
Marysville City Council Meeting 
 
 

  June 13, 2011                                   7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

Call to Order

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Committee Report

Presentations

A. Employee of the Month  * 

Audience Participation

Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.)

1. Approval of May 9, 2011 City Council Meeting Minutes. 

Consent

2. Approve the May 11, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $1,346,831.46; Paid by 
Check Number's 70056 through 70186. 

3. Approval of May 18, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $2,144,061.62; Paid by 
Check Number’s 70187 through 70344 with Check Number's 29197, 33408, 
68719 and 70179 Voided. 

4. Approval of May 25, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $213,889.91; Paid by 
Check Number's 70345 through 70489 with Check Number 69460 Voided. 

5. Approval of  June 1, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $1,077,691.56; Paid by 
Check Number's 70490 through 70613. 

6. Approval of May 20, 2011 Payroll in the Amount of $791,772.83; Paid by 
Check Number's 24245 through 24306. 

10. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Professional Services Agreement with 
Materials Testing and Consulting, Inc. in the Amount of $71,526.00 and 
Council Authorize a 5% Management Reserve in the Amount of $3,576.00 for 
a Total Allocation of $75,102.00. 

11. Acceptance of the Application for The Village Restaurant to Conduct a 
Special Event as Described from June 17-18, 2011. 

12. Acceptance of the Application for GA Maxwell's to Conduct a Special Event 
as Described from June 17-18, 2011. 

13. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Supplemental 5 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with BergerABAM in the Amount of $299,633.00, and the Council 
to Authorize a 5% Management Reserve in the Amount of $14,982.00, for a 
Total Allocation of $314,615.00. 

Page 1 of 3



Marysville City Council Meeting   
  

                 June 13, 2011                                 7:00 p.m.                                        City Hall 

Consent

14. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Washington State Department of Corrections 
Project Agreement Addendum for Use of the Community Service Crews from 
July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012. 

15. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional 
Services Agreement With FCS Group, Providing for a No Cost Extension of 
the Agreement End Date, to July 31, 2011. 

23. Approval of the June 8, 2011 Claims in the Amount of $355,846.14; Paid by 
Check Number's 70614 through 70694.  * 

24. Approval of the June 3, 2011 Payroll in the Amount of $1,350,558.63; Paid by 
Check Number's 24308 through 24377 with Check Number 21788 Voided 
and Reissued with Check Number 24307.  * 

Review Bids

7. Staff Recommends that Council Reject the Bid from Graham Contracting, LTD 
as Non-Responsive, and Council Authorize the Mayor to Award the Bid for the 
Lakewood Triangle Access/156th Street Overcrossing Project to  the Second 
Low Bidder Guy F. Atkinson Construction in the Amount of $9,394.048.20 
Including Washington State Sales Tax and Approve a Management Reserve 
of $400,000.00 for a Total Allocation of $9,794,048.20.  * 

Public Hearings

8. Public Hearing for Consideration of the First Amendment to 2003 Agreement 
between the City of Marysville and Public Utility District No. 1 of Snohomish 
County for Water Supply.  * 

New Business

9. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Authorizing the 
Condemnation, Appropriation, Taking, Damaging and Acquistion of Land and 
Other Property for the Purpose of Constructing 51st Avenue N.E. from 84th 
Street N.E. to 88th Street N.E. and Associated Street Improvements. 

16. A Resolution of the City of Marysville Amending the ICMA-RC Deferred 
Compensation Plan and Trust to Include the Associated Roth Amendment. 

17. A Resolution of the City of Marysville Amending Resolution Number 2260, 
and Adopting Revisions to the Personnel Rules of the City of Marysville, 
Workplace Health and Safety - Return to Work Procedures and Temporary 
Light Duty Policy. 

18. A Resolution of the Marysville City Council Enacted in Accordance with, and 
In Alignment to the Provisions of MMC 2.12.030 Adopting a Disaster Debris 
Management Plan for the City of Marysville, Washington. 

Page 2 of 3



Marysville City Council Meeting   
  

                 June 13, 2011                                 7:00 p.m.                                        City Hall 

New Business

19. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Amending Marysville 
Municipal Code Section 9.20.080 Relating to Permits for Fireworks Stands. 

20. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Adopting a New Chapter 
3.87 to Marysville Municipal Code "Natural Gas Tax." 

21. This Item was Removed from the Agenda. 

22. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington, Amending the City's 
Comprehensive Plan by Adopting the 88th Street Master Plan; Amending the 
City's Development Regulations by Adopting MMC Chapter 22C.085; and 
Amending MMC 22A.010.160 Related to Tracking Amendments to the City's 
Uniform Development Code. 

Legal

Mayor's Business

Staff Business

Call on Councilmembers

Executive Session

A. Litigation

B. Personnel

C. Real Estate

Adjourn

Special Accommodations: The City of Marysville strives to provide accessible 
meetings for people with disabilities. Please contact the City Clerk's Office at 
(360) 363-8000 or 1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-833-6388 (TDD 
Relay) two days prior to the meeting date if any special accommodations are 
needed for this meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
*These items have been added or revised from the materials previously 
distributed in the packets for the June 6, 2011 Work Session. 

Page 3 of 3



DRAFT 

 
5/9/11 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 8 

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting 
May 9, 2011 

 
 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. The invocation was given by Steven Thompson of Marysville 
Victory Four Square Church. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Jon Nehring 
 
Council: Carmen Rasmussen, Jeff Seibert, John Soriano, Michael 

Stevens, and Jeff Vaughan  
 
Absent: Donna Wright and Lee Phillips 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 

Director Sandy Langdon, City Attorney Grant Weed, Public 
Works Director Kevin Nielsen, Parks and Recreation 
Director Jim Ballew, Police Chief Rick Smith, Recording 
Secretary April O’Brien.  

 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Stevens to 
excuse absence of Councilmember Wright.   Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Soriano to 
excuse absence of Councilmember Phillips. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
Committee Reports  
 

• None 
 
Presentations 

Item 1 - 1



DRAFT 

 
5/9/11 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 8 

 
 
    B.  Boys and Girls Club 
 
 Bill Tsoukalas, Executive Director Snohomish County, provided Council with a handout 
of his presentation.  Highlights included the following: 
 

• Assembly of advisory board to help with operation and fundraising.  
• $207,000 pledge to date to purchase building. 
• Some building improvements include a computer lab, roofing, gutters, 

downspouts, electrical, siding, new gym floor, new glass back boards, and wall 
pads. 

• PUD lighting package. 
• Recipient of Keller Williams Red Day.  

 
Discussion 
 
Councilmember Rasmussen asked what some of the current programs or activities are 
that are available during the limited hours the Boys and Girls Club is open.  Mr. 
Tsoukalas stated the club is available for children to be in a safe environment, gym 
activities, arts and craft activities, leadership activities, and childcare in the morning. 
 

A. Snohomish County Red Cross 
 

 Chuck Morrison gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Snohomish County Red Cross.  
Highlights included the following: 
 

• Red Cross provides a variety of different needs.  
• The Red Cross responds to a disaster in Snohomish County on average 110 

times a year. 
• There are 8 staff members & 400 volunteers in Snohomish County.  
• Facilitate communication between active military and families. 
• Responds to on average 10 - 14 Marysville fire responses annually.  
• Red Cross has 24 Shelter Agreements in Marysville to be prepared for huge 

disaster events. 
• 9% of first aid attendees are Marysville residents. 
• Safe in the Sound promotion will be going on for the next 3 years. 

 
Discussion 
 
Councilmember Rasmussen commended the Red Cross for all their hard work and 
efforts. 

 
 
 

Item 1 - 2



DRAFT 

 
5/9/11 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 8 

C.Proclamation  
 

• National Police Week  
 
Audience Participation  
 
Scott Allen, 3912 Sunnyside Blvd, Marysville, asked the Council when Sunnyside Blvd 
will be entirely repaved. Mayor Nehring explained the recent budget issues.   Public 
Works Director Kevin Nielsen explained that the City has a Pavement Management 
Plan but currently there is no funding available.  Currently, he is unable to give a date 
for the repavement.  Mr. Nielsen explained that the City is aggressively seeking grant 
money for some of the overlays needed. 
 
Councilmember Rasmussen explained that the Council has authority to charge an extra 
$20 on license tabs.  The extra funds could be used to fund street projects.  Currently, 
Council has chosen not to impose the extra charge since it doesn’t appear that is 
something the citizens want.   
 
Councilmember Vaughn sympathized with Mr. Allen’s concern and explained the City is 
trying to come up with funding for various street projects and the importance of sales tax 
dollars.  Councilmember Vaughan explained the Report a Pot Hole form on the City 
website and encouraged him to use it. 
 
Approval of Minutes  
 

1. Approval of April 25, 2011, City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 

Councilmember Seibert referred to page 8 of 9; last bullet under Councilmember Seibert 
should indicate the Economic Development Committee would consist of Councilmember 
Seibert, Councilmember Soriano, and Councilmember Stevens with Councilmember 
Rasmussen as alternate. 
 
Councilmember Rasmussen referred to page 6 of 9 under Mr. Ballew’s comments, the 
comprehensive plans survey didn’t go out in The Herald. The plans were mentioned in 
The Herald.  The surveys were sent out to a random select group of citizens. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve the minutes of the April 25, 2011, City Council Meeting Minutes as amended. 
Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
  
Consent  
 
2. Approval of April 20, 2011, Claims in the Amount of $383,375.08; Paid by 
Check Number’s 69662 through 69800. 
 
3. Approval of April 27, 2011, Claims in the Amount of $277,253.12; Paid by 

Item 1 - 3



DRAFT 

 
5/9/11 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 8 

Check Number's 69801 through 69930. 
 
4. Approval of April 20, 2011, Payroll in the Amount of $793,483.37; Paid by 
Check Number's 24144 through 24178. 
 
6. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Professional Services Agreement with J.K. 
Eastbury Salvage Metals and Auto Wrecking (J.K. Eastbury) for Scrap Metal 
Disposal/Recycling Services Not to Exceed $10,000 Per Year. 
 
7. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Interlocal Agreement with the Snohomish 
Regional Drug and Gang Task Force in the Amount of $14,188.00. 
 
8. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the One-Time 36 Month Plat Extension in 
Accordance with Section 20.12.120 MMC, for the 19 Lot Subdivision, Known 
as Emberly. 
 
9. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Installation and Use of Electronic Permit and 
Project Database Software System between CRW Systems, Inc., and City of 
Marysville. 
 
10. Acceptance of the Public Safety Lighting Retrofit Project, Starting the 45-Day 
Lien Filing Period for Project Closeout. 
 
11. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Local Agency Agreement with WSDOT for the 
ITS Signal Controller and Communications Upgrade Project. 
 
17. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Strawberry Festival Master Permit Renewal 
with Maryfest. 
 
18. Approval of May 5, 2011, Claims in the Amount of $145,152.19; Paid by 
Check Number's 69931 through 70055.  
 
19. Approval of the May 5, 2011, Payroll in the Amount of $1,360,352.74; Paid by 
Check Number's 24179 through 24244.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Soriano seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
approve Consent Agenda item 2-4, 6-11, 17-18. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
Review Bids 
 
5. Award Bid for the Waste Water Treatment Plant Backup Generator Project to 
Intermountain Electric in the Amount of $323,857.15, Including Washington State Sales 
Tax and Approve a Management Reserve of $11,142.85 for a Total Allocation of 
$335,000.00. 
 

Item 1 - 4



DRAFT 

 
5/9/11 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 8 

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
Award the Waste Water Treatment Plant Generator Project to Intermountain Electric. 
Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
New Business  
 
13. A Resolution of the Marysville City Council Enacted in Accordance with 
Provisions of MMC 2.12.030 Adopting a Comprehensive Emergency 
Management Plan for the City of Marysville, Washington and Repealing 
Resolution 2131.  
 
Chief Smith thanked Grant’s office and Nancy Abel for their help with the Resolution. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Soriano, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
approve Resolution No. 2303. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
14. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Portions of Ordinances 
No.1589 and No. 2514 Codified in Marysville Municipal Code Chapter 2.45 
Entitled "Jail Facilities" Providing for New Provisions Relating to Custodial 
Care Standards for the Marysville Jail/Detention Facility; and Providing for 
Severability.  
 
Chief Smith stated the ordinance will save the City time and money.  He thanked Cheryl 
Beyer and Grant Weed for their work. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan to 
approve Ordinance No. 2859. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
15. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending the 2011 Budget and 
Providing for the Increase of Certain Expenditure Items as Budgeted for in 
Ordinance No. 2839 as Amended.  
 
Sandy Finance Director Langdon stated the parks construction budget was amended.  
A small payment was due for the 529 bridge lighting this year with a majority of the 
payment due next year. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen to 
approve Ordinance No. 2860. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
16. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Section 3.64.020 (2) 
Telephone Business to Include Cellular Telephone Service, Amending Section 
3.64.020 (3) Correcting a Scrivener's and Adding Additional Language 
Concerning Cellular Telephones and Adding a New Section 3.64.020 (4) 
Defining Cellular Telephone Service. 
 

Item 1 - 5



DRAFT 

 
5/9/11 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 6 of 8 

Councilmember Seibert confirmed with MsFinance Director. Langdon the ordinance 
would not add any new charges to phone bills. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2861. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
Legal 
 
Mayor’s Business 
 

• Community Transit Board of Directors meet met last week making midyear 
budget amendments and solidified public testimony opportunities for service 
changes for 2012.  

• Cinch Cinco de Mayo was a great event at Totem Middle School. 
• He was amazed by the 7lb fish caught at the Marysville Fishing Derby. 
• Keller Williams partnered with the Tulalip Tribes for the Red Day Event to do 

some work at the Boys and Girls Club on Thursday. 
• Government Affairs Committee meets tomorrow morning with the school district. 
• Tuesday at 3 p.m. is Signing Day in Olympia for the first bill the City of Marysville 

had passed. 
 

Staff Business 
 
Jim Ballew  

• The Fishing Derby was a great success. Mr. Ballew thanked Everett Salmon 
Steel Club, John Sporting Goods, and Marysville Kiwanis for their help with the 
derby.  

• The Wenatchee Circus will be coming on Sunday, June 19th and will be added to 
the Maryfest Agreement. 

• Healthy Communities Challenge Day will be held on June 4th.   
• Bike to Work Day on May 13th.   
• The City received good news from WCIA today regarding the way the City 

conducts itself. 
• Mr. Ballew is pleased with the approximate 26% of the parks surveys returned. 
• The City will be working with the County to adopt new park standards. 

 
Chief Smith 

• Law Enforcement Memorial Ceremony will be held at the library on May 13th at 
9:15 a.m. 

 
Kevin Nielsen 

• Public Works will be paving across Allen Stream due to pedestrian safety. 
• ½ Marathon had a good turn out and was good PR for Marysville. 

Item 1 - 6



DRAFT 

 
5/9/11 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 7 of 8 

• Washington 1 Call is new legislation passed in Olympia.  The City is now 
required to locate everything in right away and site side sewers that have been 
responsibility of homeowner in the past.   

 
Sandy Langdon 

• Utility Billing had the highest a higher  number of shut offs last week at 86, than 
last week.   

• Employee Appreciation taco feed had a great turn out. 
 
Grant Weed 

• A 20 minute Executive Session needed to discuss two real-estate items with 
action planned. 

 
Gloria Hirashima 

• Doug working hard on new City website. 
• Economic Summit between the Tribes, City of Arlington, and City of Marysville 

will be on May 25th.  The City needs the R.S.V.P. back right away due to limited 
space. 

• Ms. Hirashima discussed the City’s positive results from the Insurance Authority 
audit today regarding the Public Records Act and Premise Management.   

• There is an Open House at Everett Community College on May 25th between 6-9 
p.m. regarding federal and state redistricting forums. 

 
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Carmen Rasmussen  

• Congratulated Jim on the great job done with Fishing Derby and Cinch Cinco de 
Mayo event. 

 
John Soriano   

• Fishing derby was a huge success.  
 
Michael Stevens  

• Sorry he missed all the great events over the weekend. 
 
Jeff Vaughan  

• Had no comments. 
 
Jeff Seibert  

• Confirmed with Grant Weed that the new street vendor ordinance took effect and 
expressed concern regarding street vendors being set up at certain 
intersections. 

• Asked if Council could submit their own pictures for to update the website. 
• Asked if forum for the redistricting could be posted on the City’s website. 

Item 1 - 7



DRAFT 

 
5/9/11 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 8 of 8 

  
Recess 
 
Mayor Nehring recessed the meeting at 8:16 p.m. for a short break before reconvening 
into Executive Session expected to last 20 minutes to discuss two real-estate items.  
Action expected on both items. 
 
Executive Session – started at 8:21 
 
A.  Litigation  
 
B. Personnel 
 
C.  Real Estate – two items pursuant to RCW 42.30.110 (1) (b) 
 
Mayor Nehring called the meeting back to order at 8:39. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Seibert , to 
approve the Lease Listing Extension as discussed in executive session.  Motion passed 
unanimously (5-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign the lease with Gwendolyn K. Lewis in substantially the form 
as dictated in executive session.  Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Soriano to hold 
a Public Hearing on May 23, 2011, regarding a Purchase or Lease of Real Estate.  
Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 8:42 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2011. 
 
 
 
_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien 
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 
 

 
 

 

Item 1 - 8



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 13, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the May 11, 
2011 claims in the amount 0[$1,346,831.46 paid by Check No.'s 70056 through 70186. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 2 - 1



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-5 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,346,831.46 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.'S 70056 THROUGH 70186 ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS 
AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE 
AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS. 

'/{In., 
MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 11TH DAY OF MAY 
2011. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 2 - 2



DATE: 5/9/201\ CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: J
TIME: 10:17:43AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/6/2011 TO 5/11/2011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

'0057 ADVANTAGE BUILDING S JANITORIAL SERVICES WATER FILTRATION PLANT 37.73 
ADVANTAGE BUILDING S COMMUNITY CENTER 333.69 
ADVANTAGE BUILDING S WASTE WATER TREATMENT 403.76 
ADVANTAGE BUILDING S ADMIN FACILITIES 535.16 
ADVANTAGE BUILDING S MAINT OF GENL PLANT 581.52 
ADVANTAGE BUILDING S PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 605.88 
ADVANTAGE BUILDING S UTIL ADMIN 653.74 
ADVANTAGE BUILDING S PARK & RECREATION FAC 722.20 
ADVANTAGE BUILDING S COURT FACILITIES 950.52 

'0058 ALLIED EMPLOYERS EXPENSES FOR DOC ARBITRATION PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 187.89 
ALLIED EMPLOYERS DUES & PENSION - MAY 2011 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 2,426.13 

'0059 ALTAIR GLOBAL RELOCA UB 7507353000014717 72ND DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 20.81 
0060 AMERICAN PLANNING DUES-GEMMER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 200.00 

AMERICAN PLANNING DUES-STEVENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 500.00 
'0061 AMERICAN WATER WORKS DUES-NIELSEN UTIL ADMIN 190.00 
'0062 AOC FINANCIAL SERVIC REGISTRATION-GILLINGS MUNICIPAL COURTS 145.00 

AOC FINANCIAL SERVIC REGISTRATION-TOWERS MUNICIPAL COURTS 145.00 
'0063 ARAMARK UNIFORM UNIFORM CLEANING MAINTENANCE 14.28 

ARAMARK UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 14.28 
ARAMARK UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 14.28 
ARAMARK UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 14.61 
ARAMARK UNIFORM EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28.86 
ARAMARK UNIFORM EQUIPMENT RENTAL 41.34 

0064 AVEDISYAN, RUBEN INTERPRETER SERVICES COURTS 141.64 
0065 BARGER, JORDAN RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 

0066 BARREn, SUZANNE INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 10.00 

BARREn, SUZANNE RECREATION SERVICES 45.00 
BARREn, SUZANNE RECREATION SERVICES 135.00 
BARREn, SUZANNE RECREATION SERVICES 240.00 
BARREn, SUZANNE RECREATION SERVICES 680.00 

0067 BICKFORD FORD TURN SIGNAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL 79.32 
0068 BLACK ROCK CABLE INC I-NET TELEMETRY EXTENSION TO P CENTRAL SERVICES 493.50 
0069 BRENNAN,SHANNON INSTRUCTOR SERVICES COMMUNITY CENTER 278.40 
0070 BROWN, CARMEN CLASS REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 20.00 
0071 BROWNS PLUMBING (4 GAL) FOAM OUT PARK & RECREATION FAC 251.74 

0072 C&K REAL ESTATE TEAM RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
'0073 CALIFORNIA STATE UNCLAIMED PROPERTY (UB ACCT RE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 116.26 
'0074 CARDWELL, IRATXE INTERPRETER SERVICES COURTS 100.00 

CARDWELL, IRATXE COURTS 150.00 
0075 CARQUEST CORE RETURN MAINTENANCE -13.03 

CARQUEST CORE CHARGE MAINTENANCE 26,06 
CARQUEST BAnERIES MAINTENANCE 102.97 

0076 CARRS ACE MISC. ITEMS FOR SIGN TRUCK TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 100.94 

0077 CATELANO LINDER, J INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 163.13 
0078 CERTIFIED LAB GEAR OIL MAINTENANCE 182.83 
0079 CNR, INC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT-05/11 COMPUTER SERVICES 1,355.79 

0080 COLUMBIA PAINT SUPPLIES FOR PSB PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 63.05 

0081 COMCAST ACCT# 8498 31 0020149949-GOLF PRO-SHOP 74.25 
0082 CONCRETE NOR'WEST CONCRETE MAINTENANCE 534.04 

0083 CONCUT, INC 16" SAW BLADES WATER DIST MAINS 599.74 

0084 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI COMPACT FLOOR LAMPS-LIBRARY L1BRARY-GENL 412.78 

0085 COOP SUPPLY (48) 50# LIME RECREATION SERVICES 249.69 

0086 CORPORATE OFFICE SPL SHIPPING SUPPLIES PURCHASING/CENTRAL STOf 128.04 
'0087 COVAD COMMUNICATIONS INTERNET SERVICES COMPUTER SERVICES 262.75 

0088 DAMAREST. NAOMI CLASS REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 45.00 
'0089 DB SECURE SHRED SHREDDING SERVICES PROBATION 16.45 

DB SECURE SHRED MUNICIPAL COURTS 49.38 
Item 2 - 3



DATE: 5/9/20 II
 
TIME: 10:17:43AM
 

CHK # VENDOR 

'0090	 DEMAREST, KARAL YN 
'0091	 DEPALMA, ARLINE 
'0092	 DEROOY, DIRK & BEVER 
'0093	 DIAMOND B CONSTRUCT 

DIAMOND B CONSTRUCT 
DIAMOND B CONSTRUCT 

'0094	 DUFFY, JOSEPH W 
'0095	 E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 

'0096	 EAST JORDAN IRON WOR 
'0097	 ELLIS, BRANDY 
'0098	 EVERED UTILITIES 
'0099	 FDIC 
'0100	 FDIC 
'0101	 FDIC 
'0102	 FELDMAN & LEE P.S. 
'0103	 FLOYD, CHRIS 
'0104	 GENUINE AUTO GLASS 
'0105 HD FOWLER COIVIPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 

'0106 HO SUPPLY WATERWORKS 
'0107 HERNANDEZ, CATALINA 
'0108 HILINE 
'0109 HOSKINS, MINDY & DRU 
'0110 HYLARIDES, LEDIE 
'0111 IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 

IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 

'0112 KANE EQUIPMENT 
KANE EQUIPMENT 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/6/2011 TO 5/11/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

CLASS REFUND 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
UB 760380050000 7107 58TH ST N 
REPLACE INDOOR FAN MOTOR-COURT 
REPLACE/REBUILD BLOWER-CEDARCR 
COMPRESSOR REPAIR-LIBRARY 
ARBITRATOR SERVICES 
GRAFFITI SUPPLIES 
BROOM 
RAGS 
PRIMER PAINT-GRAFFITI 
GRATE, CLAMPS, SNAPS, PAINT TR 
PAINT SUPPLIES-GRAFFITI 
TRUCK WASH, RAGS, PAINT, ETC 
8" VALVE TOPS 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
WATER/FILTRATION SERVICE CHARG 
UB 245702123000 5702 123RD PL 
UB 241221556000 12215 56TH DR 
UB 241221956000 12219 56TH DR 
PUBLIC DEFENDER 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
INSTALL NEW WINDSHIELD 
RETURNED PARTS 
PVC UNION, SWING JOINTS 
VALVE BOXES 
PVC BUSHINGS, GLUE & PRIMER 
IRRIGATION PARTS & SUPPLIES 
SOIL PIPE 
COUPLINGS, METER STOPS & BALL 
PLUGS FOR AC LINE-ED SPRINGS 
3/4" COUPLINGS 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
MISC. HARDWARE 
UB 982817000000 2817 68TH DR N 
INTERPRETER SERVICES 
COPIER CHARGES 

REPAIR/REPLACE/FABRICATE TRAIL 

PAGE: 2
 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

PARKS-RECREATION 45.00 
COMMUNITY CENTER 285.00 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 25.01 
COURT FACILITIES 444.95 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 1,982.35 
L1BRARY-GENL 13,339.57 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 2,117.00 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 4.47 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 16.28 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 19.54 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 43.40 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 93.93 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 94.13 
ER&R 333.67 
WATER DIST MAINS 576.77 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 106,346.67 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 50.00 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 50.00 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 50.00 
LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 15,000.00 
RECREATION SERVICES 2,208.09 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 190.05 
MAINTENANCE -113.28 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 58.01 
WATER DIST MAINS 62.33 
MAINTENANCE 63.84 
MAINTENANCE 187.79 
WATER DIST MAINS 253.04 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 377.16 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 430.06 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 119.03 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 258.82 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 100.73 
COURTS 112.50 
MAINTENANCE 21.72 
POLICE PATROL 33.19 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 37.86 
COMMUNITY CENTER 44.53 
GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 87.90 
PROBATION 119.46 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 163.99 
ENGR-GENL 197.12 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 221.97 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 260.48 
UTILITY BILLING 273.18 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 299.18 
CITY CLERK 304.71 
FINANCE-GENL 304.71 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 345.35 
UTIL ADMIN 448.88 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 466.33 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 655.52 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 1,021.93 
STORM DRAINAGE 152.88 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 152.88 

Item 2 - 4



DATE: 5/9/2011
 
TIME: 10: 17:43AM
 

CHK# VENDOR 

'0113	 KELLER SUPPLY COMPAN 
'0114	 KING, TIM 
70115	 KUNG FU 4 KIDS 

KUNG FU 4 KIDS 
KUNG FU 4 KIDS 
KUNG FU 4 KIDS 

70116	 LANGUAGE EXCHANGE 
70117	 LEVIN, KATIE 
rQ118	 LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

70119	 LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 

70120	 M LEE SMITH PUBLISH 
70121	 MAILFINANCE 

MAILFINANCE 
70122 MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
70123 MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY 

MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY 
70124	 MCNEILUS TRUCK & MFG 
70125	 MEASUREMENTSPEC~LT 

70126	 MIZELL, TARA 
70127	 NATIONAL SAFETY INC 
70128	 NELSON, PAUL & SUSAN 
70129	 NEWMAN, ADAH 
70130	 NEXTEL 

NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/6/2011 TO 5/11/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

TOILET SEATS & GASKETS
 
MEAL REIMBURSEMENT
 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES
 

INTERPRETER SERVICES
 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
 
BUMA, RONALD (ORIGINAL)
 
CAMPBELL, ANTHONY (RENEWAL)
 
DEBALD, PHILLIP (ORIGINAL)
 
FLORES, RICARDO (RENEWAL)
 
GAWAD, MARIE (RENEWAL)
 
HOLLAND, DENNIS (RENEWAL)
 
HOVIK, BRADLEY (ORIGINAL)
 
LEBLANC, CECILE (ORIGINAL)
 
LEE, THOMAS (RENEWAL)
 
LONEY, BJORN (ORIGINAL)
 
VARON, DANIEL (RENEWAL)
 
PUMP AND FLASHLIGHT
 
MULCH & PITCH FORK (1)
 
REGISTRATION-KELLEY, MARCIA
 
POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE
 

WTR/SWR-7115 GROVE ST
 
WTR/SWR/GBG-7007 GROVE ST
 
STROBE POWER SUPPLY
 

ROLLER, CRASH BAR
 
LEVEL SENSORE REPLACEMENT
 
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT
 
VESTS
 
UB 761303690001 7516 74TH DR N
 
UB 452171000000 5305 139TH PL
 
ACCT #495802314
 

ACCT # 495802314
 
ACCT #495802314
 

ACCT # 495802314
 
ACCT #495802314
 

PAGE: 3
 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

COMMUNITY CENTER 344.80 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 22.99 
RECREATION SERVICES 87.50 
RECREATION SERVICES 97.58 
RECREATION SERVICES 331.80 
RECREATION SERVICES 624.40 
COURTS 276.50 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
WATER SERVICES 113.90 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 151.38 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 347.00
 
PROBATION 123.80
 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 371.42
 
MAINTENANCE 238.18
 
MAINTENANCE 1,035.04
 

ER&R -36.58
 
EQUIPIVIENT RENTAL 461.93
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 381.93
 
WATER RESERVOIRS 1,600.01
 
RECREATION SERVICES 389.76
 
ER&R 56.26
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 79.15
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 115.61
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 18.92
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 18.92
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 18.92
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 37.84
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 37.84
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 37.84
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 42.27
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 43.69
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 53.02
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 56.76
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 60.30
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 110.14
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 114.41
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 133.50
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 140.81
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 174.77
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 175.18
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 189.86
 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 202.84
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 272.52
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 466.78
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 470.36
 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 531.95
 

Item 2 - 5



DATE: 5/9/20 II CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 4
TIME: 10: 17:43AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/6/2011 TO 5/11/2011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESC RI PTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

'0130 NEXTEL ACCT #495802314 IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 1,537.56 
'0131 NORTH COAST ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT BULBS-CITY HALL ADMIN FACILITIES 160.52 
'0132 NORTH SOUND HOSE PRESSURE WASHER HANDLE/FiniNG WATER DIST MAINS 80.13 
'0133 NORTHWEST CASCADE HONEY BUCKET PARK & RECREATION FAC 112.68 
'0134 NYITRAY, SANDRA INSTRUCTOR SERVICES COMMUNITY CENTER 27.00 
'0135 OAKSTONE PUBLISHING FOOD & FITNESS TRACKER PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 79.52 
'0136 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES PARK & RECREATION FAC 27.46 

OFFICE DEPOT ENGR-GENL 33.60 
OFFICE DEPOT UTIL ADMIN 33.60 
OFFICE DEPOT UTIL ADMIN 38.84 
OFFICE DEPOT UTIL ADMIN 52.46 
OFFICE DEPOT PARK & RECREATION FAC 97.15 
OFFICE DEPOT UTILITY BILLING 190.04 
OFFICE DEPOT MUNICIPAL COURTS 319.89 
OFFICE DEPOT PROBATION 435.32 
OFFICE DEPOT UTIL ADMIN 437.89 

'0137 OFFICE INTERIORS INC CUSTOM WALL MOUNT HUTCH & L1GH UTIL ADMIN 330.14 
'0138 OLASON, MONICA INSTRUCTOR SERVICES OVERPAYMEN RECREATION SERVICES -55.20 

OLASON, MONICA INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 142.80 
OLASON, MONICA RECREATION SERVICES 186.00 
OLASON, MONICA RECREATION SERVICES 234.00 
OLASON, MONICA RECREATION SERVICES 258.00 

'0139 PACIFIC GEEK HEATHER'S LAPTOP-PART 3 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 623.48 
'0140 PACIFIC NW BUSINESS TONER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 35.27 

PACIFIC NW BUSINESS UTIL ADMIN 35.27 
'0141 PACIFIC POWER BAnER BAnERIES TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 1,228.92 
'0142 PACIFIC POWER PROD. CLAMPS MAINTENANCE 11.86 
'0143 PARTS STORE, THE NOZZLE,TESTERS, CLAMP, HOSE MAINTENANCE 45.89 

PARTS STORE, THE FUEL INJECTOR, FOAMER MAINTENANCE 51.70 
'0144 PATRICKS PRINTING JUROR BIOGRAPHICAL FORMS MUNICIPAL COURTS 128.08 

PATRICKS PRINTING REGULAR ENVELOPES MUNICIPAL COURTS 343.01 

PATRICKS PRINTING WINDOW ENVELOPES MUNICIPAL COURTS 521.28 

'0145 PETTY CASH-COMM DEV PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 16.00 

PETTY CASH-COMM DEV COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 22.99 
'0146 PHAM, JOSEPH INTERPRETER SERVICES COURTS 125.00 
'0147 POWERS, MARIANNE RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 200.00 
'0148 PREVIEW PROPERTIES N UB 830135000000 7021 67TH DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 28.06 
'0149 PSSP - PUGET SOUND SECURITY SERVICES PROBATION 753,38 

PSSP - PUGET SOUND MUNICIPAL COURTS 2,260,12 

'0150 PUD ACCT #2019-3119-3 PARK & RECREATION FAC 53.19 
PUD ACCT #2026-7070-9 STREET LIGHTING 53.88 
PUD ACCT #2022-2076-0 MAINTENANCE 62.24 

PUD ACCT #2025-7611-2 STREET LIGHTING 106.03 

PUD ACCT #2021-8367-9 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 108,12 

PUD ACCT #2008-0070-4 STREET LIGHTING 117.13 

PUD ACCT #2033-4458-5 STREET LIGHTING 182.50 

PUD ACCT #2026-0420-3 STREET LIGHTING 1,393.10 

PUD ACCT #2016-3963-0 MAINTENANCE 1,610.85 

PUD ACCT #2026-0420-3 STREET LIGHTING 1,846.68 

PUD ACCT #2025-7611-2 STREET LIGHTING 2,014.63 

'0151 RAY, scon UB 1143151000004315 103RD PL WATER/SEWER OPERATION 168.77 

'0152 REAL PROPERTY FUNDIN UB 031512500000 8715 69TH DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 94.62 

'0153 ROBBINS, TAMARA INSTRUCTOR SERVICES COMMUNITY CENTER 327.37 

'0154 ROBERTS, SHARON UB 680361350005 10502 SHOULTES WATER/SEWER OPERATION 59.21 

'0155 RUSDEN, JOHN PROTEM SERVICES MUNICIPAL COURTS 185.00 

'0156 RUTHERFORD, ANITA CLASS REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 45.00 

'0157 SCHROEDER, LYNN VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION EVENT EXECUTIVE ADMIN 275.25 
Item 2 - 6



DATE: 5/9/20 II 
TIME: 10:17:43AM 

CHK# VENDOR 

'0158 SHANKLE, CRAIG 
'0159 SIMPLOT PARTNERS 

SIMPLOT PARTNERS 
'0160 SMITH, RICHARD 

'0161 SNO CO FINANCE 
'0162 SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS 
'0163 SNO CO TREASURER 
'0164 SOUND SAFETY 
'0165 STERLING REF. LAB 
'0166 SWANSON, ELMA 
'0167 TAB PRODUCTS CO 
'0168 TIRE DIST SYSTEMS 
'0169 TITLEIST 
'0170 TURNER, DANA 
'0171 VEENTJER, ANNA 
'0172 VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTI ER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTI ER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

'0173 VERIZON/FRONTIER 
'0174 WA STATE BAR ASSOCIA 
'0175 WA STATE TREASURER 

WA STATE TREASURER 
'0176 WASTE MANAGEMENT 
'0177 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPL 

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPL 
'0178 WEED GRAAFSTRA 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/6/2011 TO 5/11/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
FERTILIZER 
FUNGICIDE 
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT PER CONT 
800 MHZ INTEREST BILLING-1ST H 
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FEES 
CRIME VICTIMIWITNESS FUNDS 
MISC. CLOTHING ITEMS 
BLOOD DRAW 
UB 849000706502 6033 81ST PL N 
LABELS 
FIRESTONE DESTINATION (4) 
SPECIAL ORDER-DILTZ 
UB 820050000001 5412 GROVE ST 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
ACCT #1101641995410 
ACCT #107355912203 

ACCT. # 03 0275 1093675586 10 
ACCT. # 03 0275 1075678927 08 
ACCT #106853520208 
ACCT #107747568401 
ACCT. # 03 0254 1065427347 10 
ACCT #1103241996301 
ACCT #1108541996810 
ACCT #105660553702 
ACCT #106741103110 
ACCT #107355912203 

ACCT. # 03 02751085454631 00 
ACCT #100152074306 
ACCT #101451140308 
ACCT #107355912203 

ACCT #10624354707 
ACCT #107355912203 

METER READING PROFESSIONAL SER 
DANIEL MCLAFFERTY-RULE 9 INTER 
PUBLIC SAFETY & BLDG REVENUE 

YARDWASTE & RECYCLE SERVICE 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

FORFEITURES - APRIL 2011 

PAGE: 5 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

COMMUNITY CENTER 64.00
 

MAINTENANCE 260.64
 
MAINTENANCE 266.07
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 1,815.00
 
REET I - POLICE 16,121.96
 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 120,388.00
 
CRIME VICTIM 778.72
 
ER&R 356.38
 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 5.00
 
WATERISEWER OPERATION 119.18
 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 84.33
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 396.57
 
GOLF COURSE 124.92
 
WATERISEWER OPERATION 139.58
 
GENERAL FUND 100.00
 
UTIL ADMIN 30.22
 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 48.18
 
ENGR-GENL 48.18
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 48.18
 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 48.18
 
UTILITY BILLING 48.18
 
L1BRARY-GENL 48.18
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 48.18
 
POLICE PATROL 48.18
 
GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 48.18
 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 50.11
 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 52.55
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 53.91
 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 53.91
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 53.91
 
UTIL ADMIN 65.73
 
UTIL ADMIN 65.73
 
SEWER LIFT STATION 90.66
 
UTIL ADMIN 94.47
 
COMMUNICATION CENTER 96.37
 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 96.37
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 96.37
 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 96.37
 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 102.64
 
ADMIN FACILITIES 107.82
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 107.82
 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 144.55
 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 144.55
 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEtI 180.99
 
ADMIN FACILITIES 192.73
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 192.73
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 192.74
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 240.91
 
UTIL ADMIN 272.72
 
METER READING 415.02
 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 50.00
 
GENERAL FUND 819.00
 
GENERAL FUND 41,397.42
 
RECYCLING OPERATION 79,457.20
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 250.95
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 401.06
 
POLICE IIWESTIGATION 42.50
 

Item 2 - 7



DATE: 5/9/20 II
 
TIME: 10: 17:43AJvI
 

CHK # VENDOR 

'0178	 WEED GRAAFSTRA 
WEED GRAAFSTRA 
WEED GRAAFSTRA 

WEED GRAAFSTRA 

WEED GRAAFSTRA 
WEED GRAAFSTRA 

WEED GRAAFSTRA 

WEED GRAAFSTRA 

'0179	 WEST & WEST INC REAL 
'0180	 WHITE CAP CONSTRUCT 

WHITE CAP CONSTRUCT 

WHITE CAP CONSTRUCT 
WHITE CAP CONSTRUCT 

'0181	 WILBUR-ELLIS 

'0182	 WILCO-WINFIELD, LLC 
'0183	 WSSUA 

'0184	 WWCPA 
WWCPA 
WWCPA 

'0185	 YOUNG, GREG 
'0186	 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST IN MAIL 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/6/2011 TO 5/11/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

LEGAL SERVICES - APRIL 2011 

UB 037815000000 7815 87TH ST N 
BOLTS,SAW BLADES & ROTO HAMMER 
10"X10" TAMPER 

BOLTS,SAW BLADES & ROTO HAMMER 
FUNGICIDE 

PESTICIDE & AMENDMENTS 

UMPIRES FOR SPRING SOFTBALL LE 
REGISTRATION-BURKE 
REGISTRATION-KINNEY, PAUL 

REGISTRATION-SCHOOLCRAFT 
UB 040553008101 6315 94TH ST N 
FIRST AID RESUPPLY 

PAGE: 6 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

STORM DRAINAGE 
UTIL ADMIN 
LEGAL-GENL 

GMA- STREET 

UTIL ADMIN 
GMA - STREET 
LEGAL-GENL 

UTIL ADMIN 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 

GENERAL FUND 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 
MAINTENANCE 
MAINTENANCE 

RECREATION SERVICES 
UTIL ADMIN 
UTIL ADMIN 
UTIL ADMIN 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 

WARRANT TOTAL:
 

PLUS PRE-PRINTED CHECK:
 

CHECK # 70056 MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST.
 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

76.50 
104.00 

1,821.75 

2,024.00 

2,070.50 
5,446.00 

10,734.82 

10,734.82 

128.57 
-12.48 

-5.01 

63.20 
157.62 
293.22 

300.00 

1,122.00 
135.00 
135.00 

135.00 
116.74 

251.42 

500,912.83 

845,918.63 

WARRANT TOTAL: 1,346,831.46 

Item 2 - 8



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 13, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR !CAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the May 18, 
2011 claims in the amount 0[$2,144,061.62 paid by Check No.'s 70187 through 70344 
with Check No.'s 29197, 33408,68719 and 70179 voided. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 3 - 1



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-5 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,144,061.62 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.'S 70187 THROUGH 70344 WITH CHECK NO.'S 29197, 33408, 68719 AND 
70179 VOIDED ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID 

CL~If ()g~~~~' --'--"'-,5-f-J-c-=H-0?IJ-I-I--I
AU I ING OFFICER / ~ DATE 

MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 18TH DAY OF MAY 
2011. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 3 - 2



DATE: 5/12/20 II CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE:	 I
TIME:	 I:32:27PM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

70187	 REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 

REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 
REVENUE, DEPT OF 

70188	 ACCURINT 
ACCURINT 

70189 ACE ACME SEPTIC SVC 
70190 ADVANTAGE BUILDING S 
70191 AIRGAS NOR PAC 
70192 ALBERTSONS 
70193 ALBERTSONS 
70194 ALLWEST UNDERGROUND 
70195 AMERICAN CLEANERS 

AMERICAN CLEANERS 
AMERICAN CLEANERS 
AMERICAN CLEANERS 
AMERICAN CLEANERS 

70196	 AMERICAN RED CROSS 
70197	 AMSAN SEATILE 

AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 
AMSAN SEATILE 

70198 AUTO VISUAL 
70199 BAKERS AFFORDABLE 
70200 BANDWIDTH.COM INC 
70201 BANK & OFFICE 

BANK & OFFICE 
70202 BANK OF AMERICA 
70203 BANK OF AMERICA 
70204 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA 
BANK OF AMERICA 
BANK OF AMERICA 

70205 BANK OF AMERICA 
70206 BARNETIIMPLEMENT 
70207 BELLMAN, AILEEN 
70208 BELMARK PROPERTY MNG 
70209 BICKFORD FORD 
70210 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 

BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 
70211 BOBBY WOLFORD TRUCK 
70212 BOYD,RAE 
'0213 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS
 

'0214 BRINKS INC
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/12/2011 TO 5/18/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

SALES & USE TAX-APRIL 2011 

CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS 

PORTABLE TOILET 
EXTRA CLEANING @ KBCC 
COMPRESSED OXYGEN 
SUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT 
INMATE SUPPLIES 
TRAINING CLASSES 
DRY CLEANING SERVICES 

CPR TRAINING SUPPLIES 
JANITORIAL SUPPLlES-WWTP 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-CITY HALL 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-PW SHOP 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-PSB 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-PW ADMIN 
WINDOW TINTING FOR K9 CAR 

(20) GOLF CAR SEAT RECOVER 
MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE 
CHAIR-CAO 
HR OFFICE CHAIRS 
FEE REIMBURSEMENT 
MEALISUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT 
REGISTRATION/MEAL REIMBURSEMEN 

PARKING REIMBURSEMENT 
(2) WHEELS 
WTR/SWR CONSERVATION REBATE 
GEDDES MARINA MANAGEMENT 
TURN SIGNAL MALFUNCTION SWITCH 
UNIFORMS-DREYER,D 
NEW UNIFORMS - DUEMMELL 

(2) 30YD BOXES 
INMATE MEDICAL CARE 
DONATION - 2011 AUCTION 

ARMORED TRUCK SERVICE 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

CITY CLERK 1.09
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 1.58
 
ER&R 9.42
 

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 18.28
 
CITY STREETS 43.71
 
INFORMATION SERVICES 51.43
 
DRUG ENFORCEMENT 81.51
 

GOLF COURSE 82.56
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 206.46
 
PRO-SHOP 400.35
 
GENERAL FUND 858.59
 
GOLF COURSE 5,923.73
 
STORM DRAINAGE 6,123.64
 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 26,509.09
 
UTIL ADMIN 52,101.88
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 187.77
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 300.50
 
WATER RESERVOIRS 90.00
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 50.00
 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 148.73
 
RECREATION SERVICES 151.69
 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 159.12
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 784.64
 
POLICE PATROL 10.86
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 43.59
 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 45.62
 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 54.28
 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 151.50
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 1,951.45
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 118.52
 
ADMIN FACILITIES 145.71
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 265.14
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 268.66
 
UTIL ADMIN 283.21
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 237.83
 
PRO-SHOP 1,086.00
 
COMPUTER SERVICES 103.60
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 321.46
 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 964.37
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 30.30
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 299.94
 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO -185.00
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 75.50
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 120.19
 
CITY COUNCIL 950.00
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 6.00
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 49.01
 
UTIL ADMIN 50.00
 
STORM DRAINAGE 4,640.86
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 79.32
 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 9.77
 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 166.27
 
UTIL ADMIN 1,011.00
 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 3,100.00
 
CITY COUNCIL 400.00
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 600.00
 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 102.91
 

Item 3 - 3



DATE: 5/12/20] I 
TIME:	 I :32:27PM 

CHK# VENDOR 

70214	 BRINKS INC 
BRINKS INC 
BRINKS INC 
BRINKS INC 
BRINKS INC 

70215	 BRKMANAGEMENTSRVCS 
BRK MANAGEMENT SRVCS 

70216	 CANAM FABRICATIONS 
70217	 CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON 

CAPTAIN DIZZYS EXXON 

70218	 CARRS ACE 
CARRS ACE 
CARRS ACE 

70219	 CASTANARES, DON 
70220	 CEMEX 

CEMEX 
CEMEX 

70221	 CHAMPION BOLT 
70222	 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC 
70223	 CLAWSON, CAMILLE 
70224	 CLlCK2MAIL 
70225	 COMMERCE DEPT OF 

COMMERCE DEPT OF 
COMMERCE DEPT OF 
COMMERCE DEPT OF 
COMMERCE DEPT OF 
COMMERCE DEPT OF 
COMMERCE DEPT OF 
COMMERCE DEPT OF 

70226	 CONKLIN, JENNIFER 
70227	 COOP SUPPLY 

COOP SUPPLY 
COOP SUPPLY 
COOP SUPPLY 

70228	 CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 
CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 
CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 

70229	 COSTLESS SENIOR SRVC 
70230 CUZ CONCRETE PROD 
70231 DARLING, BUD & SCOTT 
70232 DATEC,INC 
70233 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 
DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

70234 DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 

70235 DE AGUA VIVA MANTIAL 
70236 DEAVER ELECTRIC 
70237 DICKS TOWING 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/12/2011 TO 5/18/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ARMORED TRUCK SERVICE 

EHM-SCRAM MANGINI 03/11 

EHM - MARCH 2011 
BUSHING ARM REPAIR 
CAR WASHES 

CABLE, THIMBLES & CABLE CLAMPS 
PLANT PRUNERS 
TIDEFLEX REED VALVE ON DYKE RO 
TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 
CLASS B ASPHALT 

TIDE VALVE ON DYKE ROAD 
I A PRO SOFTWARE UPDATE 
WTRISWR CONSERVATION REBATE 
POSTAGE 
LAKEWOOD TRIANGLE ACCESS-PRINC 
WWTP UPGRADE-PRINCIPALIINTERES 

LAKEWOOD TRIANGLE ACCESS-PRINC 
WWTP UPGRADE-PRINCIPALIINTERES 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
MOLASSES FOR 76TH ST DRIVEWAY 
36" X 50" FENCE & TIES 
GRASS SEED 
GRASS SEED AND SPREADER 
INMATE MEALS 

INMATE PRESCRIPTIONS 
48" SADDLE,RiSERS,CONE & GASKE 
RECOVERY CONTRACT #253-SEWER 
SCANNER 
INSTALL MODEM 

SHREDDING SERVICES 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
 
REPLACE LIFT STATION LIGHTING
 
TOWING EXPENSE MP11-2602
 

PAGE: 2 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

UTIL ADMIN 177.41 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 177.43 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 323.36 
UTILITY BILLING 323.36 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 323.36 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 234.00 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 2,689.50 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 781.92 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 4.50 
POLICE PATROL 139.50 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT 9.84 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 24.97 
STORM DRAINAGE 57.67 
TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 100.00 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 141.72 
STORM DRAINAGE MAINTENJ 1,324.32 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,534.15 
STORM DRAINAGE 51.22 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 1,954.80 
UTIL ADMIN 50.00 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 764.75 
INTEREST & OTHER DEBT SE 2,812.50 
ENTERPRISE DIS 2,894.74 
ENTERPRISE DIS 31,764.71 
ENTERPRISE DIS 36,842.11 
ENTERPRISE DIS 52,631.58 
REDEMPTION LONG TERM DE187,500.00 
ENTERPRISE DIS 526,315.79 
ENTERPRISE DIS 529,411.77 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 35.83 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 42.33 
STORM DRAINAGE 65.14 
GMA - STREET 115.08 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,175.65 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,199.90 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,379.87 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 45.93 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 933.65 
WATERISEWER OPERATION 320.08 
DRUG ENFORCEMENT 2,631.16 
POLICE PATROL 266.08 
POLICE PATROL 267.55 
POLICE PATROL 267.55 
CITY CLERK 7.31 
FINANCE-GENL 7.31 
UTILITY BILLING 7.32 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 9.56 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 9.57 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 19.13 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 45.85 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 45.85 

OFFICE OPERATIONS 45.85 
POLICE PATROL 45.86 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 2,938.29 
POLICE PATROL	 43.44 

Item 3 - 4



DATE: 5/12/2011 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3 
TIME:	 I :32:27PM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

70237	 DICKS TOWING 

DICKS TOWING 
70238	 DIJULIO DISPLAYS INC 
70239	 DUNLAP INDUSTRIAL 
70240	 DUDON ELECTRIC 
70241	 E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 

70242	 EAST JORDAN IRON WOR 
EAST JORDAN IRON WOR 

70243	 EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 

70244	 ENECON USA, INC. 
70245 EVERED HERALD 

EVERED HERALD 
70246 EVERED STEEL CO 
70247 EVERGREEN SAFETY COU 
70248 FCS GROUP 
70249 FOOTJOY 

FOOTJOY 
70250	 FRED MEYER 
70251	 GENERAL CHEMICAL 
70252 GRANITE CONST CO 

GRANITE CONST CO 
70253 GREENSHIELDS 
70254 GREG RAIRDONS DODGE 
70255 GRIFFEN, CHRIS 

GRIFFEN, CHRIS 
GRIFFEN, CHRIS 
GRIFFEN, CHRIS 

70256	 GUARDIAN SECURITY 
70257	 HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 

'0258	 HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENT 
'0259	 HILINE 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/12/2011 TO 5/18/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

TOWING EXPENSE-#P119 
TOWING EXPENSE MP11-2512 
(200) BLUE C-9 LAMPS 
30" LUTE & SPARK PLUGS 
NEW CIRCUIT, INSTALL HAND DRYE 

TWINE 
DOOR VIEWER-CITY HALL 
HOOKS 
GRAFFITI SUPPLIES 

WIRE STRIPPER, TAPE 
TIDE FLEX REED VALVE-PW 
GRAFFITI SUPPLIES 
PAINT 
PAINT, SANDPAPER 
18" X 24" LOCKING GRATE 
18" X 24" GRATE LID 
LAB ANALYSIS 

CERAMALLOY 
00010372 DOUBLE PAYMENT 
EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING 
METAL CHANNEL 
MEMBERSHIP 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
CONTOUR SHOES 
SOCKS 
JEANS-MORGISON 
ALUMINUM SULFATE 
1 1/4" ATB ASPHALT-90.71 TONS 
HMA CL 1/2" 45.30 TONS 
1 1/2 X 100' FIRE HOSE COUPLED 
REAR AXLE/BEARING/SEAL-#967 
PUBLIC DEFENDER 

ALARM MONITORING-COKE BUILDING 
DRAIN PIPE 
STAKING FLAGS 
BRASS HARDWARE,BALL VALVES 
CAUTION TAPE & MEASURING WHEEL 
12" RESEDERS 
18" & 12" RESEDERS 

SEWER PIPE & CONNECTIONS 
BRASS HARDWARE, BALL VALVES 
COPPER TUBING, METER GASKET 
EXCAVATOR & BUCKET RENTAL 
FASTNERS & NUTS 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 43.44 

POLICE PATROL 70.59 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 85.47 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 142.83 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 1,530.72 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 4.33 
ADMIN FACILITIES 10.85 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 18.72 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 20.47
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 23.87
 
STORM DRAINAGE 24.25
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 30.00
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 35.18
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 63.06
 
STORM DRAINAGE 544.36
 
STORM DRAINAGE 653.23
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 1000
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 20.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 124.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 136.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 160.00
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 453.00
 
STORM DRAINAGE 512.41
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- -48.72
 
UTIL ADMIN 377.00
 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 212.31
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 245.00
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 14,288.75
 
GOLF COURSE 198.87
 
GOLF COURSE 232.86
 
UTIL ADMIN 123.77
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 3,349.21
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,710.30
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 2,715.76
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 273.00
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 445.03
 
LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 262.50
 
LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 300.00
 
LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 300.00
 
LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 30000
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 94.50
 
MAINTENANCE 52.13
 
ER&R 54.30
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 159.82
 
ER&R 187.92
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 191.46
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 204.62
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 226.51
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 356.54
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 499.35
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 1,831.00
 
UTIL ADMIN 181.24
 

Item 3 - 5



DATE: 5/12/2011
 
TIME: 1:32:27PM
 

CHK# VENDOR 

70260 HOME DEPOT 

70261 HULME, LAURIE 
HULME, LAURIE 

70262 HUMAN SERVICES 

HUMAN SERVICES 

70263 IAPMO 

IAPMO 

70264 INFILCO DEGREMONT 

INFILCO DEGREMONT 

70265 INFORMATION SERVICES 
70266 IRON MOUNTAIN 

70267 KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TEC 

70268 KLEMENTSEN, TORY 
KLEMENTSEN, TORY 

70269 LAKE STEVENS SCHOOL 
70270 LAKEWOOD SCHOOL DIST 
70271 LASTING IMPRESSIONS 

LASTING IMPRESSIONS 

70272	 LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

70273 LICENSING, DEPT OF 

70274 LICENSING, DEPT OF 
70275 LICENSING, DEPT OF 
70276 LICENSING, DEPT OF 

70277 LOWES HIW INC 

LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 

70278 LYONS, RICK 
LYONS, RICK 

70279 MARYSVILLE AWARDS 
70280 MARYSVILLE NOON ROTA 
70281 MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

70282 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL 
70283 MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 511212011 TO 511812011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

BENCH GRINDER & WIRE WHEEL 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

LIQUOR BOARD PROFITfTAXES-1ST 

UNIFIED PLUMBING CODE 

TORQUE COUPLER 

BALLASTS 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 
1 1/4" MINUS ROCK 

FLANGE BEARING 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

MITIGATION FEES 04/11
 
FACILITY USAGE-GYM
 

PARKS/GOLF UNIFORM
 

BAILEY, KATHY (ORIGINAL)
 
BANDY, TAMARA (ORIGINAL)
 

BETSWORTH, BRYAN (RENEWAL)
 
BUMGARNER, RONALD (RENEWAL)
 
LINEBARGER, NORA (ORIGINAL)
 
NILSON, SETH (ORIGINAL)
 
POIRIER, ELIZABETH (ORIGINAL)
 
WANTZ, KRISTOPHER (ORIGINAL)
 
GOODRICH, TIMOTHY (LATE RENEWA
 
REED, JEREMY (LATE RENEWAL)
 

SALES TAX/LICENSE FEE-#P136
 

SALES TAX/LICENSE FEE-#P137
 
SALES TAX/LICENSE FEE-#P138
 

SALES TAX/LICENSE FEE-#P139
 
SUPPLIES
 
GORILLA TAPE
 
CONDUIT, COUPLINGS, ETC
 
RENTAL REFUND
 

RETIREMENT PLAQUE
 

DUES-SMITH,R
 
IN CUSTODY FORMS
 
FORMS
 
MITIGATION FEES - 04/2011
 
WTR-4 TH/I-5 IRR
 
4" FIRELINE
 

WTRlSWR-316 CEDAR AVE
 
WTRISWR-514 DELTA AVE PARK RR
 
WTRlSWR-1050 COLUMBIA AVE
 
WTRlSWR-601 DELTA AVE
 

WTRISWRlGBG-1327 5TH ST
 
WTR-1ST ST & STATE AVE IRR
 
WTRISWR-61 STATE AVE
 
WTRlSWR-80 COLUMBIA AVE
 

YARD CONTAINER-80 COLUMBIA AVE
 
WTRlSWR/GBG-1326 1ST ST #B
 
WTRlSWR/GBG-514 DELTA AVE
 
WTRISWR/GBG-1049 STATE AVE
 

WTRlSWR/GBG-1015 STATE AVE
 

PAGE: 4 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT 56.73 

GENERAL FUND 5.00 
GENERAL FUND 95.00 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1,532.52 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2,219.95 
GENERAL FUND -12.01 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 151.65 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT 306.77 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT 1,372.10 

OFFICE OPERATIONS 1,121.80 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 669.67 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 246.93 
RECREATION SERVICES 3.50 
RECREATION SERVICES 140.00 
SCHOOL MIT FEES 12,140.00
 

RECREATION SERVICES 130.33
 
MAINTENANCE 578.24
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 1,516.71
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 

GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 18.00
 
GENERAL FUND 21.00
 
GENERAL FUND 21.00
 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 730.50
 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 730.50
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 730.50
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 730.50
 

WATER CROSS CNTL 12.65
 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 19.50
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 23.72
 
PARKS-RECREATION 65.00
 

GENERAL FUND 100.00
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 116.31
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 240.72
 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 82.10
 

LEGAL - PROSECUTION 99.68
 
SCHOOL MIT FEES 69,713.00
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 51.40
 
ADMIN FACILITIES 63.88
 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 95.14
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 100.54
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 105.21
 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 126.42
 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 142.02
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 162.08
 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 177.80
 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 178.88
 

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 575.00
 
STORM DRAINAGE 643.16
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 674.02
 
ADMIN FACILITIES 707.46
 

COURT FACILITIES 745.00
 
Item 3 - 6



DATE: 5/12/2011 
TIME:	 1:32:27PM 

CHK# VENDOR 

70283	 MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

70284	 MAYER, ANDREA 
70285	 MCLEOD,DERYCK 
70286	 MICROFLEX INC 
70287	 MONROE DOOR & MILLWO 
70288	 NATIONAL SAFETY INC 
70289	 NELSON PETROLEUM 
70290	 NORDIC SERVICES 
70291	 NORTH COAST ELECTRIC 
70292	 NORTH SOUND HOSE 
70293	 NORTHWEST CASCADE 
70294	 OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 

70295 PACIFIC NW BUSINESS 
PACIFIC NW BUSINESS 

70296	 PACIFIC POWER PROD. 
70297	 PACIFIC TOPSOILS 

PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 

70298	 PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 

70299	 PEACE OF MIND 
PEACE OF MIND 

70300	 PILCHUCK VETERINARY 
70301	 PNPCA NW WA 
70302	 PUBLIC SAFETY TESTIN 

70303	 PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/12/2011 TO 5/18/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

GARBAGE-80 COLUMBIA AVE 
WTR/SWR/GBG-80 COLUMBIA 

WTRlSWR/GBG-80 COLUMBIA AVE 
WTR-80 COLUMBIA AVE 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
SUPPLIES 
TAX AUDIT PROGRAM-APRIL 2011 
DOOR-PSB 
MISC. VESTS 

GAS & DIESEL FUEL 
HYDRANT METER-DEPOSIT REFUND 
MFZ TR1-8/10 FUS 
SEWER HOSE & FITIINGS 
HONEY BUCKET 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

TONER 

BEDKNIVES
 
MATERIAL HAUL OFF
 

CORE DEPOSIT 
SCRAPERS 
WASHER BRUSHES 
FILTERS 
LAMPS,BATIERY/CORE,OIL FILTER 
MISC. ITEMS FOR INVENTORY 
MINUTE TAKING SERVICE 

HORSE CARE-CRIMINAL CASE 
MEMBERSHIP DUES (8) 
QTRLY SUBSCRIPTION 

ACCT #2011-4215-5 
ACCT #2004-9984-6 
ACCT #2004-9950-7 
ACCT #2008-1280-8 

PAGE: 5 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 751.12 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 1,231.46 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 1,618.38
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 1,789.25
 
GENERAL FUND 100.00
 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 11.92
 
FINANCE-GENL 76.88
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 130.55
 
ER&R 314.99
 
MAINTENANCE 2,858.93
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 1,060.80
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 118.46
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 467.43
 
RECREATION SERVICES 338.03
 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3.25
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3.25
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 13.66
 
UTIL ADMIN 16.57
 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 17.95
 
UTIL ADMIN 41.72
 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 53.93
 
ENGR-GENL 60.02
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 88.95
 
POLICE PATROL 145.79
 
POLICE PATROL 172.51
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 183.02
 
LEGAL-GENL 212.28
 
FINANCE-GENL 61.85
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 192.06
 
MAINTENANCE 162.57
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 30.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 30.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 60.00
 
ER&R -10.86
 
ER&R 8.09
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 47.76
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 57.63
 
ER&R 256.49
 
ER&R 448.11
 
CITY CLERK 114.70
 
CITY CLERK 139.50
 
ANIMAL CONTROL 262.00
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 80.00
 
CIVIL SERVICE 800.00
 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGH 58.54
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 72.14
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 72.30
 
PUMPING PLANT 514.18
 

Item 3 - 7



DATE: 5/12/20 J I CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 6 
TIME:	 I :32:27PM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

70303	 PUD 
PUD 
PUD 

70304	 PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 
PUGETSOUNDENERGY 

70305	 REECE TRUCKING 
REECE TRUCKING 

70306	 SAFETY-SOURCE LLC 
70307	 SAFEWAY INC. 
70308	 SEA-ALASKA INDUSTRIA 
70309	 SHACKLETON, CORI 
70310	 SHREDIT WESTERN WA 
70311	 SMOKEY POINT CONCRET 

SMOKEY POINT CONCRET 
70312	 SMOKEY POINT CONCRET 
70313	 SNO CO FLEET MANAGEM 

SNO CO FLEET MANAGEM 
SNO CO FLEET MANAGEM 
SNO CO FLEET MANAGEM 

70314	 SNO CO TREASURER 
70315	 SNOPAC 
70316	 SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS 
70317	 SONITROL 

SONITROL 
SONITROL 
SONITROL 
SONITROL 
SONITROL 
SONITROL 

70318	 SOUND PUBLISHING 
SOUND PUBLISHING 

70319	 SOUND PUBLISHING 
70320	 SOUND SAFETY 

SOUND SAFETY 
SOUND SAFETY 
SOUND SAFETY 
SOUND SAFETY 

70321	 SPECIALTY CIGARS 
70322	 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY 
70323 STALTER,PHILLIP 
70324 STATE PATROL 
70325 STRATEGIES 360 

STRATEGIES 360 
STRATEGIES 360 
STRATEGIES 360 

70326 SUN MOUNTAIN 
'0327 TAKLO, ROBERT 
'0328 TEES PLEASE INC 

TEES PLEASE INC 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/12/2011 TO 5/18/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ACCT #2024-6155-4
 
ACCT #2028-8209-8
 

ACCT #433-744-264-6 
ACCT #616-190-400-5 
ACCT #922-456-500-3 
ACCT #856-208-715-8 
ACCT #433-744-084-8 DELTA BLDG 
ACCT #549-775-008-2 CITY HALL 
ACCT #835-819-211-3 
ACCT #435-851-700-3 
ACCT. # 549-775-373-0 
ACCT #753-901-800-7 
PAY ESTIMATE #1-W0402 

STEEL PLATES, PICK TOOLS 
WATER FOR MEETINGS 
AERATOR MOTOR REPAIR 
MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 
SHREDDING SERVICES 
DUMP FEES 

19.35 TONS SOD 
FORD CROWN VICTORIA-#P136 
FORD CROWN VICTORIA-#P137 
FORD CROWN VICTORIA-#P138 
FORD CROWN VICTORIA-#P139 
INMATE HOUSING-APRIL 2011 
DISPATCH SERVICES 
REARVIEW CAMERA-#J011 
SECURITY SERVICE-MAY 2011 

LEGAL ADS 

EAR PLUGS,SAFETY GLASSES,GLOVE 
EMERGENCY BACKPACKS-PW 

MISC. GLOVES 
MISC. RAINGEAR 
CIGARS 
(1 YO) FINE BARK 
JURY DUTY 
BACKGROUND CHECKS 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

SPECIAL ORDER-ROSALES 
WTRISWR CONSERVATION REBATE 
TEES 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

SEWER LIFT STATION 1,050.83 
STREET LIGHTING 8,081.51 
STREET LIGHTING 12,640.32 
PRO-SHOP 82.97 
COMMUNITY CENTER 88.82 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 93.47 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 154.22 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 187.04 
ADMIN FACILITIES 359.68 
COURT FACILITIES 423.44 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 438.24 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 484.95 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 1,014.57 
UTILITY CONSTRUCTION -10,399.30 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 225,872.85 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 3,131.81 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 6.00 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 751.51 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 244.83 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 400.00 
STORM DRAINAGE MAINTEN,L 94.75 
WATER DIST MAINS 94.76 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 109.27 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 8,000.00 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 8,000.00 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 8,000.00 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 8,000.00 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 40,133.46 
COMMUNICATION CENTER 64,984.53 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 653.40 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 93.00 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 122.00 
COMMUNITY CENTER 132.00 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 232.33 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 232.33 
ADMIN FACILITIES 308.00 
UTIL ADMIN 391.00 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 49.39 
CITY CLERK 73.64 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT· 349.96 
ER&R 87.97 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 191.65 
UTIL ADMIN 191.65 
ER&R 321.13 
ER&R 361.91 
GOLF COURSE 285.70 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 33.93 
COURTS 10.50 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 230.00 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1,750.00 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 1,875.00 
GENERAL SERVICES - MAINTI 2,250.00 
UTIL ADMIN 3,375.00 
GOLF COURSE 14.69 
UTIL ADMIN 44.00 
GOLF COURSE -5.92 
PRO-SHOP 74.67 

Item 3 - 8



DATE: 5/\2/2011 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 7 
TIME: I:32:27PM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/12/2011 TO 5/18/2011 
ACCOUNT ITEM

CHK # VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

70328 TEES PLEASE INC TEES GOLF COURSE 180.00 
70329 TEXTRON FINANCIAL EZGO CART LEASE MAINTENANCE 435.00 
70330 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATO PREVENTATIVE MAINT.-CITY HALL ADMIN FACILITIES 182.86 

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATO PREVENTATIVE MAINT.-PSB PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 182.86 
70331 TOWN & COUNTRY FENCE FENCE REPAIR STORM DRAINAGE 526.72 

TOWN & COUNTRY FENCE MATERIAL/LABOR STORM DRAINAGE 1,053.42 
70332 TRANSPORTATION, DEPT BIA PROJECT COSTS GMA - STREET 39,960.94 

TRANSPORTATION, DEPT GMA - STREET 45,414.24 
70333 TULALIP CHAMBER BBH MEETING (7) EXECUTIVE ADMIN 46.00 

TULALIP CHAMBER CITY COUNCIL 92.00 
70334 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC SHIPPING EXPENSE WATER SERVICE INSTALL 10.44 

UNITED PARCEL SERVIC SEWER PRETREATMENT 13.18 
UNITED PARCEL SERVIC POLICE PATROL 18.98 
UNITED PARCEL SERVIC POLICE PATROL 56.50 
UNITED PARCEL SERVIC POLICE PATROL 74.92 

70335 UNITED RENTALS PUMP REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 159.32 
70336 VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #POLE BLDG POLICE PATROL 53.91 

VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #103957234007 WASTE WATER TREATMENT 62.57 
VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #1109792481505 UTIL ADMIN 74.92 
VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #102746380105 COMMUNICATION CENTER 95.77 

VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #106241644206 CENTRAL SERVICES 663.19 
70337 VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT. # 970766244·00001 METER READING 420.07 

70338 WABO BOOKSTORE, THE NEC REFERENCE MATERIALS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 533.77 

70339 WEBCHECK WEBCHECK SERVICES-APRIL 2011 UTILITY BILLING 870.00 
70340 WEST PAYMENT CENTER WEST INFORMATION CHARGES LEGAL - PROSECUTION 570.16 
70341 WESTERN GRAPHICS GRAPHICS PACKAGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 669.25 
70342 WHISTLE WORKWEAR REPLACEMENT JEANS-KINNEY, S GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 68.77 
70343 WILKES, WANNETTA WTRISWR CONSERVATION REBATE UTIL ADMIN 44.00 
70344 WOGE, CHESTER 6 PACK USED GOLF BALLS GOLF COURSE 90.00 

WARRANT TOTAL: 2,144,626.53 

LESS VOIDED CHECK: 

CHECK # 29197 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY (104.11) 

REASON FOR VOIDS: CHECK # 33408 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY (12.15) 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK # 68719 

CHECK # 70179 

INITIATOR ERROR 

INITIATOR ERROR 

(320.08) 

(128.57) 

CHECK LOST IN MAIL WARRANT TOTAL: 2,144,061.62 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

Item 3 - 9



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 13, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

AITACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the May 25, 
2011 claims in the amount of $213,889.91 paid by Check No.'s 70345 through 70489 
with Check N0.69460 voided. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 4 - 1



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-5 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $213,889.91 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.'S 70345 THROUGH 70489 WITH CHECK NO. 69460 VOIDED ARE JUST, 
DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM 
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS. 

AUDITING OFFICER DATE
 

MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 25TH DAY OF MAY 
2011. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 4 - 2



DATE: 5/19/2011 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: I 
TIME: 12:08:01 PM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/19/2011 TO 5/25/2011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

'0345 ABELL, NANCY SHIPPING EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT EXECUTIVE ADMIN 19.42 
'0346 ABLEMARK CORPORATION REUSABLE BANNER-SHRED-A-THON EXECUTIVE ADMIN 254.12 
'0347 AFTS REMITIANCE PROCESSING-APRIL 20 UTILITY BILLING 816.75 

AFTS WEB PAYMENT SERVICES-APRIL 201 UTILITY BILLING 879.50 
AFTS BILL PRINTING SERVICES-APRIL 2 UTILITY BILLING 6,061.23 

'0348 ALBERTSONS REFRESHMENT REIMBURSEMENT UTIL ADMIN 15.98 
'0349 ALPINE PRODUCTS INC NEW TIPS FOR ROW PAINTING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 257.12 
'0350 AMSAN SEATILE DEGREASER ER&R 243.18 
'0351 ANDES LAND SURVEY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GMA - STREET 700.00 
'0352 ANGEVINE, MERLE J JURY DUTY COURTS 53.66 
'0353 ARAMARK UNIFORM UNIFORM CLEANING EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28.86 

ARAMARK UNIFORM EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28.86 
'0354 ATLAS FENCE COMPANY FENCE REPAIR WATER RESERVOIRS 2,174.17 

'0355 BAMBOLO, ALEX & ERIN UB 042370000004 6503 95TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 59.89 

'0356 BANK OF AMERICA TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT POLICE ADMINISTRATION 87.13 
70357 BANK OF AMERICA EMPLOYMENT AD REIMBURSEMENT UTIL ADMIN 448.00 
70358 BANK OF AMERICA TRAVELITRAINING REIMBURSEMENT TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 159.00 

BANK OF AMERICA POLICE INVESTIGATION 1,017.04 
70359 BICKFORD FORD DOOR LOCK SWITCH #P103 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 34.95 

BICKFORD FORD TURN SIGNAL MALFUNCTION SWITCH EQUIPMENT RENTAL 79.32 
70360 BRAINARD, KATHLEEN JURY DUTY COURTS 38.87 
70361 BROWNS PLUMBING POOL NET WASTE WATER TREATMENT 30.36 
70362 BUDNICK, SAMUEL WITNESS FEES MUNICIPAL COURTS 25.30 
70363 BUDNICK, VALERIE MUNICIPAL COURTS 10.00 
70364 BUILDERS EXCHANGE PUBLISH PROJECT ONLINE SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS 56.75 
70365 BURGESS,MARYKE COFFEE FOR EASTER EGG HUNT RECREATION SERVICES 28.13 
70366 CARRS ACE BRASS HARDWARE WATER DIST MAINS 10.30 

CARRS ACE 2 GAL SPRAYER SIDEWALKS MAINTENANCE 32.57 

CARRS ACE MISC SUPPLIES TRANSPORTATION MANAGEI\ 72.01 
CARRS ACE MISC. BRASS PLUMBING WATER DIST MAINS 105.06 

70367 CARVER, VICKI INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 354.00 
70368 CEMEX CLASS B ASPHALT WATER SERVICE INSTALL 141.38 

CEMEX STORM DRAINAGE MAINTENI 141.38 
CEMEX LIQUID ASPHALT ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 143.10 
CEMEX MOD B ASPHALT ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 152.88 
CEMEX LIQUID/MOD B ASPHALT STORM DRAINAGE MAINTENI 352.23 

CEMEX SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 769.22 

CEMEX ASPHALT WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,706.82 
70369 CENTRAL WELDING SUPP TAC WELDING BOLTON TIDE FLEX STORM DRAINAGE 45.35 
70370 CHAMPION BOLT FLAP DISCS MAINTENANCE 64.50 
70371 CLEAN CUT TREE REMOVAL PARK & RECREATION FAC 543.00 
70372 COMCAST ACCT. # 8498 31 002 0001355-KB BAXTER CENTER APPRE 48.94 
70373 COOP SUPPLY ROSE CARE (1) PARK & RECREATION FAC 10.85 

COOP SUPPLY LAWN OVERSEED (25 LB) WATER SERVICES 43.43 

COOP SUPPLY STRAW BALES (6) WATER SERVICES 65.09 
COOP SUPPLY CHAIN TRANSPORTATION MANAGEI\ 76.79 
COOP SUPPLY BMP FOR SHOP DIRT STORM DRAINAGE 347.26 

70374 CORPORATE OFFICE SPL PERMANENT MARKERS & WYPALL WIP ER&R 159.33 

70375 CRAFT MART SUPPLIES-EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 16.28 
70376 D & G BACKHOE, INC. RETAINAGE RELEASE UTILITY CONSTRUCTION 4,881.53 
70377 DAILY JOURNAL OF COM LEGAL ADS UTILADMIN 284.40 
70378 DODD, JEFFERSON JURY DUTY COURTS 22.55 

70379 E&E LUMBER CARPENTER ANT KILLER-PSB PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 9.32 

E&E LUMBER HOOKS-PW UTIL ADMIN 10.73 

E&E LUMBER SPACKLE,BRACKET & POST CAP NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11.33 

E&E LUMBER FASTNERS - CITY HALL ADMIN FACILITIES 16.29 

E&E LUMBER MISC. FASTENERS-CITY HALL ADMIN FACILITIES 21.29 

Item 4 - 3



DATE: 5/19/2011 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 2 
TIME: 12:08:0IPM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/19/2011 TO 5/25/2011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

0379 E&E LUMBER 65W BULBS PARK & RECREATION FAC 23.39 
E&E LUMBER TRASH BAGS STREET CLEANING 25.39 
E&E LUMBER CEMENT (6) PARK & RECREATION FAC 97.67 
E&E LUMBER CONCRETE & GROUT SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 140.96 

E&E LUMBER POSTS & LUMBER SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTION 250.82 
0380 EDWARDS, CHRISTINA UB 985212000001 5212 61ST DR N GARBAGE 18.00 

0381 EMERALD HILLS COFFEE SERVICE & SUPPLIES @ KB BAXTER CENTER APPRE 177.62 

0382 ENGINEERING BUSINESS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT UTIL ADMIN 106.43 

0383 EVERED BAYSIDE MISC. SUPPLIES - #WC01 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 45.68 
0384 EVERED HYDRAULICS O-RING KIT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 21.84 
0385 EVERED TIRE & AUTO GOODYEAR TIRES (3) ER&R 332.21 

EVERED TIRE & AUTO GOODYEAR TIRES (4) ER&R 378.64 
EVERED TIRE & AUTO EQUIPMENT RENTAL 598.05 

0386 FERRELLGAS PROPANE WATER SERVICE INSTALL 67.54 
FERRELLGAS TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 67.54 
FERRELLGAS ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 67.54 

FERRELLGAS SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 67.55 
0387 FLORES, LUPE YBARRA JURY DUTY COURTS 25.10 
'0388 FRANK LUMBER & HARDW NEW DOOR-WILLIAMS HOUSE NON-DEPARTMENTAL 85.93 
0389 FRANSON, BARBARA JURY DUTY COURTS 30.20 

0390 FRED MEYER JEANS-BROWN, E UTIL ADMIN 108.57 
0391 GARCIA, DANIEL JURY DUTY COURTS 25.10 
0392 GENERAL CHEMICAL ALUMINUM SULFATE WASTE WATER TREATMENT 3,125.34 

GENERAL CHEMICAL WASTE WATER TREATMENT 3,333.60 

0393 GOLDEN CORAL EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION LUNCHEON PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 150.00 

0394 GOSS, AMANDA JURY DUTY COURTS 40.40 
0395 GOVCONNECTION INC MISC. PERIPHERL & POWER SURGE WASTE WATER TREATMENT 106.43 

GOVCONNECTION INC COMPUTER SERVICES 113.29 
'0396 GRAINGER GPH METER PUMPING PLANT 240.44 
'0397 GRANITE & PRECASTING SUPPLIES-4TH ST CURBING REPAIR TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 270.41 
'0398 GRANITE CONST CO DUMP FEES ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 19.13 
0399 GRAY AND OSBORNE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,087.91 

GRAY AND OSBORNE SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS 4,662.91 

0400 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO SUPPLIES-LIGHTING/SIGNAL TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 208.70 
0401 GRIFFEN, CHRIS PUBLIC DEFENDER LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 300.00 

GRIFFEN, CHRIS LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 300.00 

0402 GROUP HEALTH MEDICAL SERVICES UTIL ADMIN 65.00 
GROUP HEALTH GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 65.00 
GROUP HEALTH SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 65.00 
GROUP HEALTH PARK & RECREATION FAC 65.00 
GROUP HEALTH POLICE ADMINISTRATION 80.00 
GROUP HEALTH EXECUTIVE ADMIN 105.00 
GROUP HEALTH EXECUTIVE ADMIN 156.40 
GROUP HEALTH UTIL ADMIN 390.00 

GROUP HEALTH EXECUTIVE ADMIN 400.00 

0403 HD FOWLER COMPANY MISC. BOLTS SOURCE OF SUPPLY 65.98 
HD FOWLER COMPANY JUTE MADING STORM DRAINAGE 153.69 
HD FOWLER COMPANY PVC PIPE,CONNECTIONS & TAPE SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 165.68 

HD FOWLER COMPANY QUICK JOINTS WATER/SEWER OPERATION 188.80 
HD FOWLER COMPANY 1.5" PSI POLY TUBING/STIFFENER WATER SERVICES 454.27 
HD FOWLER COMPANY COPPER TUBING & 8" VALVE BOX T WATER/SEWER OPERATION 520.82 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 11" X 18" POLYMER CONCRETE LID WATER/SEWER OPERATION 589.08 

0404 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 12" GASKETS SOURCE OF SUPPLY 29.89 
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS BORING BAR WATER DIST MAINS 536.45 

0405 HESSLER, JANE JURY DUTY COURTS 23.57 

0406 HORNUNG, CHRIS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT PROBATION 436.09 
0407 INTEGRA TELECOM ACCT #769949 CRIME PREVENTION 12.29 

Item 4 - 4



DATE: 5/19/2011 
TIME: 12:08:01'PM 

CHK# VENDOR 

'0407	 INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 

INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 
INTEGRA TELECOM 

'0408	 IRON MOUNTAIN 
IRON MOUNTAIN 

'0409	 IRWIN-RAINEY, CIMBAL 
'0410	 KUMEROW, RICHARD 
'0411 LEOBARDO GALVAN & RA 
0412 LEWIS, TIFFANY 
'0413 LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

0414 LINDQUIST, GARY & KA 
0415 LINDSTRAND, CRAIG W 
0416 LOOP, RON 
0417 LOWES HIW INC 

LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 

0418 MARYSVILLE AWARDS 
0419 MARYSVILLE EQUIP 
0420 MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

0421 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL 
MARYSVILLE SCHOOL 
MARYSVILLE SCHOOL 

0422 MARYSVILLE, CITY OF 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/19/2011 TO 5/25/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ACCT #769949 

4 X 8 ROCK 
2" MINUS 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
JURY DUTY 
UB 7616013000096716 64TH PL N 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
GILSTAD, JAMES (RENEWAL) 
MCKINNEY, BOBBIE (ORIGINAL) 
PERKINS, ANTHONY (ORIGINAL) 
STANTON, CASEY (ORIGINAL) 
UB 130520000001 11317 48TH DR 
UB 761644350000 6512 75TH DR N 
UB 870330100007 7704 51ST AVE 
CONCRETE FASTENERS 
LIGHT COVERS 
1/2" BALL VALVE, BRASS HARDWAR 
PVC JUNCTION BOX, LTC, ETC. 
BLOCKS 
ENGRAVING 
DITCH WITCH RENTAL 
PRINTING-GIFT SHOW FLYERS 
BUSINESS CARDS 
FACILITY USAGE-TOTEM 
FACILITY USAGE - CEDARCREST MI 
FACILITY USAGE-MMS 
WTR/SWR-6802 84TH ST NE 

PAGE: 3 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

SOLID WASTE CUSTOMER E> 12.29 
PURCHASING/CENTRAL STOF 12.79 

LEGAL-GENL 15.15 
ANIMAL CONTROL 15.80 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 24.65 
CITY CLERK 24.99 
COMMUNITY CENTER 29.77 
RECREATION SERVICES 36.86 
YOUTH SERVICES 38.28 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 40.46 
STORM DRAINAGE 47.33 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 48.46 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 51.01 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 65.43 
FINANCE-GENL 66.71 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 74.72 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 79.51 
COMPUTER SERVICES 85.55 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 92.82 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 99.44 
GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 106.41 
UTILITY BILLING 111.95 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 126.03 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 126.25 
ENGR-GENL 141.90 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 144.22 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 147.53 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 177.15 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 197.38 
UTIL ADMIN 269.28 
POLICE PATROL 496.96 
STORM DRAINAGE 87.73 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 182.27 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
COURTS 21.53 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 163.68 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 66.50 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 293.01 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 267.17 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 5.63 
ADMIN FACILITIES 24.96 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 35.18 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 36.90 
SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTION 1,161.15 
UTIL ADMIN 27.04 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 597.30 
COMMUNITY CENTER 69.50 

COMMUNITY CENTER 126.95 
RECREATION SERVICES 128.00 
RECREATION SERVICES 136.00 
RECREATION SERVICES 208.26 
PRO-SHOP 176.72 

Item 4 - 5



DATE: 5/19/2011
 
TIME: 12:08:01 PM
 

CHK# VENDOR 

'0423	 MCGUIRE, CHERYL 
'0424	 MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY 

MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY 
'0425	 MILLER, DARYL & DIAN 

MILLER, DARYL & DIAN 
'0426	 MIZELL, KAYLEY 
'0427	 NATIONAL BARRICADE 
'0428	 NATIONAL SAFETY INC 
'0429	 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS 

NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS 
'0430	 NORTH COAST ELECTRIC 

NORTH COAST ELECTRIC 
'0431	 NORTHRIDGE PARK HOA 
'0432	 NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL 

NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL 
'0433	 NORTHWEST CASCADE 
'0434	 OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 

'0435	 OKANOGAN COUNTY JAIL 
OKANOGAN COUNTY JAIL 

'0436	 OLIPHANT, GINGER 
'0437	 PACIFIC POWER BADER 
'0438	 PACIFIC POWER PROD. 
'0439 PACIFIC TOPSOILS 

PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 
PACIFIC TOPSOILS 

'0440 PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 

0441 PERKINS COlE 
PERKINS COlE 

0442 PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 511912011 TO 512512011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

JURY DUTY
 
WARNING FLASHER
 

UB 361547000000 14202 29TH AVE 

STATISTICS SOFTWARE 
TRUCK RESTRICTION SIGNS 
LABOR/REPAIR IN BADERY GX2003 
PATCHES FOR FILL STATION SIGN 

CREDIT FOR TP LAMP 
TD FUSES 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 

HONEY BUCKET
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES
 

HOUSING/MEDICAL-APRIL 2011 
HOUSING/MEDICAL-MARCH 2011 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
DCA BADERIES 
72" MULCH BLADES 
TOPSOIL 

DUMP FEES 

DRIVE AXLE SEAL 
OUTLET BOX 
OUTLET & ACCESORY RELAY 
LOWER BALL JOINT 
FRONT BRAKE PAD SET 
OUTLET & ACCESORY RELAY 
RACK & PINION ASSMBLY 
TRUNK WEATHERSTRIP 
LEGAL FEES 

FUEL CONSUMED 

PAGE: 4 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

COURTS 22.04
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION -39.87
 

STORM DRAINAGE 503.47
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 105.04
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 144.28
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 94.86
 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGH 697.21
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 203.64
 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION -2.64
 
WATER CROSS CNTL 33.38
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT -59.40
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 134.38
 
GENERAL FUND 100.00
 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 1,089.48
 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 1,551.68
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 124.50
 
COMPUTER SERVICES 5.72
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 21.08
 
ENGR-GENL 21.08
 
UTIL ADMIN 21.08
 
ENGR-GENL 34.80
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 71.65
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 317.38
 
UTIL ADMIN 454.75
 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 15,095.60
 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 20,467.98
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 180.00
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 195.48
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 135.20
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 116.20
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 116.20
 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 11620
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 121.00
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 121.00
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 121.00
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 121.00
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 121.00
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 121.00
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 121.00
 
WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 122.00
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 7.70
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 21.33
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 30.82
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 53.03
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 84.30
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 92.46
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 271.87
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 417.93
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 15,159.24
 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 17,369.50
 
COMPUTER SERVICES 49.70
 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 65.32
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 94.61
 

ENGR-GENL 193.42
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 542.51
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 774.82
 
GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 2,969.90
 

Item 4 - 6



DATE: 5/19/2011 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 5 
TIME: 12:08:01 PM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/19/2011 TO 5/25/2011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

'0442 PETROCARD SYSTEMS FUEL CONSUMED SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 3,581.87 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS MAINT OF EQUIPMENT 6,176.49 
PETROCARD SYSTEMS POLICE PATROL 7,432.21 

'0443 PITTS, EDWARD JURY DUTY COURTS 37.34 

'0444 PORTLAND PRECISION I TIP, REMOVABLE ENGR-GENL 4.26 
'0445 PRESCIENT INC UB 031490134601 8706 75TH DR N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 20.74 
'0446 PRESCIENT INC UB 7107300000074810 84TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 51.33 
'0447 PREVIEW PROPERTIES N UB 334318000000 4318 150TH ST WATER/SEWER OPERATION 68.81 

'0448 PROUD,MARK JURY DUTY COURTS 26.63 
'0449 PUD ACCT #2024-6102-6 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 35.24 

PUD ACCT #2009-7395-6 SEWER LIFT STATION 38.48 
PUD ACCT #2021-7595-6 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 58.07 
PUD ACCT #2031-9973-2 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 76.55 
PUD ACCT #2004-4880-1 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 94.95 
PUD ACCT #2016-7563-4 WASTE WATER TREATMENT 152.19 
PUD ACCT #2020-0351-3 PUMPING PLANT 178.68 

PUD ACCT #2016-2888-0 WASTE WATER TREATMENT 383.85 
PUD ACCT #2011-4725-3 PUMPING PLANT 441.66 
PUD ACCT #2015-8728-4 WASTE WATER TREATMENT 972.48 
PUD ACCT #2021-7733-3 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 1,405.64 

PUD ACCT #2003-0347-7 WATER FILTRATION PLANT 1,473.68 
PUD ACCT #2016-3968-9 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 2,703.92 

'0450 PUGET SOUND SECURITY KEYS GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 28.86 

'0451 PUGET SOUND SECURITY RE-KEY EQUIPMENT RENTAL 27.13 

PUGET SOUND SECURITY KEYS WATER DIST MAINS 34.07 
'0452 PUMPTECH INC RETAINAGE RELEASE UTILITY CONSTRUCTION 3,676.45 

'0453 QUINTEL, VICKEY INSTRUCTOR SERVICES COMMUNITY CENTER 246.00 

'0454 RALSTON, NELLY RENTAL REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 60.00 

RALSTON, NELLY GENERAL FUND 100.00 
'0455 RAMOS, JOSE M RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
'0456 REYES, ADRIANA GENERAL FUND 100.00 
'0457 RIDGETOP, INC RELEASE OF RETAINAGE GOLF COURSE 1,975.00 
'0458 ROY ROBINSON MISC. PARTS - A003 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 237.73 
'0459 SCHINDLER, TIMOTHY JURY DUTY COURTS 30.20 
0460 SIMPLOT PARTNERS PESTICIDES MAINTENANCE 1,438.95 

'0461 SISKUN POWER EQUIPME SAW DRIVE BELT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 110.79 
'0462 SMITH, BRAD K9 SUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT DRUG ENFORCEMENT 849.37 
0463 SMOKEY POINT CONCRET 5.5SK - 2.5YD WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 262.00 

SMOKEY POINT CONCRET 1 1/4 MINUS ROCK SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 514.84 
SMOKEY POINT CONCRET PIT RUN SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 1,236.13 
SMOKEY POINT CONCRET SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 1,940.01 

0464 SNAP-ON INCORPORATED RIGHT ANGLE AIR DRILL STORM DRAINAGE 208.95 
0465 SNOOK, JUNE REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 45.00 

0466 SOREN, WILLIAM C UB 800411800002 6503 58TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 190.90 

0467 SOUND PUBLISHING REQUEST-PROPOSAL SPECIAL EVENT RECREATION SERVICES 84.96 

0468 SOUND SAFETY JEANS-WINELAND GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 36.82 
SOUND SAFETY LATEX GLOVES ER&R 54.96 

SOUND SAFETY JEANS-PETEK UTIL ADMIN 98.23 

SOUND SAFETY SAFETY GLASSES,EARPLUGS,ETC ER&R 375.62 

SOUND SAFETY MISC. JACKETS ER&R 399.11 
0469 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY 5/8" GRAVEL PARK & RECREATION FAC 21.00 

SPRINGBROOK NURSERY PARK & RECREATION FAC 21.00 

0470 STATE PATROL FINGERPRINT SERVICES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 52.00 

STATE PATROL GENERAL FUND 269.50 
0471 STEPHENS, MICHAEL & UB 130260000000 11204 47TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 32.98 

0472 SUBURBAN PROPANE PROPANE MAINTENANCE 727.58 

0473 SUPERIOR SOLE WELDIN FIX ALUMINUM HINGES SEWER LIFT STATION 543.00 

Item 4 - 7



DATE: 5/19/2011
 
TIME: 12:08:0IPM
 

CHK # VENDOR 

'0474 TORO NSN 
'0475 TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPL 

'0476 TRANSPORTATION, DEPT 

TRANSPORTATION, DEPT 
TRANSPORTATION, DEPT 
TRANSPORTATION, DEPT 

'0477 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC 

'0478 UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY 
'0479 UTILITIES UNDERGROUN 
'0480 VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

'0481 VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

'0482 VINYL SIGNS & BANNER 

'0483 WAHLQUIST, INGRID 
'0484 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPL 
'0485 WESTERN GRAPHICS 

WESTERN GRAPHICS 
WESTERN GRAPHICS 
WESTERN GRAPHICS 
WESTERN GRAPHICS 

'0486 WILBUR-ELLIS 
'0487 WINDERMERE REAL ESTA 
'0488 WOOD, HEIDI 
'0489 WRIGHT, DONNA 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST IN MAIL 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/19/2011 TO 5/25/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

IRRIGATION SOFTWARE LEASE 
12' QUICK PUNCH POSTS 

BILLING PERIOD 10/1-10/31/10 
BILLING PERIOD 11/1-11/30/10 
BILLING PERIOD 02/01-02/28/11 
BILLING PERIOD 111-1/31/11 
SHIPPING EXPENSE 

3 OMNI METERS 
EXCAVATION NOTIFICATION-04/11 
ACCT. # 03 0275 1054427570 10 

ACCT #109471572710 
ACCT #404449227007 
ACCT #109471572710 
ACCT #102857559902 

ACCT #404449227007 

ACCT # 971967546-00001 

REPAIR SIGN 

JURY DUTY 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
MISC.K-9 GRAPHICS-P135 
EXTERIOR GRAPHICS-P136 

EXTERIOR GRAPHICS-P137 
EXTERIOR GRAPHICS-P138 
EXTERIOR GRAPHICS-P139 

FUNGICIDE 
UB 764050000000 6429 64TH PL N 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

PAGE: 6 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

MAINTENANCE 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEI\ 

GMA-PARKS 

GMA-PARKS 
GMA-PARKS 
GMA-PARKS 

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEI\ 

WATER SERVICE INSTALL 
UTILITY LOCATING 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 

POLICE INVESTIGATION 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 
RECREATION SERVICES 
L1BRARY-GENL 

MUNICIPAL COURTS 

STORM DRAINAGE 
ENGR-GENL 

MUNICIPAL COURTS 

FINANCE-GENL 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 
LEGAL-GENL 

EXECUTIVE ADMIN 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 
UTIL ADMIN 
TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 
COURTS 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

MAINTENANCE 
WATERISEWER OPERATION 
GENERAL FUND 

CITY COUNCIL 

134.00 
2,136.71 

5,265.88 
5,402.29 
9,231.00 

9,231.00 

173.97 

1,924.39 
362.50 

23.99 

56.58 
56.60 
81.43 

105.10 

212.94 

43.12 
54.83 

54.83 

54.83 
54.83 
54.83 

64.02 

109.66 
109.66 
144.12 
526.55 

65.16 
30.20 

169.98 
131.53 

485.84 
485.84 
485.84 
485.84 

293.22 
78.70 

100.00 
19.28 

WARRANT TOTAL: 213,934.91 

LESS VOIDED CHECK: 

CHECK # 69460 INITIATOR ERROR (45.00) 

WARRANT TOTAL: 213,889.91 

Item 4 - 8



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 13,2011 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR !CAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the June 1, 
2011 claims in the amount 0[$1,077,691.56 paid by Check No.'s 70490 through 70613. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 5 - 1



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-6 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,077,691.56 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.'S 70490 THROUGH 70613 ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS 
AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE 
AND ~~ CERT Y SAID CLAIMS. 

:; 

MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 1ST DAY OF JUNE 
2011. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 5 - 2



DATE: 5/26/20 I J CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: I 
TIME:	 9:50:'06AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

70490 ADAMS, CHERYL 
70491 ADAMS, FRANK 
70492 ALBERTSONS 
70493 ALPINE PRODUCTS INC 
70494 ASCHENBRENNER,KATHR 
70495 BERGSTROM, JON 
70496 BOAST, GAYLA 
70497 BOB BARKER COMPANY 
70498 BOYER, NATALIE 
70499 BREVIG, KYLE 
70500 BREWER, MARTY 
70501 BRK MANAGEMENT SRVCS 
70502 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 
70503 CEMEX 
70504 CITIES & TOWNS 

CITIES & TOWNS 
70505 CMS COMMUNICATIONS 
70506 COLE, MARIEA 
70507 COMCAST 

COMCAST 
70508	 COOP SUPPLY 

COOP SUPPLY 
COOP SUPPLY 
COOP SUPPLY 

70509 CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 
CORRECTIONS, DEPT OF 

70510 CUES 
CUES 

70511 DAWSON, REBECCA 
70512 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 
DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 
DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 
DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

70513	 DB SECURE SHRED 
DB SECURE SHRED 

70514 DEPALMA, ARLINE 
70515 DICKS TOWING 
70516 DOBSON, IAN 
70517 DYER, ROBERT L 
70518 E&E LUMBER 

E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 
E&E LUMBER 

70519	 EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/26/2011 TO 6/112011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

UB 7618082500006812 69TH PL N 
JURY DUTY 
INMATE SUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT 

TIP HOLDERS & SEALS 
JURY DUTY 

CLASS REFUND 
INMATE SUPPLIES 

CLASS REFUND-SCHEDULE CONFLICT 
JURY DUTY 
USED GOLF BALLS 
EHM - FEBRUARY 2011 
NATURAL GAS SERVICES-STILLY 
CLASS B MOD ASPHALT 
SNO CO CITIES DINNER MTG (4) 

5220 MITEL PHONE REPAIR 
JURY DUTY 
ACCT. # 8498 31 0020149949 
MONTHLY BROADBAND CHARGE 
PARTS FOR REPAIR VACTOR TRAILE 

HOES (2), GRABBER (1)
 
STRAW BALES (15)
 
INMATE MEALS
 

TEST CABLE-JCCTV #M016 

JURY DUTY 
PINPOINT X MODEM INSTALL 

SHREDDING SERVICES 

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
TOWING EXPENSE MP 11-2892 
HEALTHY COMMUNITIES DAY 
LEOFF1 REIMBURSEMENT 
3/4 ADAPTER & CLAMPS 
3/4 ADAPTER 
GRAFFITI SUPPLIES 
CABLE TIES 
GRAFFITI SUPPLIES 
ACTION HOE (1) 
STAKES 
TEMP COVER FOR BROKEN WINDOW 
WEED PREVENTER,WEEDER 
MISC. SHOP ITEMS 
LAB ANALYSIS 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 300.00 
COURTS 18.16 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 343.24 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 160.04 
COURTS 20.20 
COURTS 12.55 
PARKS-RECREATION 30.00 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 998.43 
PARKS-RECREATION 84.00 
COURTS 11.53 

GOLF COURSE 250.00 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 585.00 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 2,094.81 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 758.82 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 35.00 
CITY COUNCIL 105.00 
COMPUTER SERVICES 226.34 
COURTS 13.57 
PRO-SHOP 74.26 
COMPUTER SERVICES 209.90 
SIDEWALKS MAINTENANCE 15.51 
SIDEWALKS MAINTENANCE 16.55 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 57.53 
STORM DRAINAGE 162.74 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,049.20 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 1,259.00 
STORM DRAINAGE 230.73 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 230.74 
COURTS 11.02 
TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 267.55 
TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 267.55 
TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 267.55 
TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 267.55 
TRIBAL GAMING-GENL 267.55 
PROBATION 10.97 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 32.91 
COMMUNITY CENTER 216.60 
POLICE PATROL 43.44 
COMMUNITY EVENTS 580.00 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 2,599.98 
SIDEWALKS MAINTENANCE 4.97 
SIDEWALKS MAINTENANCE 5.74 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 11.44 
RECREATION SERVICES 15.14 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 16.38 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 17.37 
MAINTENANCE 28.13 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 46.30 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 131.33 
ER&R 253.12 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 10.00 

Item 5 - 3



DATE: 5/26/20 \ J CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 2 
TIME:	 9:50:06AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

70519	 EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 
EDGE ANALYTICAL 

70520 ELLINGWOOD, KEITH 
70521 EMINETH, TAMMY & TIM 

EMINETH, TAMMY & TIM 
70522 EVERED AREA CHAMBER 
70523 EVERED BAYSIDE 
70524 EVERED TIRE & AUTO 
70525 EVERED UTILITIES 
70526 EVERED, CITY OF 
70527 EVERED, CITY OF 
70528 FAUCED, JEFFREY 
70529 FLOYD, CHRIS 
70530 FOOTJOY 

FOOTJOY 
70531 GBS LLC 
70532 GBS LLC 
70533 GC SYSTEMS INC 

GC SYSTEMS INC 
70534 GEBAUER,SUSAN 
70535 HACH COMPANY 

HACH COMPANY 
70536	 HASLER,INC 

HASLER, INC 
HASLER, INC 
HASLER, INC 
HASLER, INC 
HASLER, INC 
HASLER, INC 
HASLER, INC 
HASLER, INC 

70537 HD FOWLER COMPANY 
70538 HENDRICKSON, JOHN 

HENDRICKSON, JOHN 
70539 HEWLED PACKARD 
70540 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTI 

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTI 
70541 HUSON,HARVEY 
70542 HUDON, JULIE 
70543 ILLINGWORTH, MELISSA 
70544 IRON MOUNTAIN 

IRON MOUNTAIN 
IRON MOUNTAIN 

70545 JET PLUMBING 
70546 JOHNSON, ISAIAH 
70547 KIKKOR GOLF INC. 
70548 KRAFT, KEN 
70549 KUNG FU 4 KIDS 
70550 KUSS,CANDACE 
70551 LASTING IMPRESSIONS 
70552 LEAHY, VERONICA 

70553 LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/26/2011 TO 6/1/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

LAB ANALYSIS 

JURY DUTY 
UB 761302559105 8107 80TH DR N 

FED. ISSUES UPDATE LUNCHEON 
THERMO SWITCH 
GOODYEAR TIRES (5) 
WATER/FILTRATION SERVICE CHARG 
TRAINING INTERLOCAL PSR 
ANIMALS TO SHELTER-APRIL 2011 
JURY DUTY 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
SPECIAL ORDER 

UB 452160560000 5722 138TH PL 
UB 7202600000006931 22ND DR N 
3/8" SPEED CONTROL 
MISC. SUPPLIES-PRV MAINT. PROG 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
DPD CHLORINE 
CHLORINE & STABLCAL 
POSTAGE 

RELAY/SPLICE KITS 
SlIPPLY REIMBURSEMENT 

DATACENTER DR PROJECT SAN 
STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER 

JURY DUTY 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
JURY DUTY 
1 1/4" MINUS ROCK 

SERVICE CALL-DEERING WILDFLOWE 
JURY DUTY 
GOLF SHOES-2ND OF 3 PAYMENTS 
UB 986332380000 6332 38TH PL N 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
JURY DUTY 
WOOL HATS W/EMBLEMS 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

BRENNICK, JAMES (RENEWAL) 
BRIDGEMAN, LILA (RENEWAL) 
EDDY, AMY (RENEWAL) 
HELLMAN, DONALD (ORIGINAL) 
LANG LEE, JOHN (RENEWAL) 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

WATER QUAL TREATMENT 20.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 20.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 150.00 
COURTS 13.06 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 0.04 
GARBAGE 35.99 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 35.00 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 147.74 

ER&R 473.30 
SOURCE OF SUPPLY 101,607.94 
POLICE PATROL 400.00 
ANIMAL CONTROL 5,115.00 
COURTS 13.57 
RECREATION SERVICES 2,267.13 
GOLF COURSE 62.47 
GOLF COURSE 123.48 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 66.04 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 132.87 
WATER DIST MAINS 410.32 
WATER DIST MAINS 2,295.46 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 136.18 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 570.29 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 48.82 
LEGAL-GENL 84.71 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 152.84 
UTIL ADMIN 156.42 
UTILITY BILLING 205.21 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 288.89 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 307.76 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 361.27 
FINANCE-GENL 394.08 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 197.16 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 47.40 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 132.71 
CENTRAL SERVICES 31,703.43 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION -53.22 
WATER RESERVOIRS 672.10 
COURTS 27.34 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
COURTS 13.47 
WATER MAINS INSTALL 138.37 
STORM DRAINAGE 138.37 
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 138.37 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 175.91 
COURTS 13.06 
GOLF COURSE 300.00 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 95.42 
RECREATION SERVICES 981.23 
COURTS 11.02 
ER&R 203.38 
GENERAL FUND 100.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FliND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 

Item 5 - 4



DATE: 5/26/2011 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TIME:	 9:50:06AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/26/2011 TO 6/112011 

CHK# VENDOR 

70553	 LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

70554 LOWES HIW INC 
70555 LUIS MEZA & MARTHA U 
70556 MARYFEST 
70557 MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST 
70558 MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST 
70559 MARYSVILLE FLORAL 
70560 MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 
MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

70561 MCGREW, BRIAN 
70562 MESKE, JOYCE 
70563 MONTEREY CLUB 
70564 MOUNT, HERMAN 
70565 NAIOP 
70566 NELSON PETROLEUM 
70567 NEXTEL 

NEXTEL
 
NEXTEL
 
NEXTEL
 
NEXTEL
 

70568 NORTH COUNTY OUTLOOK 
70569 NORTHWEST CASCADE 

NORTHWEST CASCADE 
70570 NYITRAY, SANDRA 
70571 OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 

70572 OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 
OFFICE DEPOT 

70573 ORR, RYLAND C 
70574 PACIFIC POWER BATTER 
70575 PARTS STORE, THE 

PARTS STORE, THE 

PARTS STORE, THE 
70576 PATRICKS PRINTING 
70577 PAYDIRT, LLC 
70578 PEAVEY,LYNN COMPANY 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

LEIGHTY, JUSTON (RENEWAL) 

STAMEY, STEVEN (RENEWAL) 
WOODS, JOHNNY (LATE RENEWAL) 
PAVERS, SAND & CABLE TIES 
UB 040553014001 9325 64TH AVE 
FASHION SHOW LUNCHEON 
SUPPLIES 
FIRE CONTROL/EMERGENCY AID SER 

FLOWERS FOR MEMORIAL WEEK 
BUSINESS CARDS - INGRAM 
PLAIN WHITE ENVELOPES 
NATIONAL NIGHT OUT FLYERS 
JURY DUTY 

SPECIAL ORDER 
LEOFF1 REIMBURSEMENT 
NAIOP MAY 2011 BREAKFAST MTG 
GAS & DIESEL FUEL 
ACCT #844448815 

AD FOR KBCC 
HONEY BUCKET 

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

REFUND-DANGEROUS DOG PERMIT 
MISC. BATTERIES 
BELTS & SCREWS 
BATTERY 

AIR HOSE 
MT TO MODIFY FORMS 
TRENCH BOX RENTAL 
SUPPLIES 

PAGE: 3 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 18.00 
GENERAL FUND 21.00 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 26.07 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 40.30
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 216.00
 
POLICE PATROL 288.95
 
FIRE-GENL 223,268.21
 
FIRE-GENL 622,650.42
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 188.91
 
YOUTH SERVICES 42.30
 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 59.77
 
CRIME PREVENTION 1,211.25
 
COURTS 13.06
 
COURTS 13.06
 
GOLF COURSE 260.66
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 98.00
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 35.00
 
MAINTENANCE 1,044.50
 
ENGR-GENL 32.50
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 32.50
 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 64.99
 
UTIL ADMIN 64.99
 
COMPUTER SERVICES 129.94
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 86.80
 
RECREATION SERVICES 225.35
 
RECREATION SERVICES 225.35
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 72.00
 
UTIL ADMIN 3.76
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 3.76
 
UTIL ADMIN 4.68
 
ENGR-GENL 4.69
 
ENGR-GENL 9.10
 
UTIL ADMIN 9.11
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 26.69
 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 29.37
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 44.19
 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 45.59
 
POLICE PATROL 45.96
 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 52.06
 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 84.93
 
CITY CLERK 8.17
 
FINANCE-GENL 35.83
 
CITY COUNCIL 35.83
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 92.44
 
UTILITY BILLING 107.48
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT- 113.56
 
POLICE PATROL 124.65
 

POLICE PATROL 170.20
 
NON-BUS LICENSES AND PEF 100.00
 
ER&R 103.47
 
MAINTENANCE 76.58
 
MAINTENANCE 79.47
 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 86.86
 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 101.57
 
STORM DRAINAGE 111.86
 
POLICE PATROL 77.75
 

Item 5 - 5



DATE: 5/26/20 J I CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 4 
TIME: 9:50:06AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/26/2011 TO 6/112011 

CHK# VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

70579 PLAIT TOOLS & MISC. ITEMS MAINT OF GENL PLANT 165.20 
70580 POORTVLlET, REBECCA JURY DUTY COURTS 10.57 
70581 PSSP - PUGET SOUND SECURITY SERVICES PROBATION 753.38 

PSSP - PUGET SOUND MUNICIPAL COURTS 2,260.12 
70582 PUD ACCT #2023-7865-9 MAINT OF GENL PLANT 29.23 

PUD ACCT #2020-0032-9 PARK & RECREATION FAC 44.18 
PUD ACCT #2016-7213-6 SEWER LIFT STATION 44.32 
PUD ACCT #2006-5074-5 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 49.51 
PUD ACCT #2030-0516-0 STREET LIGHTING 76.38 
PUD ACCT #2027-2901-8 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 80.50 
PUD ACCT #2008-2727-7 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 113.25 
PUD ACCT #2025-5745-0 STREET LIGHTING 135.99 
PUD ACCT #2023-6854-4 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 142.74 
PUD ACCT #2024-6354-3 SEWER LIFT STATION 145.91 

70583 PUD ACCT #2021-4311-1 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 147.88 
PUD ACCT #2023-6855-1 PARK & RECREATION FAC 167.70 
PUD ACCT #2032-3100-6 TRANSPORTATION MANAGE~ 226.34 
PUD ACCT #2010-6528-1 PARK & RECREATION FAC 256.55 
PUD ACCT #2002-2385-7 PARK & RECREATION FAC 363.84 
PUD ACCT #2010-2160-7 PARK & RECREATION FAC 670.33 
PUD ACCT #2010-2169-8 PARK & RECREATION FAC 671.60 
PUD ACCT #2008-2454-8 MAlNT OF GENL PLANT 1,325.54 
PUD ACCT #2005-8648-5 SEWER LIFT STATION 1,675.95 
PUD ACCT #2015-7792-1 PUMPING PLANT 2,468.13 

70584 PUD ACCT #2014-6303-1 PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 2,834.00 
PUD ACCT #2020-0499-0 L1BRARY-GENL 3,146.14 
PUD ACCT #2014-2063-5 WASTE WATER TREATMENT 9,412.07 
PUD ACCT #2020-7500-8 WASTE WATER TREATMENT 10,125.40 
PUD ACCT #2017-2118-0 WASTE WATER TREATMENT 14,673.30 

70585 PUGET SOUND SECURITY SPARE KEYS POLICE PATROL 6.35 
70586 RAIN FOR RENT STANDBY PUMP STORM DRAINAGE 1,084.64 
70587 ROSE, TAMI JURY DUTY COURTS 11.53 
70588 SAHLSTROM, JILL INSTRUCTOR SERVICES RECREATION SERVICES 54.00 

SAHLSTROM, JILL RECREATION SERVICES 70.80 
70589 SCHY, TYRA E WITNESS FEES MUNICIPAL COURTS 20.20 
70590 SISKUN POWER EQUIPME SUPPLIES FOR SUMMER MOWING STORM DRAINAGE 234.33 
70591 SLOAN, CARMEN JURY DUTY COURTS 11.53 
70592 SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS MOVE RADIO/MODEM EQUIPMENT RENTAL 558.54 
70593 SNO CO SUPERIOR BAIL POSTED GENERAL FUND 500.00 
70594 SNO CO TREASURER INMATE MEDICATIONS DETENTION & CORRECTION 2,037.92 
70595 SOUND SAFETY SHORTS-LEWIS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 60.06 
70596 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY GRAVEL MAINTENANCE 50.08 
70597 STATE PATROL FINGERPRINTING SERVICES GENERAL FUND 462.00 
70598 STROUD, JUDAH JURY DUTY COURTS 15.10 
70599 SUNNYSIDE NURSERY GERANIUMS (24) PARK & RECREATION FAC 93.62 
70600 TAYLOR, JANET JURY DUTY COURTS 17.14 
70601 THOMPSON PUBLISHING FMLA HANDBOOK PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 428.50 
70602 THORLEIFSON, AMY JURY DUTY COURTS 1510 
70603 TOWER, MELISSA COURTS 14.08 
70604 ULTRA ELECTRIC LLC ELECTRICAL REPAIR @ RESTAURANT GOLF ADMINISTRATION 234.58 
70605 UNITED PARCEL SERVIC SHIPPING EXPENSE POLICE PATROL 16.83 
70606 VAUGHAN, MARY JURY DUTY COURTS 17.14 
70607 VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #102241136800 MUNICIPAL COURTS 53.91 

VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #103441136808 MUNICIPAL COURTS 53.91 
VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT #102954091901 UTIL ADMIN 54.84 

VERIZON/FRONTIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 54.84 
VERIZON/FRONTIER ACCT. # 03 0278 1025645669 04 PARK & RECREATION FAC 55.73 

Item 5 - 6



DATE: 5/26/20 II 

TIM E: 9:50:06AM 

CHK # 

70608 

70609 

70610 
70611 

70612 

70613 

VENDOR 

WALSH, KATHLEEN 

WESTERN FACILITIES 
WESTERN FACILITIES 
WESTERN FACILITIES 

WESTERN FACILITIES 
WESTERN FACILITIES 

WILBUR-ELLIS 
WINDERMERE REAL ESTA 

WISCHMANN, DONALD 

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 
ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST IN MAIL 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 5/26/2011 TO 6/1/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

UNCOLLECTED SALES TAX 

CAN LINERS 
FERTILIZER 

UB 764050000000 6429 64TH PL N 

JURY DUTY 
FIRST AID RESUPPLY 

MEDICAL SUPPLlES-WWTP 

PAGE: 5 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

GENERAL FUND 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
PARK & RECREATION FAC 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 

MAINTENANCE 
MAINTENANCE 
MAINTENANCE 

WATER/SEWER OPERATION 

COURTS 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 

ITEM
 
AMOUNT
 

100.00 
2.06 
2.96 

13.87 

19.80 

69.10 
291.87 

21.18 
15.10 

48.99 
GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 49.00
 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT 109.95
 

WARRANT TOTAL: 1,077,691.56 

Item 5 - 7



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 13, 2011
 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Payroll 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Blanket Certification 

BUDGET CODE: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the May 20,
 
2011 payroll in the amount $791,772.83 Check No. 's 24245 through 24306.
 
COUNCIL ACTION:
 

Item 6 - 1



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 13,2011 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Professional services agreement with Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc., for materials testing and 
special inspection services on the Lakewood Triangle Access / 1561h Street Overcrossing Project 

PREPARED BY: Patrick Gruenhagen, Project Manager 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works / Engineering 

~CT~ROVAL: 

AITACHMENTS: 

Notice of Selection Letter to MTC 

Professional Services Agreement 

BUDGET CODE: 
30500030.563000 R0604 

AMOUNT: 
$75,102.00 

SUMMARY: 

On April 26, the City issued a Request for Proposals to three firms from its on-call consultant roster 
that specialize in materials testing and special inspection - in anticipation of the need for such 
services on its Lakewood Triangle Access / 1561h Street Overcrossing Project. Specifically, the firms 
came to include Mayes Testing out of Lynnwood, Materials Testing & Consulting ("MTC") out of 
Burlington, and Geotest, Inc., out of Arlington. 

Subsequent to the RFP, on May 4, the City received and began to review proposals from the three 
firms. After considerable deliberation, the City's selection committee ultimately developed an 
appreciation that all of the firms were extremely high caliber and well-poised to take on the type of 
work anticipated on this project, but concluded that MTC was in fact the best equipped of the three. 
Upon completion of the selection process, the City therefore notified MTC of its decision on May 
11, via the attached letter. 

Specific elements of work to be undertaken by MTC involve sampling and laboratory testing of 
soils, aggregate, asphalt, and structural concrete. MTC will also playa key role in providing support 
to the City's inspection staff during critical phases of the project involving the construction/pouring 
of drilled shafts for the bridge foundation, as well as construction of the extremely tall structural 
earth walls that will become an integral part of the east and west bridge approach embankments. 

MTC impressed the City for having a strong background on projects very similar to the Lakewood 
Overcrossing Project, and they appear genuinely enthusiastic about the prospect of working with the 
City to ensure that the project becomes a success. Moreover, it is staff's opinion that the negotiated 
fee of $71 ,526.00 is fair and quite reasonable. In Iight of these facts, staff is confident that the City 
would be well-served by this contract. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to sign the 
enclosed professional services agreement with Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc. in the amount of 
$71,526.00, and that Council authorize a 5% Management Reserve in the amount of $3,576.00, for a 
total allocation of$75,102.00. 

Item 10 - 1



PUBLIC WORKS 
Kevin Nielsen, Director 

80 Columbia Avenue
 
Marysville, Washington 98270
 

Phone (360)363-8100
 
Fax (360) 363-8284
 
ci.marysville.wa.us
 

May 11,2011 

Mr. Brian Steele, L.E.G.
 
Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc.
 
777 Chrysler Drive
 
Burlington, WA 98233
 

Subject: Marysville Project No. R-0604 
Lakewood Triangle Access / 156lh Street Overcrossing 
Notice ofSelection for Professional Services 

Dear Brian: 

Congratulations! 

As a follow-up to our conversation yesterday afternoon, I am writing to confirm that the City has 
formally selected your firm to provide material testing and inspection services on the subject project. 
Thanks again to you and your team for taking the time to prepare and submit a proposal pursuant to the 
City's April 26 request for proposals. I cannot emphasize enough how tight the competition was, so it 
reflects highly upon your firm - and your team - that you were able to prevail among such esteemed 
company. 

As to next steps, you are aware that we will be recommending City Council authorization of our 
professional services agreement on Monday June 13lh 

. With that authorization, we should be in a 
position to issue you Notice to Proceed shortly thereafter. As you perhaps already know, we're currently 
working toward a bid opening on June 2, and recommendation to award will be brought forward to our 
City Council concurrent with the MTC agreement on the 13lh of June. Consequently, I anticipate that we 
should be poised to begin "turning dirt" on the project by early to mid-July, and I truly look forward to 
the opportunity to enter into this exciting next phase of the project with MTC on board as a partner. 

Please feel free to call if you have anything you wish to discuss in the interim and, once again, 
congratulations for coming out on top in what was - by unanimous account - a very close race. 

Sincerely, 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

~df!~
 
Project Manager 

cc: Project File, R-0604 

Item 10 - 2



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 

AND MATERIALS TESTING & CONSULTING, INC.
 
FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into in Snohomish County, 

Washington, by and between CITY OF MARYSVILLE, hereinafter called 

the "City," and Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc., a 

Washington corporation, hereinafter called the "Consultant." 

WHEREAS, the Consultant has represented, and by entering 

into this Agreement now represents, that the firm and all 

employees assigned to work on any City project are in full 

compliance with the statutes of the State of Washington governing 

activities to be performed and that all personnel to be assigned 

to the work required under this agreement are fully qualified and 

properly licensed to perform the work to which they will be 

assigned. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, 

covenants and performances contained hereinbelow, the parties 

hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this agreement is to provide the City with 
consultant services to perform materials testing and inspection 
as well as "special inspection" services in support of the City's 
Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project, as 
described in Article II. The general terms and conditions of 
relationships between the City and the Consultant are specified 
in this agreement. 

ARTICLE II. SCOPE OF WORK 

The scope of work is set out in the attached estimate of 
Professional Services for the Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 1 
Iwpf/forms/~N0038 - PSA
 
Iwpf/mv/PSA.form.Consultant 092007
 

Item 10 - 3



Street Overcrossing Project, hereinafter referred to as the 
"scope of services," Exhibit A. All services and materials 
necessary to accomplish the tasks outlined in Exhibit A shall be 
provided by the Consultant unless noted otherwise in the scope of 
services or this agreement. 

ARTICLE III. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CONSULTANT 

111.1 MINOR CHANGES IN SCOPE. The Consultant shall 
accept minor changes, amendments, or revision in the detail of 
the work as may be required by the City when such changes will 
not have any impact on the service costs or proposed delivery 
schedule. Extra work, if any, involving substantial changes 
and/or changes in cost or schedules will be addressed as follows: 

Extra Work. The City may desire to have the Consultant 
perform work or render services in connection with each 
project in addition to or other than work provided for by 
the expressed intent of the scope of work in the scope of 
services. Such work will be considered as extra work and 
will be specified in a written supplement to the scope of 
services, to be signed by both parties, which will set forth 
the nature and the scope thereof. All proposals for extra 
work or services shall be prepared by the Consultant at no 
cost to the City. Work under a supplemental agreement shall 
not proceed until executed in writing by the parties. 

111.2 WORK PRODUCT AND DOCUMENTS. The work product and 
all documents listed in the scope of services shall be furnished 
by the Consultant to the City, and upon completion of the work 
shall become the property of the City, except that the Consultant 
may retain one copy of the work product and documents for its 
records. The Consultant will be responsible for the accuracy of 
the work, even though the work has been accepted by the City. 

In the event that the Consultant shall default on this 
agreement or in the event that this contract shall be terminated 
prior to its completion as herein provided, all work product of 
the Consultant, along with a summary of work done to date of 
default or termination, shall become the property of the City. 
Upon request, the Consultant shall tender the work product and 
summary to the City. Tender of said work product shall be a 
prerequisite to final payment under this contract. The summary 
of work done shall be prepared at no additional cost to the City. 

Consultant will not be held liable for reuse of these 
documents or modifications thereof for any purpose other than 
those authorized under this Agreement without the written 
authorization of Consultant. 

111.3 TIME OF PERFORMANCE. The Consultant shall be 
authorized to begin work under the terms of this agreement upon 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 2 
/wpf/forms/MV0038 - PSA
 
/wpf/mv/PSA.form.Consultant 092007
 

Item 10 - 4



signing of both the scope of services and this agreement and 
shall complete the work by December 30, 2012, unless a mutual 
written agreement is signed to change the schedule. An extension 
of the time for completion may be given by the City due to 
conditions not expected or anticipated at the time of execution 
of this agreement. 

111.4 NONASSIGNABLE. The services to be provided by the 
Consultant shall not be assigned or subcontracted without the 
express written consent of the City. 

111.5 EMPLOYMENT. Any and all employees of the 
Consultant, while engaged in the performance of any work or 
services required by the Consultant under this agreement, shall 
be considered employees of the Consultant only and not of the 
City, and any and all claims that mayor might arise under the 
Workman's Compensation Act on behalf of any said employees while 
so engaged, and any and all claims made by any third party as a 
consequence of any negligent act or omission on the part of the 
Consultant or its employees while so engaged in any of the work 
or services provided herein shall be the sole obligation of the 
Consultant. 

III.6 INDEMNITY. 

a. The Consultant will at all times indemnify and 
hold harmless and defend the City, its elected officials, 
officers, employees, agents and representatives, from and 
against any and all lawsuits, damages, costs, charges, 
expenses, judgments and liabilities, including attorney's 
fees (including attorney's fees in establishing 
indemnification), collectively referred to herein as 
"losses" resulting from, arising out of, or related to one 
or more claims arising out of negligent acts, errors, or 
omissions of the Consultant in performance of Consultant's 
professional services under this agreement. The term 
"claims" as used herein shall mean all claims, lawsuits, 
causes of action, and other legal actions and proceedings of 
whatsoever nature, involving bodily or personal injury or 
death of any person or damage to any property including, but 
not limited to, persons employed by the City, the Consultant 
or other person and all property owned or claimed by the 
City, the Consultant, or affiliate of the Consultant, or any 
other person. 

b. Should a court of competent jurisdiction determine 
that this agreement is subject to RCW 4.24.115, then, in the 
event of liability for damaging arising out of bodily injury 
to persons or damages to property caused by or resulting 
from the concurrent negligence of the Consultant and the 
City, its members, officers, employees and agents, the 
Consultant's liability to the City, by way of 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 3 
/wof/forms/MV0038 - PSA
 
/w~f/mv/PSA.form.Consultant 092007
 

Item 10 - 5



indemnification, shall be only to the extent of the 
Consultant's negligence. 

c. The provisions of this section shall survive the 
expiration or termination of this agreement. 

111.7 INSURANCE. 

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. The Consultant 
shall, before commencing work under this agreement, file 
with the City certificates of insurance coverage to be kept 
in force continuously during this agreement, and during all 
work performed pursuant to all short form agreements, in a 
form acceptable to the City. Said certificates shall name 
the City as an additional named insured with respect to all 
coverages except professional liability insurance. The 
minimum insurance requirements shall be as follows: 

(1) Comprehensive General Liability. $1,000,000 
combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury 
personal injury and property damage; damage, $2,000,000 
general aggregate; 

(2) Automobile Liability. $300,000 combined 
single limit per accident for bodily injury and 
property damage; 

(3) Workers' Compensation. Workers' compensation 
limits as required by the Workers' Compensation Act of 
Washington; 

(4) Consultant's Errors and Omissions Liability. 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and as an annual aggregate. 

b. Endorsement. Each insurance policy shall be 
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, 
voiced, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits except 
after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified 
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the City. 

c. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance to be 
provided by Consultant shall be with a Bests rating of no 
less than A:VII, or if not rated by Bests, with minimum 
surpluses the equivalent of Bests' VII rating. 

d. Verification of Coverage. In signing this 
agreement, the Consultant is acknowledging and representing 
that required insurance is active and current. 

111.8 DISCRIMINATION PROHIBITED AND COMPLIANCE WITH 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY LEGISLATION. The Consultant agrees to comply 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 4 
Iwof/forms/MV0038 - PSA 
fw~ffmv/PSA.fo.m.Consultant 092007 

Item 10 - 6



with equal opportunity employment and not to discriminate against 
client, employee, or applicant for employment or for services 
because of race, creed, color, religion, national origin, marital 
status, sex, age or handicap except for a bona fide occupational 
qualification with regard, but not limited to, the following: 
employment upgrading; demotion or transfer; recruitment or any 
recruitment advertising; layoff or terminations; rates of payor 
other forms of compensation; selection for training, rendition of 
services. The Consultant further agrees to maintain (as 
appropriate) notices, posted in conspicuous places, setting forth 
the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. The Consultant 
understands and agrees that if it violates this nondiscrimination 
provision, this agreement may be terminated by the City, and 
further that the Consultant will be barred from performing any 
services for the City now or in the future, unless a showing is 
made satisfactory to the City that discriminatory practices have 
been terminated and that recurrence of such action is unlikely. 

111.9 UNFAIR EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES. During the 
performance of this agreement, the Consultant agrees to comply 
with RCW 49.60.180, prohibiting unfair employment practices. 

111.10 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION. Affirmative action shall be 
implemented by the Consultant to ensure that applicants for 
employment and all employees are treated without regard to race, 
creed, color, sex, age, marital status, national origin or the 
presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap, unless 
based on a bona fide occupational qualification. The Consultant 
agrees to take affirmative action to ensure that all of its 
employees and agent adhere to this provision. 

111.11 LEGAL RELATIONS. The Consultant shall comply with 
all federal, state and local laws and ordinances applicable to 
work to be done under this agreement. This contract shall be 
interpreted and construed in accordance with the laws of 
Washington. Venue for any action commenced relating to the 
interpretation, breach or enforcement of this agreement shall be 
in Snohomish County Superior Court. 

111.12 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The Consultant's relation 
to the City shall at all times be as an independent contractor. 

111.13 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. While this is a non
exclusive agreement the Consultant agrees to and will notify the 
City of any potential conflicts of interest in Consultant's 
client base and will seek and obtain written permission from the 
City prior to providing services to third parties where a 
conflict of interest is apparent. If a conflict is 
irreconcilable, the City reserves the right to terminate this 
agreement. 

111.14 CITY CONFIDENCES. The Consultant agrees to and 
will keep in strict confidence, and will not disclose, 
communicate or advertise to third parties without specific prior 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 5 
/wpf/forms/MV0038 - ps~ 

/wpf/mv/PS~.form.Consultant 092007 

Item 10 - 7



written consent from the City in each instance, the confidences 
of the City or any information regarding the City or services 
provided to the City. 

ARTICLE IV. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY 

IV.l PAYMENTS. The Consultant shall be paid by the City for 
completed work for services rendered under this agreement and as 
detailed in the scope of services as provided hereinafter. Such 
payment shall be full compensation for work performed or services 
rendered and for all labor, materials, supplies, equipment and 
incidentals necessary to complete the work. Payment shall be on 
a time and expense basis, provided, however, in no event shall 
total payment under this agreement exceed $71,526.00. In the 
event the City elects to expand the scope of services from that 
set forth in Exhibit A, the City shall pay Consultant an 
additional amount based on a time and expense basis, based upon 
Consultant's current schedule of hourly rates. 

a. Invoices shall be submitted by the Consultant to 
the City for payment pursuant to the terms of the scope of 
services. The invoice will state the time expended, the 
hourly rate, a detailed description of the work performed, 
and the expenses incurred during the preceding month. 
Invoices must be submitted by the 20th day of the month to 
be paid by the 15th day of the next calendar month. 

b. The City will pay timely submitted and approved 
invoices received before the 20th of each month within 
thirty (30) days of receipt. 

IV.2 CITY APPROVAL. Notwithstanding the Consultant's status 
as an independent contractor, results of the work performed 
pursuant to this contract must meet the approval of the City, 
which shall not be unreasonably withheld if work has been 
completed in compliance with the scope of work and City 
requirements. 

ARTICLE V. GENERAL 

V.l NOTICES. Notices to the City shall be sent to the 
following address: 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
ATTN: Patrick Gruenhagen
 
80 Columbia Avenue
 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270
 

Notices to the Consultant shall be sent to the following 
address: 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 6 
/wpf/forms/MV0038 - PSA
 
/wpf/mv/PSA.form.Consultant 092007
 

Item 10 - 8



Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc.
 
777 Chrysler Drive
 
Burlington, WA 98233
 

Receipt of any notice shall be deemed effective three (3) 
days after deposit of written notice in the U.S. mail with proper 
postage and address. 

V.2 TERMINATION. The right is reserved by the City to 
terminate this agreement in whole or in part at any time upon ten 
(10) days' written notice to the Consultant. 

If this agreement is terminated in its entirety by the City 
for its convenience, a final payment shall be made to the 
Consultant which, when added to any payments previously made, 
shall total the actual costs plus the same percentage of the 
fixed fee as the work completed at the time of termination 
applied to the total work required for the project. 

V.3 DISPUTES. The parties agree that, following reasonable 
attempts at negotiation and compromise, any unresolved dispute 
arising under this contract may be resolved by a mutually agreed
upon alternative dispute resolution of arbitration or mediation. 

V.4 NONWAIVER. Waiver by the City of any provision of this 
agreement or any time limitation provided for in this agreement 
shall not constitute a waiver of any other provision. 

DATED this day of June, 2011. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

By --~-:__-__,:__-------
Jon Nehring, Mayor 

Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc., CONSULTANT 

By 
4-.I'\..."-~ )Ji{( I<cl:(-

_ 

Approved as to form: 

GRANT K. WEED, City Attorney 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 7 
Iwpf/forms/MV0038 - PSA 
Iwpf/mvIPSA.form.Consultant 092007 

Item 10 - 9



Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc. 
Geotechnical Engineering. Materials Testing. Special Inspection. Environmental Consulting 

Hand Deliver to office 

Tuesday, May 17, 20 II	 @XIBIT "A'j 

Patrick L. Gruenhagen 
City of Marysville Public Works / Engineering Division 
80 Columbia Avenue 
Marysville, Washington 98270 

RE: Scope of work for Testing and Inspection Services 
Lakewood Triangle Accessl156th Street Overcrossing Project, City ofMarysville, WA 

Dear Mr. Gruenhagen, 

Enclosed you will find our estimate for your project. The scope of work is for testing and inspection services in 
accordance with 20 I0 WSDOT Standard Specifications and Plans and the direction of the City of Marysville 
(Owner): 

I.	 Soils Inspection 

a.	 Site Work 
I.	 In-Place Density Testing, sampling and laboratory analysis of aggregate. 240 Hours 

ii.	 Proof rolling. 40 Hours 
111. Geotechnical observation for project items - 84 Hours 
iv. Structural earth wall observation 
v.	 Subsurface utility trench backfill monitoring and testing 

b. Overtime and material testing 
i.	 We have budgeted 40 hours of overtime to the estimate. The material acceptance for 

soils is included in the tests for the soils that are listed on the estimate. 

2.	 Asphalt Inspection 

a.	 Bituminous Paving 
i. In-Place Density Testing. 56 Hours and a budget of14 hours overtime 

b. BituminollS Paving - Lab Work and Material sampling 
I.	 The material acceptance for asphalt is included in the tests for the asphalt that are listed 

on the estimate 

3.	 Concrete Inspection 

a.	 Drilled Shaft Operation 
i. Inspection of Rebar and material acceptance for concrete pours. 112 Hours 

b. Concrete Column and Abutment Wall Operation 
i. Inspection of Rebar and material acceptance for concrete pours. 128 Hours 

Corporal< - 777 Chrysler Drive • Burlinglon, WA 98233 • Phone (360) 755-1990 • Fax (360) 755-1980
 

I\W Region - 2\26 East Bakerview Rd .• Suile #101 • Bellingham, WA 98226 • Phooe (360) 647-6061 • Fax (360) 647-8111
 

SW Region - 2118 Black Lakc Blvd. SW • Olympia. WA 98517 • Phone (360) 534-7777 • Fax (360) 534-7779
 

Visit our websile: www.mtc-inc net 

Item 10 - 10



Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc.
 
Geotechnical Engineering _ Materials Testing _ Special Inspection _ Environmental Consulting 

c.	 Bridge Substructure Operation 

i.	 Inspection of Rebar and material acceptance for concrete pours. 32 Hours 
d.	 Bridge Girder Operation 

i.	 Precast facility inspection. 8 Hours 
e.	 Bridge Deck Operation 

i. Inspection of Rebar and material acceptance for concrete pours. 56 Hours 

f Bridge approach slabs, Concrete barrier and Miscellaneous pOl/rs 
i.	 Inspection of Rebar and material acceptance for concrete pours. 40 Hours 

g.	 Site Work Concrete - CI/rb & Gutter, Sidewalk, Driveway 
i. Inspection of Rebar and material acceptance for concrete pours. 4 Hours 

h.	 Overtime and material testing 
i.	 We have budgeted 56 hours of overtime to the estimate. We will cast and break 2 

cylinders per set when we are performing material acceptance testing for Ready-Mix 
concrete. 

4.	 Project Management 
a.	 We have budgeted 55 hours to the estimate. This is for construction meetings, report review 

and distribution by Digital Paper Route (DPR). Deficient item and budget tracking also via 
Digital Paper Route (DPR) 

Thank you, 

Michael C. Craig 
Regional Quality Manager 
Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc. (MTC) 
Office (360) 755-1990 
michael.craig@mtc-inc.net 

Corporate - 777 Chrysler Drive • Burlington, WA 98233 • Phone (360) 755·1990 • Fax (360) 755-1980
 

I\W Region - 2126 East Bakerview Rd .. Suite #101 • Bellingham, WA 98226 • Phone (360) 647-6061 • Fax (360) 647-8111
 

SW Region - 2118 Black Lake Blvd. SW • Olympia, WA 98517 • Phone (360) 534-7777 • Fax (360) 534·7779
 

Visit our website: www.mtc~inc.ne( 

Item 10 - 11



----------

Ceotechnical [n~incering & Consulting. En\'ironm~nI31Consulting. Sp~ciallnspections.l\..1aterials Tesling & QU31ily Asnraoce 

>CorporaIe HQ - 777 Chrysler Drive Burlington WA 98233 phone 360-755-1990 fax 360-755-1980 

>NW Region - 2126 E. Bakerview Rd. Bellingham WA 98226 phone 360-647-606) fax 360-647-8111 

>SW Region - 21 18 Black Lake Blvd. S.W., Olympia \VA 98532 phooe 360-534-9777 fax 360-534-9779 

Budget EsHmate For: City of Marysviffe Public Works / Engineering Division 

Project Name: Marysville's Lakewaod TriongleAccess lS6chSrreet Overcrosslll9 Project Location: Marysville, Washington 

Budget£lltimate PBpoN!"~ 

Prepared: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 

l'lJ Earlh\\l)rk - Soi1.~ 

Inspeclion and Lab Work 

IN-PLACE DENSITY TESTING - Soils' Sil~ Grading 

VlSUAL SOILS - Subgra~" Proof Roll 

IN·PLACE DENSITY TESTING· Asphall: BiturninollS Paving 

[N.PLACE DENSITY TESTING· Asph.:llt: Blluminous Paving 
(Overtime) 

SOILS fNSPECTlON - Overtulle !lems 

GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTING - Drilled ShaRs 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER - Drille~ Sh.Rs 

Asphalt E"'lmcllon with Gradation (ASTM D 6307) 

Uncompacted Void Content 

Frdctu~ P..:.rccntage 

Moislure Density Relationship with Si..:.w: (Proctor) 

Sand EqlliV<lknt
 

SIl;;ve Analysis with #200 Wash (Combin~d Gradalion)
 

Budgel Assumplion~ 

60 

10 

10 
-----~----

Units 

Hours 

Hours 

Hours 

Hours 

Hours 

Hours 

Hours 

Each 

Eaeh 

Eaeh 

Each 

Each 

Eaeb 

Eileh 

HrsJQty. R:al~ Cost 

240 $48.00 $11,520.00 

40 548.00 51,920.00 

56 548.00 52,688.00 

'4 572.00 5 I,008.00 

48 $72.00 53,456.00 

64 585.00 S5,440.00 

20 S125.00 52,500.00 

S200.00 SI.800.00 

580.00 $400.00 

10 S60.00 5600.00 

S200.oo SI,OOO.OO 

S65.00 5455.00 

41 575.00 S3,075.00 

35 590.00 $3,150.00 

Eart/lt\'ork - SoiLf - Sub/o/al: 

Inspecrion and Lab Work 

CONCRETE POURS· Drilled Shafts - Inspe(;\ion 

CONCRETE POURS· Drilled Shafts - Material Acceptance 

CONCRETE POURS ~ Columns - P,er #2 & Pier #3 

CONCRETE POURS· Column Caps - PIer #2 & Pier #3 

CONCRETE POURS· Abutment Walls - Pier t/ I & Pier #4 

CONCRETE POURS· Abutmcnt Walls - Wing Walls, 
Miscellaneous Items 

CONCRETE POURS· Sub Slructure Pours - Diaphragms, 
Miscdlan..:.ous Ilems 

PRECAST rNSPECTION - Bridge Gmkrs - PrecaSI Facility 

CONCRETE POURS - Bridge D~ek ConCfClc Pour· Malerial 
Acccplane..:. 

CONCRETE POURS - Bridge Deek Coner~lc Pour· Pour Walch 

CONCRETE POURS - Concrete BalTier, Bridge Sidcwalks
 

CONCRETE POURS - Bridge Approach Slabs
 

CONCR£TE POURS - Groul Girdcrs
 

CONCRETE INSPECTION· Ovo::nimc Items
 

CONCRETE POURS - ClP Conerc(c Sidewalk. Driveway. Curb &
 
GUllCt
 

Concrete Compression Tcst Cylinders (4'·xW')
 

Grout Compressive Slrenglh Tesl
 

'l'lJl\1isC. Sen'ices & Fees 

Budgel As.'Eumpllons 

8 
----;;--- -----6- 

8 

4 Cylinders Pel' "Set" 

3 Samples Per "Set" 

UniL' Hrs.JQty Rate Cost 

Hour,) 64 $48.00 S3,072.00 

Houfli 48 S48.00 $2,304.00 

Hours 32 S48.00 S I,536.00 

Hours 32 S48.00 SI,536.00 

Hours 32 S48.00 S I ,536.00 

Hours J2 S48.00 S I ,536.00 

Hours 24 $48.00 SI,152.00 

Hours S48.00 $384.00 

Hours 32 S48.00 S I,536.00 

Hours 24 S48.00 SI,152.00 

Hours 32 S4800 S I,536.00 

Hours $48.00 S384.00 

Hourli S48.00 S384.00 

Hours 56 S72.00 S4.032.00 

Hours 548.00 SI92.00 

Each 316 518.00 S5,688.00 

Each S18.00 S54.00 

Cast-J".Place COllcr~tl! - Subtotal: 

Service or Fe~ Unils HnJQ'y R:lle Cost 

Project Managernent Hours 60 S75.00 S4,500.00 

Digilal report produclion and dlslribUlion No Charge No Charge 

Mlkagt: and travel (No Charge) Round Trip No Char!;,..: 

.Misc. Sen-ices & Fee... - Sublotal: 

Budge! Estimate & Proposal/or Services· Tota!: 

Item 10 - 12



Materials Testing & Consulting, Inc. 
Gcot~ehniC::11 Engineering & Consulting. Spc:cial Inspeclion. Malcrials TUling. En\'ironm{'nlal Consulting 

Project Owner: City of MOIysville Public Works I Engineering Division 
Exhibit A - Schedule of Charges 

Project Name: MOIysl'i/le's Lakewood Triangle Access J56/h Street Ol'ercrossing Projeci 

Date of Issue: Friday, May 13, 2011 

,ENGINEERlNG & CIVIL INSPECTION I CONSULTING Unit Rate 

Professional Engineer hour $125.00 

Staff Engineer hour $85.00 

Geotechnical Consulting hour $85.00 

CESCL Services / Turbidity andlor pH Monitoring hour $65.00 

Technician - Soils & Asphalt hour $48.00 

MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES 

LABORATORY TESTING FOR EARTHWORK & ASPHALT 

% Passing # 200 Sieve 

Asphalt Extraction with Gradation (ASTM D 6307) 

Asphalt Thickness - Minimum 3 corcs 

Atterberg Limits - I point 

Atterberg Limits - 3 points 

Bulk Specific Gravity - Minimum 3 cores 

California Bearing Ratio 3-point 

Clay Lumps and Friable Particles 

Durability Index 

Effect of Water on Cohesion of Compacted Mixes 

FlaliElongated Particles 

Fracture Percentage 

Hydrometer Analysis (includes sieve analysis) 

In-F ield In ftltration Ratc 

In-Place Density (Sand Cone) 

Marshall Stability & Flow, 3 specimens 

Mix Design Marshall Method, 3 trials & specimens 

Moisture Density Relationship with Sieve (Proctor) 

Natural Moisture Content 

Nuclear Densometer - Daily Charge 

Organic Content 

Organic Impurities 

Relative Density 

Rice Density 

Sand Equivalent 

Sieve Analysis - Dry Only (Gradation) 

Sieve Analysis with #200 Wash (Combined Gradation) 

Speciftc Gravity and Absorption - Coarse Aggregate 

Speciftc Gravity and Absorption - Fine Aggregate 

Specific Gravity of Soils 

Sulfate Soundness 

Uncompacted Void Content 

Unconfincd Compression - Intact Rock Cores 

Unit Weight & Voids 

Visual Classification 

Soils-Ccment Mix Design 

Unit Rate 

each $50.00 

each $200.00 

each $20.00 

each $60.00 

each $130.00 

each $40.00 

each $550.00 

each $75.00 

each $180.00 

each $255.00 

each $70.00 

each $60.00 

each $155.00 

hour $85.00 

each $25.00 

each $300.00 

each $1,300.00 

each $200.00 

each $20.00 

each $0.00 

each $60.00 

each $65.00 

each $355.00 

each $65.00 

each $75.00 

each $70.00 

each $90.00 

each $50.00 

each $90.00 

each $65.00 

each $750.00 

each $80.00 

each $65.00 

each $40.00 

each $20.00 

quoted per project 

Item 10 - 13



ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING Unit Rate 

Environment3! Site Assessment Phase I quoted per project 

Environmental Site Assessment Phase I I quoted per project 

SPECIAL INSPECTION & CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION Unit Rate 

A.W.S. Ccrtified Welding Inspector (CWI) hour $75.00 

Anchor bolt pull testing - one-man crew hour $75.00 

Coring Services hour $75.00 

Floor Flatness and Floor Levelncss hour $85.00 

Laboratory Technician hour $50.00 

Non-Destructive, Ultrasonic & Mag-Particle Testing hour $80.00 

Pachometer Testing (reinforcing stccllocatc) hour $75.00 

Project Manager hour $75.00 

Schmidt Hammer hour $75.00 

Special Inspector (All other Except Structural Steel): hour $48.00 

Special Inspector (Structural Steel): hour $55.00 

Technical Director hour $85.00 

Commercial Building 
Inspector 

Plumbing Inspection - Electrical Inspection - Plans Examiner quoted per project 

MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES 

LABORATORY TESTING FOR SPECIAL & CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 

2 x 2 Mort3r Cubes 

Air Density of Concrete 

Cohesion / Adhesion Tests 

Concrete Compression Strength Test Sawed Section 

Concrete Compression Test Cylinders (4"x8") 

Concrete Compression Test Cylinders (6"x I2") 

Concrete Compression Test Cylindcrs (not cast by MTC) 

Concrete Core Thickness 

Concrete Shrinkage (minimum 3 samples) 

Core Compression Test 

Flexural Beams 

Grout Compressive Strength Test 

Masonry Compressivc Strength Prisms 

Masonry Units 

Moisture Emission 

Mortar Compressive Strength 

Set Times, Initial and Final 

Shotcrete Compression Test (I-Panel includes 3-Cores) 

Shotcrete Corcs - Additional 

Spray-Applied Fire Resistive Materials Density 

Trimming Cores/Cylinders (not cast by MTC) 

Unit Weight and Yield 

Void and Density of Hardened Concretc 

Trial Batch - 6 Cylinders 

EQUIPMENT & MISCELLANEOUS 

Samc-Day Inspection Service 

Third Party Rent3ls and/or Support Services 

Nuclear Densometer- Daily Equipment Charge 

Dynamic Conc Penetromcter - Daily Equipment Charge 

Dynamic Cone Pcnetrometer Drive Points 

Turbidity Meter - Daily Equipment Charge 

Unit Rate 

each $18.00 

cach $40.00 

each $30.00 

each $55.00 

each $18.00 

each $20.00 

each $30.00 

each $20.00 

each $100.00 

each $20.00 

each $40.00 

each $18.00 

each $90.00 

each $90.00 

each $60.00 

each $18.00 

hour $70.00 

each $200.00 

each $85.00 

each $60.00 

each $15.00 

each $30.00 

each $70.00 

quoted per project 

Unit Rate 

hour $50.00
 

cost + 15 %
 

daily $0.00
 

daily $20.00
 

each $\0.00
 

daily $20.00
 

Item 10 - 14



Cylinder Mold (when not cast by MTC) each $3.50 

Core Bit Wear Charge inch $3.50 

Final Letter for Occupancy hour $75.00 

Additional photocopy page $0.18 

Mileage (portal to portal) - No Charge to Project Sitc,for remote cons/ruction only mile $0.51 

IGENERAL. CONDITIONS 

I. MTC's standard hours of slTaighltime operalion bcgin at 7:00 AM and end at 4:00 PM, Monday thru Friday, with thc exception of holidays and 
wcekends. Overtimc ratcs of 1.5 times the applicable straight-time rate will be billed for any work performed outside straight time operational hours, night 
work, work in excess of 8-straight-time hours per day; and Saturday work. Double-timc rates are 2-times the applicable straight-time rate and will be billed 
for any work performed on Sundays and / or hoUdays. 

2. Scheduling inspcctions must occur by 4:00 PM on the businesS-day preceding the request. AU services are billed portal to portal from MTC's respective 
lab, with a 4-hour minimum; night shills shall incur an 8-hollf minimum charge per call. Engineering services arc subject 10 a two 2-hour minimum for 
"in-housc" work, and a 4-hoUT minimum for field work. A standard show-up for services or cancellation will be billcd a minimum of2-hours at the 
applicable service rate; a show-up or cancellation without 4-hours notice is subject to a 4-hollf minimum chargc plus applicable mileage and ~'avel 

(rcsidcnt/fuU time projects excludcd). Due to lluctuations in the price of gasoline an addilional fuel surcharge may apply. 

3. Remotc jobs shall incur additional charges for subsistence in accordance with the Washington State Administrativc and Accounting Manual (SAAM). 
and will be billcd to thc Client at cost + 15%; Project Managemcnt charges will be biUed when applicable. "Rush" laboratory testing (turnaround less than 
48-hollfs) will be billed at 1Y, timcs the applicable straight-time laboratory rate. All samples will bc disposed of one week allcr testing. Failing tests will be 
retained for 30-days. Laboratory testing docs not inelude pickup and! or delivery of samples to MTC's respective laboratory. 

4. MTC maintains Gcneral Liability Insurance for bodily injury and property damage with an aggregate limit ofS I,000,000 per occurrencc as well as 
professional errors and ommissions insurance and will furnish certificatcs evidencing such inSllfanee upon request. If Client requires insurance in cxcess of 
MTC's standard, and if such insurance is procllfablc, Client agrees to pay a minimum fee ofS250.00 for an Additionallnsurcd Endorsement, and any 
additional fecs plus 15% incurred by MTC to fulfill Clients rcquest for such insurance. 

5. Comprehensivc cost estimates and pricing are available upon requcst and may vary from this Exhibit A - Schedulc ofChargcs. Scheduling and 
sequcncing of a construction projcct aTc controlled by individuals and organizations not owned or operated by MTC, therefore if an Estimate of Fecs is 
gcncrated, it shall not guarantee a maximum cost to complete the services required and or requestcd to eomplcte the construction projcct. The quantities 
included in our Estimate of Fees are based on construclion documents and schedules made available to MTC at the time of the proposal. 

6. The ratcs as statcd in this Exhibit A - Schedule of Charges are applicable through the last day of the ealcndar year issued, unlcss otherwise contracted. 
The Terms and Conditions as outlined in the Gcneral Conditions for Construction Materials Engineering & Testing Serviccs Agreement are incorporated 
hcrein by referencc. 

7. MTC will not issue a final inspcction teller until all outstanding invoices for Ihat project havc been paid. 

8. All dcsigns, drawings, spccifications, notes, data, sample materials (exclusive of hazardous substances), report reproducible and other work developed by 
MTC are instruments of servicc and as such remain thc property of MTC. 

Item 10 - 15



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/13/2011 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Approval of Special Event Pennit Application; The Village Restaurant 

PREPARED BY: Carol Mulligan DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

DEPARTMENT: Community Development 

AITACHMENTS: 
l. Copy of Special Event Pennit Application including Site Plans. 
2. Copy of Certificate of Liability Insurance Naming the City as Co-Insured. 
3. MMC 5.46. 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

SUMMARY: 

The Village Restaurant (220 Ash Avenue) has submitted an application to obtain a special event 
permit to conduct an outdoor beer garden during the Marysville Strawberry Festival weekend of 
June 17 - June 18,2011. The applicant is proposing the use of their parking lot located east of 
the restaurant and north of the hotel for this purpose, while utilizing additional parking spaces 
located to the west of both the restaurant and hotel. There is also additional street parking 
available. 

Additionally, the applicant has stated that they have obtained all necessary approvals and licenses 
from both the Snohomish County Health District and the Washington State Liquor Control 
Board. Finally, as required by the Washington State Liquor Control Board, a temporary fence 
will enclose the outdoor area from the general public. The Community Development Staff has 
reviewed all related department comments and detennined that this application has been 
submitted in its entirety and to the satisfaction ofall said departments. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The Community Development Staff recommends City Council 
approve the application for The Village Restaurant to conduct a special event as described above 
from June 17 - 18,2011. 

Item 11 - 1



City of Marysville 
80 Columbia Avenue 
Marysville, WA 98270 

(360) 363-8100 
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 

$25.00 NON-REFUNDABLE APPLICATION FEE 
Additional Information or requirements may be requested 

Please allow 3 - 4 weeks for processing 

ADDRESS: /);0 Pt~f\ ~Q_- 1 r!lOJ'·jSV: 11<, L0/\ Cf't,~'7-0 
I / ... " . 

TELEPHONE NUMBER:/:fJ)-b5(~'d30S- t3!l1 )/J:~. ,;:J.~(). 8?0.:\ 
PURPOSE OF EVENT: W-r S<.ir02.A 'j j"\ OrV2. p)\-\-'\c/\ cP Cur f:rjr'(j'J\0r= kr 
/~V~\ ("<>:.":> s-\-n:}. \J.j\ttrr- '--i K?-"2+\\..(J 

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION AND/OR INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTATIVE: 

Th e... \Jl \\().(,,,,e.- Re.s\-tl-..\J \0-1"\ .\

INSU RAN CE CO MPANY:_f(_(jc=....;).~'--'-rr_\-'-",e..r-~\""'""':) _ 
(Please attach a copy of Proof of Insurance naming the City of Marysville as co-insured.) 

PROPOSED DATE OF EVENT:-----'-:...L.}--=.\).:-f,_t:-_. ....:....i·r_-t~'_'l_(~,,-'b_ 
f 
' _ 

LOCATION: (Dr- \=t'4-~{;(\c.." lo+
i .. l?'-r)~'--'---------------------

HOURS OF OPERATION: I:;-~ Yf'r,(\ - WII elTi St-d i (If-) - II flY) 

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS: . _ 

ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE: -0)(;«\ 
SPECIAL FACILITY REQUIREMENTS: b:~\\ L.o,6£'. O,\Il<,J.,,\,\ 0r-eo, 

CITY ASSISTANCE REQU IRED:....:....n~(..!.:-/\-'-t-'==--'----------------_ 

Cny Of I"'!:"~' \:'~\':': 
Co. HYIUiil"ly [I,.'. ;',::'. ;. 

j DA E 

\ I 
Tli~r;::7 ,T /\ 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 

FOR INTERNAL USEONLY 
DEPARTMENT YIN CONDITION DATE INTITIALS REMARKS 

City Clerk 

Fire District 

Parks & Recreation 
I-

Planning 

Police 

Public Works 

Sanitation 

Streets 

speclaleveolapp/rev.08.17.01 

Item 11 - 2



<K .'.' W~,' ~n homish Co '!.Iar:iS',ille 
Marysville, WA 
~3.,1&969 ·122.11692:1 

Directions Save Sen,j 
jjol \'i. IS! JOU i'fanle,j) 

Marjs'iille is acity in Snc410mish County, Washington. 
United States The population was 25,315 at the 2000 
census. ['ilalys'lille is kno\'Jn as "The Strai'lberrj City" 
due to the large number of stra'NbeIT'f farms that... 
Open Wi~pedia aride 

Restaurants 
Bars. Gnlls &Pubs 
1;13115 &Shopping Cenlers 
1';101'8 

Done \100% • 

Item 11 - 3



I
~Ash Avenue M;"" I 7 ""'11 

j P.,' L,.· I 
V)~C\\j;' of 1'':leJysVil\'C; 

C~.J(nrliu~.\lty Cle\-·~IG(·i~:(-, I'"' 

m
Parkingl Lot 

Exit 

Alley Restaurant 

Exit 

3rd 

Parking Lot
 

Item 11 - 4



MID~CENTURY INSURANCE COMPANY 
MEMBERS OF THE FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP OF COMPANIES 

HOME OfFICE: 4680 WILSHIRE BLVD., LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90010 

POLICY DECLARATIONS 
1. 

Named 
Insured 
Mailing 
Address WA 98270-4920MARYSVILLE 

RESTAURANTS 
VILLAGE RESTAURANT, -THE 
SEE E0002 

220 ASH AVE 

-PRIMARY 

Acel No. 

CY16122 

79-07-327 
Agent No. 

Prot Count 

60488-23-37 
Policy Number 

The named insured is an Individual unless otherwise stated:
 

oPartnership 0 Corporation 0 Joint Venture 0 Organization (Any other)
 

Type of Business RESTAURANT
 

2. Policy Period from 02/09/11 (not prior to time applied for) to 02/09/12 12:01 a.m. Standam Time 
If this policy replaces other coverage that ends at noon standard time of the same day this policy begins. this poJicy will not take effect 
until the other coverage ends. Thill policy will continue for lluC(".M$ive polley periods as follows: If we elect to continue this 
insurance. we will renew this p-olicy if you pay the required renewal premium for each successive policy period subject to our premiums. 
rules and forms then in effect. 

3. Insured location same as mailing address unless otherwise stated: 

4. We provide insurance only for those coverages described below and for which a specific limit of insurance is shown. 

PROPERTY 
COVERAGES AND LIMITS OF INSURANCE
 

COVERAGES PREM NO. 001 001 

$400,000 
62,500 

$5,000 
$100 

$5,000 
$2,500 

$500 
92,500 

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY 
PROPERTY DEDUCTIBLE 

-------HCCO-UNTS-R£CEI.VABLJor------lf------::;aa.rUJV-U---------- 
VALUABLE PAPERS 
BACKUP OF SEWER AND DRAIN 
OFF PREMISES PERSONAL PROPERTY 
MONEY AND SECURITIES 
CRIME DEDUCTIBLE 
OUTDOOR TREES, SHRUBS, PLANTS 

_ 

Business InCOMe (All Listed Pr .ises) 18 months-Actual Loss 

! /-" O~ ~./ c ry.3. 
~CI-ll' :\.'!1 :~_. C, ..;~:':l,) 

Sus~ained 

. '. 
j~li ..?· 

,... 

ADDITIONAL COVERAGES
 
COVERAGE All Premises 

5,-5931 ED4 10-09 
GG599',-ElM 

CS991401 PAGE 1 OF ., 

Item 11 - 5



COVERAGE EXTENSIONS· Optional Higher Limits of InRlrance Per Occurrence 
COVERAGE All Premises 

OPTIONAL COVERAGES: We provide insurance for those Optional Coverages described below. 
COVERAGE All Premises 

EMPLOYEE DISHONESTY $1,000 $500 DEDUCTIBLE 

LIABILITY AND MEDICAL PAYMENTS - Except for Fire Legal Liability. each paid claim for the following 
coverage reduces the amount of Insurance we provide during the applicable annual period. Please refer to 
Paragraph 0.4. of the Liability Coverage Form. 

COVERAGE LIMITS OF INSURANCE 

LIABILITY $2,000,000 PER OCC/ SQ,OOO,OOO GEM AGG 
MEDICAL EXPENSES $5,000 PER PERSON 
TENANTS LIABILITY $15,000 PER OCCURRENCE 
LIQUOR LIABILITY $1,000,000 PER OCC/ $2,000,000 GEN AGG 

Mortgage Holders:
 
Premises No. Mo a e Holder Name. Address
 

Countersigned By 
(Date) (Authorized Representative) 

SlHiSDl lo·n PAGE % OF S 

Item 11 - 6



Ji#J!; - 3fo D -/ hS1- 3/(( 

Commercial Certificate of Insurance	 FAR ME RS' 
Agency 

• James Farmer •Name • 104 Prospect St	 Issue Date (MM/DDIYY) 10512612011& • Bellingham, WA 98225-4402 I 
Address • 360-714-8117 TIm certificate ~ issued as a matte!" of Infonnatlon only and confers no rights 

upon the certifkate holder. This mtificare does not amend, extend or alter !he 
CO\wage afforded by lhe polides shown below.

SI. 79 Dlst. 07 Agent 327
 

Companies Providing Coverage:
 
Insured	 Company A TrucJc IIl$ur:>ncz:: E>:dungc
 

lcIltr .
• VILLAGE RESTAURANT, THE
 
Name Company B Farmers Insurance Exchange
 • and/or City Of Marysville, WA J-<I1rl 

• 220 ASH AVE&	 
COfllProy CMid-Century Insurance Company

Address • MARYSVILLE, WA 98270	 ldl... 
0~Y 

--

Coverages 
This is to certify that the polides of Insurance listro below have been Dsued lo the insured named above for the policy period Indicated. Notwithstanding 
any requirement, Lenn or condition of any contract. or other document with resjx.'ct 10 which this certUlcate may be mued or may pertaln. the insuranre 
afforded by the policies OOcribed herein Is subject to all the rerms, exclusions and conditions ofsuch policies. limits shown may have been reduced by 
[)<lId claims. 

Co, Policy Effective Policy ExpJrallonType of Insurance Policy Number Polley Limits Dare (MMIDDIYY) DaLe IMMIDDIYY)Ln. 

Genenl AggregateC General Liability S 4,000,000 02109/2012604&82337 02109/2011 
Produm-eompiOPS

Commercial General Aggregate S 2,000.000 " Uabi/lly 
Personal & 

. Occurrence Venion Advertising Injury S 2,000,000 " Each Oa:urren~Contractual· Incidental S 2,000,000 
Fire DamageOnly 
(Any one lire) S 75,000 

Ownm & Contraetlm Prol Medic3l Expense
(Anyone person) $ 5,000 

Combined SingleAutomobile liability 
Jjmit S 

Aulas 
AJl Owned Commercial 

Bodily 1~1UI)' 

I	 (perpmooScheduled Autos S 
Hired Aulos !lodiJy= S(Per acti en~ y
Non-Owned Autos I Property Damage

I	 
$Garage jjability 

Garage Aggregate S 

limitUmhrella Liability $ 

StabJtory 
Each Accident 

Workers' Compensation 
Sand Di5ease . ERdl E~ SEmployers'liabiHty D~· Policy limit S
 

Description of OpecatlonsIVehlcles/RestrictionslSpeciaI Items:
 

Period of coverage for additionallnterest "City ofMarysviUe, WA" June 2011 Strawberry Festival 

Certificate Holder	 Cancellation 
Should any of theabove described policies be cancdIed before the explral.Jon date• City ofMarysville 

Name thereof. ...--. "OOm~y wI/I endeavor to mail 30 days written notice to the1049 State Ave · 
& • Marysville, WA 98270	 ,,"I~_"" 0 ""'dl ~~ to ~#':not...... bn"... 00

obligi or liability ofFY kind upo mJlPflY. agents or representatives.Address · 
~AAAIf/q~ 

Autbori2.ed R~~tlYe-
./ 

56-2192 4·1l4	 H·OICopy Distribution: Sen'ice Center Copj-ftffd Agent's Copy 

Item 11 - 7



Chapter 5.46 SPECIAL EVENTS Page I of 4 

Chapter 5.46 
SPECIAL EVENTS 

Sections: 
546.010 Definitions. 
5.A6.02Q Permit required. 

~A6,Q.~0 Permit application. 
5AE3.Q40 Approval. 

~AB.O~Q Fees. 
f?A6.Q§Q Departmental analysis. 

5AB.o.ZQ Insurance required. 
546.0~Q Denial of permit. 

!:),46,.O~P Appeal. 

~AE3J.QO Sanitation. 

5.46.010 Definitions. 
(1) "Special events" include any event which is to be conducted on public property or on a public 
right-of-way; and, also, any event held on private property which would have a direct significant 
impact on traffic congestion; or traffic flow to and from the event over public streets or rights-of
way; or which would significantly impact the need for city-provided emergency services such as 
police, fire or medical aid. It is presumed that any event on private property which involves an 
open invitation to the public to attend or events where the attendance is by private invitation of 
100 or more people are each presumed to be an event that will have a direct significant impact 
on the public streets, rights-of-way or emergency services. Special events might include, but not 
be limited to, fun runs, roadway foot races, fund raising walks, auctions, bikeathons, parades, 
carnivals, shows or exhibitions, filming/movie events, circuses, block parties, markets, sporting 
events and fairs. (Ord. 2099 § 1, 1996). 

5.46.020 Permit required. 
(1) l'Jo person or organization shall conduct a special event that affects the customary and 
ordinary use of public streets, rights-of-way, sidewalks and publicly owned property, i.e., parks. 
without first having obtained a special event permit from the city of Marysville. 

(2) A special event permit is not required for the following: 

(a) Parades, athletic events or other special events that occur exclusively on city property 
and are sponsored or conducted in full by the city of Marysville. An internal review process 
will be conducted for these events; 

(b) Funerals and weddings; 

(c) Groups required by law to be so assembled; 

(d) Gatherings of 30 or fewer people in a city park, unless merchandise or services are 
offered for sale or trade; 

(e) Temporary sales conducted by businesses, such as holiday sales, grand opening sales. 
or anniversary sales; 

(f) Garage sates and rummage sales; 

http://codepublishing.com/waimarysvillelhtmllMarysville05/Marysvi1le0546.html 06/0112011 

Item 11 - 8



Chapter 5.46 SPECIAL EVENTS Page 2 of 4 

(g) Other similar events and activities which do not directly affect or use city services or 
property; 

(h) Annual Strawberry Festival which is governed by Chapter 5..48 MMC. (Ord. 2099 § 2, 
1996). 

5.46.030 Permit application. 
(1) An application for a special event permit can be obtained at the office of the city clerk and will
 
be completed and submitted to the city clerk no later than 60 days prior to the proposed event. A
 
completed application does not constitute approval of the permit.
 

(2) A waiver of application deadline shall be granted upon a showing of good cause or at the
 
discretion of the city clerk (risk manager). The city clerk shall consider an application that is filed
 
after the filing deadline if there is sufficient time to process and investigate the application and
 
obtain police and other city services for the event. Good cause can be demonstrated by the
 
applicant showing that the circumstances that gave rise to the permit application did not
 
reasonably allow the participants to file within the time prescribed, and that the event is for the
 
purpose of exercising the right of free speech.
 

(3) The following information shall be provided on the special event permit application: purpose
 
of the special event; name, address and telephone number of the sponsoring organization
 
and/or individual(s); proposed date of event, location and hours of operation, schedule of
 
events, estimated attendance, special facility requirements, city assistance required, and other
 
information as the city deems reasonably necessary to determine that the permit meets the
 
requirements of this chapter. (Ord. 2099 § 3, 1996).
 

5.46.040 Approval.
 
Based on the type of event and the event to which city services will be required, approval of
 
special event permit applications will be made by the following authorities:
 

(1) Approval by City Staff. Administrative approval for one-day events contained on a single site
 
that could involve special parking arrangements and hiring of police officers for crowd control
 
and traffic control. City staff shall include a representative from the police, planning, public
 
works, parks and recreation and city clerk departments.
 

(2) Approval by City Council. Multiple-day events (four days maximum) or any event involving
 
street closures or impacts to services city-wide. Events lasting more than four days shall be
 
subject to submittal of additional information as required by city staff.
 

(3) The city council will be notified of all special event approvals made by the city staff.
 

(4) If permits and/or coordination is required from other agencies, i.e., Community Transit,
 
Department of Transportation, etc., these must be submitted prior to the issuance of the permit
 
(Ord. 2099 § 4, 1996).
 

5.46.050 Fees.
 
There will be a $25.00 nonrefundable application fee for a special event permit (Ord. 2099 § 5,
 
1996).
 

5.46.060 Departmental analysis. 
(1) The city clerk will send copies of special event permit applications to all pertinent city 
departments for review and determination of services required. 

http://codepublishing.com/wa/marysviJle/htmJlMarysville05/Marysvilie0546.html 06/01/2011 

Item 11 - 9



Chapter 5.46 SPECIAL EVENTS Page 3 of 4 

(2) The applicant is required to contract with the Marysville police department and public works 
department to employ police officers for security and traffic control as determined by the 

departmental analysis. 

(3) Cost of city services, i.e., police, public works employees, etc. for special events will be 

estimated prior to the event. Additional costs incurred will be evaluated following the completion 
of the event. The city may in its discretion require a cash deposit for such costs. (Ord. 2099 § 6, 
1996). 

5.46.070 Insurance required. 
The applicant is required to obtain and present evidence of comprehensive liability insurance 
naming the city of Marysville as an additional insured for use of streets, public rights of way and 
publicly owned property such as parks. The insurance requirement is a minimum of $1 ,000,000 
for individual incidents, $2,000,000 aggregate, per event, against all claims arising from permits 
issued pursuant to this chapter. A certificate of insurance shall be required naming the city as an 
additional insured and indemnifying the city's, its officers, employees and agents from all causes 
of action, claims or liabilities occurring in connection with the permitted event. In circumstances 
posing an unusual risk of liability the city may, in its discretion, increase the minimum insurance 
requirements. (Ord. 2099 § 7, 1996). 

5.46.080 Denial of permit 
Reasons for denial of a special event permit include, but are not limited to: 

(1) The event will disrupt traffic within the city of Marysville beyond practical solution; 

(2) The event will protrude into the public space open to vehicle or pedestrian travel in such a 
manner as to create a likelihood of endangering the public; 

(3) The event will interfere with access to emergency services; 

(4) The location or time of the special event will cause undue hardship or excessive noise levels 
to adjacent businesses or residents; 

(5) The event will require the diversion of so many city employees that it would unreasonably 
affect other city services; 

(6) The application contains incomplete or false information; 

(7) The applicant fails to provide proof of insurance; 

(8) The applicant fails to obtain a city business license and/or fails to pay the special event 
permit fee; 

(9) The applicant does not meet current zoning requirements; 

(10) The applicant fails to obtain local, county, state and federal permits as required. (Ord. 2099 

§ 8, 1996). 

5.46.090 Appeal. 
The applicant has the right to appeal any denial of a special events permit to the city council. 

(Ord. 2099 § 9, 1996). 

5.46.100 Sanitation. 

http://codepublishing.com/waimarysvillefhtml/Marysville05/Marysville0546.htm1 06/01/2011 

Item 11 - 10



Chapter 5.46 SPECIAL EVENTS Page 4 of 4 

(1) A special event permit may be issued only after adequate waste disposal facilities have been 
identified and obtained by the applicant. The permittee is required to clean all permitted public 
and private properties and the right-of-way of rubbish and debris, returning it to its pre-event 
condition. 

(a) If the permittee fails to clean up such refuse, the clean-up will be arranged by the city 
and the costs charged to the permittee. 

(2) A special event permit may be issued only after adequate restroom and washroom facilities 
have been identified and arranged for or obtained by the applicant subject to the Snohomish 
health district's review and certification process. (Ord. 2099 § 10, 1996). 

This page of the Marysville Municipal Code Is current through City Website: http://www.ma rysvi Ilewa, gov/ 
Ordinance 2851, passed February 14,2011. City Telephone: (360) 363-8000 
Disclaimer: The City Clerk's Office has the ofAcial version of the Code Publishing Company 
MarySVille Municipal Code. Users should contact the City Clerk's Office 
for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above. 

http://codepublishing.com/wa/marysville/html/Marysville05/Marysville0546.html 06/0112011 

Item 11 - 11



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/1312011 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Approval of Special Event Pennit Application; GA Maxwell's 

PREPARED BY: Carol Mulligan 

DEPARTMENT: Community Development 

DfRECTOR APPROVAL: 

ATTACHMENTS: 
I. Copy of Special Event Pennit Application 
2. Special Event Proposal. 
3. Site Plan. 
4. Certificate of Liability Insurance Naming the City as Co-Insured. 
5. MMC 5.46. 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

SUMMARY: 

GA Maxwell's (1204 - 3rd Street) has submitted an application to obtain a special event permit to 
allow for an outdoor dining / entertainment area during the Marysville Strawberry Festival 
weekend of June 17 - June 18, 2011. The applicant is proposing the use of their parking lot 
located east of the restaurant for this purpose, while utilizing their secondary lot located across 
the street at 1205 - 3rd Street for customer parking. There is also additional street parking 
available. 

Additionally, the applicant has stated that they have obtained all necessary approvals and licenses 
from both the Snohomish County Health District and the Washington State Liquor Control 
Board. Finally, as required by the Washington State Liquor Control Board, a temporary fence 
will enclose the outdoor area from the general public. The Community Development Staff has 
reviewed all related department comments and determined that this application has been 
submitted in its entirety and to the satisfaction of all said departments. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The Community Development Staff recommends City Council 
approve the application for GA Maxwell's to conduct a special event as described above from 
June 17 -June 18,2011. 

Item 12 - 1



City of Marysville
 
1049 State Avenue, Ste. 201
 

Marysville, WA 98270
 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERIVIIT 
$25.00 NON-REFUNDABLE APPLICATION FEE 
AdditionallnformaUon or requirements may be requested 

Please allow 3 - 4 weeks for processing 

NAME OF SPONSORING ORGANIZATION AND/OR INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTATIVE: 

\YltA)( lis 
DDRESS: (2_0LJ 3rd Sf- Nkv\{svlliu I 'ciA C12['L10 
ELEPHONE NUMBER: 1:kJD· (oIYl. IDD D - INja+ Ok USSB,' KoehLI of 511!tna 

PURPOSE OF EVENT: OUt-dDDI/" dl ell CJ?l Ii £n:fertru;YlJ11Qntu· . 

INSURANCE COMPANY: La ~ ). 
(Please attach a copy of Proof of Insurance naming t e City of arysville as co:"insured.) 

PROPOSED DATE OF EVENT: ~ne) II th 4 10 +- V"\..

LOCATION: @ Gr4 YVlflhleJll<; 
HOURS OF OPERATION:~t:f::::,----,-P..:....crY1---,-·_-~12-",---a.YV' _ 

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS:--ffiQ J t IVt; rn'-'L(A~£:....:....::lu=-J__----, _ 

-ESTI MATED ATIENDANCE: 00 I-,-O.L.-"(=)_m~!.L'{}\~,£,,---_~__I(;,:'_'"_':_')_<"_"'_'__ 

SPECIAL FACI L1TY REQUIREMENTS:---r c"i":'TY:mott<F~MAmR;;:mys""'VJL",___LE---

CITY ASSISTANCE REQUIRED:_-'--N..CJ:''-{-I_~ co_M_~~_~,_~_~_'~~_~~_;:_M_ENT_'__ 

--I 
6 / Lf )/ 

DATE 

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY 
DEPARTMENT YIN CONDITION DATE INITIALS REMARKS 

City Clerk 

Fire District 

Parks & Recreation 

Planning 

Police 

Public Works 

Sanitation 

Streets 

speclaleventapplrev.08,17.0 I 

Item 12 - 2



Proposal for Special Event
 
Permit
 

3rdLocation: GA Maxwell's 1204 st. 
Marysville, Wa. 98270 

Date: June 1 7 -18 th , 2011 

Event: Strawberry Festival 
Weekend 

Purpose: To extend our family 
dining experience outside to our 
parking lot. 

Size: See attached diagram. 

Hours of Operation: Friday 6/17 
4pm-12pm 
Saturday 6/18 4pm-12pm 

Staff: Staff will include 11 
employees daily 

_; -~{ \"~: '~•. ' I, 

L;; :=y ~) / j",.,: .=-: ~. '/ ::. \! ..
 

80 r·~rn~.: ~~; -;.y l.~j(;\! '::! t:. ~.; ~ ~':,.
 

Item 12 - 3



Food service: Food service will 
meet all Snohomish county health 
food requirements. 

Food Plan: Friday&Saturday 
Oysters on the BBQ, Hot dogs, 
cheeseburgers, and individual bags 
of chips. 

Beverage Plan: Beverages served 
will meet all Snohomish county 
health codes and Washington state 
liquor board requirements and has 
already been approved by our liquor 
control agent, Troy McAllister. 

Parking: Taking away 14 parking 
stalls from the east side of the 
building and will have customers 
park in our north lot, which has 26 
stalls. Street parking is also 
available with 42 stalls located on 
west & north side of the building. 

Misc. Supplies: Will include 
garbage cans, tables, chairs, 
fencing (per liquor control board 

Item 12 - 4



requirements which has already been 
approved) and hand washing station 
per health code. 

Item 12 - 5



« , ... •'\ii~.•• ~nl{J"I'n'I'I"lloJ ("I ,llar""'I"r,l T Automatic... v h.' \... \1. ~Jjll ~ 

Marysville, WA 
4805969 ·122176923 

Dlrecti'lns Save Send 
!'!(;t':'ihal you wanled'i 

[,jlarys'nlle is acity in Snohomish CGUnty, Washinglon, 
United States, The population \'laS 25,315 at the 2000 
census, MarjS'iille is known 2S 'The Strawbefly City" 
due to the large number of strawberry farms thaI. 

I'!'I' d' 'IOpen HIr~IP& 13 arllC e 

Reslauranls 
Bars, Grills &Pubs 
Malls &Shop~ing Cerrters 
I\~ore 

M 
1= )1=

, I 
:[2] ldW ~ I ,',. ".". ~ 

, I (} Internet 

Item 12 - 6



3r<D ST.
 

t I 
.... ,. .. .... . . 

1 .. .. .. "~'c 
.fg~QJ::.9_~~?....... .. : ~
 

-·~~ .: .~ . .. _.... ,. <., 7,.,.... - • f . 

t;l\tVCf\J6, 1 ~ 

(tiX\~~§~f~~I.~U;).r .~.~ 
.. .. .. . .~ 

I 7', 

\ < 
.L .~ 
I 
I _.... ~ 
1,
l 

.. 

'1.\. 7 
~~.: ... c 

1 '1: 
'(.. ,\\ 
)..... ! 
I 

\ 
........ , .... 

t,
 

-.- ~ ....... "'~ ......_~ ..~.. _.,.- ...- - 1- ..-~_ .._. _ ~. 

.-..'~ .--.." .. 
r, _ _ 

I .... ""\" 

.. ,L"" ,.. ,. ...... _ ... ,_"""_,_",, ._...._...... .. 1. 

.. .. . ... _
I 

~ ..':'~~ :-:'. rr~-~---_. 
~_.__.... 

.....ll.J·::....•..
mr:=:::ft"'~ -

.~.I... ...... 

~.. 
~_~; \ 

...--r--_ _...... .. 
I 

..... _....... , 

__~ - _... _- _~ - - - - - ~ - - -- - - - -- - - , .... ,-"..._ ~ 

...........---------- t:X>.fT _._.--------,---.-~--

Item 12 - 7



X 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
05/1612011 

PROOUCER 

Unlco Insuranco Agency, Inc 
19011 Woodinville - Snohomish Road NE 
Suito 270 
Woodinville WA 9BOn 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUEO AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION 
ONLY AND CONFE.RS NO RIGHTS UPON THe CERTIFICATE 
HOL.OER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR 
AL.TER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED 8'1' THE POLICIES BELOW. 

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
lHlIURBD 

GA Maxwells . 

1204 3rd St 
MarySVille WA 982'10 

I 

INSllR~'" Nl:lrth Pacific Insuranoe Company 

liIt8lJRF'R e' 
INSURER c: 

INs~eR 0, 

INSUReR e: 

2011-0~-16 17:46 Unico Ins. Agency 4254876191 » P 2/6 
I OAiii \l'M1OONY'Y'Y) 

COVERAGES 
THEPOUCIESOFINSURANCELISTEDBElOWHAVEBEENISSUEOTOTHEINSUREONAMEQABOVEFORTHEPOLICYPERIODINOICATEO, NOlWlTHSTANOING 
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITiON OF ANY CON'rRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICAil!! MAY BE ISSUED gR 
.MAY PERTAIN, iHE INSURANCl;AFFORDEO BYiHEPOLICIESDeSCRIBeo HeREIN IS SUBJECnOALLTHETERMS, EXCLUSIONSANDCONDITIONSOFSU H 
POLICI~. AGGREGATE; LiMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
 

PO~IC'V .~".cnva
 PO~IC'" IIXPIIltA"OtolI~~~ ~~~~ POLlc:Y NUMBBR UMlT8"TVDII "'.. 

. $ 1,000 000~N.KALt,1ABIl.ln' ~~OOCU~R~05 

09/11/2011C0117432B 09/11/2010 ~~~ffr9~~~~!~2n",,' s 300000~DMERC'AL Gl?:Nt:0lAB'~''rY 
MEO exp IAn. ono "",oonl 5 10 000 

rK- UCjuor liability 
I--- CLAIMS MAOE X OCCUR 

$ 1,000000 
~ . WA Stop Gap 

peR50N"'~ & AOV IN.JURY 

s 2 000 000 
S 2 000 000 

GENERAlAGeR~GAT~ 

PRODUCTS· OOMP/OP A~_Gtl'l AGOREnE ~IMrr APnIPER: 

X POllCV ~~,R,: laC 

~TOMoalLiUAllI~I'!Y COMBINeD $INOI.f lIMlr $(E.ooeldoJ'l)
AN'( AUTO-
ALL OWNeO AVTOS- OODlI.Y INJLmY $(Por po'JOnlSCHEDULED AUTOS - .,- .,
 
lilReO AI/l'08
 

.or..;..;.. '.' .t:i .,~ , .", .;.• ':;t "\;;;.: !J,()DI~ Y INJURY 
IP.,bCC~) 

I-  S 
NON·OWNED AUTOS 

f-  ..,, .~ 

, >1 
•.. ; 

PROPERTY tlAMAOE" :"'iI- 
. (POi'loel<:lenl) • 

{ •. 1~ ~.r~f:'.;'J:City C' "UTO ONlV • [;AACCIDENT S. -,'RItAQIl LIADILITY 
, ~:;' C: .. .:'.:.: .(1:':. .'C01TI:,lJ.::l: EAACC ~ANY AUTO ·OTHER THAlli 

AUTO ONlY; AGe S 

EACH occURRENce $~B5i! I U"'lJ~IlJ.LA LIAIIII.ITY 

;AGGRW"TEOCCUR CLAIMS MACE0 
S 

-S==J DEDUCTIOLe 

RETENTION S S 

WOIIllCllllll C;OMPIlN5ATlON I~Jrf'~o IX IO~' 
AND IlMPLOYB~3' L1AlJl~ YIN
 
ANY PROPFl'GTORIP"RTNER/EXECVTIVLl
 s~'....M~ENT 
01'FICERlM2MBER EXC~UDED? 
(MMQ"tt>ry I" liN) !l,~, DISEASE· EA eMPLOXIt~ $
 

~~~~,~t":t~~\urulor
 E.l. DISEASI': • POLICY LIMIT SA PR VI 
OTHBR 

0811CRJPTION O~ Ol"lIltATlONlIl LOCA'rIONIl I IrIlHICUlIl / 8XC1.U310N3 ADDISD lIY llHOO~U"'NT11IPliCIAL PROVISIONS 

City of Marysville Is named additional insurod as respects their Interest In the operations of the namod insured to partlelpato
 
In the City of Marysvillo Strawberry Festival on June 17-18. 2011
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCEl,L.ATlON 

eHouLO ANY A!" THI'l ABOVil DBSCRI8I!D POUClB8 BB CANCBL~IlD BB~o~a THB BXPIRAnOI~ 

CIty of Marysville> DAn THallaol'. THII !1l8UINO INlIURBR WILl. IINOIlAVOR·TO MAll. ..!L DAYIl WRITUN 

1049 State Ave, Suite 201 NOnCB TO THe CEI"TI~IC"'TI! HOLDI!~ NAMIlD TO TNa LIlf'T,IlUT ''''ILU~II TO DO 00 3HAl.L 

Marysville, WA 9B270 IMPOSII NO OBLIOATION OR LIAIlILrtv 0" "'NY KIND UPON n<IlIN!JURlIR, l~ A01lN'Tll 01{ 

I{BPItB~NTAnv~ 

AC;ORO 25 (2009/01) 
Tho ACORD name and logo are regIstered m 

Item 12 - 8



2011-05-16 17:46 Unico Ins. Agency 4254876191 » P,3/6 

IMPORTANT 

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. A statement 
on lhlscertlflcale does not confer rights to the certifiCate holder In lieu of such endorsemant(s). 

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may 
require an endorsement. A statement on thIs certIficate does not confer rights tethe certificate 
holder In lieu of such endorsement(sY. 

DISCLAIMER 

'his Certificate of Insurance does not constitute a contract between Ihe issuing insurer(s), authorized 
representative or producer, and the certificate holder. nor does It affirrMtlvely or negatively amend, 
extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies listed thereon. 

ACORD 25 (2009101) 

Item 12 - 9



Chapter 5.46 SPECIAL EVENTS Page 1 of 4 

Chapter 5.46 
SPECIAL EVENTS 

Sections: 

5A.9·01Q Definitions. 

5.,-4.9 :0.2.Q Permit required. 

5A6...Q.3Q Permit application. 

5AQ:Q40 Approval. 

QAQ.. OQQ Fees. 

Q,~16.Q§Q Departmental analysis. 

0..4!?J)ZQ Insurance required. 

5A6.Q~0 Denial of permit. 

5Ap...Q~0 Appeal. 

5.46...100 Sanitation. 

5.46.010 Definitions. 
(1) "Special events" include any event which is to be conducted on public property or on a public 
right-of-way; and, also, any event held on private property which would have a direct significant 
impact on traffic congestion; or traffic flow to and from the event over public streets or rights-of
way; or which would significantly impact the need for city-provided emergency services such as 
police, fire or medical aid. It is presumed that any event on private property which involves an 
open invitation to the public to attend or events where the attendance is by private invitation of 
100 or more people are each presumed to be an event that will have a direct significant impact 
on the public streets, rights-of-way or emergency services. Special events might include, but not 
be limited to, fun runs, roadway foot races, fund raising walks, auctions, bikeathons, parades, 
carnivals, shows or exhibitions, filming/movie events, circuses, block parties, markets, sporting 
events and fairs. (Ord. 2099 § 1, 1996). 

5.46.020 Permit required. 
(1) No person or organization shall conduct a special event that affects the customary and 

ordinary use of public streets, rights-of-way, sidewalks and publicly owned property, i.e., parks. 

without first having obtained a special event permit from the city of Marysville. 

(2) A special event permit is not required for the following: 

(a) Parades, athletic events or other special events that occur exclusively on city property 
and are sponsored or conducted in full by the city of Marysville. An internal review process 
will be conducted for these events; 

(b) Funerals and weddings; 

(c) Groups required by law to be so assembled; 

(d) Gatherings of 30 or fewer people in a city park, unless merchandise or services are 
offered for sale or trade; 

(e) Temporary sales conducted by businesses, such as holiday sales, grand opening sales, 
or anniversary sales; 

(f) Garage sales and rummage sales; 

hnp://codepublishing.com/wa/marysville/html/Marysville05/Marysville0546.html 06/0112011 

Item 12 - 10



Chapter 5.46 SPECIAL EVENTS Page 2 of4 

(g) Other similar events and activities which do not directly affect or use city services or 
property; 

(h) Annual Strawberry Festival which is governed by Chapter .5---4& MMC. (Ord. 2099 § 2, 
1996). 

5.46.030 Permit application. 
(1) An application for a special event permit can be obtained at the office of the city clerk and will
 
be completed and submitted to the city clerk no later than 60 days prior to the proposed event. A
 
completed application does not constitute approval of the permit.
 

(2) A waiver of application deadline shall be granted upon a showing of good cause or at the
 
discretion of the city clerk (risk manager). The city clerk shall consider an application that is filed
 
after the filing deadline if there is sufficient time to process and investigate the application and
 
obtain police and other city services for the event. Good cause can be demonstrated by the
 
applicant showing that the circumstances that gave rise to the permit application did not
 
reasonably allow the participants to file within the time prescribed, and that the event is for the
 
purpose of exercising the right of free speech.
 

(3) The following information shall be provided on the special event permit application: purpose
 
of the special event; name, address and telephone number of the sponsoring organization
 
and/or individual(s); proposed date of event, location and hours of operation, schedule of
 
events, estimated attendance, special facility requirements, city assistance required, and other
 
information as the city deems reasonably necessary to determine that the permit meets the
 
requirements of this chapter. (Ord. 2099 § 3, 1996).
 

5.46.040 Approval.
 
Based on the type of event and the event to which city services will be required, approval of
 
special event permit applications will be made by the following authorities:
 

(1) Approval by City Staff. Administrative approval for one-day events contained on a single site
 
that could involve special parking arrangements and hiring of police officers for crowd control
 
and traffic control. City staff shall include a representative from the police. planning. public
 
works, parks and recreation and city clerk departments.
 

(2) Approval by City Council. Multiple-day events (four days maximum) or any event involving
 
street closures or impacts to services city-wide. Events lasting more than four days shall be
 
subject to submittal of additional information as required by city staff.
 

(3) The city council will be notified of all special event approvals made by the city staff.
 

(4) If permits and/or coordination is required from other agencies, Le.. Community Transit,
 
Department of Transportation. etc., these must be submitted prior to the issuance of the permit.
 
(Ord. 2099 § 4. 1996).
 

5.46.050 Fees.
 
There will be a $25.00 nonrefundable application fee for a special event permit. (Ord. 2099 § 5,
 
1996).
 

5.46.060 Departmental analysis. 
(1) The city clerk will send copies of special event permit applications to all pertinent city 
departments for review and determination of services required. 

http://codepublishing.comiwa/marysvillelhtmllMarysville05/Marysville0546.html 06/01/2011 

Item 12 - 11



Chapter 5.46 SPECIAL EVENTS Page 3 of 4 

(2) The applicant is required to contract with the Marysville police department and public works 
department to employ police officers for security and traffic control as determined by the 
departmental analysis. 

(3) Cost of city services, i,e" police, public works employees, etc. for special events will be 
estimated prior to the event. Additional costs incurred will be evaluated following the completion 
of the event. The city may in its discretion require a cash deposit for such costs. (Ord, 2099 § 6, 
1996), 

5.46.070 Insurance required. 
The applicant is required to obtain and present evidence of comprehensive liability insurance 
naming the city of Marysville as an additional insured for use of streets, public rights of way and 
publicly owned property such as parks. The insurance requirement is a minimum of $1 ,000,000 
for individual incidents, $2,000,000 aggregate, per event, against all claims arising from permits 
issued pursuant to this chapter. A certificate of insurance shall be required naming the city as an 
additional insured and indemnifying the city's, its officers, employees and agents from all causes 
of action, claims or liabilities occurring in connection with the permitted event. In circumstances 
posing an unusual risk of liability the city may, in its discretion, increase the minimum insurance 
requirements. (Ord. 2099 § 7, 1996). 

5.46.080 Denial of permit 
Reasons for denial of a special event permit include, but are not limited to: 

(1) The event will disrupt traffic within the city of Marysville beyond practical solution; 

(2) The event will protrude into the public space open to vehicle or pedestrian travel in such a 
manner as to create a likelihood of endangering the public; 

(3) The event will interfere with access to emergency services; 

(4) The location or time of the special event will cause undue hardship or excessive noise levels 
to adjacent businesses or residents; 

(5) The event will require the diversion of so many city employees that it would unreasonably 
affect other city services; 

(6) The application contains incomplete or false information; 

(7) The applicant fails to provide proof of insurance; 

(8) The applicant fails to obtain a city business license and/or fails to pay the special event 
permit fee; 

(9) The applicant does not meet current zoning requirements; 

(10) The applicant fails to obtain local, county, state and federal permits as required. (Ord. 2099 
§ 8, 1996). 

5.46.090 Appeal. 
The applicant has the right to appeal any denial of a special events permit to the city council. 
(Ord. 2099 § 9, 1996). 

5.46.100 Sanitation. 

http://codepublisrung.comlwa/marysville/html/Marysville05/MarysvilleO546.html 06/0112011 

Item 12 - 12



Chapter 5.46 SPECIAL EVENTS Page 4 of 4 

(1) A special event permit may be issued only after adequate waste disposal facilities have been 
identified and obtained by the applicant. The permittee is required to clean all permitted public 
and private properties and the right-of-way of rubbish and debris, returning it to its pre-event 
condition. 

(a) If the permittee fails to clean up such refuse, the clean-up will be arranged by the city 
and the costs charged to the permittee. 

(2) A special event permit may be issued only after adequate restroom and washroom facilities 
have been identified and arranged for or obtained by the applicant subject to the Snohomish 
health district's review and certification process. (Ord. 2099 § 10, 1996). 

This page of the Marysville Municipal Code Is current through City Website: Iittp://www.marysvillewa.gov/ 
Ordinance 2851, passed February 14, 2011. City Telephone: (360) 363-8000 
Disclaimer: The City Clerk's Office has the official version of the Code Publislling Company 
Marysville Municipal Code. Users should contact the City Clerk's Office 
for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above. 

http://codepublishing.com/waimarysville/html/Marysville05/MarysvilleO546.html 06/01/2011 

Item 12 - 13



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE· June 13 2011" 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Supplement No.5 to existing professional services agreement with BergerABAM for design services 
on the Lakewood Triangle Access / I 56th Street Overcrossing Project 

PREPARED BY: Patrick Gruenhagen, Project Manager 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works / Engineering 

DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

x.., ,V
ATTACHMENTS: 

PSA Supplement No.5, with BergerABAM 

BUDGET CODE: 
30500030.563000 R0604 

AMOUNT: 
$ 314,615.00 

SUMMARY: 

Supplement No.5 to the City'S Professional Services Agreement with BergerABAM will provide the 
framework for continued involvement by the consultant design team during the construction phase of 
the City's Lakewood Triangle Access / 1561h Street Overcrossing Project. 

Specific aspects of BergerABAM's supporting role during construction involve assistance in 
responding to contractor requests for information ("RFI's"), review of technical submittals and shop 
drawings, and preparation of supporting materials (design/plan revisions, pricing information) for 
contract change orders. In addition, Supplement No.5 allows for construction phase involvement by 
BergerABAM's geotechnical sub-consultant, Geoengineers, at key milestones on the project where 
their expertise could prove useful: notably, during construction of the structural earth walls at the east 
and west bridge approach embankments and during construction of the drilled shafts. Lastly, this 
supplement includes budget to allow for "on call," as needed involvement by a BergerABAM 
structural inspector and periodic consultation with the environmental sub-consultant, Widener & 
Associates, pertaining to enforcement ofpermit-related erosion and sedimentation control measures 
during construction. 

It is staffs opinion that the negotiated fee of $299,633.00 is fair. In light of these facts, staff is 
confident that the City would be well-served by this contract. 

In recognition of the inevitability of change on large, complex construction projects such as this, and in 
order to provide the City flexibility to respond swiftly to change as it may arise, staff also requests 
approval for a 5% Management Reserve in the amount of $14,982.00 - to be utilized as circumstances 
warrant, and only upon prior approval by the Director of Public Works. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to sign the 
enclosed PSA Supplement No.5 with BergerABAM in the amount of $299,633.00, and that 
Council authorize a 5% Management Reserve in the amount of $14,982.00, for a total allocation 
of$314,615.00. 

Item 13 - 1



Washington State 
oepartment 0 fT ransportation 

Supplemental Agreement No.5 Organization and Address 
BergerABAM 

1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1200 
Seattle, WA 98101-2677 

Agreement Number 

Project Number 
R-0604 

Project Title 
Lakewood Triangle Access /156th Street Overcrossing 

Phone 
206.357.5616 

New Maximum Amount Payable 

$1,541,011.00 

Description of Work 

Supplement NO.5 to the Agreement establishes the framework by which BergerABAM can provide the City with design 
support and general assistance during the construction phase of the project. Specific elements of BergerABAM's 
anticipated role during construction involve assistance in responding to contractor requests for information ("RFl's"), 
review of technical submittals and shop drawings, and preparation of supporting materials (design/plan revisions, pricing 
information) for contract change orders. The scope further contemplates involvement by BergerABAM's geotechnical 
sub-consultant, Geoengineers, at key milestones on the project where their expertise could prove useful, "as needed" 
involvement by a BergerABAM structural inspector, and environmental support services. 

The Local Agency of the CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 

desires to supplement the agreement entered into with _B=er:..::g,-"e,,-rA~B~A:.:.:M,,-- _
 

and executed on October 22, 2007 and identified as Agreement No. ---:.N.:.:./'-'A:-.. ,
 

and Supplemental Agreement No.1, executed on October 14, 2008 ($602,489.00) 

and Supplemental Agreement No.2, executed on May 24,2010 ($0) 

and Supplemental Agreement No.3, executed on December 22, 2010 ($0) 

and Supplemental Agreement No.4, executed on April 25, 2011 ($42,104.00) 

All provisions in the basic agreement remain in effect except as expressly modified by this supplement. The changes to the 

agreement are described as follows: 

Section IV, TIME FOR BEGINNING AND COMPLETION, is amended to change the number of calendar days for completion 

of the work to read: Complete all requirements by December 30, 2012. 

II 

Section V, PAYMENT, shall be amended as follows: 

Inclusive of a Management Reserve of Fourteen Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty Two Dollars ($14,982.00), the additional 
services as described in Exhibit A-5, attached, will cause an increase of Three Hundred Fourteen Thousand Six Hundred Fifteen 
Dollars ($314,615.00), as set forth in the attached Exhibit E-5 and by this reference made a part of this supplement. The 
Maximum Amount Payable under this Contract, including Management Reserve, shall be revised to One Million Five Hundred 
Forty One Thousand and Eleven Dollars ($1,541,011.00). 

If you concur with this supplement and agree to the changes as stated above, please sign in the appropriate spaces below 

and return to this office for final action. Dated this day of June, 2011. 

By: -'-'R""o.><b""ert'-'-'=L"-.,-Fe""r"-,n""a,-,-nd,",e><>s,-,-,-,V-"ice~P,-,r,-"e",-s",,id.><e,-,-nt,--_ By: --'J~o~n....!.N.!-'e"-'-h"-ri~n~g'_'. M~a~yo"_!r _ 

Consultant Signature Approving Authority Signature 

Item 13 - 2



EXHIBIT A-5
 

SUPPLEMENT NO.5
 

Scope of Services
 

City of Marysville
 

156th Overcrossing
 

Construction Support Services
 

Project Description 

The CONSULTANT shall provide engineering support, inspection, and assistance with 
construction administration for the Lakewood Access/156th Street Bridge project as described 
below. The project will be constructed by the successful low bidder for the project, hereafter 
referred to as the CONTRACTOR. 

Services to be provided by the CONSULTANT during construction include shop drawing 
review, submittal review, responses to CONTRACTOR requests for information (RFIs) during 
construction, and structural inspection of the overcrossing. The CONSULTANT shall also 

provide periodic site observation services to the City of Marysville, hereafter referred to as the 
CITY. 

Estimated Level of Effort and Budget Tracking 

The level of effort associated with providing these construction administration services is 
shown in Exhibit E. The estimated level of effort is based upon the assumptions and task 
description provided below. 

Work shall be performed only as required to complete construction of the project, in 
consultation with CITY staff. Efforts to complete these tasks can vary from the effort assumed 
for the preparation of the level of effort shown in Exhibit E. Some budget items may cost more 
and others may cost less. Budgets for some SUBCONSULTANTS may not be expended and 
may be used by the CONSULTANT or other SUBCONSULTANTS. 

The CONSULTANT shall monitor total costs expensed under this agreement and shall notify 
the CITY when total costs have exceeded 75 percent of the maximum amount payable under 
this agreement and will subsequently provide the CITY an estimated cost to complete the work. 
The CONSULTANT will not perform any work in excess of the maximum amount payable 
without prior written authorization from the CITY. 

Assumptions 

1.	 The CITY will provide a full time Construction Manager who will be responsible for overall 
management of the inspection team, as described below, and shall be the primary contact 
between the CITY and CONTRACTOR with regards to interpreting, and enforcing, the 
terms of the construction contract. 

Item 13 - 3



2.	 The CONSULTANT shall provide a part-time bridge inspector to assist the CITY's 
inspection staff and its materials testing/special-inspection consultant, as necessary, with 
inspection of the bridge overpass and retaining walls during construction. 

3.	 The CITY will provide one full-time roadway inspector to inspect the construction of the 
east and west approaches to the new overpass. It is understood that the CITY's inspector 
will assume the role of chiefllead civil/roadway inspector. It is further understood that the 
CITY's inspector will, under the supervision of the CITY's Construction Manager, maintain 
general oversight over inspection staffing needs on the project, and particularly the 
anticipated division of responsibilities between CITY inspection staff and the 
CONSULTANT-provided bridge inspector. The CITY will strive to provide the 
CONSULTANT with as much notice as practical for those instances when the CITY 
anticipates that it may require the assistance of the CONSULTANT-provided bridge 
inspector. 

4.	 The CONSULTANT shall provide a part-time office engineer to perform periodic 
reviews/quality assurance of project documentation. 

5.	 The CONSULTANT shall provide technical assistance from members of the project design 
team to support the CITY in its inspection of the water, sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, 
geotechnical, signal, and roadway lighting elements of the project, if requested by the CITY. 

6.	 Electrical inspections will be provided by the Washington State Department of 
Transportation. 

7.	 The CONSULTANT shall provide support to the CITY during its review of RFIs and 
submittals for project elements designed by the CONSULTANT. 

8.	 Responses to RFIs and submittal review will be prepared within a mutually agreed time 
frame. To the extent practical, the CITY will endeavor to take the lead in responding to 
RFIs, although it is assumed that many will require the technical input of the 
CONSULTANT. 

9.	 The CONSULTANT shall provide design, cost estimating, and CAD drafting support for 
changes to the project elements designed by the CONSULTANT that the CITY may choose, 
through circumstance, to administer during construction. 

10.	 Revisions to environmental documents and/or project permits will not be required. (except 
as expressly described in TASK 6 below) 

11.	 To the extent that the CITY may be presented with notices, "claims," or protests from the 
CONTRACTOR during construction, and those notices, claims, or protests arise from and/or 

Item 13 - 4



are related to the (construction) contract documents, the CONSULTANT agrees to work 
with the CITY to support its efforts to craft a response, as appropriate, and as deemed 
necessary by the CITY. 

12.	 The tasks described herein are to be performed by the CONSULTANT on a time-and
materials basis. These tasks have been developed in conjunction with the CITY as a means 
of estimating the anticipated level of effort that will be required. Accordingly, this work 
shall be performed only as required to complete construction of the project, in consultation 
with CITY staff. For the purpose of developing a level of effort estimate, it is assumed that 
the CONTRACTOR will achieve substantial completion within 18 months after award of the 
Construction Contract. 

13. Contract administration and inspection duties, as described above and in the tasks below, 
will be provided for an additional three months beyond the substantial completion 
milestone, if required, to facilitate close out of the project. During this three-month period, 
the administrative and inspection services will be reduced or be discontinued as the project 
is completed. 

Item 13 - 5



TASK 1 - PROJECT ADMINISTRATION & MEETINGS 

The CONSULTANT will attend a preconstruction conference that will include representa tives 
from the CITY, the CONTRACTOR, and all utility agencies affected by the project. 

The CONSULTANT's field staff will attend site meetings once every two weeks or less 
frequently, depending on circumstance and need. The CONSULTANT shall attend other 
meetings with CITY staff as required for monitoring the CONTRACTOR's workplans, methods, 
and schedule. 

The CONSULTANT shall also prepare monthly invoices for the CONSULTANT's services that 
include a brief description of services provided during the month. Invoices will be based on the 
task descriptions contained in this scope of work. 

Deliverables 

1.	 Monthly CONSULTANT invoices and progress reports 

2.	 Input to list of deficiencies (punchlist) if requested 

3.	 One set of all project-related inspection and correspondence at the end of the project (project 
close out) 

TASK 2 - REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI'S) & SUBMITTAL REVIEW 

The CONSULTANT shall support the CITY in its efforts to respond to questions and RFIs by 
the CONTRACTOR, and shall review submittals. The CONSULTANT shall create and 
maintain a log of RFIs and submittals - tracking key pieces of information such status (i.e. 
OPEN, CLOSED, REVISE/RESUBMIT, etc.,), "chain of custody," and dates received and 
returned. It is assumed that up to 100 RFIs will be submitted. 

Deliverables 

1.	 Responses to RFIs in format to be agreed to with the CONTRACTOR 

2.	 RFI and submittal logs are "living documents" and, as such, they shall be updated regularly 
by the CONSULTANT and made available to the CITY on no less than a weekly basis, for 
the purposes of distribution by the CITY at the weekly construction progress meeting. 

3.	 Submittals will be returned with comments written directly on the submittal material and/or 
accompanied by a memo if required 

4.	 A record of telephone conversations will be prepared where required to coordinate the 
submittal review with the CONTRACTOR 

TASK 3 - CHANGE ORDERS 

If requested by the CITY, the CONSULTANT shall evaluate change order requests and provide 
revised plans and specifications, as required, to execute agreed changes. 

Item 13 - 6



An allowance for assistance with change orders has been provided with the fee estimate. It is 
assumed that all change order requests will be successfully negotiated. 

Deliverables 

1.	 Independent estimate of proposed change orders 

2.	 Revised plans and specifications will be provided if required 

3.	 Change orders will be issued in a format as approved by the CITY 

TASK 4 - STRUCTURAL INSPECTIONS 

The CONSULTANT shall provide one part-time bridge inspector and other specialized 
structural inspection services on an as-needed basis. lnspectors shall observe the construction 
work in progress, the placement of materials, and monitor the overall adherence to the Contract 
Documents. It is assumed that the structural inspector will, on average, be required 
approximately one half day every two weeks, over a period of twelve (12) months. It is 
understood that the part-time bridge inspector and other CONSULTANT-provided inspectors 
shall coordinate with and report all issues of significance to the CITY's Construction Manager. 
The CONSULTANT inspectors shall not provide "direction" to the CONTRACTOR. To the 
extent that "field directives" may be issued to the CONTRACTOR, they shall originate from 
and be delivered by the CITY. 

Deliverables 

1.	 Inspector's Daily Report including Inspector's Summary of Quantities, to be forwarded to 
the CITY's Construction Manager no less than two days after the underlying inspection has 
occurred 

2.	 Preconstruction photographs and/or videos, periodic photo records during construction, 
and post-construction project photos (digital photos, minimum resolution of two mega 
pixels, with dates affixed, and descriptive notes attached, as appropriate) 

3.	 Inspection records, including records of conversation with the CONTRACTOR, WSDOT, 
and utility company representatives, and a record of field changes for use in preparing 
record drawings as described below 

TASK 5 - GEOTECHNICAL INSPECTIONS 
The CONSULTANT shall provide geotechnical inspections and construction phase geotechnical 
consultation services on an as-needed basis. 

Deliverables 

1.	 Shaft lnspector's Daily Report for 8 drilled shafts. We assume one full day site visit for each 
shaft, for a total of eight full days for obserVing drilled shaft installation. 

2.	 Inspection records and testing results for retaining wall and utility trench subgrades. We 
assume 8 partial day site visits for evaluating subgrades. 

Item 13 - 7



3.	 Summary letter at the conclusion of geotechnical installations, including our opinion as to 
whether the geotechnical elements have been constructed in accordance with the intent of 
the contract. 

TASK 6 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

The CONSULTANT shall provide environmental inspections and construction phase permit 
consulta tion services on an as-needed basis. The CONSULTANT shall coord inate the Biological 
Assessment updates and provide assistance with Section Seven of the Endangered Species Act 

with the CITY. The CONSULTANT shall provide construction support for permit coordination 
based on proposed changes by the CONTRACTOR, and review CONTRACTOR temporary 
erosion and sedimentation control submittals. 

Deliverables 

1.	 Biological Assessment ESA update reports as required. 

TASK 7 - RECORD DRAWINGS & LOAD RATING 

The CONSULTANT shall prepare a set of record drawings for the CITY that reflects field 
changes (additions, modifications, or deletions) made from the bid drawing set during 
construction. The record drawing set shall include drawings revised or reissued during 

construction as a result of change orders and shall include changes resulting from RFI 
responses. These drawings shall be noted as "Record Drawings" in the drawing revision block, 
but shall not require seals or signatures of registered professionals. The intent of the record 
drawing set is to provide the best information available to capture significant field changes, but 

not necessarily every minor change that may occur. 

The consultant shall load rate the bridge in accordance with the WSDOT load rating 

procedures. 

Deliverables 

1.	 One full-size mylar plan set of final record drawings, and one electronic file set of PDFs. 

2.	 Load rating calculations and copies as required. 

Item 13 - 8



SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CITY 

The CITY will provide overall contract management and supervision of the CONSULTANT 
field team, under the direction of the CITY's Construction Manager. 

The CITY shall have primary responsibility for resolving all contractual matters identified by 
the CONSULTANT, or others, and shall provide final approval for all contract changes and 
payments. 

The CITY shall provide all public notice/involvement services required, including notices 
regarding the closure of streets and other facilities affected by the project. The CITY shall take 
the lead in informing appropriate public interest on the progress of the project. 

The CITY shall provide construction staking and other survey services if required by the 
construction administration team to validate the CONTRACTOR's surveyor to resolve project 
issues related to surveying. 

The CITY shall contract with WSDOT to provide at a minimum the following. 
1. A record of materials (ROM) 

2. Provide plant inspection of the prestressed concrete girders 

3. Other services as deemed necessary and agreed upon by the CITY and WSDOT 

EXPENSES 

Direct non-salary costs (expenses) listed in Exhibits E and G are considered billable expenses. 
The following is a summary of how the expenses will be treated for invoicing purposes. 

Computers and Phones 

No actual monthly expenses will be invoiced. The actual cost to purchase the equipment shall 
not be invoiced. 

Vehicles and Mileage 

Travel expenses for part-time and temporary inspection services by BergerABAM and its 
subconsultants shall be invoiced on the basis of mileage. 

Item 13 - 9



EXHIBIT E-5 

EXHIBIT E-1 
CONSULTANT FEE DETERMINATION 

BergerABAM 
5/17/2011 

DIRECT SALARY COSTS IDSC) for BergerABAM 

Personnel Cost 

1 Project Manager 

2 Project Engineer 

3 Design Engineer 

4 Inspector 

5 CADD 

6 Clerical 

174 

461 

505 

124 

120 

119 

x 
X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

$58.94 

$5208 

$40.02 

$36.61 

$26.98 

$2794 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10,256 

24,007 

20,210 

4,540 

3,238 

3,325 

TOTAL SALARY COSTS (DSC + SE + OH + FF) = 

BERGERIABAM Hours, TOTAL 1,503 Subtotal Direct Salary Costs (DSC) = 
Escalation of DSC @ 1.5% per year (assume 2/3 of work done in FY 2012 ) = 2.00% 

Subtotal (DSC + SE) = 
Overhead (OH) 155.00% of (DSC + SE) = 
Fixed Fee (FF) 30,00% of (DSC + SE) = 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

65,576 

1,312 

66,887 

103,675 

20,066 

190,628 

DIRECT NONSALARY COSTS IDNSCl 

Courier 20 packages @ $ 25.00 $ 

Mileage 3,000 miles @ $ 0.510 $ 

Miscellaneous Expendables (film, etc) 1 estimate @ $ 2,000 $ 

TOTAL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES (ONSC) = $ 

500 

1,530 

2,000 

4,030 

TOTAL BERGERIABAM FEE (DSC + SE + OH + FF + ONSC) = $ 194,658 1 

SUBCONSULTANTS 

Perteet $ 34,922 

GeoEngineers (Geotechnical Inspections) $ 45,223 

Widener and Associates $ 24,830 

TOTAL SUBCONSULTANT FEES = $ 104,9751 

TOTAL AUTHORIZED AMOUNT = $ 299,6331 

MANAGEMENT RESERVE = $ 14,9821 

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT = $ 314,615 1 

Page 1 of 6 

Item 13 - 10



EXHIBIT E-1 Blended Rates
 
CONSULTANT FEE DETERMINATION 5/17/2011
 

Classification Name 

Rate (July 1, 
2008 to June 30, 

2009) 
Percent (%) 

Participation 
Blended Hourly 

Wage Rate 

Project Manager 

Project Engineer 

Design Engineer 

Inspector 

CADD 

Clerical 

Bob Fernandes 
Chris Walcott 

Daryl English 
Ross French 

Scott Shih 
Brian Bollen 

Bob Kohli 
Santiago Aguilar 

Mark Enos 
Angel Montalvo 

Nora Bretana 
Kelly Robinson 

$74.52 
$57.21 

$52.40 
$49.16 

$48.07 
$31.97 

$36.77 
$33.65 

$28.00 
$25.96 

$28.49 
$27.88 

10% 
90% 

90% 
10% 

50% 
50% 

95% 
5% 

50% 
50% 

10% 
90% 

$58.94 

$5208 

$40.02 

$36.61 

$26.98 

$27.94 

Page 2 of 6 

Item 13 - 11



EXHIBIT E-1 
CONSULTANT FEE DETERMINATION 

Task 
TASK DESCRIPTION No. 

TASK 1 - Project Admin & Meetings 1 
Project Preconstruct ion Meeling 
39 Biweekly Site Meetings (2 hrs) 
Mobilization & Documentation Set Up. 
Weekly Document Filing and Maintenance (78 weeks) 
Project Close-Out (1 month ramp down) 
Audils and Follow-Up (2 lotal) - BY CITY 
Subcontracts and Subconsullant Admin 
Monthly Invoices and Progress Reports 

TASK 2 - RFl's & Submittal Review 
Drilled Shaft Installation Melhods 
Cross Hole Sonic Log Test Review 
Concrete Girder Shop Drawings 
Bridge Bearings and Other Hardware 
Girder Erection Methods 
Formwork and Falsework 
Reinforcement Shop Drawings 
Metal Bridge Railing 
Concrete Mix Design 
Asphalt Mix Design 
Aggregate Sources 
Structural Earth Wall 
Coping Design and Shop Dwg. 
Water Line Pipe and Appurtenances 
Storm Drain Pipe and Structures 
Impact Attenuator and Other Traffic Ilems 
Traffic Conlrol Plans 
RFl's (Assume 100) 
Site Visits (12) for Resolution of Technical Issues 
Signal & Illumination Submittals 
Miscellaneous 

TASK 3 - Change Orders (Allowance) 

TASK 4· Inspections 

2 

3 

4 
Bridge Inspector (4 hours every 2 weeks for 12 months) 
Inspector Supervision and Coordination 

TASK 7 - Record Drawings and Load Rating 6 
Record Drawing Working Set 
Meeting wi Contractor 
ACAD Production of Final Record Drawing Set 
Load Rating 

TOTAL HOURS 

BergerABAM Hours 
5/1712011 

Project 
Manager 

Project 
Engineer 

Design 
Engineer Inspector CAOO Clerical 

BERGERI 
ABAM 
Totals 

68 

8 

8 

8 

8 
36 

181 

8 
78 
16 
39 
16 

24 
CITY 

39 

39 

8 

8 
- 115 

16 
39 
16 

8 
36 

411 
24 

117 
40 
78 
40 

40 
72 

66 
2 
2 

10 
48 

4 

188 

8 
4 

8 
2 

12 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
8 
4 

4 
50 
48 

16 

274 

8 
60 
16 
16 
24 
32 

8 

4 
4 

24 
8 

PERTEET 
PERTEET 
PERTEET 

4 
50 

PERTEET 
16 

- 528 
10 
14 
68 
18 
28 
28 
36 
12 
4 
8 
8 

32 
12 

8 
110 

96 

36 

32 40 80 80 232 

8 

8 

8 

8 

104 
104 

120 
104 

16 

44 

16 
8 

12 
8 

112 

16 
4 

12 
80 

12 

12 

40 

40 

4 

4 

212 

32 
12 
76 
92 

174 461 505 124 120 119 1,503 

Page 3 of 6 

Item 13 - 12



EXHIBIT G·1 PERTEET 
SUBCONSUlTANT STAFF HOUR ESTIMATE AND FEE DETERMINATION 

DIRECT SALARY COSTS (DSC) 

Personnel Hours Rate 

1 Principal 4 X $57.00 = $228.00 

2 Sr. Project Manager 66 X $56.20 = $3,709.20 

3 Project Manager 103 X $45.00 = $4,635.00 

4 Project Engineer 45 X $40.90 = $1,840.50 

5 CADD 24 X $34.00 = $816.00 

6 Clerical 9 X $30.45 = $274.05 

Total Hours 251 Subtotal Direct Salary Costs (DSC) = $ 11,503 

Salary Escalation (SE) at 1.5%, with 50% of work performed 2011 = $ 86 

Subtotal (DSC + SE) = $ 11,589 

Overhead (OH) 162.58% of (DSC + SE) = $ 18,841 

Fixed Fee (FF) 30.00% of (DSC + SE) =_$.:....-._---:3,'-47_7_ 

TOTAL SALARY COSTS (DSC + SE + OH + FF) = $ 33,907 

DIRECT NONSALARY COSTS (DNSC) 

Mileage 1500 

Reproduction 

Per Diem for Meals 0 

Field Vehicle 0 

Miscellaneous Expendables (photographs, equip rental, etc) 

miles@ 

days 

days 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0.510 $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

765 

250 

TOTAL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES (DNSC) = $ 1,015 

TOTAL AUTHORIZED AMOUNT = $ 34,922 I 

Page 4 of 6 

Item 13 - 13



EXHIBIT G-1 GEOENGINEERS
 
SUBCONSULTANT STAFF HOUR ESTIMATE AND FEE DETERMINATION 

DIRECT SALARY COSTS (DSC) 

Personnel Hours Rate Cost 

1 Principal 48 X $60.00 = $ 2,880 

2 Project Engineer 74 X $38.00 = $ 2,812 

3 Engineer 3 55 X $32.00 = $ 1,760 

4 Engineer 2 55 X $31.00 = $ 1,705 

5 Engineer 1 48 X $28.00 = $ 1,344 

6 Word Processor 8 X $24.00 = $ 192 

7 Project Assistant 20 X $25.00 = $ 500 

Total Hours 308 Subtotal Direct Salary Costs (DSC) = $ 11,193 

Salary Escalation (SE) = $ 
Subtotal (DSC + SE) = $ 11,193 

Overhead (OH) 211.80% of (DSC + SE) = $ 23,707 

Fixed Fee (FF) 30.00% of (DSC + SE) = $ 3,358 

TOTAL SALARY COSTS (DSC + SE + OH + FF) = $ 38,258 

DIRECT NONSALARY COSTS (DNSC) 

Mileage 1500 miles@ $ 0.510 $ 765 

Reproduction $ 200 

Per Diem for Meals 0 days $ $ 

Field Vehicle days $ $ 1,000 

Chemical AnalysisfTesting $ 3,000 

Miscellaneous Expendables (photographs, equip rental, etc) $ 2,000 

TOTAL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES (DNSC) = $ 6,965 

TOTAL AUTHORIZED AMOUNT = $ 45,223 I 

Page 5 of 6 

Item 13 - 14



EXHIBIT G-1 WIDENER AND ASSOCIATES 
SUBCONSULANT STAFF HOUR ESTIMATE AND FEE DETERMINATION 

BILLING RATES (Includes DSC, OH and FF)
 

Personnel
 

1 Project Manager 158 x $51.00 $ 8,058 

2 Project Biologist 24 X $31.00 $ 744 

Total Hours 182 Subtotal Direct Salary Costs (DSC) = $ 8,802 

Salary Escalation (SE) =1.5% for 50% of work performed in 2011 = $ 66 

Subtotal (All labor costs) = $ 8,868 

Overhead (OH) 150.00% of (DSC + SE) = $ 13,302 

Fixed Fee (FF) 30.00% of (DSC + SE) =_$.:..-__2-',_66_0_ 

TOTAL SALARY COSTS (DSC + SE + OH + FF) = $ 24,830 

DIRECT NONSALARY COSTS (DNSCl 

TOTAL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES (DNSC) = $ 

TOTAL SUBCONSULTANTS FEE (DSC + SE + OH + FF + DNSC) = $ 24,830 I 

Page 6 of 6 

Item 13 - 15



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/13/2011 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Washington State Department of Corrections Community Work Crew Agreement 

PREPARED BY: Jim Ballew 

DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation 

DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

AITACHMENTS: 
Project Renewal Addendum 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

SUMMARY: 

The City has utilized the DOC Community Work Crews since 1999. The attached Project 
Agreement Addendum provides for renewal of the program and related changes to equipping 
crews from July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor to sign the 
Washington State Department of Corrections Project Agreement Addendum for use of the 
Community Service Crews from July 1, 20 II to June 30, 2012. 

Item 14 - 1



WASHINGTON STATE
 
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
 

CLASS IV WORK PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Contract Number:	 CDCI 4592 

Employer:	 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Contact: Mike Robinson Telephone: 360-651-5085 

Work Project Description:	 DOC will provide offender work crews who will do general labor for the 
contractor. Each work crew shall consist of approximately 8 Minimum Custody 
offenders supervised by a first aid qualified Correctional Officer. 

Project Period:	 July 1,2011 through June 30, 2012. 

Projected Number of Offender Work Crew Hours: Dependent upon work needing to be done. Crews work a 10 
hour day from departure of facility and return. 

Special Payment Terms: 
A. Inmate crew wages of $1.10 per hour. 
B. Workers compensation of $0.3151 per hour worked per offender. 
C. All tools will be provided by employer 
D. Vehicle operating costs charged at the prevailing rate. 

Current Washington mileage is 
$ 0.51 per mile. 

Personal Protective Equipment: Hard hats, goggles, hearing &eye protection &work boots will be provided by 
DOC. 

Equlpment/Tools: On July 1, 2011 tools will be supplied solely by the contractor in order to extend the contract 
further. 

Safety Training: Employer will provide job and safety training In compliance with all applicable laws or regulations 
such as, but not limited to WISHA. 

Additional Terms: Crews may be held in for facility need at any time. Crews may be held in or redirected in the 
event of a natural disaster; I.e. fire, earthquake, or flood. Crews may also be recalled early due to institutional 
safety and security. 

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
EMPLOYER 

intSignature	 Sup ~ ent 

Title	 Institution 

Date	 Date 

State of Washington K:-__-----, Page 1 of 1 
Department of Corrections Attachment A 

Item 14 - 2



Item 15 - 1



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO.1
 
TO
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 
FOR
 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
AND 

FCSGROUP 

This Supplemental Agreement No. 1 is made and entered into 
on the day of , 2011, between the City of 
Marysville, hereinafter called the "City" and FCS GROUP, 
hereinafter called the "Consultant." 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have previously entered into an 
Agreement for providing water system appraisal services, 
hereinafter called the "Project," said Agreement being dated 
December 22, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, both parties desire to supplement said Agreement, by 
extending the Time of Performance and leaving the Scope of 
Services unchanged, 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, 
covenants and performance contained herein or attached and 
incorporated, and made a part hereof, the parties hereto agree as 
follows: 

Each and every provision of the Original Agreement for 
Professional Services dated December 22, 2010, shall remain in 
full force and effect, except as modified in the following 
sections: 

The Total Amount payable to the Consultant is summarized as 
follows: 

Original Agreement $49,530 

Supplemental Agreement NO.1 $0 

Grand Total $49,530 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 1 
Supplement 
/wpf/forms/municipal/MV0038.B 

Item 15 - 2



---------------

1. Article III, Section 3.3 of the Original Agreement, 
"TIME OF PERFORMANCE", is amended to provide that all work shall 
be completed by July 31, 2011. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 as of the day and year first above 
written. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 

By: 
Mayor 

ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED:
 

City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Marysville City Attorney 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - 2 
Supplement 
/wpf/forms/municipal/MV0038.B 

Item 15 - 3



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 13,2011 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR !CAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Depatiments recommend City Council approve the June 8, 
2011 claims in the amount 0[$355,846.14 paid by Check No.'s 70614 through 70694. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 23 - 1



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-6 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $355,846.14 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.'S 70614 THROUGH 70694 ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS 
AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE 
AND 0 CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS. 

A 

MAYOR DATE 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 8TH DAY OF JUNE 
2011. 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 23 - 2



DATE: 6/6/20 I J CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: I 
TIME: 9:23AOAM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 6/2/2011 TO 6/8/2011 

CHK # VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
ITEM 

AMOUNT 

70614 EVERED DIST. COURT BAIL POSTED GENERAL FUND 5,000.00 
70615 RETIREMENT SYSTEMS MAY CONTRIBUTIONS LESS CREDIT PAYROLL CLEARING 170,328.48 
70616 AGRITURF CREDIT FOR RETURNING PALLETS SEWER MAIN COLLECTION -50.00 

AGRITURF 2500 SF SOD & PALLET CHARGE SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 733.05 
70617 ALL STAR MANAGEMENT UB 767904000000 7904 58TH PL N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 394.62 
70618 ALLIED EMPLOYERS JUNE MEMBERSHIP DUES/PENSION PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 2,426.13 
70619 ANDES LAND SURVEY 156TH ST CENTERLINE GMA - STREET 1,350.00 
70620 BALLEW, JAMES B POWER WASHER REIMBURSEMENT MAINTENANCE 162.89 
70621 BARCLAY, DOUGLAS R UB 251123005001 11225 52ND AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 197.23 
70622 CARRS ACE MISC. SUPPLIES STREET LIGHTING 207.37 
70623 CDW GOVERNMENT INC ADOBE PRO X LICENSE & UPGRADE COMPUTER SERVICES 490.88 
70624 CEMEX CLASS B ASPHALT STORM DRAINAGE MAINTENJ 138.97 

CEMEX LIQUID ASPHALT ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 548.62 
70625 CONCUT, INC SEGMENTAL BLADES ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 307.15 

CONCUT, INC ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 307.35 
70626 COOP SUPPLY FERTILIZER SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 20.62 
70627 COVAD COMMUNICATIONS INTERNET SERVICES COMPUTER SERVICES 262.75 
70628 CRANDALL, BILL UB 7511594300017708 57TH ST N WATER/SEWER OPERATION 208.84 
70629 CUES CCTV-#M016 SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 178.12 

CUES STORM DRAINAGE 178.12 
70630 CUZ CONCRETE PROD MANHOLE ADJUST RINGS (4) SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 72.59 
70631 DAWSON PILE DRIVING PAY ESTIMATE #1 SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS 7,331.75 
70632 DRUG BUY FUND REPLENISH DRUG BUY FUND POLICE PATROL 1,500.00 
70633 E&E LUMBER GRAFFITI SUPPLIES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 12.28 

E&E LUMBER MISC. REPAIR ITEMS WASTE WATER TREATMENT 52.08 
70634 EDGE ANALYTICAL LAB ANALYSIS WATER QUAL TREATMENT 20.00 

EDGE ANALYTICAL WATER QUAL TREATMENT 170.00 
70635 ELLEFSEN, LISA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND GENERAL FUND 100.00 
70636 ENRIGHT, MARILYN CLASS REFUND PARKS-RECREATION 72.00 
70637 EVERED HERALD 5/23 HEARING CITY CLERK 87.36 
70638 FEDEX SHIPPING EXPENSE COMPUTER SERVICES 37.52 
70639 FLEET, HUGH UB 761302624601 8310 76TH AVE WATER/SEWER OPERATION 220.86 
70640 FRIEND, JACOB & LYNN UB 849000520502 7824 64TH DR I\J WATER/SEWER OPERATION 61.63 
70641 GRANITE CONST CO CLASS B - 45.09 TONS WATER CAPITAL PROJECTS 2,620.56 
70642 GRIFFEN, CHRIS PUBLIC DEFENDER LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 300.00 

GRIFFEN, CHRIS LEGAL - PUBLIC DEFENSE 300.00 
70643 HD FOWLER COMPANY PVC - 5904 66TH AVE NE SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 31.06 

HD FOWLER COMPANY JUTE MADING,COIR LOG & STAPLE GMA - STREET 1,396.60 
70644 HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENT EXCAVATOR RENTAL SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 1,127.27 
70645 IKON OFFICE SOLUTION COPIER CHARGES WASTE WATER TREATMENT 7.74 

IKON OFFICE SOLUTION COMMUNITY CENTER 7.75 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION MAINTENANCE 8.50 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 10.94 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION POLICE PATROL 12.51 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION PROBATION 14.04 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION UTILITY BILLING 25.95 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION CITY CLERK 28.94 

IKON OFFICE SOLUTION FINANCE-GENL 28.94 

IKON OFFICE SOLUTION PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 55.94 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION PARK & RECREATION FAC 57.43 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION ENGR-GENL 71.85 

IKON OFFICE SOLUTION MUNICIPAL COURTS 76.76 

IKON OFFICE SOLUTION DETENTION & CORRECTION 128.66 

IKON OFFICE SOLUTION UTIL ADMIN 139.78 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION POLICE INVESTIGATION 227.02 
IKON OFFICE SOLUTION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 227.98 

IKON OFFICE SOLUTION EXECUTIVE ADMIN 284.76 
Item 23 - 3



PAGE: 2 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

DATE: 6/6/20 II 
TIME:	 9:23:40AM 

CHK # VENDOR 

70645	 IKON OFFICE SOLUTION 
70646	 IRON MOUNTAIN 
70647	 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY 
70648	 LES SCHWAB TIRE CTR 
70649	 LICENSING, DEPT OF 

LICENSING, DEPT OF 
LICENSING, DEPT OF 

70650	 LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 
LOWES HIW INC 

70651	 MAILFINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 
MAIL FINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 
MAIL FINANCE 
MAIL FINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 
MAIL FINANCE 
MAILFINANCE 

70652	 MARKHAM, JEFF & KATI 
70653	 MARKS, PHILIP 
70654 MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 
MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

70655 MARYSVILLE YOUTH 
70656 MCCLAIN, LYNN 
70657 MICHALAK, GLENDA & R 
70658 NATIONAL SAFETY INC 
70659 NATW 

NATW 
70660 NEWTON, SHANE 
70661 NEXTEL 

NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 

NEXTEl 
NEXTEl 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEl 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 6/2/2011 TO 6/8/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

COPIER CHARGES 
4 X8" ROCK 
WHIRL PAK 
(4) PC-25 TRACTION RETREAD 
BOSA, DANIEL (ORIGINAL) 
CLARK, DEAN (RENEWAL) 
NETHKIN, GORDON (RENEWAL) 
MISC. PARTS FOR HYPO LINE 
8X10 POP UP & 36X48" CARPET 
3.1 CUBIC REFRIGERATOR 
POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE PAYMENT 

UB 780062000001 6309 53RD PL N 
SEED 
ANIMAL LICENSE FORMS 
BUSINESS CARDS-HOLLAND 
BUSINESS CARDS-KORKEAKOSKI 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 
UB 28150002050313109 57TH AVE 
UB 760114000000 5608 72ND DR N 
MISC. GLOVES & VESTS 
NATIONAL NIGHT OUT SUPPLIES 

UB 240568400001 10218 52ND DR 
ACCT #495802314 

ACCT # 495802314 
ACCT #495802314 
ACCT # 495802314 
ACCT #495802314 

OFFICE OPERATIONS 
GMA - STREET 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 
ER&R 
GENERAL FUND 
GENERAL FUND 
GENERAL FUND 
PUMPING PLANT 
WATER DIST MAINS 
ADMIN FACILITIES 
CITY CLERK 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 
FINANCE-GENL 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 
UTILITY BILLING 
LEGAL - PROSECUTION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
ENGR-GENL 
UTIL ADMIN 
POLICE INVESTIGATION 
POLICE PATROL 
DETENTION & CORRECTION 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 
GMA-STREET 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
GENERAL FUND 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 
ER&R 
GENERAL FUND 
CRIME PREVENTION 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 

545.29 
219.35 
119.27 
840.52 

18.00 
18.00 
18.00 
4.73 

114.01 
249.77 

22.93 
22.93 
22.93 
22.93 
22.93 
22.93 
22.93 
22.93 
22.93 
22.93 
22.94 
22.94 
22.94 
22.94 

182.91 
149.66 
68.81 

113.92 
113.92 
100.00 
11.15 
18.87 
28.12 

-88.15 
1,113.15 

24.39 
18.92 
18.92 
18.92 
37.84 
37.84 
37.84 
40.00 
41.69 
42.86 
56.76 
69.16 
94.60 

120.80 
144.64 
145.72 
147.15 
160.59 
170.38 
181.58 
288.10 
435.90 Item 23 - 4



DATE: 6/6/20 I I CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3 
TlMS:	 9:23:40AM INVOICE LIST 

CHK# VENDOR 

70661	 NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 

70662	 NEXTEL 
NEXTEL 

70663	 OFFICE DEPOT 
70664	 OLASON, MONICA 

OLASON, MONICA 
OLASON, MONICA 
OLASON, MONICA 
OLASON, MONICA 

70665	 OLSON, SEAN 
70666	 PARTS STORE, THE 

PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 
PARTS STORE, THE 

70667	 PEACE OF MIND 
70668	 PERKINS COlE 
70669	 PROFESSIONAL POLICE 

PROFESSIONAL POLICE 
PROFESSIONAL POLICE 
PROFESSIONAL POLICE 

70670	 PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 
PUD 

70671 RAIN FOR RENT 
RAIN FOR RENT 

70672 ROBBiNS, TAMARA 
70673 ROSEMOUNT ANALYTICAL 

ROSEMOUNT ANALYTICAL 
70674 RUDD, DANIEL & CHERY 
70675 SAFETY-SOURCE LLC 

SAFETY-SOURCE LLC 
70676 SCHROEDER, LYNN 
70677 SMOKEY POINT CONCRET 
70678 SNO CO PUBLIC WORKS 
70679 SOUND PUBLISHING 

SOUND PUBLISHING 
70680 SOUND SAFETY 

SOUND SAFETY 
SOUND SAFETY 

70681 STONEWATER, JENNIFER 
70682 STRATEGIES 360 

STRATEGIES 360 
STRATEGIES 360 

'0683 TECHNICAL CONTROLS 
'0684 TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPL 
'0685 TROXEL, CANDY 
'0686 TULALIP CHAMBER 

TULALIP CHAMBER 
'0687 VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

FOR INVOICES FROM 6/2/2011 TO 6/8/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ACCT #495802314 

ACCT #130961290 

OFFICE SUPPLIES
 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES
 

APPLICATIONITESTING FEE REIMBU 
CAR WASH,FILTERS,BAHERY & COR 
CORE DEPOSIT 
MISC. OIL FILTERS 
CAR WASH,FILTERS,BAHERY & COR 
MINUTE TAKING SERVICE 
LEGAL FEES-CEDARGROVE 
GAS MASKS 

ACCT #2013-8099-5 
ACCT #2030-6201-3 
ACCT #2034-3089-7 
ACCT #2024-9063-7 
ACCT #2020-3007-8 
ACCT #2022-9433-6 
ACCT #2025-7232-7 
ACCT #2026-8910-5 
HOSE,HOSE LAYFLATS & PUMP TRAS 
DISCHARGE HOSE 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
CHLORINE MEMBRANE & SENSOR FIL 

UB 985007640000 5007 64TH AVE 
SUPPLIES-SHOP TIDE GATE 
5904 66TH AVE SEWER REPAIR 
SUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT 
PIT RUN 
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FEES 
LEGAL ADS 

BLOOD BORNE PATH. KITS 
MISC. GLOVES 
MISC. JACKETS & T-SHIRTS 
HORSE CRUELTY CASE 11-2267 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

LMI PUMP REPAiR KIT
 
SUPPLIES-SIGN SHOP
 
REFUND
 
BBH MEETING (4)
 

ACCT #1101641995410
 
ACCT #107355912203
 

ACCOUNT ITEM
 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
 

IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 462.96
 
is REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 539.04 
IS REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT~ 1,403.16 
SEWER LIFT STATION 69.00 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 69.01 
PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 35.83 
RECREATION SERVICES 144.00 
RECREATION SERVICES 163.80 
RECREATION SERVICES 192.00 
RECREATION SERVICES 216.00 
RECREATION SERVICES 288.00 
UTIL ADMIN 172.00 
ER&R ~56.07 

ER&R -15.00 
ER&R 271.07 
ER&R 278.09 
CITY CLERK 155.00 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 1,614.00 
DRUG ENFORCEMENT -82.06 
DRUG ENFORCEMENT -39.76 
DRUG ENFORCEMENT 502.01 
DRUG ENFORCEMENT 1,036.21 
PUMPING PLANT 27.89 
STREET LIGHTING 85.26 
STREET LIGHTING 99.89 
SEWER LIFT STATION 203.28 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEII 233.92 
STREET LIGHTING 235.12 
STREET LIGHTING 260.36 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 348.55 
STORM DRAINAGE 375.10 
GMA - STREET 872.25 
COMMUNITY CENTER 249.74 
WATER/SEWER OPERATION -38.66 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 488.19 
GARBAGE 22.32 
STORM DRAINAGE 284.26 
SEWER MAIN COLLECTION 1,308.36 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 219.53 
SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTION 189.06 
SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS 109,470.00 
SEWER CAPITAL PROJECTS 80.82 
GMA - STREET 86.90 
ER&R 63.95 
ER&R 259.12 
ER&R 329.39 
ANIMAL CONTROL 300.00 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 1,875.00 
GENERAL SERVICES - MAINTI 2,332.62 
UTIL ADMIN 3,375.00 
WATER QUAL TREATMENT 365.74 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEII 2,232.82 
PARKS-RECREATION 60.00 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 46.00 
CITY COUNCIL 46.00 
UTIL ADMIN 30.22 
MUNICIPAL COURTS 48.18 Item 23 - 5



DATE: 6/6/20 I) 
TIMc:9:23:40AM 

CHK # VENDOR 

70687 VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 
VERIZON/FRONTIER 

VERIZON/FRONTIER 
70688 WESTERN REALTY LLC 
70689 WHITE, SHAWNA 

70690 WIDENER & ASSOC 
70691 WILSON, BETIY 
70692 WOODMANSEE, LAUREN 
70693 WRIGHT, DONNA 

70694 ZACKY, MELINDA 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 

INITIATOR ERROR 

WRONG VENDOR 

CHECK LOST IN MAIL 
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 6/2/2011 TO 6/8/2011 

ITEM DESCRIPTION
 

ACCT #107355912203
 

ACCT. # 03 0275109367558610 
ACCT. # 03 0275 1075678927 08 

ACCT #106853520208 

ACCT #107747568401 
ACCT. # 03 0254106542734710 
ACCT #1103241996301 

ACCT #1108541996810 
ACCT. # 03 0211 1056605537 02 
ACCT #106741103110 
ACCT #107355912203 

ACCT. # 03 02751085454631 00 

ACCT #100152074306 
ACCT #101451140308 
ACCT #107355912203 

ACCT #10624354707 

ACCT #107355912203 

L1STING/LEASING COMMISSION-601 
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUI\JD 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
UB 420760083007 4021 168TH PL 
INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

PAGE: 4 

ACCOUNT ITEM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

ENGR-GENL 
EXECUTIVE ADMIN 

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATIO 

UTILITY BILLING 
L1BRARY-GENL 

COMMUNITY CENTER 

POLICE PATROL 

GENERAL SERVICES - OVER~ 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 

MAlNT OF GENL PLANT 

OFFICE OPERATIONS 
MAINT OF GENL PLANT 
UTIL ADMIN 

UTIL ADMIN 
SEWER LIFT STATION 
UTIL ADMIN 
COMMUNICATION CENTER 

DETENTION & CORRECTION 
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 
WATER FILTRATION PLANT 

ADMIN FACILITIES 
PUBLIC SAFETY FAC-GENL 
GOLF ADMINISTRATION 
OFFICE OPERATIONS 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEr-
ADMIN FACILITIES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
WASTE WATER TREATMENT 

PARK & RECREATION FAC 

UTIL ADMIN 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 
GENERAL FUND 

GMA - STREET 
WATERISEWER OPERATION 
RECREATION SERVICES 
CITY COUNCIL 

GENERAL FUND 

48.18 

48.18 
48.18 

48.18 
48.18 

48.18 

48.18 

48.18 
50.11 

52.55 

53.91 
53.91 
53.91 
65.73 
65.73 
90.66 
94.47 
96.37 

96.37 

96.37 
96.37 

102.64 

107.82 
107.82 
144.55 
144.55 

184.11 
192.73 
192.73 
192.74 
240.91 

272.72 
7,375.15 

100.00 

3,906.00 

253.29 
192.50 

64.31 

100.00 

WARRANT TOTAL: 355,846.14 

Item 23 - 6



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: June 13,2011
 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Payroll 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Blanket Certification 

BUDGET CODE: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the June 3, 
2011 payroll in the amount $1,350,558.63 Check No. 's 24308 through 24377 with Check 
No. 21788 voided and reissued with Check No. 24307. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 24 - 1



 

 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM:  

Contract Award:  Lakewood Triangle Access / 156
th
 Street Overcrossing Project 

PREPARED BY:  Patrick Gruenhagen, Project Manager 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Public Works / Engineering 

DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Certified Bid Tabulation 

 

  

BUDGET CODE:  

30500030.563000 R0604 

AMOUNT:   

$ 9,794,048.20 

SUMMARY: 

The Lakewood Triangle Access / 156
th
 Street Overcrossing Project proposes to improve 156th Street 

NE in from just west of Twin Lakes Avenue to Smokey Point Boulevard.  The focal point of the 

project involves construction of a two-lane bridge over Interstate 5, connecting portions of 156th Street 

NE to the east and west of the freeway.  Additional elements of the project include construction of new 

surface streets; storm-water and infiltration systems; sanitary sewers; water mains; roadway 

illumination and pedestrian facilities; and a new traffic signal at the intersection of 156
th
 Street NE / 

Smokey Point Boulevard.    This project has been identified in the Six Year Transportation 

Improvement Plan.  

 

The project was advertised for a June 2, 2011 bid opening, and nine (9) bids were received as shown on 

the attached bid tabulation.  The apparent low bidder was Graham Contracting, LTD, with a bid amount 

of $8,549,043.01.  However, the City received a call from Graham shortly after the bid on the morning 

of June 2 – alerting the City to what it described as an error within its bid:  specifically, a failure to 

properly incorporate State Sales Tax into unit bid prices within “Schedule A” of the proposal.  Graham 

followed with a formal letter on June 3, providing backup in support of its claim.  Upon reviewing this 

information and discussing the matter with Graham, staff concurs with Graham’s position that it 

neglected to properly incorporate Sales Tax into its bid.  Consequently, the bid should be considered 

non-responsive.  Further, staff recommends that Council award the project to the second low bidder, 

Guy F. Atkinson Construction.  Their references have been checked and found to be satisfactory.   

 

Contract Bid (Includes Sales Tax): $ 9,394,048.20 

Management Reserve: $    400,000.00 

Total: $ 9,794,048.20 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends that Council reject the bid of Graham 

Contracting, LTD as non-responsive, and that Council authorize the Mayor to award the bid for 

the Lakewood Triangle Access / 156
th
 Street Overcrossing Project to second low bidder Guy F. 

Atkinson Construction in the amount of $9,394,048.20 including Washington State Sales Tax and 

approve a management reserve of $400,000.00 for a total allocation of $9,794,048.20. 

 

Item 7 - 1



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

1 Minor Change CALC 1 50,000.00$     50,000.00$      50,000.00$     50,000.00$      50,000.00$     50,000.00$      50,000.00$     50,000.00$      50,000.00$     50,000.00$      50,000.00$     50,000.00$      
2 Type B Progress Schedule LS 1 10,000.00$     10,000.00$      5,000.00$       5,000.00$        10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      
3 Mobilization LS 1 863,920.00$   863,920.00$    845,000.00$   845,000.00$    920,000.00$   920,000.00$    950,000.00$   950,000.00$    940,000.00$   940,000.00$    822,000.00$   822,000.00$    
4 Field Office Building LS 1 40,000.00$     40,000.00$      15,000.00$     15,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      15,000.00$     15,000.00$      15,000.00$     15,000.00$      15,000.00$     15,000.00$      
5 SPCC Plan LS 1 5,000.00$       5,000.00$        2,500.00$       2,500.00$        2,500.00$       2,500.00$        2,500.00$       2,500.00$        500.00$          500.00$           1,200.00$       1,200.00$        
6 Clearing and Grubbing ACRE 5 6,000.00$       31,200.00$      15,000.00$     78,000.00$      3,200.00$       16,640.00$      5,000.00$       26,000.00$      2,200.00$       11,440.00$      5,700.00$       29,640.00$      
7 Roadside Cleanup EST 1 20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      
8 Removing Asphalt Conc. Pavement SY 5,510 3.00$             16,530.00$      0.50$             2,755.00$        4.00$             22,040.00$      1.50$             8,265.00$        2.80$             15,428.00$      4.00$             22,040.00$      
9 Removing Cement Conc. Sidewalk SY 30 20.00$            600.00$           15.00$            450.00$           6.00$             180.00$           15.00$            450.00$           8.00$             240.00$           9.00$             270.00$           

10 Removing Existing Drainage Pipe LF 538 30.00$            16,140.00$      20.00$            10,760.00$      10.00$            5,380.00$        7.00$             3,766.00$        7.00$             3,766.00$        5.00$             2,690.00$        
11 Removing Drainage Structure EA 8 500.00$          4,000.00$        600.00$          4,800.00$        500.00$          4,000.00$        200.00$          1,600.00$        260.00$          2,080.00$        250.00$          2,000.00$        

12 Removal of Structure and Obstruction LS 1 20,000.00$     20,000.00$      25,000.00$     25,000.00$      15,000.00$     15,000.00$      6,000.00$       6,000.00$        11,000.00$     11,000.00$      14,000.00$     14,000.00$      

13 Sawcutting Existing Pavement LF 1620 5.00$             8,100.00$        2.50$             4,050.00$        1.20$             1,944.00$        2.50$             4,050.00$        3.50$             5,670.00$        2.00$             3,240.00$        
14 Planing Bituminous Pavement SY 185 17.00$            3,145.00$        18.00$            3,330.00$        31.00$            5,735.00$        30.00$            5,550.00$        18.00$            3,330.00$        22.00$            4,070.00$        

15 Removing and Resetting Existing 
Permanent Barrier LF 100 7.00$             700.00$           100.00$          10,000.00$      20.00$            2,000.00$        70.00$            7,000.00$        40.00$            4,000.00$        73.00$            7,300.00$        

16 Roadway Excavation Incl. Haul CY 400 30.00$            12,000.00$      25.00$            10,000.00$      15.00$            6,000.00$        25.00$            10,000.00$      15.50$            6,200.00$        18.00$            7,200.00$        

17 Roadway Excavation Incl. Haul - Area 
Earthen Pile Removal CY 4100 20.00$            82,000.00$      5.00$             20,500.00$      12.00$            49,200.00$      6.00$             24,600.00$      10.00$            41,000.00$      7.00$             28,700.00$      

18 Unsuitable Foundation Excavation Incl. 
Haul CY 270 35.00$            9,450.00$        35.00$            9,450.00$        13.00$            3,510.00$        20.00$            5,400.00$        21.00$            5,670.00$        22.00$            5,940.00$        

19 Gravel Borrow Incl. Haul TON 94,565 15.00$            1,418,475.00$ 10.00$            945,650.00$    8.50$             803,802.50$    8.00$             756,520.00$    8.00$             756,520.00$    9.00$             851,085.00$    
20 Dewatering LS 1 10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      40,000.00$     40,000.00$      5,000.00$       5,000.00$        25,000.00$     25,000.00$      10,500.00$     10,500.00$      
21 Shoring or Extra Excavation Class B SF 17690 1.00$             17,690.00$      0.25$             4,422.50$        0.01$             176.90$           0.50$             8,845.00$        0.25$             4,422.50$        0.90$             15,921.00$      

22 Construction Geotextile for Underground 
Drainage SY 4110 2.00$             8,220.00$        3.00$             12,330.00$      1.00$             4,110.00$        1.50$             6,165.00$        1.65$             6,781.50$        2.00$             8,220.00$        

23 Construction Geotextile for Separation SY 2920 2.00$             5,840.00$        2.00$             5,840.00$        2.00$             5,840.00$        1.50$             4,380.00$        2.25$             6,570.00$        2.00$             5,840.00$        

24 Drain Pipe 8 In. Diam. LF 256 15.00$            3,840.00$        15.00$            3,840.00$        20.00$            5,120.00$        20.00$            5,120.00$        17.50$            4,480.00$        24.00$            6,144.00$        
25 Underdrain Pipe 8 In. Diam. LF 1,440 15.00$            21,600.00$      20.00$            28,800.00$      17.00$            24,480.00$      21.50$            30,960.00$      15.50$            22,320.00$      15.00$            21,600.00$      
26 Cleanout 8 In. Diam. Type A EA 1 500.00$          500.00$           2,500.00$       2,500.00$        600.00$          600.00$           325.00$          325.00$           525.00$          525.00$           500.00$          500.00$           
27 Gravel Backfill for Drain CY 1,610 25.00$            40,250.00$      14.00$            22,540.00$      30.00$            48,300.00$      30.00$            48,300.00$      30.00$            48,300.00$      32.00$            51,520.00$      
28 Trash Rack EA 6 350.00$          2,100.00$        400.00$          2,400.00$        1,000.00$       6,000.00$        450.00$          2,700.00$        775.00$          4,650.00$        450.00$          2,700.00$        

Item 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate Granite Construction Northwest Construction Cascade Bridge, LLC Marshbank ConstructionGuy F. Atkinson Construction

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 1 of 11

Item 7 - 2



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Item 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate Granite Construction Northwest Construction Cascade Bridge, LLC Marshbank ConstructionGuy F. Atkinson Construction

29 Quarry Spalls CY 12 50.00$            600.00$           75.00$            900.00$           80.00$            960.00$           50.00$            600.00$           110.00$          1,320.00$        40.00$            480.00$           

30 Schedule A Storm Sewer Pipe 12 In. 
Diam. LF 866 40.00$            34,640.00$      22.00$            19,052.00$      35.00$            30,310.00$      26.50$            22,949.00$      32.00$            27,712.00$      28.00$            24,248.00$      

31 Schedule A Storm Sewer Pipe 18 In. 
Diam. LF 182 65.00$            11,830.00$      35.00$            6,370.00$        55.00$            10,010.00$      46.00$            8,372.00$        39.00$            7,098.00$        39.00$            7,098.00$        

32 Ductile Iron Storm Sewer Pipe 8 In. 
Diam. LF 563 55.00$            30,965.00$      40.00$            22,520.00$      60.00$            33,780.00$      41.50$            23,364.50$      47.00$            26,461.00$      39.00$            21,957.00$      

33 Ductile Iron Storm Sewer Pipe 12 In. 
Diam. LF 723 60.00$            43,380.00$      60.00$            43,380.00$      60.00$            43,380.00$      59.00$            42,657.00$      57.00$            41,211.00$      53.00$            38,319.00$      

34 Ductile Iron Storm Sewer Pipe 18 In. 
Diam. LF 756 120.00$          90,720.00$      90.00$            68,040.00$      110.00$          83,160.00$      88.00$            66,528.00$      95.00$            71,820.00$      82.00$            61,992.00$      

35 Catch Basin Type 1 EA 28 1,100.00$       30,800.00$      1,700.00$       47,600.00$      1,200.00$       33,600.00$      1,100.00$       30,800.00$      1,000.00$       28,000.00$      990.00$          27,720.00$      

36 Catch Basin Type 1 With Type C Flow 
Control Structure EA 1 1,200.00$       1,200.00$        1,800.00$       1,800.00$        1,000.00$       1,000.00$        1,500.00$       1,500.00$        1,250.00$       1,250.00$        1,260.00$       1,260.00$        

37 Catch Basin Type 1 With Type D Flow 
Control Structure EA 1 1,200.00$       1,200.00$        1,800.00$       1,800.00$        1,200.00$       1,200.00$        1,500.00$       1,500.00$        1,250.00$       1,250.00$        1,100.00$       1,100.00$        

38 Catch Basin Type 1L EA 4 1,100.00$       4,400.00$        1,700.00$       6,800.00$        1,100.00$       4,400.00$        1,250.00$       5,000.00$        1,450.00$       5,800.00$        1,200.00$       4,800.00$        

39 Catch Basin Type 1L With Type A Flow 
Control Structure EA 1 1,300.00$       1,300.00$        1,800.00$       1,800.00$        1,100.00$       1,100.00$        1,500.00$       1,500.00$        1,450.00$       1,450.00$        1,400.00$       1,400.00$        

40 Catch Basin Type 2 48 In. Diam. EA 14 3,385.00$       47,390.00$      1,800.00$       25,200.00$      2,900.00$       40,600.00$      1,650.00$       23,100.00$      2,250.00$       31,500.00$      2,100.00$       29,400.00$      
41 Concrete Inlet EA 1 1,000.00$       1,000.00$        2,000.00$       2,000.00$        1,100.00$       1,100.00$        900.00$          900.00$           1,100.00$       1,100.00$        1,100.00$       1,100.00$        
42 Manhole 48 In. Diam. Type 1 EA 1 3,500.00$       3,500.00$        4,100.00$       4,100.00$        3,700.00$       3,700.00$        1,800.00$       1,800.00$        2,100.00$       2,100.00$        1,800.00$       1,800.00$        

43 Manhole Additional Height 48 in. Diam. 
Type 1 LF 3 150.00$          450.00$           375.00$          1,125.00$        250.00$          750.00$           60.00$            180.00$           175.00$          525.00$           480.00$          1,440.00$        

44 Pre-Treatment Manhole EA 8 15,000.00$     120,000.00$    12,000.00$     96,000.00$      13,000.00$     104,000.00$    10,500.00$     84,000.00$      11,000.00$     88,000.00$      10,000.00$     80,000.00$      
45 Catch Basin Insert EA 3 600.00$          1,800.00$        550.00$          1,650.00$        600.00$          1,800.00$        525.00$          1,575.00$        725.00$          2,175.00$        925.00$          2,775.00$        

46 Locking Solid Metal Cover and Frame for 
Catch Basin EA 7 750.00$          5,250.00$        225.00$          1,575.00$        250.00$          1,750.00$        450.00$          3,150.00$        325.00$          2,275.00$        600.00$          4,200.00$        

47 Connection to Drainage Structure EA 2 700.00$          1,400.00$        900.00$          1,800.00$        250.00$          500.00$           1,500.00$       3,000.00$        1,825.00$       3,650.00$        600.00$          1,200.00$        
48 Amended Soil CY 1,030 30.00$            30,900.00$      35.00$            36,050.00$      57.00$            58,710.00$      62.00$            63,860.00$      29.00$            29,870.00$      88.00$            90,640.00$      

49 Furnishing and Jacking Steel Casing 
Pipe, 24 In. Diam. LF 115 1,000.00$       115,000.00$    450.00$          51,750.00$      425.00$          48,875.00$      270.00$          31,050.00$      675.00$          77,625.00$      270.00$          31,050.00$      

50 Unexpected Object Removal EST 1 5,000.00$       5,000.00$        5,000.00$       5,000.00$        5,000.00$       5,000.00$        5,000.00$       5,000.00$        5,000.00$       5,000.00$        5,000.00$       5,000.00$        
51 Structural Earth Wall SF 27,867 25.00$            696,675.00$    26.00$            724,542.00$    22.00$            613,074.00$    20.00$            557,340.00$    21.00$            585,207.00$    24.00$            668,808.00$    

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 2 of 11

Item 7 - 3



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Item 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate Granite Construction Northwest Construction Cascade Bridge, LLC Marshbank ConstructionGuy F. Atkinson Construction

52 Backfill for Structural Earth Wall Incl. 
Haul CY 14,235 30.00$            427,050.00$    25.00$            355,875.00$    15.00$            213,525.00$    18.25$            259,788.75$    19.50$            277,582.50$    22.00$            313,170.00$    

53 Access Hatch Assembly LS 1 3,000.00$       3,000.00$        4,000.00$       4,000.00$        500.00$          500.00$           7,500.00$       7,500.00$        3,000.00$       3,000.00$        5,800.00$       5,800.00$        
54 SEW Coping LF 2020 80.00$            161,600.00$    150.00$          303,000.00$    60.00$            121,200.00$    121.00$          244,420.00$    125.00$          252,500.00$    118.00$          238,360.00$    
55 Coated Chain Link Fence Type 3 LF 1930 20.00$            38,600.00$      20.00$            38,600.00$      18.00$            34,740.00$      18.50$            35,705.00$      16.00$            30,880.00$      16.00$            30,880.00$      
56 Underdrain Pipe 6 In. Diam. LF 2100 12.00$            25,200.00$      4.00$             8,400.00$        14.00$            29,400.00$      9.30$             19,530.00$      11.00$            23,100.00$      13.00$            27,300.00$      
57 Structure Surveying LS 1 50,000.00$     50,000.00$      30,000.00$     30,000.00$      30,000.00$     30,000.00$      25,000.00$     25,000.00$      15,000.00$     15,000.00$      19,000.00$     19,000.00$      
58 St. Reinf. Bar for Bridge LB 146,500 1.00$             146,500.00$    0.85$             124,525.00$    1.00$             146,500.00$    1.10$             161,150.00$    0.75$             109,875.00$    0.85$             124,525.00$    

59 Epoxy-Coated St. Reinf. Bar for Bridge LB 1,600 1.20$             1,920.00$        1.00$             1,600.00$        1.00$             1,600.00$        1.10$             1,760.00$        0.95$             1,520.00$        1.00$             1,600.00$        

60 Conc. Class 4000 for Bridge CY 464 500.00$          232,000.00$    425.00$          197,200.00$    650.00$          301,600.00$    660.00$          306,240.00$    800.00$          371,200.00$    690.00$          320,160.00$    

61 Superstructure - 156th Street over I-5 
Bridge LS 1 671,500.00$   671,500.00$    600,000.00$   600,000.00$    645,000.00$   645,000.00$    660,000.00$   660,000.00$    925,000.00$   925,000.00$    625,000.00$   625,000.00$    

62 Prestressed Conc. Girder WF58G LF 1725 250.00$          431,250.00$    275.00$          474,375.00$    250.00$          431,250.00$    248.00$          427,800.00$    350.00$          603,750.00$    285.00$          491,625.00$    
63 Cure Box LS 1 1,000.00$       1,000.00$        3,000.00$       3,000.00$        1,500.00$       1,500.00$        3,300.00$       3,300.00$        1,500.00$       1,500.00$        1,000.00$       1,000.00$        
64 Soil Excavation for Shaft Incl. Haul CY 1379 300.00$          413,700.00$    345.00$          475,755.00$    450.00$          620,550.00$    480.00$          661,920.00$    400.00$          551,600.00$    270.00$          372,330.00$    

65 Furnishing and Placing Temp. Casing for 
7'-0" Dia. Shaft LF 875 350.00$          306,250.00$    67.00$            58,625.00$      70.00$            61,250.00$      5.50$             4,812.50$        5.00$             4,375.00$        63.00$            55,125.00$      

66 Furnishing Permanent Casing for 7'-0" 
Diam. Shaft LF 72 500.00$          36,000.00$      1,100.00$       79,200.00$      1,100.00$       79,200.00$      705.00$          50,760.00$      650.00$          46,800.00$      1,000.00$       72,000.00$      

67 Placing Permanent Casing for 7'-0" 
Diam. Shaft EA 6 2,500.00$       15,000.00$      9,000.00$       54,000.00$      8,500.00$       51,000.00$      550.00$          3,300.00$        500.00$          3,000.00$        8,500.00$       51,000.00$      

68 Casing Shoring LF 18 400.00$          7,200.00$        2,200.00$       39,600.00$      2,100.00$       37,800.00$      5.50$             99.00$             5.00$             90.00$             2,200.00$       39,600.00$      
69 Removing Shaft Obstructions EST 1 83,000.00$     83,000.00$      83,000.00$     83,000.00$      83,000.00$     83,000.00$      83,000.00$     83,000.00$      83,000.00$     83,000.00$      83,000.00$     83,000.00$      
70 CSL Access Tube LF 6,630 8.00$             53,040.00$      6.00$             39,780.00$      6.00$             39,780.00$      11.00$            72,930.00$      8.00$             53,040.00$      8.50$             56,355.00$      
71 CSL Test EA 8 1,000.00$       8,000.00$        1,000.00$       8,000.00$        2,800.00$       22,400.00$      1,000.00$       8,000.00$        1,500.00$       12,000.00$      1,050.00$       8,400.00$        
72 Conc. Class 4000P for Shaft CY 1,350 200.00$          270,000.00$    200.00$          270,000.00$    180.00$          243,000.00$    185.00$          249,750.00$    200.00$          270,000.00$    200.00$          270,000.00$    
73 St. Reinf. Bar for Shaft LB 299,200 1.00$             299,200.00$    1.00$             299,200.00$    1.00$             299,200.00$    1.05$             314,160.00$    0.85$             254,320.00$    0.95$             284,240.00$    
74 Bridge Approach Slab SY 232 250.00$          58,000.00$      260.00$          60,320.00$      200.00$          46,400.00$      340.00$          78,880.00$      230.00$          53,360.00$      250.00$          58,000.00$      
75 Pedestrian Barrier LF 814 150.00$          122,100.00$    110.00$          89,540.00$      130.00$          105,820.00$    138.00$          112,332.00$    110.00$          89,540.00$      120.00$          97,680.00$      
76 Bridge Railing Type BP LF 814 75.00$            61,050.00$      60.00$            48,840.00$      50.00$            40,700.00$      100.00$          81,400.00$      60.00$            48,840.00$      70.00$            56,980.00$      

77 Structure Excavation Class A Incl. Haul CY 1780 20.00$            35,600.00$      8.00$             14,240.00$      8.00$             14,240.00$      15.00$            26,700.00$      9.00$             16,020.00$      18.00$            32,040.00$      

78 Shoring or Extra Excavation Class A LS 1 5,000.00$       5,000.00$        10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      1.00$             1.00$               3,000.00$       3,000.00$        1,000.00$       1,000.00$        

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 3 of 11

Item 7 - 4



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Item 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate Granite Construction Northwest Construction Cascade Bridge, LLC Marshbank ConstructionGuy F. Atkinson Construction

79 Gravel Backfill for Wall CY 30 30.00$            900.00$           25.00$            750.00$           24.00$            720.00$           40.00$            1,200.00$        40.00$            1,200.00$        29.00$            870.00$           
80 Crushed Surfacing Base Course TON 3970 20.00$            79,400.00$      15.00$            59,550.00$      18.00$            71,460.00$      21.00$            83,370.00$      18.00$            71,460.00$      17.00$            67,490.00$      
81 HMA Cl. 1/2 In. PG 64-22 TON 3350 85.00$            284,750.00$    64.00$            214,400.00$    75.00$            251,250.00$    72.00$            241,200.00$    74.00$            247,900.00$    72.00$            241,200.00$    
82 HMA Cl. 1 In. PG 64-22 TON 3200 85.00$            272,000.00$    63.00$            201,600.00$    66.00$            211,200.00$    63.00$            201,600.00$    65.00$            208,000.00$    72.00$            230,400.00$    
83 Asphalt Cost Price Adjustment CALC 1 37,100.00$     37,100.00$      37,100.00$     37,100.00$      37,100.00$     37,100.00$      37,100.00$     37,100.00$      37,100.00$     37,100.00$      37,100.00$     37,100.00$      
84 Erosion/Water Pollution Control LS 1 500,000.00$   500,000.00$    125,000.00$   125,000.00$    80,000.00$     80,000.00$      250,000.00$   250,000.00$    20,000.00$     20,000.00$      100,000.00$   100,000.00$    
85 Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching ACRE 2.3 2,500.00$       5,750.00$        2,500.00$       5,750.00$        1,700.00$       3,910.00$        2,100.00$       4,830.00$        2,100.00$       4,830.00$        2,100.00$       4,830.00$        
86 PSIPE Douglas Fir, #1 Container EA 156 13.75$            2,145.00$        12.00$            1,872.00$        9.00$             1,404.00$        8.35$             1,302.60$        8.50$             1,326.00$        8.00$             1,248.00$        

87 PSIPE Pacific Dogwood, #1 Container EA 28 12.50$            350.00$           20.00$            560.00$           9.00$             252.00$           21.00$            588.00$           21.00$            588.00$           21.00$            588.00$           

88 PSIPE Western Red Cedar, #1 
Container EA 156 15.00$            2,340.00$        12.00$            1,872.00$        9.00$             1,404.00$        8.35$             1,302.60$        8.50$             1,326.00$        8.00$             1,248.00$        

89 PSIPE Beaked Hazelnut, #1 Container EA 72 8.50$             612.00$           13.00$            936.00$           9.00$             648.00$           8.35$             601.20$           8.50$             612.00$           8.00$             576.00$           

90 PSIPE Salal, 4" Pot EA 3208 2.00$             6,416.00$        5.00$             16,040.00$      9.00$             28,872.00$      2.35$             7,538.80$        2.25$             7,218.00$        2.00$             6,416.00$        

91 PSIPE Western Serviceberry, 12" 
Container EA 212 7.00$             1,484.00$        12.00$            2,544.00$        9.00$             1,908.00$        8.35$             1,770.20$        8.50$             1,802.00$        8.00$             1,696.00$        

92 PSIPE Vine Maple, 12" Container EA 252 9.00$             2,268.00$        12.00$            3,024.00$        9.00$             2,268.00$        8.35$             2,104.20$        8.50$             2,142.00$        8.00$             2,016.00$        
93 Soil Amendment CY 224 34.00$            7,616.00$        37.00$            8,288.00$        40.00$            8,960.00$        31.50$            7,056.00$        31.00$            6,944.00$        31.00$            6,944.00$        
94 Fine Compost CY 76 40.00$            3,040.00$        40.00$            3,040.00$        42.00$            3,192.00$        31.50$            2,394.00$        31.00$            2,356.00$        31.00$            2,356.00$        
95 Bark or Wood Chip Mulch CY 244 40.00$            9,760.00$        33.00$            8,052.00$        32.00$            7,808.00$        36.50$            8,906.00$        36.00$            8,784.00$        37.00$            9,028.00$        

96 Cement Conc. Traffic Curb And Gutter LF 4494 13.00$            58,422.00$      19.00$            85,386.00$      15.00$            67,410.00$      9.35$             42,018.90$      10.00$            44,940.00$      8.00$             35,952.00$      

97 Temporary Conc. Barrier LF 1530 15.00$            22,950.00$      13.00$            19,890.00$      15.00$            22,950.00$      13.00$            19,890.00$      13.00$            19,890.00$      13.00$            19,890.00$      
98 Temporary Impact Attenuator EA 3 4,000.00$       12,000.00$      4,000.00$       12,000.00$      4,500.00$       13,500.00$      4,000.00$       12,000.00$      4,000.00$       12,000.00$      4,200.00$       12,600.00$      
99 Beam Guardrail Type 1 LF 3412 40.00$            136,480.00$    25.00$            85,300.00$      25.00$            85,300.00$      24.50$            83,594.00$      25.00$            85,300.00$      25.00$            85,300.00$      
100 Beam Guardrail Flared Terminal EA 2 2,500.00$       5,000.00$        1,800.00$       3,600.00$        2,100.00$       4,200.00$        1,725.00$       3,450.00$        1,800.00$       3,600.00$        1,800.00$       3,600.00$        
101 Beam Guardrail Non-Flared Terminal EA 12 2,500.00$       30,000.00$      1,900.00$       22,800.00$      1,800.00$       21,600.00$      1,800.00$       21,600.00$      1,800.00$       21,600.00$      1,900.00$       22,800.00$      

102 Beam Guardrail Transition Section Type 
4 EA 4 500.00$          2,000.00$        1,000.00$       4,000.00$        1,600.00$       6,400.00$        1,000.00$       4,000.00$        1,000.00$       4,000.00$        1,050.00$       4,200.00$        

103 Removing and Replacing High-Tension 
Cable Barrier LF 440 25.00$            11,000.00$      33.00$            14,520.00$      21.00$            9,240.00$        32.00$            14,080.00$      32.00$            14,080.00$      33.00$            14,520.00$      

104 Traffic Signal System Complete, 156TH 
St NE/Smokey Point Blvd LS 1 300,000.00$   300,000.00$    350,000.00$   350,000.00$    270,000.00$   270,000.00$    277,000.00$   277,000.00$    300,000.00$   300,000.00$    336,000.00$   336,000.00$    

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 4 of 11

Item 7 - 5



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Item 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate Granite Construction Northwest Construction Cascade Bridge, LLC Marshbank ConstructionGuy F. Atkinson Construction

105 Illumination System Complete LS 1 300,000.00$   300,000.00$    400,000.00$   400,000.00$    300,000.00$   300,000.00$    314,000.00$   314,000.00$    325,000.00$   325,000.00$    331,000.00$   331,000.00$    

106 Intelligent Transportation System 
Relocation LS 1 10,000.00$     10,000.00$      7,000.00$       7,000.00$        6,000.00$       6,000.00$        6,500.00$       6,500.00$        6,000.00$       6,000.00$        7,000.00$       7,000.00$        

107 Permanent Signing LS 1 5,000.00$       5,000.00$        12,000.00$     12,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      7,900.00$       7,900.00$        7,500.00$       7,500.00$        7,500.00$       7,500.00$        
108 Paint Line LF 10100 0.50$             5,050.00$        0.15$             1,515.00$        0.20$             2,020.00$        0.12$             1,212.00$        0.23$             2,323.00$        0.14$             1,414.00$        
109 Plastic Wide Line LF 1430 3.00$             4,290.00$        1.60$             2,288.00$        1.50$             2,145.00$        1.50$             2,145.00$        1.50$             2,145.00$        1.60$             2,288.00$        
110 Plastic Crosswalk Line SF 420 8.00$             3,360.00$        3.00$             1,260.00$        3.00$             1,260.00$        3.00$             1,260.00$        3.00$             1,260.00$        3.20$             1,344.00$        
111 Plastic Stop Line LF 130 15.00$            1,950.00$        3.50$             455.00$           4.00$             520.00$           3.50$             455.00$           6.00$             780.00$           3.80$             494.00$           
112 Plastic Traffic Arrow EA 6 125.00$          750.00$           60.00$            360.00$           60.00$            360.00$           57.00$            342.00$           85.00$            510.00$           63.00$            378.00$           
113 Raised Pavement Marker Type 1 HUND 17.2 250.00$          4,300.00$        175.00$          3,010.00$        180.00$          3,096.00$        180.00$          3,096.00$        175.00$          3,010.00$        200.00$          3,440.00$        
114 Raised Pavement Marker Type 2 HUND 8.4 400.00$          3,360.00$        350.00$          2,940.00$        350.00$          2,940.00$        355.00$          2,982.00$        365.00$          3,066.00$        396.85$          3,333.54$        
115 Project Temporary Traffic Control LS 1 200,000.00$   200,000.00$    115,000.00$   115,000.00$    150,000.00$   150,000.00$    265,000.00$   265,000.00$    125,000.00$   125,000.00$    425,000.00$   425,000.00$    
116 Roadway Surveying LS 1 180,000.00$   180,000.00$    40,000.00$     40,000.00$      50,000.00$     50,000.00$      55,000.00$     55,000.00$      25,000.00$     25,000.00$      33,000.00$     33,000.00$      
117 Licensed Surveying EST 1 20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      20,000.00$     20,000.00$      
118 Property Restoration EST 1 10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      10,000.00$     10,000.00$      
119 Cement Conc. Sidewalk SY 1460 35.00$            51,100.00$      25.00$            36,500.00$      38.00$            55,480.00$      27.00$            39,420.00$      26.00$            37,960.00$      21.50$            31,390.00$      

120 Cement Conc. Curb Ramp Type Parallel 
A Modified EA 4 1,500.00$       6,000.00$        1,000.00$       4,000.00$        1,100.00$       4,400.00$        850.00$          3,400.00$        1,000.00$       4,000.00$        675.00$          2,700.00$        

121 Cement Conc. Curb Ramp Type Parallel 
B EA 2 1,500.00$       3,000.00$        1,000.00$       2,000.00$        1,100.00$       2,200.00$        850.00$          1,700.00$        850.00$          1,700.00$        675.00$          1,350.00$        

122 Cement Conc. Driveway SY 80 35.00$            2,800.00$        35.00$            2,800.00$        30.00$            2,400.00$        35.00$            2,800.00$        33.00$            2,640.00$        27.00$            2,160.00$        
123 Cement Conc. Maintenance Pad SY 112 35.00$            3,920.00$        75.00$            8,400.00$        60.00$            6,720.00$        39.00$            4,368.00$        37.00$            4,144.00$        30.00$            3,360.00$        
124 Chain Link Fence Type 3 LF 425 20.00$            8,500.00$        18.00$            7,650.00$        18.00$            7,650.00$        12.60$            5,355.00$        13.00$            5,525.00$        13.00$            5,525.00$        
125 Single 6 Ft. Chain Link Gate EA 2 400.00$          800.00$           500.00$          1,000.00$        450.00$          900.00$           700.00$          1,400.00$        700.00$          1,400.00$        700.00$          1,400.00$        
126 Wire Fence Type 1 LF 1320 20.00$            26,400.00$      5.00$             6,600.00$        6.00$             7,920.00$        7.00$             9,240.00$        7.00$             9,240.00$        7.00$             9,240.00$        
127 Mailbox Support Type 1 EA 1 400.00$          400.00$           700.00$          700.00$           200.00$          200.00$           325.00$          325.00$           350.00$          350.00$           600.00$          600.00$           

Schedule A Total 10,608,223.00$     9,069,798.50$       8,775,639.40$       8,986,856.25$       8,898,735.50$       9,016,061.54$       

1 Adjust Water Valve Box EA 9 200.00$          1,800.00$        350.00$          3,150.00$        230.00$          2,070.00$        350.00$          3,150.00$        215.00$          1,935.00$        270.00$          2,430.00$        
2 Relocate Water Meter Box EA 3 400.00$          1,200.00$        900.00$          2,700.00$        230.00$          690.00$           900.00$          2,700.00$        505.00$          1,515.00$        300.00$          900.00$           
3 Adjust Manhole EA 5 200.00$          1,000.00$        1,500.00$       7,500.00$        400.00$          2,000.00$        600.00$          3,000.00$        455.00$          2,275.00$        470.00$          2,350.00$        
4 Manhole 60 In. Diam. Type 1 EA 3 7,500.00$       22,500.00$      2,800.00$       8,400.00$        4,800.00$       14,400.00$      4,700.00$       14,100.00$      4,200.00$       12,600.00$      3,100.00$       9,300.00$        
5 Manhole 72 In. Diam. Type 1 EA 1 12,500.00$     12,500.00$      3,000.00$       3,000.00$        5,100.00$       5,100.00$        5,000.00$       5,000.00$        4,150.00$       4,150.00$        4,300.00$       4,300.00$        

6 Manhole Additional Height 60 In. Diam. 
Type 1 LF 11 200.00$          2,200.00$        230.00$          2,530.00$        300.00$          3,300.00$        160.00$          1,760.00$        240.00$          2,640.00$        325.00$          3,575.00$        

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 5 of 11

Item 7 - 6



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Item 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate Granite Construction Northwest Construction Cascade Bridge, LLC Marshbank ConstructionGuy F. Atkinson Construction

7 Manhole Additional Height 72 In. Diam. 
Type 1 LF 5 250.00$          1,250.00$        250.00$          1,250.00$        290.00$          1,450.00$        210.00$          1,050.00$        265.00$          1,325.00$        390.00$          1,950.00$        

8 Connection to Drainage Structure - 
Sanitary Sewer System EA 2 700.00$          1,400.00$        5,000.00$       10,000.00$      1,500.00$       3,000.00$        3,200.00$       6,400.00$        2,600.00$       5,200.00$        900.00$          1,800.00$        

9 Plugging Existing Pipe - Sanitary Sewer 
System EA 7 150.00$          1,050.00$        225.00$          1,575.00$        900.00$          6,300.00$        400.00$          2,800.00$        1,525.00$       10,675.00$      550.00$          3,850.00$        

10 PVC Sanitary Sewer Pipe 30 In. Diam. LF 735 65.00$            47,775.00$      100.00$          73,500.00$      130.00$          95,550.00$      168.00$          123,480.00$    175.00$          128,625.00$    128.00$          94,080.00$      

11 Dewatering LS 1 40,000.00$     40,000.00$      25,000.00$     25,000.00$      15,000.00$     15,000.00$      65,000.00$     65,000.00$      40,000.00$     40,000.00$      51,000.00$     51,000.00$      
12 Shoring or Extra Excavation Class B SF 13720 1.00$             13,720.00$      0.25$             3,430.00$        0.01$             137.20$           0.50$             6,860.00$        0.50$             6,860.00$        0.80$             10,976.00$      

13 Ductile Iron Pipe for Water Main 12 In. 
Diam. LF 3170 85.00$            269,450.00$    65.00$            206,050.00$    105.00$          332,850.00$    65.00$            206,050.00$    81.00$            256,770.00$    73.00$            231,410.00$    

14 Telescoping Sleeve 12 In. Diam. EA 1 2,500.00$       2,500.00$        1,900.00$       1,900.00$        1,400.00$       1,400.00$        2,900.00$       2,900.00$        2,550.00$       2,550.00$        2,500.00$       2,500.00$        
15 Hydrant Assembly EA 11 7,000.00$       77,000.00$      2,900.00$       31,900.00$      3,500.00$       38,500.00$      4,600.00$       50,600.00$      4,200.00$       46,200.00$      4,500.00$       49,500.00$      

16 Comb. Air Release/Air Vacuum Valve 
Assembly 2 In. EA 2 4,000.00$       8,000.00$        2,200.00$       4,400.00$        2,500.00$       5,000.00$        3,200.00$       6,400.00$        3,150.00$       6,300.00$        3,200.00$       6,400.00$        

17 Ductile Iron Pipe for Water Main 6 In. 
Diam. LF 210 100.00$          21,000.00$      65.00$            13,650.00$      80.00$            16,800.00$      29.00$            6,090.00$        44.00$            9,240.00$        31.00$            6,510.00$        

18 Gate Valve 12 in. EA 9 2,000.00$       18,000.00$      1,500.00$       13,500.00$      2,800.00$       25,200.00$      2,100.00$       18,900.00$      1,925.00$       17,325.00$      1,800.00$       16,200.00$      

19 Plugging Existing Pipe - Water System EA 3 150.00$          450.00$           350.00$          1,050.00$        230.00$          690.00$           675.00$          2,025.00$        1,000.00$       3,000.00$        250.00$          750.00$           

Schedule B Subtotal 542,795.00$          414,485.00$    569,437.20$    528,265.00$    559,185.00$    499,781.00$    

8.6% Sales Tax 46,680.37$            35,645.71$      48,971.60$      45,430.79$      48,089.91$      42,981.17$      

Schedule B Total 589,475.37$          450,130.71$    618,408.80$    573,695.79$    607,274.91$    542,762.17$    

Grand Total (Schedule A + Schedule B) 11,197,698.37$     9,519,929.21$       9,394,048.20$       9,560,552.04$       9,506,010.41$       9,558,823.71$       

SECOND THIRD

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 6 of 11

Item 7 - 7



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

1 Minor Change CALC 1 50,000.00$     50,000.00$           50,000.00$     50,000.00$           50,000.00$     50,000.00$           50,000.00$     50,000.00$           50,000.00$     50,000.00$           

2 Type B Progress Schedule LS 1 10,000.00$     10,000.00$           10,000.00$     10,000.00$           10,000.00$     10,000.00$           2,000.00$       2,000.00$             10,000.00$     10,000.00$           
3 Mobilization LS 1 863,920.00$   863,920.00$         850,000.00$   850,000.00$         810,000.00$   810,000.00$         177,000.00$   177,000.00$         575,000.00$   575,000.00$         
4 Field Office Building LS 1 40,000.00$     40,000.00$           30,000.00$     30,000.00$           100,000.00$   100,000.00$         8,500.00$       8,500.00$             20,000.00$     20,000.00$           
5 SPCC Plan LS 1 5,000.00$       5,000.00$             1,000.00$       1,000.00$             1,000.00$       1,000.00$             3,000.00$       3,000.00$             5,000.00$       5,000.00$             

6 Clearing and Grubbing ACRE 5 6,000.00$       31,200.00$           1,700.00$       8,840.00$             2,800.00$       14,560.00$           4,800.00$       24,960.00$           2,500.00$       13,000.00$           

7 Roadside Cleanup EST 1 20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           
8 Removing Asphalt Conc. Pavement SY 5,510 3.00$             16,530.00$           5.00$             27,550.00$           3.00$             16,530.00$           2.10$             11,571.00$           2.65$             14,601.50$           
9 Removing Cement Conc. Sidewalk SY 30 20.00$            600.00$                10.00$            300.00$                5.10$             153.00$                15.00$            450.00$                4.50$             135.00$                

10 Removing Existing Drainage Pipe LF 538 30.00$            16,140.00$           1.00$             538.00$                7.00$             3,766.00$             3.50$             1,883.00$             6.50$             3,497.00$             
11 Removing Drainage Structure EA 8 500.00$          4,000.00$             550.00$          4,400.00$             280.00$          2,240.00$             700.00$          5,600.00$             250.00$          2,000.00$             
12 Removal of Structure and Obstruction LS 1 20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           11,000.00$     11,000.00$           4,300.00$       4,300.00$             17,500.00$     17,500.00$           
13 Sawcutting Existing Pavement LF 1620 5.00$             8,100.00$             4.00$             6,480.00$             2.00$             3,240.00$             1.50$             2,430.00$             3.90$             6,318.00$             
14 Planing Bituminous Pavement SY 185 17.00$            3,145.00$             15.00$            2,775.00$             25.00$            4,625.00$             13.00$            2,405.00$             20.00$            3,700.00$             

15 Removing and Resetting Existing Permanent Barrier LF 100 7.00$             700.00$                80.00$            8,000.00$             78.00$            7,800.00$             76.00$            7,600.00$             72.00$            7,200.00$             

16 Roadway Excavation Incl. Haul CY 400 30.00$            12,000.00$           11.00$            4,400.00$             16.50$            6,600.00$             8.50$             3,400.00$             15.00$            6,000.00$             

17 Roadway Excavation Incl. Haul - Area Earthen Pile 
Removal CY 4100 20.00$            82,000.00$           9.00$             36,900.00$           10.50$            43,050.00$           7.50$             30,750.00$           9.75$             39,975.00$           

18 Unsuitable Foundation Excavation Incl. Haul CY 270 35.00$            9,450.00$             20.00$            5,400.00$             23.00$            6,210.00$             29.00$            7,830.00$             25.00$            6,750.00$             
19 Gravel Borrow Incl. Haul TON 94,565 15.00$            1,418,475.00$      10.00$            945,650.00$         9.00$             851,085.00$         6.50$             614,672.50$         7.75$             732,878.75$         
20 Dewatering LS 1 10,000.00$     10,000.00$           10,000.00$     10,000.00$           28,000.00$     28,000.00$           154,000.00$   154,000.00$         35,000.00$     35,000.00$           
21 Shoring or Extra Excavation Class B SF 17690 1.00$             17,690.00$           1.00$             17,690.00$           1.00$             17,690.00$           1.25$             22,112.50$           0.25$             4,422.50$             

22 Construction Geotextile for Underground Drainage SY 4110 2.00$             8,220.00$             1.00$             4,110.00$             1.80$             7,398.00$             1.00$             4,110.00$             1.60$             6,576.00$             

23 Construction Geotextile for Separation SY 2920 2.00$             5,840.00$             1.00$             2,920.00$             2.50$             7,300.00$             1.00$             2,920.00$             2.20$             6,424.00$             
24 Drain Pipe 8 In. Diam. LF 256 15.00$            3,840.00$             11.00$            2,816.00$             19.00$            4,864.00$             28.00$            7,168.00$             15.00$            3,840.00$             
25 Underdrain Pipe 8 In. Diam. LF 1,440 15.00$            21,600.00$           11.00$            15,840.00$           17.00$            24,480.00$           7.25$             10,440.00$           14.00$            20,160.00$           
26 Cleanout 8 In. Diam. Type A EA 1 500.00$          500.00$                250.00$          250.00$                550.00$          550.00$                1,250.00$       1,250.00$             550.00$          550.00$                
27 Gravel Backfill for Drain CY 1,610 25.00$            40,250.00$           35.00$            56,350.00$           33.00$            53,130.00$           36.50$            58,765.00$           30.50$            49,105.00$           
28 Trash Rack EA 6 350.00$          2,100.00$             600.00$          3,600.00$             800.00$          4,800.00$             380.00$          2,280.00$             750.00$          4,500.00$             
29 Quarry Spalls CY 12 50.00$            600.00$                60.00$            720.00$                115.00$          1,380.00$             80.00$            960.00$                105.00$          1,260.00$             

Graham Contracting, LTD KLB ConstructionItem 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate CA Carey Corporation M.J. Hughes Construction

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 7 of 11

Item 7 - 8



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Graham Contracting, LTD KLB ConstructionItem 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate CA Carey Corporation M.J. Hughes Construction

30 Schedule A Storm Sewer Pipe 12 In. Diam. LF 866 40.00$            34,640.00$           30.00$            25,980.00$           37.00$            32,042.00$           25.00$            21,650.00$           34.35$            29,747.10$           
31 Schedule A Storm Sewer Pipe 18 In. Diam. LF 182 65.00$            11,830.00$           35.00$            6,370.00$             43.00$            7,826.00$             42.00$            7,644.00$             38.50$            7,007.00$             
32 Ductile Iron Storm Sewer Pipe 8 In. Diam. LF 563 55.00$            30,965.00$           40.00$            22,520.00$           50.00$            28,150.00$           42.00$            23,646.00$           49.00$            27,587.00$           
33 Ductile Iron Storm Sewer Pipe 12 In. Diam. LF 723 60.00$            43,380.00$           50.00$            36,150.00$           60.00$            43,380.00$           58.00$            41,934.00$           60.00$            43,380.00$           
34 Ductile Iron Storm Sewer Pipe 18 In. Diam. LF 756 120.00$          90,720.00$           110.00$          83,160.00$           100.00$          75,600.00$           79.00$            59,724.00$           96.00$            72,576.00$           
35 Catch Basin Type 1 EA 28 1,100.00$       30,800.00$           1,100.00$       30,800.00$           1,000.00$       28,000.00$           900.00$          25,200.00$           1,000.00$       28,000.00$           
36 Catch Basin Type 1 With Type C Flow Control Structure EA 1 1,200.00$       1,200.00$             1,700.00$       1,700.00$             1,300.00$       1,300.00$             1,550.00$       1,550.00$             1,255.00$       1,255.00$             
37 Catch Basin Type 1 With Type D Flow Control Structure EA 1 1,200.00$       1,200.00$             1,700.00$       1,700.00$             1,400.00$       1,400.00$             1,250.00$       1,250.00$             1,265.00$       1,265.00$             
38 Catch Basin Type 1L EA 4 1,100.00$       4,400.00$             1,400.00$       5,600.00$             1,500.00$       6,000.00$             1,100.00$       4,400.00$             1,450.00$       5,800.00$             
39 Catch Basin Type 1L With Type A Flow Control EA 1 1,300.00$       1,300.00$             2,000.00$       2,000.00$             1,500.00$       1,500.00$             5,500.00$       5,500.00$             1,425.00$       1,425.00$             
40 Catch Basin Type 2 48 In. Diam. EA 14 3,385.00$       47,390.00$           2,900.00$       40,600.00$           2,400.00$       33,600.00$           2,000.00$       28,000.00$           2,325.00$       32,550.00$           
41 Concrete Inlet EA 1 1,000.00$       1,000.00$             900.00$          900.00$                1,150.00$       1,150.00$             850.00$          850.00$                1,050.00$       1,050.00$             
42 Manhole 48 In. Diam. Type 1 EA 1 3,500.00$       3,500.00$             2,900.00$       2,900.00$             2,300.00$       2,300.00$             2,600.00$       2,600.00$             2,125.00$       2,125.00$             
43 Manhole Additional Height 48 in. Diam. Type 1 LF 3 150.00$          450.00$                150.00$          450.00$                160.00$          480.00$                275.00$          825.00$                155.00$          465.00$                
44 Pre-Treatment Manhole EA 8 15,000.00$     120,000.00$         13,000.00$     104,000.00$         12,000.00$     96,000.00$           11,000.00$     88,000.00$           11,000.00$     88,000.00$           
45 Catch Basin Insert EA 3 600.00$          1,800.00$             60.00$            180.00$                800.00$          2,400.00$             605.00$          1,815.00$             750.00$          2,250.00$             

46 Locking Solid Metal Cover and Frame for Catch Basin EA 7 750.00$          5,250.00$             580.00$          4,060.00$             330.00$          2,310.00$             400.00$          2,800.00$             315.00$          2,205.00$             

47 Connection to Drainage Structure EA 2 700.00$          1,400.00$             580.00$          1,160.00$             2,000.00$       4,000.00$             3,600.00$       7,200.00$             1,800.00$       3,600.00$             
48 Amended Soil CY 1,030 30.00$            30,900.00$           55.00$            56,650.00$           40.00$            41,200.00$           50.00$            51,500.00$           28.00$            28,840.00$           

49 Furnishing and Jacking Steel Casing Pipe, 24 In. Diam. LF 115 1,000.00$       115,000.00$         110.00$          12,650.00$           700.00$          80,500.00$           388.00$          44,620.00$           625.00$          71,875.00$           

50 Unexpected Object Removal EST 1 5,000.00$       5,000.00$             5,000.00$       5,000.00$             5,000.00$       5,000.00$             5,000.00$       5,000.00$             5,000.00$       5,000.00$             
51 Structural Earth Wall SF 27,867 25.00$            696,675.00$         28.00$            780,276.00$         28.00$            780,276.00$         18.00$            501,606.00$         23.70$            660,447.90$         
52 Backfill for Structural Earth Wall Incl. Haul CY 14,235 30.00$            427,050.00$         25.00$            355,875.00$         23.00$            327,405.00$         15.00$            213,525.00$         19.45$            276,870.75$         
53 Access Hatch Assembly LS 1 3,000.00$       3,000.00$             4,500.00$       4,500.00$             850.00$          850.00$                6,000.00$       6,000.00$             6,500.00$       6,500.00$             
54 SEW Coping LF 2020 80.00$            161,600.00$         125.00$          252,500.00$         100.00$          202,000.00$         134.00$          270,680.00$         126.85$          256,237.00$         
55 Coated Chain Link Fence Type 3 LF 1930 20.00$            38,600.00$           25.00$            48,250.00$           17.00$            32,810.00$           18.00$            34,740.00$           15.65$            30,204.50$           
56 Underdrain Pipe 6 In. Diam. LF 2100 12.00$            25,200.00$           11.00$            23,100.00$           12.00$            25,200.00$           5.00$             10,500.00$           12.00$            25,200.00$           
57 Structure Surveying LS 1 50,000.00$     50,000.00$           12,000.00$     12,000.00$           6,000.00$       6,000.00$             20,540.00$     20,540.00$           18,500.00$     18,500.00$           
58 St. Reinf. Bar for Bridge LB 146,500 1.00$             146,500.00$         0.95$             139,175.00$         0.80$             117,200.00$         0.86$             125,990.00$         0.94$             137,710.00$         
59 Epoxy-Coated St. Reinf. Bar for Bridge LB 1,600 1.20$             1,920.00$             1.25$             2,000.00$             1.00$             1,600.00$             1.10$             1,760.00$             0.92$             1,472.00$             
60 Conc. Class 4000 for Bridge CY 464 500.00$          232,000.00$         755.00$          350,320.00$         450.00$          208,800.00$         590.00$          273,760.00$         844.00$          391,616.00$         
61 Superstructure - 156th Street over I-5 Bridge LS 1 671,500.00$   671,500.00$         790,000.00$   790,000.00$         700,000.00$   700,000.00$         545,000.00$   545,000.00$         778,000.00$   778,000.00$         
62 Prestressed Conc. Girder WF58G LF 1725 250.00$          431,250.00$         285.00$          491,625.00$         270.00$          465,750.00$         225.00$          388,125.00$         270.00$          465,750.00$         

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 8 of 11

Item 7 - 9



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Graham Contracting, LTD KLB ConstructionItem 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate CA Carey Corporation M.J. Hughes Construction

63 Cure Box LS 1 1,000.00$       1,000.00$             1,400.00$       1,400.00$             2,200.00$       2,200.00$             3,000.00$       3,000.00$             1,000.00$       1,000.00$             
64 Soil Excavation for Shaft Incl. Haul CY 1379 300.00$          413,700.00$         475.00$          655,025.00$         170.00$          234,430.00$         308.00$          424,732.00$         315.00$          434,385.00$         

65 Furnishing and Placing Temp. Casing for 7'-0" Dia. 
Shaft LF 875 350.00$          306,250.00$         5.00$             4,375.00$             75.00$            65,625.00$           70.00$            61,250.00$           93.00$            81,375.00$           

66 Furnishing Permanent Casing for 7'-0" Diam. Shaft LF 72 500.00$          36,000.00$           720.00$          51,840.00$           1,000.00$       72,000.00$           1,150.00$       82,800.00$           930.00$          66,960.00$           

67 Placing Permanent Casing for 7'-0" Diam. Shaft EA 6 2,500.00$       15,000.00$           560.00$          3,360.00$             5,000.00$       30,000.00$           9,400.00$       56,400.00$           4,500.00$       27,000.00$           
68 Casing Shoring LF 18 400.00$          7,200.00$             5.00$             90.00$                  1,100.00$       19,800.00$           2,400.00$       43,200.00$           1,350.00$       24,300.00$           
69 Removing Shaft Obstructions EST 1 83,000.00$     83,000.00$           83,000.00$     83,000.00$           83,000.00$     83,000.00$           83,000.00$     83,000.00$           83,000.00$     83,000.00$           
70 CSL Access Tube LF 6,630 8.00$             53,040.00$           6.00$             39,780.00$           8.50$             56,355.00$           4.00$             26,520.00$           6.00$             39,780.00$           
71 CSL Test EA 8 1,000.00$       8,000.00$             1,200.00$       9,600.00$             1,500.00$       12,000.00$           1,005.00$       8,040.00$             1,800.00$       14,400.00$           
72 Conc. Class 4000P for Shaft CY 1,350 200.00$          270,000.00$         180.00$          243,000.00$         250.00$          337,500.00$         220.00$          297,000.00$         250.00$          337,500.00$         
73 St. Reinf. Bar for Shaft LB 299,200 1.00$             299,200.00$         0.90$             269,280.00$         1.00$             299,200.00$         1.00$             299,200.00$         1.10$             329,120.00$         
74 Bridge Approach Slab SY 232 250.00$          58,000.00$           200.00$          46,400.00$           225.00$          52,200.00$           338.00$          78,416.00$           240.00$          55,680.00$           
75 Pedestrian Barrier LF 814 150.00$          122,100.00$         115.00$          93,610.00$           110.00$          89,540.00$           126.00$          102,564.00$         115.00$          93,610.00$           
76 Bridge Railing Type BP LF 814 75.00$            61,050.00$           80.00$            65,120.00$           69.00$            56,166.00$           60.00$            48,840.00$           66.00$            53,724.00$           
77 Structure Excavation Class A Incl. Haul CY 1780 20.00$            35,600.00$           1.00$             1,780.00$             9.00$             16,020.00$           12.00$            21,360.00$           9.00$             16,020.00$           
78 Shoring or Extra Excavation Class A LS 1 5,000.00$       5,000.00$             1,000.00$       1,000.00$             12,000.00$     12,000.00$           42,000.00$     42,000.00$           7,500.00$       7,500.00$             
79 Gravel Backfill for Wall CY 30 30.00$            900.00$                55.00$            1,650.00$             40.00$            1,200.00$             30.00$            900.00$                50.00$            1,500.00$             
80 Crushed Surfacing Base Course TON 3970 20.00$            79,400.00$           22.00$            87,340.00$           19.00$            75,430.00$           20.00$            79,400.00$           17.40$            69,078.00$           
81 HMA Cl. 1/2 In. PG 64-22 TON 3350 85.00$            284,750.00$         80.00$            268,000.00$         80.00$            268,000.00$         72.00$            241,200.00$         72.00$            241,200.00$         
82 HMA Cl. 1 In. PG 64-22 TON 3200 85.00$            272,000.00$         70.00$            224,000.00$         70.00$            224,000.00$         63.00$            201,600.00$         63.00$            201,600.00$         

83 Asphalt Cost Price Adjustment CALC 1 37,100.00$     37,100.00$           37,100.00$     37,100.00$           37,100.00$     37,100.00$           37,100.00$     37,100.00$           37,100.00$     37,100.00$           

84 Erosion/Water Pollution Control LS 1 500,000.00$   500,000.00$         60,000.00$     60,000.00$           30,000.00$     30,000.00$           165,000.00$   165,000.00$         265,000.00$   265,000.00$         

85 Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching ACRE 2.3 2,500.00$       5,750.00$             2,000.00$       4,600.00$             2,300.00$       5,290.00$             2,400.00$       5,520.00$             2,200.00$       5,060.00$             

86 PSIPE Douglas Fir, #1 Container EA 156 13.75$            2,145.00$             10.00$            1,560.00$             11.00$            1,716.00$             12.00$            1,872.00$             8.00$             1,248.00$             
87 PSIPE Pacific Dogwood, #1 Container EA 28 12.50$            350.00$                20.00$            560.00$                11.00$            308.00$                12.00$            336.00$                20.00$            560.00$                
88 PSIPE Western Red Cedar, #1 Container EA 156 15.00$            2,340.00$             10.00$            1,560.00$             11.00$            1,716.00$             12.00$            1,872.00$             8.00$             1,248.00$             
89 PSIPE Beaked Hazelnut, #1 Container EA 72 8.50$             612.00$                10.00$            720.00$                11.00$            792.00$                12.00$            864.00$                8.00$             576.00$                
90 PSIPE Salal, 4" Pot EA 3208 2.00$             6,416.00$             6.00$             19,248.00$           5.00$             16,040.00$           6.00$             19,248.00$           2.20$             7,057.60$             
91 PSIPE Western Serviceberry, 12" Container EA 212 7.00$             1,484.00$             10.00$            2,120.00$             11.00$            2,332.00$             12.00$            2,544.00$             8.00$             1,696.00$             
92 PSIPE Vine Maple, 12" Container EA 252 9.00$             2,268.00$             10.00$            2,520.00$             11.00$            2,772.00$             12.00$            3,024.00$             8.00$             2,016.00$             

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 9 of 11

Item 7 - 10



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Graham Contracting, LTD KLB ConstructionItem 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate CA Carey Corporation M.J. Hughes Construction

93 Soil Amendment CY 224 34.00$            7,616.00$             40.00$            8,960.00$             40.00$            8,960.00$             43.00$            9,632.00$             32.00$            7,168.00$             
94 Fine Compost CY 76 40.00$            3,040.00$             60.00$            4,560.00$             35.00$            2,660.00$             39.00$            2,964.00$             32.00$            2,432.00$             
95 Bark or Wood Chip Mulch CY 244 40.00$            9,760.00$             60.00$            14,640.00$           30.00$            7,320.00$             32.00$            7,808.00$             36.00$            8,784.00$             
96 Cement Conc. Traffic Curb And Gutter LF 4494 13.00$            58,422.00$           17.00$            76,398.00$           12.00$            53,928.00$           12.00$            53,928.00$           10.05$            45,164.70$           
97 Temporary Conc. Barrier LF 1530 15.00$            22,950.00$           14.00$            21,420.00$           14.00$            21,420.00$           13.80$            21,114.00$           12.60$            19,278.00$           
98 Temporary Impact Attenuator EA 3 4,000.00$       12,000.00$           3,000.00$       9,000.00$             4,500.00$       13,500.00$           4,000.00$       12,000.00$           4,200.00$       12,600.00$           
99 Beam Guardrail Type 1 LF 3412 40.00$            136,480.00$         25.00$            85,300.00$           27.00$            92,124.00$           24.50$            83,594.00$           24.25$            82,741.00$           
100 Beam Guardrail Flared Terminal EA 2 2,500.00$       5,000.00$             1,700.00$       3,400.00$             1,900.00$       3,800.00$             1,725.00$       3,450.00$             1,750.00$       3,500.00$             
101 Beam Guardrail Non-Flared Terminal EA 12 2,500.00$       30,000.00$           1,700.00$       20,400.00$           2,000.00$       24,000.00$           1,800.00$       21,600.00$           1,900.00$       22,800.00$           
102 Beam Guardrail Transition Section Type 4 EA 4 500.00$          2,000.00$             1,700.00$       6,800.00$             1,100.00$       4,400.00$             1,000.00$       4,000.00$             1,100.00$       4,400.00$             

103 Removing and Replacing High-Tension Cable Barrier LF 440 25.00$            11,000.00$           25.00$            11,000.00$           35.00$            15,400.00$           32.00$            14,080.00$           33.00$            14,520.00$           

104 Traffic Signal System Complete, 156TH St NE/Smokey 
Point Blvd LS 1 300,000.00$   300,000.00$         330,000.00$   330,000.00$         390,000.00$   390,000.00$         335,000.00$   335,000.00$         320,968.00$   320,968.00$         

105 Illumination System Complete LS 1 300,000.00$   300,000.00$         370,000.00$   370,000.00$         380,000.00$   380,000.00$         377,000.00$   377,000.00$         356,377.00$   356,377.00$         
106 Intelligent Transportation System Relocation LS 1 10,000.00$     10,000.00$           7,000.00$       7,000.00$             13,000.00$     13,000.00$           7,000.00$       7,000.00$             5,709.00$       5,709.00$             
107 Permanent Signing LS 1 5,000.00$       5,000.00$             15,000.00$     15,000.00$           8,500.00$       8,500.00$             7,500.00$       7,500.00$             16,000.00$     16,000.00$           
108 Paint Line LF 10100 0.50$             5,050.00$             0.20$             2,020.00$             0.14$             1,414.00$             0.12$             1,212.00$             0.30$             3,030.00$             
109 Plastic Wide Line LF 1430 3.00$             4,290.00$             1.50$             2,145.00$             1.60$             2,288.00$             1.50$             2,145.00$             1.75$             2,502.50$             
110 Plastic Crosswalk Line SF 420 8.00$             3,360.00$             6.00$             2,520.00$             3.00$             1,260.00$             2.85$             1,197.00$             4.00$             1,680.00$             
111 Plastic Stop Line LF 130 15.00$            1,950.00$             6.00$             780.00$                3.50$             455.00$                3.25$             422.50$                6.00$             780.00$                
112 Plastic Traffic Arrow EA 6 125.00$          750.00$                60.00$            360.00$                60.00$            360.00$                55.00$            330.00$                90.00$            540.00$                

113 Raised Pavement Marker Type 1 HUND 17.2 250.00$          4,300.00$             200.00$          3,440.00$             200.00$          3,440.00$             175.00$          3,010.00$             240.00$          4,128.00$             

114 Raised Pavement Marker Type 2 HUND 8.4 400.00$          3,360.00$             400.00$          3,360.00$             400.00$          3,360.00$             345.00$          2,898.00$             345.00$          2,898.00$             

115 Project Temporary Traffic Control LS 1 200,000.00$   200,000.00$         160,000.00$   160,000.00$         160,000.00$   160,000.00$         314,000.00$   314,000.00$         225,000.00$   225,000.00$         
116 Roadway Surveying LS 1 180,000.00$   180,000.00$         30,000.00$     30,000.00$           30,000.00$     30,000.00$           26,000.00$     26,000.00$           35,000.00$     35,000.00$           
117 Licensed Surveying EST 1 20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           20,000.00$     20,000.00$           
118 Property Restoration EST 1 10,000.00$     10,000.00$           10,000.00$     10,000.00$           10,000.00$     10,000.00$           10,000.00$     10,000.00$           10,000.00$     10,000.00$           
119 Cement Conc. Sidewalk SY 1460 35.00$            51,100.00$           24.00$            35,040.00$           33.00$            48,180.00$           31.00$            45,260.00$           27.00$            39,420.00$           

120 Cement Conc. Curb Ramp Type Parallel A Modified EA 4 1,500.00$       6,000.00$             1,100.00$       4,400.00$             1,100.00$       4,400.00$             1,150.00$       4,600.00$             1,200.00$       4,800.00$             

121 Cement Conc. Curb Ramp Type Parallel B EA 2 1,500.00$       3,000.00$             1,050.00$       2,100.00$             1,100.00$       2,200.00$             975.00$          1,950.00$             1,050.00$       2,100.00$             

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 10 of 11

Item 7 - 11



Certified Bid Tabulation - Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project Bid Opening:  June 2, 2011

Bid Item Description Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt. Unit Price Extended Amt.

Graham Contracting, LTD KLB ConstructionItem 
No. Unit Approx. 

Qty.
Engineer's Estimate CA Carey Corporation M.J. Hughes Construction

122 Cement Conc. Driveway SY 80 35.00$            2,800.00$             40.00$            3,200.00$             44.00$            3,520.00$             38.00$            3,040.00$             36.00$            2,880.00$             
123 Cement Conc. Maintenance Pad SY 112 35.00$            3,920.00$             60.00$            6,720.00$             55.00$            6,160.00$             43.00$            4,816.00$             42.00$            4,704.00$             
124 Chain Link Fence Type 3 LF 425 20.00$            8,500.00$             18.00$            7,650.00$             14.00$            5,950.00$             15.00$            6,375.00$             12.85$            5,461.25$             
125 Single 6 Ft. Chain Link Gate EA 2 400.00$          800.00$                580.00$          1,160.00$             750.00$          1,500.00$             805.00$          1,610.00$             800.00$          1,600.00$             
126 Wire Fence Type 1 LF 1320 20.00$            26,400.00$           6.00$             7,920.00$             7.50$             9,900.00$             8.00$             10,560.00$           7.50$             9,900.00$             
127 Mailbox Support Type 1 EA 1 400.00$          400.00$                1,100.00$       1,100.00$             250.00$          250.00$                650.00$          650.00$                1,000.00$       1,000.00$             

Schedule A Total 10,608,223.00$           9,408,111.00$             8,931,861.00$             7,919,838.50$             8,970,062.05$             

1 Adjust Water Valve Box EA 9 200.00$          1,800.00$             250.00$          2,250.00$             235.00$          2,115.00$             550.00$          4,950.00$             210.00$          1,890.00$             
2 Relocate Water Meter Box EA 3 400.00$          1,200.00$             110.00$          330.00$                560.00$          1,680.00$             1,100.00$       3,300.00$             500.00$          1,500.00$             
3 Adjust Manhole EA 5 200.00$          1,000.00$             300.00$          1,500.00$             500.00$          2,500.00$             1,880.00$       9,400.00$                    450.00$          2,250.00$             
4 Manhole 60 In. Diam. Type 1 EA 3 7,500.00$       22,500.00$           5,800.00$       17,400.00$           4,700.00$       14,100.00$           6,000.00$       18,000.00$           4,190.00$       12,570.00$           
5 Manhole 72 In. Diam. Type 1 EA 1 12,500.00$     12,500.00$           8,700.00$       8,700.00$             4,600.00$       4,600.00$             9,600.00$       9,600.00$             4,135.00$       4,135.00$             
6 Manhole Additional Height 60 In. Diam. Type 1 LF 11 200.00$          2,200.00$             150.00$          1,650.00$             260.00$          2,860.00$             268.00$          2,948.00$             235.00$          2,585.00$             
7 Manhole Additional Height 72 In. Diam. Type 1 LF 5 250.00$          1,250.00$             150.00$          750.00$                290.00$          1,450.00$             270.00$          1,350.00$             260.00$          1,300.00$             

8 Connection to Drainage Structure - Sanitary Sewer 
System EA 2 700.00$          1,400.00$             580.00$          1,160.00$             2,800.00$       5,600.00$             3,100.00$       6,200.00$             2,500.00$       5,000.00$             

9 Plugging Existing Pipe - Sanitary Sewer System EA 7 150.00$          1,050.00$             230.00$          1,610.00$             1,700.00$       11,900.00$           800.00$          5,600.00$             1,500.00$       10,500.00$           
10 PVC Sanitary Sewer Pipe 30 In. Diam. LF 735 65.00$            47,775.00$           190.00$          139,650.00$         195.00$          143,325.00$         230.00$          169,050.00$         173.50$          127,522.50$         
11 Dewatering LS 1 40,000.00$     40,000.00$           45,000.00$     45,000.00$           88,000.00$     88,000.00$           12,000.00$     12,000.00$           78,975.00$     78,975.00$           
12 Shoring or Extra Excavation Class B SF 13720 1.00$             13,720.00$           1.00$             13,720.00$           0.50$             6,860.00$             1.00$             13,720.00$           0.50$             6,860.00$             
13 Ductile Iron Pipe for Water Main 12 In. Diam. LF 3170 85.00$            269,450.00$         75.00$            237,750.00$         90.00$            285,300.00$         73.00$            231,410.00$         92.00$            291,640.00$         
14 Telescoping Sleeve 12 In. Diam. EA 1 2,500.00$       2,500.00$             1,100.00$       1,100.00$             2,800.00$       2,800.00$             2,500.00$       2,500.00$             2,500.00$       2,500.00$             
15 Hydrant Assembly EA 11 7,000.00$       77,000.00$           2,900.00$       31,900.00$           4,600.00$       50,600.00$           4,150.00$       45,650.00$           4,110.00$       45,210.00$           

16 Comb. Air Release/Air Vacuum Valve Assembly 2 In. EA 2 4,000.00$       8,000.00$             1,200.00$       2,400.00$             3,500.00$       7,000.00$             3,100.00$       6,200.00$             3,100.00$       6,200.00$             

17 Ductile Iron Pipe for Water Main 6 In. Diam. LF 210 100.00$          21,000.00$           60.00$            12,600.00$           48.00$            10,080.00$           35.00$            7,350.00$             43.00$            9,030.00$             
18 Gate Valve 12 in. EA 9 2,000.00$       18,000.00$           1,200.00$       10,800.00$           2,100.00$       18,900.00$           2,100.00$       18,900.00$           1,900.00$       17,100.00$           
19 Plugging Existing Pipe - Water System EA 3 150.00$          450.00$                120.00$          360.00$                1,000.00$       3,000.00$             3,750.00$       11,250.00$           950.00$          2,850.00$             

Schedule B Subtotal 542,795.00$         530,630.00$         662,670.00$         579,378.00$         629,617.50$         

8.6% Sales Tax 46,680.37             45,634.18             56,989.62             49,826.51             54,147.11             

Schedule B Total 589,475.37$         576,264.18$         719,659.62$         629,204.51$         683,764.61$         

Grand Total (Schedule A + Schedule B) 11,197,698.37$           9,984,375.18$             9,651,520.62$             8,549,043.01$             9,653,826.66$             

LOW BID

          We hereby certify that this bid tabulation represents all bids received and that all calculations have been checked and are correct.

          (Highlighed entries denote math correction made.)

page 11 of 11

Item 7 - 12



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/13/2011 
AGENDA ITEM: 
First Amendment to 2003 Agreement between City of Marysville and Public Utility District No. I 
of Snohomish County for Water Supply 

PREPARED BY: Grant K. Weed, City Attorney 

DEPARTMENT: Legal 

DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

ATTACHMENTS: 
I. First Amendment to 2003 Agreement between City of Marysville and Public Utility District 
No. I of Snohomish County for Water Supply 

2. ESHB 1407 

3. 2003 Agreement between City of Marysville and Public Utility District No. I of Snohomish 
County for Water Supply 

4. Explanatory Statement 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

SUMMARY: 

In 2003 the City and Snohomish County PUD entered into an Agreement entitled "2003 
Agreement between City ofMarysvilJe and Public Utility District No.1 of Snohomish County for 
Water Supply". (See attachment 3). The general purpose of the Agreement was to define the 
terms and conditions under which the City would supply water to the PUD based on an earlier 
Agreement - the 1991 JOA (Joint Operating Agreement) wherein the PUD was entitled to pay for 
capacity in a regional water supply pipeline constructed by Marysville. 

Included in the terms of the 2003 Agreement were provisions that comm itted the PUD to sale and 
transfer of a portion of its water utility infrastructure in an area known as the "overlap area" at 
such time as Marysville annexed that area. The area was annexed in 2005 and since that time the 
City has been working toward the purchase and takeover of the water utility system in the overlap 
area. 

Until the Legislature amended RCW 54.16.180 this year by the passage of ESHB 1407, the law 
arguably required any transfer of the utility from the PUD to the City to go before a vote of the 
entire service area of the PUD. In order to secure clarity in the law, to make it consistent with 
provisions that allow sale of utilities from PUD to other size cities without a vote, and to save the 
considerable cost of an election, the City introduced legislation during the 2011 session. A copy 
of the City's Explanatory Statement is attached. (See attachment 4). The City'S proposed bill
ESHB 1407 was adopted without change and signed by the Governor on May 10. It will become 
law on July 1,2011. As a result of the passage of the bill the City and PUD may move forward to 
complete the sale and transfer of the water utility. The parties have been working together for 
several months to prepare amendments to the 2003 Agreement that will account for changed 
conditions and add clarity to the transaction. The amendments are contained in the First 
Amendment to 2003 Agreement between City ofMarysville and Public Utility District No.1 of 
Snohomish County for Water Supply. (See attachment 1). 

Item 8 - A



The most significant revisions to the 2003 Agreement that are contained in the First Amendment 
to 2003 Agreement between City of Marysville and Public Utility District No. I of Snohomish 
County for Water Supply are: 

1.	 A revision to the "overlap area" the service area that will be assumed by the City (See 
Section 1 and the Exhibits I(A) and (B». 

2.	 A commitment by Marysville to construct certain utility improvements to the PUD 
system. (See Sections 2 and 3). Staff will explain in more detail the nature and purpose 
of the improvements to be constructed and the timing thereof. 

3.	 A specific description of the utility infrastructure and improvements that will be
 
transferred from the PUD to the City. (See Exhibit 5(A».
 

4.	 A methodology based on appraisal analysis on how much the City will pay the PUD for 
the fair market value for said infrastructure and improvements. (See Section 4). 

5.	 An agreement that all connection fees collected by PUD for the 12" main to be 
constructed by the City will be reimbursed to the City for a period of 10 years. (See 
Section 3). 

6.	 PUD will pay the City current and past due amounts for M&O costs agreed to under the 
2003 Agreement. The past due amounts are $115,626. 

7.	 Flow control valve and meters will be moved to a location on Soper Hill Road to 
accommodate the transfer of services from PUD to the City. PUD will pay the City 
$10,000 toward the cost. 

8.	 The Amendment to the 2003 Agreement was made effective on the successful passage of 
the legislation amending RCW 54.16.180. 

Some of the advantages of the City purchasing and taking over this utility will be: 

I.	 The City will have control over this utility which is now in the City limits. 

2.	 The utility will be able to provide water supply to undeveloped residential and
 
commercial areas at standards set by the City.
 

3.	 The City will be entitled to collect connection fees and monthly rates for future
 
connections.
 

4.	 The systems will be able to be integrated into the City's existing systems which will 
provide redundancy and continuity. 

Total costs to the City are estimated to be: 

1.	 Payment to PUD $4 Million 

2.	 Cost for construction of infrastructure $8 Million 

Item 8 - B



RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize Mayor to execute First Amendment to 2003
 
Agreement between City of Marysville and Public Utility District No.1 of Snohomish County for
 
Water Supply.
 

COUNCIL ACTION: I move to authorize the Mayor to execute the First Amendment to 2003
 
Agreement between City of Marysville and Public Utility District No. 1 of Snohomish County for
 
Water Supply.
 

Item 8 - C



 

W/M-09-140/Notice of Public Hearing 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

BEFORE THE MARYSVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
SHALL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE FIRST AMENDMENT 
TO 2003 AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF MARYSVILLE AND PUBLIC UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR WATER SUPPLY.  THE HEARING 
WILL BE HELD AT MARYSVILLE CITY HALL, 1049 STATE AVENUE, MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON ON MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2011, AT 7:00 P.M. OR SUCH TIME 
THEREAFTER AS THE MATTER COMES BEFORE THE MARYSVILLE CITY COUNCIL. 
 
 
ANY PERSON MAY APPEAR AT THE HEARING AND BE HEARD IN SUPPORT OF OR 
OPPOSITION TO THIS PROPOSAL.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED 
AT THE MARYSVILLE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE, 1049 STATE AVENUE, MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON 98270, (360) 363-8000. 
 
THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
                         
APRIL O’BRIEN 
DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 
DATED:  May 26, 2011 
 
PUBLISHED MARYSVILLE GLOBE:  June 1, 2011 
 
 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS:  THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE STRIVES TO PROVIDE 
ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CONTACT THE 
CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT (360) 363-8000 OR 1-800-833-6384 (VOICE RELAY), 1-800-
833-6388 (TDD RELAY) TWO DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE IF ANY SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED FOR THIS MEETING.              
 
******************************************************************************************** 

THIS NOTICE IS NOT TO BE REMOVED, MUTILATED OR 
CONCEALED IN ANY WAY BEFORE DATE OF HEARING. 

 

Item 8 - 1



Item 8 - 2



Item 8 - 3



Item 8 - 4



Item 8 - 5



Item 8 - 6



Item 8 - 7



Item 8 - 8



Item 8 - 9



Item 8 - 10



Item 8 - 11



Item 8 - 12



Item 8 - 13



Item 8 - 14



Item 8 - 15



Item 8 - 16



Item 8 - 17



Item 8 - 18



Item 8 - 19



Item 8 - 20



Item 8 - 21



2003 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
AND
 

Pt:nUC: UTILlTY DISTRICT NO, 1 OF S:--IOHO~11SH COUNTY
 

fOR WATER SUPPL'y' 

THIS AGREE\tlENT IS ENTERED into by and bet\\'ecn the CITY OF \tlARYSVILLE. a 
municipal corpor:llion of Snohomish County, Washington. hereinaflCr referred to as thc "City," and 
PCBLIC UTIUTY DISTRICT NO, I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY. h~rt'inaftcr refmed to as 
"PUD," and is elTeeli \'1': upon execution by hoth panics, 

WHEREAS. the City and the PUD arc panil:ipanlS in a joim operating agreement (JOA) 
dated January 10. 1<)<)1. which envisions coordination in the implementation of an adequate and 
safe \\'ater supply for lhe City and ~ot1h Snohomish COllnty. Washington: and 

WHEREAS. the Pl'D and the City each o\\'n e:lpacity rights in and Ulilil.e for their 
respective "ater utility purposes a 30-inch pipeline (the "101\-1 Pipeline" or "Pipeline") which was 
built by lhe City pursuant to the JOA: nnd 

\\/HEREAS, the City owns. operates and maintains the 10A-T Pipeline ilnd tl\e PUO has 
agreed to compensate the City for the PUO's share of Pipeline operation and maintenance costs: 
and 

WHEREAS, the City agrees to make City of Everett water available to the PUD at points 
along the 10A-! Pipeline based on the POO's "assigned capacity share" in the Pipeline, in 
accordance with the lOA; and 

WHEREAS, it is proposed that a charge be established which \vill fairly and reasonably 
compensate the City for operation and maintenance costs associated with making water supply from 
Everett available to the PUO through the 10A-I Pipeline to the point of connection with the PUD as 
established in this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, n IS AGREED as follows: 

\wade\snocaplJd.doc ' I 

Item 8 - 22



DEn:\1TI0~S 

As used in this Agreement, the following words ~nd phrases shall h,wl' the meanings 
hereinafter sel forth unless the context shall clearly indicate that another meaning is intended. 

(I) The term "Transmission Main" shall mean ,hut pan of the WaleI' supply system having 
as its primary pUfTJose c,1ITying a supply of wuter between the Everell source of supply' and either 
Pany's respeclive \\":ller distribulion facilities. 

(2) The' tc:rm "Sen'ice Connections" shall mean those separate connections be{\\"cen a 
distlibulion system main and the final consumer. 

(3) The telll) "Distlibution 1vlai"" shull mean .my size water main which has service 
connections tapped directly to the water main and h:lving as its primary purpose supplying an 
individual or final consumer. lJnless the parties l':\pressly agree otherwise. however. this telm shall 
not include ;ltr'1nsmission main with incident.)1 retail cllstomcrscrvicc connections. 

(4) The term "DislIibution Facilities" SII:l11 mean thaI system of pipes and <1[.1purtenances. 
including but not limited to distribution mains. used plimalily for recci\"jng <l supply of waleI' from 
a transmission main and distributing such wmer direclly 10 Ihe consumers or final usas. For the 
purpose of this contract, it shall be understood that "distribution facilities" are separate pal1s of a 
discrete water system and ,is such are all respectively owned. operated, and controlled hy either Ihe 
PUD or the City individually. hut not jointly. 

(5) The term "Everett Wholesale RUle - PUD" shall mean the cost, in dollars per 100 cubic 
feet, which is charged by the City or Everett for water received by the PUD through the JOA-l 
Pipeline. Such rate may be based in part upon the PUD's peaking factor. 

(6) For the purpose of this Agreement, the tenn "JOA·I Pipeline" is that portion of the 
existing Everett - Marysville water transmission line beginning at approximately HewiltAvenue at 
8ih Avenue SE and extending nonherly to the intersection of 44th Street t\TE and 83rd Avenue NE. 

(7) The term "Master Meter" shall mean the measuring device placed in the flow of a large 
main not being a service connection. 

(8) The term "Everett and JOA Panicipants - Water Supply Contract" shall mean that 
certain agreement, dated January 10, 1991, between the City of Everett and Joint Operating 
Agreement participants (specifically the City of Marysville. Public Utility District No. I of 
Snohomish County and the Tulalip Trihes of Washington) as it now exists and as it may be 
amended in the future. 

(9) The term "Peak Day Water" is the 24-hour average flow rate for the maximum usage 
day during a calendar year. 

\wodeISf\OCopud.dOC·l 2 

Item 8 - 23



1I 

ANNEXATION OF AREAS SERVED BY PL:D

AND PUD FACIliTY ACQUISITIONS BY THE CITY
 

A. At such time as the City eXlends its corporate boundaries to include areas within that 
"overlap area" described in Exhibit I. attached hereto and incOIvorated herein by this reference. 
any applicable sen'ice area anuan)' pan(s) or lhe PUl)":; "DiStribution Faciliti~s" ~lse~19:s~rve 

PUD Willer Lllility L'ustomcrs within such areas. upon the written request of the City..shall to the 
~~lent anJ inlhc m~mner, provic,ledby law. be conveyi'd by the peD to the City. I'ro\·id~d. thilt 
in adjusting their water system houndaries within thi' "overlap area" pursuant to the previous 
senlenee. the panics shall endeavor to maJ.;e slleh adjustments in a reasonabk manner which 
lakes into accounl each party's respective water system hydraulics and prudent engineeling llnd 
waleI' system operating practices. Provided further. that in no event shall the PUD's capacity 
share be modified or reduced by any or all annexalions by the CilY to less than 16.55% of JOA-I 
Pipeline capacity or 342 million gallons per day (MUD). whichever is greater. The plIfchase 
plice to be paid by the CITY for L\cilities subjeel to such cOI\\eyancc shall be based upon the 
annc~ed customers' pro-raled sh<ln~ of the PULYs outstanding water system bonded 
ind~btedl1ess. including any bonded indebledness relaled 10 the JOA-! Pipeline. as delell11rned 
hy lhc revcnucs deli\'ed by the PUD from lhe unnc~ed cuslomcl" compared 10 lhe lotal rate 
revenucs or the Pl!D waleI' ~ystem. 

B. [I is understood and agreed by the PUD andlhe City thul conveyance of utilities under this 
section shall not include transmission main or other facililies. including facilities defined in this 
Agreemcnt as "disllibution facilities" which arc reasonably required by lhe PLU 10 serve its 
customers outside the conveyed service arca. until such time as all of those areas served by the 
facilities have been annexed by the City. The facilities as shall be conveyed hereunder arc. 
from the time of conveyance. sold and purchased "as is" and shall hecome lhe sole 
responsibility of the Cily; Provided, that until the time of conveyance, the POO shall continue to 
operate and maintain such facilities in accordance with its usual and customary utility practices. 
At the time of conveyance of facilites to the City, the POO shall transfer copies of "a<;-builts" 

and other records describing such facilities as are in the possession of the PUD. 

C. With regard 10 racilities conveyed to the City under this section. the City shall become 
responsible for administering any applicable unexpired PUD latecomer agreements; and the 
PUD shall assign to lhe City such latecomer agreemenls and prOVide applicable records related 
therelo. 

D. The City and PUD agree thaI neither shall serve any customer within lhe other party's 
service area without the prior express wrillen consent of the olher party. 

\ wade \SI'oOCopud doc . 1 3 

Item 8 - 24



III 

1'01i'\TS Or- CO~0iECTI()\. PIPELINE CAPACITY. PliO CAPACITY SHARE. AND 
Ll1vl1TATIOt\ OF LlABll...ITY 

A. The City agrees to make available peak day water desired by the PUD at the agreed 
connection point on the 10A-! Pipeline for an operation and maintenance charge as hereinaftersel 
forth, subject to limits of the "EvcrcH and JOA Participants - Watcr Supply Contrac!.'· The 
cunenlly agreed connection POint is: 

Soper Hill Road (28th Street N.F..l and 8~rd Avenue N.E. 

The actual point of delivery at the connection point shall he lhe downstream nange of the 
valve upstream of each ';Muster \'leter" und check val\·e. If the lOA-! Pipeline supply is limited by 
Everett. the I)LO's Evcrctt supply will be limited in the same propol1ion as each Party's capacity 
allocation in the JOA. Additional points of connection may be authorized by letter agreement 
hetween the Panics. subjecl to all other provisions of this Agreement. 

The Parties stipulate and agree that the [)LO's "as~igned capacity share" in the lOA-I 
Pipeline is IfJ.))'.'; or 3.42 MCl]). \\'hic11l.~\,<,~r is ereater. The resrective JOA-l Pipeline clpacity 
shares of the parties hereto is described in Exhibil 2. attached hereto and incn!l)orated herein by this 
reference. 

At the lime of excclilion of the lOA. the parties to such agreement reserved 7.21 ck of the 
JOA-I Pipeline capacit)' for service to the "overlap area" described in Exhibit l. The PUD has 
agreed to relinquish, to the City, any and all right the P\.JD may have in the pipeline capacity 
reserved for the "overlap area." Notwithstanding slich relinquishment of pipeline capacit)', the 
PUO agrees to continue to serve its customers within the "overlap area" until annexed by the City. 

Further, the Parties stipulate and agree that the PUD has paid to the City the sum of 
$ J ,018,357.52 for its assigned capacity share of JOA-l Pipeline capacity, a sum ,,"'hich represents 
full compensation for such share. 

B. This Agreement by the City to make water supply available to the PUD shall be subject to 
and limited by unavoidable accidents. acts of God. and any conditions beyond the reasonable 
control of the City. The City will trcat any major interruption to the supply to the PUD as an urgent 
mattcr and will attempt to restore or cause to be restored normal service to the PUD as 
ex.peditiously as reasonably possible. Accordingly, the PUD agrees to save and hold hannless the 
City, its officers. agents. elected olTicials, and cmployees, from and against any and all liabilities, 
claims, actions, or damages (including costs of defense and reasonable attomeys fees) by the PUD 
and customers thereof relating to or arising out of unavoidable accidents, acts of God, catastrophe, 
limitations by Everett either through contract or its own emergency, and any and all other 
conditions beyond the reasonable control of the City. Any and all claims arising out of such 
circumstances by cUStomers of the PUD shaH be referred directly to the PUD and it shall review, 
adjust, and/or defend said claims at its own expense, as appropriate. 

Iwodels()()Copud.doc - I 4 

Item 8 - 25



C Th~ quantity of water made available shall he measured by thl: "Master Meter" referred to 
in Section IV herein. Nothing herein. however. should be constl1.1ed as obligating the PUD to take 
any minimum quantity of \\'ater through the Pipeline at any time. 

D. The PUD may desire. at a future date, to connect to the City system beyond the JOA-I 
Pipeline. The City agrees that such futuTe connections may bc allowed. subject to a letter of 
agreement betwcen the panies prior to the time of connection. 

1\' 

t\IASTER ;vlElER. AND TESTI:\Ci 

A. All water supply delivered hy the City to the PUD through the supply point at the 
intersection or Soper Hill Road and 83rd Avenue N.E. shall be measured through the "Master 
Meter," Said "Master Meter" shall indude telemetry of tlow data and any necessary control 
functions and shall meet all speCifications and approval 01' the City. All installation. maintenance. 
repair. amI replacement or the Master ;vktcr shall he hy the PUD. al its own cost. Provided. 
however. Ihat prior to any maintenance. repair or replacement or the Muster Meter, the PUD shall 
giVL' at least 24 hours written notice to the City Director or Public Works. Provided. further that 
such notice need not he given in the case of routine maintenance or a hona fide emerg.ency. 

B. Access to all melers and the flow records shall be mi.Hk available to the City at all times. 
The PUD. at its own cost, shall maintain, repair, and replace its own remOle control recording and 
other telemetry equipment controlling and monitoling water supply through the "Master Meter." 
The City shall maintain all equipment used by it to monitor the PUD's remote control and recording 
equirment. All meters shall he checked by the PUD for accuracy every two years as pan of nonnal 
maintcnanct:. However. either pal1y to this Agreement may. at its option, request or cause the 
Master Meler to be tested for accuracy at any other time between the biennial checks. The PUD 
shall provide thc City with notice of ilS biennial test of the Master Meter sufficient to provide thc 
City with reasonable opportunity to observe the testing process. The PUD will provide a copy of 
written resulls to the Cily concerning biennial testing within ten days following completion of such 
testing. All tcsts shall be conducted in a manner agreeable lO both parties and the costs of the 
testing other than the biennial check shall be borne in the following manner: If both parties agree to 
the test, then eosts will be shared equally. If either of the parties singularly requests the test, then 
the cost shall be borne by the party causing the test to be pCrfOnlled, providing the test indicates the 
meter lO be performing within 2% of actual delivery amount. In the event the meter is not 
perfonning within the allowable limit, then the party henefiting as a result of the malfunction shall 
bear the cost of the test. Also. in such event an adjustment in chargcs for watcr supply shall be 
determined as follows: 

The meter error percentage detennined from the test shall be used to adjust recorded 
deliveries and shall apply for a period of time being one-half the time betwcen thc last satisfactory 
test and the test at which the malfunction was determined, plus nil of the time between discovery of 

\WOde\snocOpua.dOC . I 5 

Item 8 - 26



the en'or and completion of repairs or adjustment of the meter. Either a credit reimbursement or 
addition;ll billing at the "[verell Wholesale Rate - PUD" shall accrue to the appropriate party, 

C. The "Master ivlctcr" installation shall include l~$t POl1s ror testing or lh~ ":vtaSler Meter:' 
with appropli::lle valving and bypass around said meter to facilitate testing, The PLD will provide 
ancl insel1 a lest meter for accuracy certi fication of the "Master Meter." A strainer immediately 
upstream of the "Nlaster Meter" will be included as pan of the "Master Meter" installation, 

D. Should the test mc:l<:r record a dirferent consumption lhan the m;1S1er meter. consumption 
\ViII be adjusled to the lesl mcter as ainrcmcntioncd, Consumption will continue (0 be hased upon 
an adjustmcl1llo the tcst mew]' unkss the master meter is nxalibl';lled. 

WATER QU:\UTY AND PRESSURE: EMERCiENCY WATER SUPPLY 

A. The City will make ewry reasonable efrOl1 lO deliver a quality of water to the PUD 
connection point equal to the quality dl"livered to the City by the City or Even~lI under Section 4G 
or the "Evc:relland JO:\ P'll1icipanl." Water Supply Cantrac!." and the City makes no other promise, 
representation, l\!' walTanty regarding the quality of watcr delivered to the PL.:D. 

8. Tile Cit>' sllall d~li\'er water supply to the PL.:D's point(s) of connection on the JOA-I 
Pipeline at an hydraulic grade line equal 10 the grade line at the point of connection of the Pipeline 
to the City or Everell's water lransmission pipeline, less pipeline head rriction losses. A flow 
control valve to maintain such hydraulic grade, if necessary, shall be installed at the PUD':,; request 
at a point downstream or the PUO's last point of connection to the JOA-I Pipeline. The pun 
agrees that it shall pay the cost or installation of such tI valve. not to ex.ceed the sum of len thousand 
dollars ($10,000,00): the City agrees that it shall cause such valve to be installed within a 
reasonable time following the PUD's request for installation. Payment for valve installation shall 
be within 30 days following operational completion of valve installation, 

C. Should the City of Everett watel' supply through the JQA-I Pipeline be limited or intetnlpted 
for any reason, the PUO may request emergency supply from the City. In the event other water 
supply, such as from the Cily's well system is available through the Pipeline to respond to a request 
for such emergency supply and the City determines in its discretion to supply such water. and the 
PUO agrees to accept such water. the quality of water supplied shall be equal to the water thut the 
City supplies to its own customers in the affected area. Should the City supply and the PUD accept 
water under this paragraph, such supply shall he at the City's regular industrial water rale. as 
provided in Chapter )4.07 Marysville Code, 

,wOdaW'OCopvd.doc· \ 6 

Item 8 - 27



D. The PUD shall provide means. at its own expense. to assure that PUD water will not 
bac\.;llow into the City system. 130th panics agree that they will continue to coopcrate on an 
ongoing basis with the City of Everett to pursue compliance \\ith the h:der~\1 S<lfc Drinking Water 
Ae.:t - Public Law t.J3-:'i2.1 

VI 

OPERATION AND M.-\L'\lTENANCE CHARGE 

The City will be compensated for its operation and m;lintenance costs of the JOA-l Pipeline. 
The ch'lrge to the PLD shall be billed yearly on ~v1arch .31 b,\scd upon lhe I'nl1owing elemenls ;md 
computation i'Lmllulas: 

PUD will pay E\'erett directly I'm its wholesale water delivered through the lOA-I Pipeline. 
PUD will pay to Marysville a yearly lump sum paymcnt for JOA-l Pipeline operation and 
maintenance bused lIpon the previous year's costs as dcsclihed below. multiplied by the percentage 
of PUD "assigned capacity lights" in the Pipeline (as it existed at the time the operation and 
muintenance costs accrued to the Crr'{l, plus an annual churgc associ,lled with administration of 
this Agreemenl. as des<.'ribed below. 

CO:VIPUTATIO'-: OF CHARCE 

The 101\-1 operation and maintenancc cost 

R =[(P + :-'1)(1.0 + OH)] (CR) 

R = .I0A-I O&M Costs 
P = Powcr cost for preceding year 
\il = Operation and Maintcnancc cost for preceding yt'ur allocatcd to Pipeline 

lcx.cluding overhead) 
OH = Water utility overhead rate 
CR PUD "assigned capacity rights" in 10A-I Pipeline (16.55% as of the 

effective date of this Agreement) 

Power Cost = P: 

Power cost (P) shall include all clcet1icul charges associated with the JOA-l 
Pipeline. 

Operation and Maintenance Cost =M: 

Operation and Maintenance costs (M) shall include all direct and indirect costs, 
including repairs and replacement due to casualty, but shall exclude overhead attributable to 
the lOA-J Pipeline. 

\wooe\soocopud.doc· I 7 

Item 8 - 28



Water Utili!\' Overhead Rate =OH: 

The I'mmuhl for c.klelll\ining the o\erhead rate (OH) is attached as Exhibit B anu 
includes the following components. 

• General and specific overhead direct and indirect associated with water 
service excluding meter reading and billing cosl 

• Professional services for O&\Jl 
• Insurance 
• Taxes and assessments 
• Transmission and distlibution supclY isiol1 

NOTE: Because lhe fonnllia set fOl1h in Section VlI docs not include Pipeline depreciation, it is 
understood that tile pun intends to pay for its share of capital facilities repbcemcnt or new capital 
facilities through ;1 cash contribution at the time of replacement or new construction. However. the 
PUD is not obligaled under this section to participate in replacement of the JOA-I Pipeline. 1f it 
pal1icipatcs in replacement of the Pireline, the p1..m's share shall be based upon its percentage 
share of allocated eapacil)' in the JOI\-1 Pipeline as detC1111ined at the time of the carita! facilities 
l-eplacemenl or new construction. Payment by the PUD for its agreed pireline capacity share shall 
he m,lde "ithin si.\t~ (C1O) day~ of the dale that \'lary~\ille gives notiL'e to the PUD of the 
completion 01' the <.:apilal facility 3nclthc actual cost of the: same. 

\lETER READING A?'.l) ADl\UNISTRA nON CHARGES 

The Pl:O shall pay an annual administrative charge of $100 for costs associated with meter 
reading, billing cxpense, reports, and collection. 

\'1l 

BILLING AND PAYMENT-ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION AND O&M COSTS 

The POO's share of JOA-I annual operation and maintenance costs and administration costs 
shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the City's billing, which shall occur on or about March 31 
each year during the tenn hereof. 

If any payment or portion thereof due to the City shall remain unpaid for thirty (30) days 
following its due dale, the PUD shall be charged with and pay to the City interest on the amount 
unpaid from its due date until paid at the rate of 12(1!c, per annum. In the event the City is required to 
collect any delinquent fees, rates. costs, or billings which become past due. both parties stipulate 
and consent to both venue and jurisdiction of the Snohomish County Superior Court. The 
substantially prevailing party in such action shal1 be entitled to its cost and reasonahle attorney fees 
from the other party. 

\WOOO\sroOCopud doc· I 8 

Item 8 - 29



vm 

TERM AND EXPIR.-\TIO'\ 

(I) The term or this Agreement shall be from the date of its mutual acceptance by all 
parties and extend for the useful life of the JOA-I Pipeline. Provided, that this Agreement shall be 
subject to review and modification by the parties every len years from the effective dale. The 
written agreement of both panics shall be required for any amendment hereof. 

IX 

D1SPUTE RESOLlmo~ 

The panies tlesire tu avoid anti settle without litigation future displiles which may arise 
between them relativc to this Agreement. Accordingly. the parties agree to engage in good faith 
negotiations to resolve any such dispute. Such negotiations shall be first conducted at the water 
utility staff 1C'vel anu if unsuccessful, may then proceed to the level or respecti\'e water Ulility 
management. then to the CITY's Mayor and the PUD's General Manager, rcspectively. Should 
settlement negotiations prove unsuccessful. the panics may proceed to litigation. 

JUlistliclion and venue 1'01' any action relaling to the inteqxetation, enforcement. or any 
uispute mising from this agreement shall be in Snohomish County Supelior COLIn. 

This Agreement shall be constlUcd, and the legal relations between the panies hereto. shall 
be determined in accordance with the substantive lawaI' the State of Washington. 

The substantially prevailing party in any litigation hrought to enforce rights or obligations of 
either pany untler this Agreement or any appeal ofjutlgment in such litigali\.>l1 shall be cntitletltu its 
costs and reasonable altomey fees. 

X 

WAIVER, ASSIGNMENT, NOTICES, AND ENTLRETY 

( l) \Val vel': No wai vel' by either party hereto of any temlS or conditions of this Agreement 
shall be deemed or construed to be a waiver of any other telm or condition, nor shall the waiver of 
any breach be deemed to conslmed 10 constitute a wai \'cr uf any subsequent breach. whether of tne 
same or any other term or condition of this Agreement. 

(2) Assignment: Except where one of the panics merges or combines with another entity, 
neither this Agreement nor any of the rights, interest. or obligations created hereunder may be 

\wode\SAOCopud.do<; . 1 9 

Item 8 - 30



assigned by either puny without the written consent of the other pal1y. This Agreement shull be 
binding. upon the ::;lIccessor~ ;mt! assigns or the parties. 

l.l} \oLi\.'es: ~oLices required or pen11illed Lo be giwn hereunder shall become dCecti"e 
upon being deposited as registered or ccrtified mail in a Cnitcd States Post Office. addressed as 
Collows: 

To Snohomish County Public Utility Distlict No.1: 

President. Board of Commissioners 
P.O. 8m. 1107 
E\·('retl. \\':\ 982()(1 

To The City: 

Honorable Mayor 
City of Marysville 
Marysville City Hall 
4822 Grove Sireel 
\1arysville. \VA l)S270 

or to such other address as may be substiluted in IIriling by the addressee. 

\WCXle\snocoOVCl doc· 1 10 

Item 8 - 31



-{4-) Entirety: Excepl us provided in the lOA between the panics.! as specifically modified 
herein. all prior negotiations anJ ~\gre~rncnls bctwcen the parties hereto relating to the subject 
malter hereof are merged inlo and superseued hy this Agreement. and shall constitute the entire 
fin,\! and exclusi\'c agrcemcnt between !he PUD ,Il1U Ll e CIT\ ~·t\ITc·elttili!, tt1~ s;lle 01' \\jteHe-thc 

o . . ·d. 

This Agreement shall be executed in two d plicale counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original. but both of whil:h together shul constitute one and the same instrument. 

DATED this day or . ______.20_ 

PLBLlC lTll.ITY DISTRICT :\0. I 
OF S~qHO\'llSH C()C~TY 

'" 
.' -' I"! ~.".

/,1, '/ A/. •. / I ~~'I /} 1':/1 .By: t. i((I.I/ .. /:....-(/I(~(.I> 

------.. ../Title 

(Seal) ,\Llcst:--ir------------
I Tille . /"j) 

:\pprl)\'cd / ':," ~.,:' 1/'---/ 
as 10 rom!' ,/ f', .~ ~ ."/ l.·, .. .... ".-;. 

ounsd / 

CITY 01; MARYSVILLE 

By: _ 
Mayor 

(Seal) Attest: _ 

City Clerk 

Approved 
as to Foml: _ 

City Auol11cy 

\wad,,\snocopud.aoc· I 11 

Item 8 - 32



. ..
 
;, 

I ;\.~., •••••• .; •• ,1':. •• 
I .'~ .<"":i:'~~,1 :I g .~t::;' ,'-~ ..... 

, -j~d;I--
a 

" 
j"". ~;'1:IlS 

i· ,." ('COl 

'Ji"o S'T.N•., ~ 

~"'., ;l:-t 
~. ~ 

',j.

,'.
::"';"1 .'" 
<; 'I·. 
~ -- - "ri..~f_ ~. 

. "'i.
 
, ~ 

:...... l:'I ..
• 

9 ~ .. '\() 

· · 
~ · 

- . ":-'·1 

:u z 

._._<t '" '"
\ 

30 29 

,.. ' . '··l 
.. 'r'·, .' 

f i' , (I' . I <.. ....1,. JD
vf' m ("'( 

~ 
;> 

Item 8 - 33



\ 

;\. 

\
 
\ 

Entity 

i'vlar)'sville 
Tulalip Tribes 
PUD 

EXHIBIT 2 

CAPACITY RIGHTS
 
JOA-I j'IPELINE
 

-'-r- '--1 
i I'ercenl (If Pipeline ('apa,·;ty 

; ()J.65 
19.80 
Hi.55 

lOO.OO 

Item 8 - 34



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - LEGISLATION AMENDING RCW 54.16.180 

With the support of Snohomish County PUD ("PUD") the City of Marysville ("City") seeks 
legislative clarification to enable the City and PUD to carry out the intent of a 2003 agreement 
for the sale of a portion ofPUD's water distribution facilities to the City. 

Marysville delivers water to PUD through a pipeline owned by Marysville which enables PUD to 
serve portions of the PUD's Lake Stevens Integrated Water Service Area. The terms and 
conditions for the supply of water by Marysville to the PUD are set forth in a 2003 Agreement. 
The 2003 Agreement anticipated that Marysville would ultimately annex portions of an area 
servedby the PUD known as the "overlap area". The overlap area was in Marysville's Urban 
Growth Area in 2003 and the relevant portion of that area has now been annexed by Marysville. 
Section II of the 2003 Agreement provides in part that: 

"At such time as the City extends its corporate boundaries to include areas within that "overlap 
area" described in Exhibit I, attached hereto and incorporated by this reference, any applicable 
service area and any partes) of the PUD'S "Distribution Facilities" used to serve PUD water 
utility customers within such areas, upon the written request of the City, shall to the extent and in 
the manner provided by law, be conveyed by the PUD to the City." (Emphasis Added) 

The City and PUD have set upon a course to establish the value of the system that the City will 
pay the PUD for the water utility infrastructure. However, during the discussion of the sale and 
transfer of the utility system questions arose about how to perfect the conveyance of the utility 
"in the manner provided by law" as referenced in the 2003 Agreement. 

RCW 54.16.180(1) establishes methods and means by which public utility districts may" .... sell 
and convey, lease or otherwise dispose of all or any part of its works, plants, systems, utilities 
and properties after proceedings and approval by the voters of the district as provided for the 
lease or disposition of like properties and facilities owned by cities and towns." Such vote 
requires 60% approval of all of the voters in the district. However, RCW 54.16.180 also 
provides for several special exceptions, specifically for the sale by a district of a portion of its 
water system to a city or town within the district, where approval of the voters is explicitly not 
required. The proposed sale by the PUD to Marysville is the same type of sale, but it does not 
fall within the existing exceptions because those exceptions are narrowly written. 

The attached bill would clarify RCW 54.16.180 by adding a new section which follows the same 
format of the existing exceptions in subsections 4, 5 and 6 of the statute and serves the same 
purpose. These existing exceptions enable cities of specified population thresholds to acquire 
district water utilities from districts within counties of specified population thresholds, without a 
popular vote. It is apparent that existing sections 4, 5 and 6 of RCW 54.16.180 were intended to 
apply to specific circumstances for particular PUDs and cities that are located within particular 
counties. The new language proposed for addition to the statute would enable PUD and the City 
to carry out their 2003 Agreement. The language revision to RCW 54.16.180 and would add a 
new section (7) that would read as follows: 

WIM-09-140IEXPLANATORY STATEMENT. 110510 

Item 8 - 35



"(7) A district located within a county with a population of from six hundred fIfty thousand 
to less that seven hundred fifty thousand bordering on Puget Sound may sell and convey to 
any city or town with a population of less than sixty five thousand which owns its own 
water system, all or any part of a water system owned by the district without approval of 
the voters upon such terms and conditions as the district shall determine." 

The Snohomish County pun and the City of Marysville each support the introduction and 
passage of the attached bill as it will enable them to efficiently implement their 2003 
agreement. 

WIM-09-140IEXPLANATORY STATEMENT.ll 05 J0 

Item 8 - 36



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/13/2011 
AGENDA ITEM: 
51 sl Ave NE Connector Project - Condemnation Ordinance 

PREPARED BY: Jeff Laycock, Project Engineer 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works, Engineering ~~AL 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Condemnation Ordinance No. __ including Exhibit A 
Excerpt from Washington Administrative Code 

BUDGET CODE: 
30500030.563000, Rl 00 1 

AMOUNT: $0.00 

SUMMARY: 

The City of Marysville has begun the full property acquisition phase for the 51 51 Ave NE 
Connector project - for the purposes of constructing a new north south arterial between 841h St 
NE and 88th St NE. 

Fair market value compensation will be offered to the property owners in accordance with 
recently-completed appraisals. If the City and the property owners cannot reach a mutually 
agreeable settlement, the enclosed ordinance will allow the City to exercise eminent domain for 
the acquisition of property through condemnation proceedings. Purchase of property under this 
framework is also of substantial benefit to property owners, as the compensation they receive for 
the transfer of property to the City will not be subject to real estate excise tax. As the attached 
WAC 458-61A-206 states: 

"Transfers ofreal property to a governmental entity under an imminent threat ofthe exercise of 
eminent domain, a court judgment or settlement with a government entity based upon a claim of 
inverse condemnation, or as a result of the actual exercise ofeminent domain, are not subject to 

the real estate excise tax. " 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor to approve 
the Ordinance authorizing condemnation, appropriation, taking, and damaging of land and other 
property for construction of the 51 51 Ave NE Connector Project. 

Item 9 - 1



---

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 
AUTHORIZING THE CONDEMNATION, APPROPRIATION, TAKING, 
DAMAGING AND ACQUISITION OF LAND AND OTHER PROPERTY FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING 51 st AVENUE N.E. FROM 84th STREET N.E. 
TO 88th STREET N.E. AND ASSOCIATED STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville (hereinafter the "City") finds as 
follows: 

1. 51 st Avenue N.E. is a north-south arterial that is interrupted between 84 th Street 
N.E. and 88 th Street N.E., impairing the flow of traffic in the vicinity. 

2. Public safety, convenience, use and necessity demand completion of 51 st Avenue 
N.E. by construction of street improvements from 84th Street N.E. to 881h Street N.E. 

3. The City has conducted engineering studies and has determined that it will be 
necessary to acquire fee interests in property for the street construction project as more 
specifically described in EXHIBIT "A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

4. The entire cost of the acquisition provided by this ordinance shall be paid by the 
following funds of the City: 

Fund No. 305 (GMA-Street) 

or such other funds of the City as may be provided by law. 

5. The City and the property owners may be unable to agree upon the compensation 
to be paid for properties and property rights to be acquired for the project. 

6. The City has authority pursuant to RCW 8.12 to acquire, if necessary, title and 
rights to real property for public purposes. 

7. Notice of this action has been duly given as required by RCW 8.25.290. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

M-10-099 51 5t Avenue NE/Ordinance 

Item 9 - 2



1. The City is hereby authorized to condemn, appropriate, take, damage and acquire 
the real property described in EXHIBIT"A" attached hereto. 

2. The use of the property described in EXHIBIT "A" is for construction of a 
public street and associated improvements. 

3. All lands, rights, privileges and other property as described in EXHIBIT"A" are 
hereby condemned, appropriated, taken and damaged for the purpose of constructing a public 
street and associated improvements. All lands, rights, privileges and other properties are to be 
taken, damaged and appropriated only after just compensation has been made, or paid into the 
court for the owners thereof in the manner provided by law. The City is further authorized to 
amend the legal descriptions contained in EXHIBIT "A" as may be necessary and appropriate to 
meet requirements of the project. 

4. The cost of the acquisition provided for by this ordinance shall be paid by the 
following funds of the City: 

Fund No. 305 (OMA-Street) 

or such other funds as may be provided by law. 

5. The City's attorneys should be and hereby are authorized and directed to begin 
and prosecute the actions and proceedings in a manner provided by law to carry out the 
provisions of this ordinance, and to enter into settlements to mitigate damages. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this __ day of 
______, 2011. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

ATTEST: 

By _ 
MAYOR 

By _ 

CLERK 

Approved as to form: 

By _ 
CITY ATTORNEY 

Date of Publication: ------
Effective Date (5 days after publication): _ 

M-10-099 51 st Avenue NE/Ordinance 2 

Item 9 - 3



EXHIBIT"A"
 

Parcel I:
 

Lot 13, Quilceda Terrace Division No.2, according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 14 of
 
Plats, Page 73, records of Snohomish County, Washington.
 

Property Address: 5104 - 86th Place NE, Marysville, WA 98270
 

Tax Account Number: 005507-000-013-00
 

Parcel 2:
 

The South 260 feet of the East 115 feet of the Southeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of
 
Section 21, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.,
 

EXCEPT any portion thereoflying within 84th Street N.E. on the South side thereof.
 

Situate in the County of Snohomish, State of Washington.
 

Property Address: 5031 - 84th Street NE, Marysville, WA 98270
 

Tax Account Nwnber: 300521-001-081-00
 

Parcel3:
 

Lot 4, Quilceda Terrace Division No.2, according to the plat thereof, recorded in Volume 14 of
 
Plats, page 73, records of Snohomish County, Washington.
 

Property Address: 5103 - 86th Place NE, Marysville, WA 98270
 

Tax Account Number: 005507-000-004-00
 

Parcel 4:
 

Commencing at the Northwest comer of the SW Y4 of the NW Y4 of Section 22, Township 30 N. 
R. 5 E.W.M.;
 
Thence South 3°11 '42" East for 20 feet to the South line of the County Road, the True Point of
 
Beginning;
 
Thence South 88°25'42" East along the South line of County Road for 81.25 feet;
 
Thence South 3°11 '42" East for 200 feet;
 
Thence North 88°25'42" West for 81.25 feet to the West Line of said SW Y4 ofNW Y4;
 
Thence North 3°11'42" West along said West line for 200 feet to the True Point of Beginning.
 

Situate in the County of Snohomish, State ofWashington. 

Property Address: 5100 - 88th Street NE, Marysville, WA 98270 

Tax Account Number: 300522-002-048-00 

M-10-099 51 sl Avenue NE/Ord inance 

Item 9 - 4



WAC 458-61A-206 Condemnation proceedings. (I) Introduction. Transfers of real property 

to a governmental entity under an imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain, a court 

judgment or settlement with a government entity based upon a claim of inverse condemnation, or 

as a result of the actual exercise of eminent domain, are not subject to the real estate excise tax. 

(2) Transfer must be to a governmental entity. To qualify for this exemption, the threat of 

condemnation or the exercise of eminent domain must be made by a governmental entity with 

the actual power to exercise eminent domain. 

(3) Threat to exercise eminent domain must be imminent. To qualify for this exemption, 
the governmental entity must have either filed condemnation proceedings against the 

seller/grantee; or: 

(a) The governmental entity must have notified the seller in writing of its intent to exercise its 

power of eminent domain prior to the sale; and 

(b) The governmental entity must have the present ability and authority to use its power of 

eminent domain against the subject property at the time of sale; and 

(c) The governmental entity must have specific statutory authority authorizing its power of 

eminent domain for property under the conditions presented. 

(4) Inverse condemnation. Inverse condemnation occurs when the government 

constructively takes real property even though formal eminent domain proceedings are not 
actually taken against the subject property. The seller must have a judgment against the 

governmental entity, or a court approved settlement, based upon inverse condemnation to claim 

the exemption. 

(5) Examples. The following examples, while not exhaustive, illustrate some of the 

circumstances in which a sale to a governmental entity mayor may not be exempt on the basis of 
condemnation or threat of eminent domain. The status of each situation must be determined after 

a review of all the facts and circumstances. 

(a) The Jazz Port school district wants to purchase property for a new school. An election has 

been held to authorize the use of public funds for the purchase, and the general area for the site 

has been chosen. In order to proceed, the district will need to obtain a five-acre parcel owned by 

the Fairwood family. The district has been granted authority to obtain property by the use of 

eminent domain if required. The district has notified the Fairwoods in writing of its intention to 

exercise its powers of eminent domain if necessary to obtain the land. The Fairwoods, rather than 

allowing the matter to proceed to court, agree to sell the parcel to the Jazz Port district. The 

Item 9 - 5



school district will use the parcel for construction of the new school. The conveyance from the 

Fairwoods to Jazz Port school district is exempt from real estate excise tax because the transfer 

was made under the imminent threat ofthe exercise of eminent domain. 

(b) The Sonata City Parks Department has the authority to obtain land for possible future 

development of parks. The department would like to obtain waterfront property for preservation 
and future development. They approach Frankie and Chaz Friendly with an offer to purchase the 

Friendlys' 20-acre waterfront parcel. The Parks Department does not have a current appropriation 

for actual construction of a park on the site, and the City Council has not specifically authorized 

an exercise of eminent domain to obtain the subject property. The conveyance from the Friendlys 
to the city is subject to the real estate excise tax, because the transfer was not made under the 

imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain. 

[Statutory Authority: RCW 82.32.300, 82.01.060(2), and82.45.150 .05-23-093, § 458-61 A-206, filed 11116/05, 

effective 12/17/05.] 

Item 9 - 6



Item 16 - 1



Item 16 - 2



Item 16 - 3



Item 16 - 4



Item 16 - 5



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

 
RESOLUTION NO.     

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING ICMA-RC 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN AND TRUST TO INCLUDE THE 
ASSOCIATED ROTH AMENDMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the Employer has employees rendering valuable services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Employer has established a deferred compensation plan for such employees 
that serves the interest of the Employer by enabling it to provide reasonable retirement security 
for its employees, by providing increased flexibility in its personnel management system, and by 
assisting in the attraction and retention of competent personnel; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Employer has determined that the continuance of the deferred compensation 
plan will serve these objectives; 
and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Employer hereby amends and restates the 
deferred compensation plan (the “Plan") in the form of: (select one) 
 

  The ICMA Retirement Corporation 457 Governmental Deferred Compensation Plan 
& Trust, to include the associated Roth amendment. 
 

OR 
 

   The Plan and Trust and any associated amendments provided by the Employer 
(executed copies attached hereto) 
 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the assets of the Plan shall be held in trust, with the Employer 
serving as trustee ("Trustee"), for the exclusive benefit of Plan participants and their 
beneficiaries, and the assets shall not be diverted to any other purpose. The Trustee's beneficial 
ownership of Plan assets held in VantageTrust shall be held for the further exclusive benefit of 
the Plan participants and their beneficiaries; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the employer hereby agrees to serve as Trustee under the 
Plan.   

  
 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
        
 MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
  
City Attorney 

Item 16 - 6



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

 
RESOLUTION NO.    

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE AMENDING 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2260, AND ADOPTING REVISIONS TO THE 
PERSONNEL RULES OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WORKPLACE 
HEALTH AND SAFETY – RETURN TO WORK PROCEDURES AND 
TEMPORARY LIGHT DUTY POLICY.  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2260 on May 11, 2009 

revising the Personnel Rules of the City of Marysville;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Personnel Rules, Workplace Health and Safety – Return to Work 
Procedures and Temporary Light Duty Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A, was created to 
provide policies and procedures for managing the return to work of injured City employees.  
 
 WHEREAS, the Personnel Rules, Workplace Health and Safety – Return to Work 
Procedures and Temporary Light Duty Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A, was designed to 
return eligible workers to employment to speed recovery from injury or illness, minimize time loss 
and reduce insurance costs .   
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

1. All provisions set forth in Resolution No. 2260, pertaining to the Workplace Health and 
Safety Section of the Personnel Rules, are hereby updated by this resolution, to include a Return 
to Work Procedures and Temporary Light Duty Policy. 
 

2. That the Personnel Rules of the City of Marysville, Workplace Health and Safety – Return 
to Work Procedures and Temporary Light Duty Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A, are hereby 
adopted and approved in all respects. 
 
  

PASSED by the City Council and APROVED by the Mayor the    day of June 2011. 
 
  
  
 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
        
   MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
  
City Attorney 

Item 17 - 1



WORKPLACE HEALTH AND SAFETY 
 

Return to Work Procedures and Temporary Light Duty 
 

The City of Marysville values the safety, health and well being of all its employees. We want 
to provide safe and healthful working conditions in all of our operations and to follow all 
laws and regulations in regards to the safety and health of our employees.   
 
The City supports the practice of bringing injured employees back to work, as soon as they 
are medically able, to a position compatible with any physical restrictions they may have.  
The Return to Work program is intended to restore employees to gainful employment as 
soon as possible when there is little probability of re‐injury to themselves and no direct 
threat to others.   
 
It is the City’s policy to provide temporary alternatives to normal employment activities for 
employees who, as the result of an injury, have been released to lighter duties than their 
regular job requires. Temporary (“light”) duty assignments are provided when the medical 
prognosis indicates that the employee is expected to return to full duty following a course 
of medical treatment.  
 
The City will make every reasonable effort to place returning employees in existing positions 
that are the same as, or equivalent to, those held prior to the illness or injury.  However, the 
City is under no affirmative obligation to create a position solely for this purpose. If the only 
suitable position is in a lower classification the employee will receive the salary within that 
classification. Employees in positions that are at a reduced pay level may be entitled to loss 
of earnings (LOE) from the Department of Labor and Industries. LOE payments help offset 
the difference between the employees original wage and the temporary wage. 
 
GENERAL 
Employees with an injury that results in disability of more than 5 consecutive working days 
off may request to be assigned to temporary light duty work or, at the City’s request, the 
employee may agree to work light duty.  Employees injured on the job will be given 
preference in filling temporary light duty assignments. Consideration for temporary light 
duty assignments will be made on a case by case basis and will be contingent upon the 
following: 
 

1. The employee presenting a physician’s statement that includes a complete 
description of the physical restrictions or limitations and releasing the employee for 
temporary light duty; 

2. The City’s ability, consistent with operational requirements, to temporarily modify 
the employee’s regular job to accommodate the restrictions or limitations as stated 
by the medical professional OR the availability of light duty work, either in the 
employee’s assigned work group or any other work group within the City, that does 
not exceed the identified restrictions/limitation; 

Item 17 - 2



3. The employee being otherwise qualified, i.e., possessing the necessary knowledge, 
skills and abilities, and certifications, as determined by Human Resources, to 
perform the work.  

4. Temporary light duty assignments shall be short‐term and shall mean 30 days or 
less.  After 30 days, the need for additional light duty will be reviewed on a case by 
case basis and must be approved by the Chief Administrative Officer.  Nothing in this 
policy or procedure establishes a right to be placed on temporary light duty or, once 
placed, to continue in such an assignment for any specified length of time.   
 

Human Resources has the overall responsibility for the coordination and administration of 
this program and will work with Department Directors, or their designee, to identify 
appropriate temporary light duties. If possible, employees will be returned to their regular 
department.  In instances where there are no modifications that are compatible with the 
restrictions, the temporary position may be in another department. First priority will be 
placement within the employee’s job classification. Second priority will be placement within 
the employee’s department, and third priority will be placement in another department. 
 
PROCEDURE 
 
An employee must submit to Human Resources a physician’s statement, typically a 
completed Return to Work Authorization form, with specific information indicating that 
they are temporarily unable to perform the scope of duties of their position.  The worker 
cannot return to work without a release from the treating physician. 
 
Human Resources will contact the employee’s Director/Manager and notify them that the 
physician has indicated that an employee has work restrictions.  The Director/Manager and 
Human Resources will determine whether an appropriate temporary light duty assignment 
is available.   
 
If clarification is needed to determine whether an employee can safely perform temporary 
light duty, Human Resources will notify the treating physician that the injured worker may 
be considered for temporary light duty and provide a Temporary Job Analysis Form.  This 
form will list tasks available and describe the required physical capabilities.   
 
If temporary light duty is approved, Human Resources will contact the employee.  All tasks 
assigned/performed are to be within the limits defined by the physician.  The 
Director/Manager is to explain/review limitations with the employee prior to work so that 
the recovering employee will not aggravate his/her condition while performing temporary 
light duty.   
 
Human Resources should be contacted immediately if problems arise with the employee 
and/or temporary light duty assignments. 
 
 
 

Item 17 - 3



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 6/13/2011 
AGENDA ITEM: 
City of Marysville - Disaster Debris Management Plan 

PREPARED BY: Kevin Nielsen, Public Works Director 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works =CI~VAL 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution Adopting Disaster Debris Management Plan 
Disaster Debris Management Plan 

..... 

BUDGET CODE: None Required AMOUNT: $0.00 

SUMMARY: 

The purpose of the City of Marysville Disaster Debris Management Plan is to establish a 
framework to prepare the City for the possibility ofa small, large or city-wide disaster requiring 
removal of debris in the city right-of-way or impeding movement of responders or 
relocation/evacuation of citizens to a staging site for temporary storage/recycling and transport to 
disposal. 

Corresponding county, regional, state, and federal response activities are outlined in their 
respective response plans, policies, protocols, and procedures. 

By having a formalized and recognized Disaster Debris Management Plan in place, the City of 
Marysville will be covered for reimbursement by FEMA of accumulated costs associated with the 
removal and disposal of debris in the event of a declared disaster. 

The City'S Disaster Debris Management Plan was put together by Public Works staff with the 
support and help of the Snohomish County Department of Emergency Management and 
Snohomish County Public Works Solid Waste Division. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor to sign the 
resolution to adopt the City of Marysville Disaster Debris Management Plan. 

Item 18 - 1



---

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MARYSVILLE CITY COUNCIL ENACTED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH, AND IN ALIGNMENT TO THE PROVISIONS OF 
MMC 2.12.030 ADOPTING A DISASTER DEBRlS MANAGEMENT PLAN 
FOR THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON. 

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the City of Marysville Disaster Debris Management Plan dated April 26, 
2011, or as amended by the City, and on file with the City Clerk, the original of which shall be 
attached to the original of this Resolution is hereby adopted as the Disaster Debris Management 
Plan for the City. 

Section 2. The City of Marysville Disaster Debris Management Plan shall be supplied to 
the Snohomish County Department of Emergency Services. 

Section 3. Copies of the City of Marysville Disaster Debris Management Plan shall be 
available to the public at City Hall during all business hours. Copies available to the public shall 
be redacted to exclude from public examination sensitive information exempt from disclosure 
under Federal or Washington State law. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this __ day ofJune, 2011. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

By _ 
JON NEHRlNG, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By _ 
APRIL O'BRIEN, Deputy City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

By _ 
GRANT K. WEED, City Attorney 

RESOLUTION -1 
WfM-II-002/res.Disasler Debris Management Plan 5-24-11 

Item 18 - 2



City of Marysville
 

Disaster Debris Management Plan
 

April 26, 2011
 

CI Y OF

Marysvllle
•

ASH GTO 

City of Marysville
 

Public Works Department
 

Item 18 - 3



CITY OF MARYSVILLE DISASTER DEBRIS MANAGEMENT PLAN
 

Table of Contents
 

PLAN PURPOSE 1
 

SCOPE 1
 
ALIGNMENT WITH OTHER PLANS 1
 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE DISASTER DEBRIS MANAGEMENT PLAN 1
 

CITY OF MAR YSVILLE EMERGENCY PLANS 1
 

PLAN REViSiONS 1
 
MiSSiON 2
 

SITUATION AND ASSUMPTIONS 2
 

SITUATION: 2
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 2
 

ApPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS: 3
 
Planning: 3
 
Response: 3
 

CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS•...........•......•.........................•....•..•.....•.....................................•...•..............•...4
 

GENERAL ....................................................................•..................................................................................4
 

ROLES AND RESPONSiBILITIES: 4
 

Debris Management Team: 4
 
City of Marysville Departments: 4
 

DIRECTION AND CONTROL: 5
 
Contractors and Vendors 5
 
Solid Waste Collection Companies 5
 
Debris Management Monitoring Contractors 6
 
Recycling and Composting Facilities 6
 
Additional Resources: 6
 

DEBRIS COLLECTION AND HAULING OPERATIONS 6
 

DEBRIS OPERATIONS 6
 

Debris Clearance 6
 
COLLECTION METHODS 7
 

DEBRIS MANAGEMENT AND NEIGHBORHOOD COLLECTION SiTES 7
 

Site Management 7
 
ESTABLISHMENT AND OPERATIONS PLANNING 8
 
DEBRIS MANAGEMENT AND NEIGHBORHOOD COLLECTION SITE LOCATIONS 8
 

Debris Sorting and Diversion 8
 
Debris Management Operations Monitoring 8
 
Documentation and Reporting Requirements 9
 
Debris Manogement Contractor Monitoring 9
 

ORGANIZATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITlES 9
 

RESPONSE 10
 

HEALTH AND SAFETY STRATEGy: 10
 
CURRENT RESOURCES: 10
 

Staff 10
 

ii 

Item 18 - 4

http:�......�.........................�....�..�.....�.....................................�...�..............�


• loint Inforn1ation Center (lIC): 12
 
• Message Maps: Message mapping is a process by which users can predict 95 percent of
 
questions likely to be asked by the media and others. In preparation ofan incident, the City of
 
Marysville is developing prepared clear and concise answers to anticipated questions along with
 
supporting information; effective message delivery is practiced before a crisis occurs 12
 
Developing Messages in Alternate Languages and Formats 12
 

RESTORATION AND RECOVERY 12
 

RESTORATION 12
 
RECOVERY....•...........•...•......•.•......................................•.......•.•.....•.••......•.•...............•....................•..............12
 

ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS 13
 

TRAINING AND EXERCiSES 13
 

TRAINING 13
 
EXERCiSES 13
 

PLAN DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE 13
 

AUTHORITIES AND REFERENCES 13
 

APPENDIX A DEBRIS RESOURCES A
 

Puget Sound Clean Air Agency: A 
Snohomish County Health District: A 
Waste Management N. W A 
City of Marysville Solid Waste Operations: A 

APPENDIX B CITY OF MARYSVILLE DISASTER DEBRIS SITES B 

INVESTIGATION OF SITE SUiTABILITY B 

III 

Item 18 - 5

http:�...........�...�......�.�......................................�.......�.�.....�.��......�.�...............�....................�


Plan Purpose 

The purpose of the City of Marysville Disaster Debris Management Plan is to establish a 

framework to prepare the city for the possibility of a small, large or citywide disaster requiring 

removal of debris in the city right-of-way or impeding movement of responders or 

relocation/evacuation of citizens to a staging site for temporary storage/recycling and transport to 

disposal. This plan also serves in a regional disaster; laying the groundwork for cooperative 

response and recovery. 

Scope 
This Disaster Debris Management Plan covers the response and recovery to all debris-causing 

incidents within the Jurisdictional boundaries of The City of Marysville. This plan also covers 

additional tasks required to maintain jurisdictional disaster debris management readiness, 

including training, exercises, and plan maintenance. 

Alignment with Other Plans 

City of Marysville Disaster Debris Management Plan
 

This plan is an annex to the Snohomish County Public Works Disaster Debris Management Plan.
 

City of Marysville Emergency Plans
 

This plan is designed to stand-alone, but it aligns with other plans including:
 

a. City of Marysville Vulnerability Assessment 

b. City of Marysville Water System Emergency Response Plan 

c. City of Marysville Public Works Emergency Response Plan 

This plan was assembled by City of Marysville Public Works staff with input from City of 

Marysville Solid Waste and Engineering staff. Ongoing maintenance of the plan is the 

responsibility of the Public Works Director and assigned staff. 

Plan Revisions 
Because of changes in staffing, organization, and external factors, this plan will be reviewed 

semi-annually prior to the fire season (April) and prior to the storm season (September), and 

updated as needed. This semi-annual plan review schedule aligns with the Snohomish County 

Disaster Debris Management Plan review schedule. In the event a revision is required outside of 

the normal review period, it is the responsibility of the Plan Manager to ensure that revised pages 

are distributed to plan holders. During plan review, specific attention will be directed to key plan 

components, including specific assigned roles and responsibilities, contact information for 

internal staff and external resources, and the location and status of identified Debris Management 

Sites (DMS). 

Corresponding county, regional, state, and federal response activities are outlined in their 

respective response plans, policies, protocols, and procedures. 

1
 

Item 18 - 6



Mission 
This plan integrates crisis and consequence management consistent with the National Homeland 

Security Strategy, Homeland Security Presidential Directive - 8, the National Response 

Framework and the National Incident Management System (NlMS). These documents integrate 

the concepts by establishing a set of incident management priorities concerning emergency and 

major disaster incident outlined below: 

1.	 Save lives and protect the health and safety of the public, responders, and recovery 

workers. 

2.	 Protect property and mitigate damages and impact to individuals, communities, and 

the environment. 

3.	 Facilitate recovery of individuals, families, businesses, governments, and the 

environment. 

This Disaster Debris Management Plan supplements the City of Marysville Comprehensive 

Emergency Management Plan (CEMP) already in effect as well as existing departmental plans 

and procedures for preparedness, response and recovery. 

Situation and Assumptions 

Situation: 
Marysville, Washington is located five (5) miles north of Everett with a population of 60,000. A 

major disaster, especially involving a catastrophic earthquake or flood will cause significant 

damage resulting in debris in the city right-of-way and road systems requiring activation of the 

Snohomish County Public Works Solid Waste Division Disaster Debris Management Plan. This 

plan encompasses the City of Marysville's response to an incident requiring the staging and/or 

disposal of debris. The city will also rely on existing policies, plans, and procedures to respond to 

and recover from such an incident. 

Due to the agreements in place between jurisdictional, governmental and nongovernmental 

organizations, the management of a large or small-scale debris staging and/or disposal will 

become a multi-agency coordinated event. One of these agreements includes our Snohomish 

County Department of Emergency Management (DEM) Interlocal Agreement (ILA). A copy of 

this ILA is located at the City Clerk's office as well as the Public Works department files. 

Assumptions: 
A citywide catastrophic disaster would quickly overwhelm the city's resources. Debris 

management involving the City of Marysville will likely involve local, county and state agencies. 

Initial response operations will likely be limited to city resources. Public anxiety related to a 

catastrophic disaster will require effective delivery of accurate and concise risk communication 

by the City of Marysville through the Emergency Operations Center. 

2
 

Item 18 - 7



Applicable Rules and Regulations: 
This section provides an overview of the state and local regulations and policies that 

affect how the City of Marysville handles disaster debris including debris reduction and 

debris management site (OMS) and neighborhood collection site operations. This section 

also addresses the environmental and policy considerations for reducing, recycling and 
disposing of the disaster debris at debris sites. 

Planning: 

The City of Marysville has identified two (2) debris management sites within its 

jurisdictional boundaries. A representative from the Snohomish County Health District 

has reviewed the debris management site and neighborhood collection site locations and 
given provisional approval of the operations plan associated with those sites. The City of 

Marysville will notify the Health District prior to activating the sites. 

Response: 
The City of Marysville will initiate debris and neighborhood site preparation activities 

during the response phase. A preliminary plan will be developed for reducing, recycling 

and disposing of the debris based on general estimates of the type of material generated 

by the event. Once a preliminary determination has been made, this plan will be 

communicated to the Snohomish Health District for their guidance on the applicability of 

regulations to the operations and monitoring of the debris sites and disposition of the 

disaster debris. Since homeowners will be waiting for insurance companies to take 

pictures and document damages for claims purposes, there is no emergent need to open 
these sites within hours of the event but rather within days. 

The Debris Removal Manager will initiate site preparation activities. In the event that 

disaster debris crosses jurisdictional boundaries, the Debris Removal Manager will 

contact his or her counterparts within neighboring jurisdictions and the County to 

coordinate efforts in understanding the rules and regulations that will affect operations 

and recordkeeping at the debris management sites and to coordinate operations and 

information. 

Contact information for the key environmental agencies is provided in Appendix A, 

Debris Resources. These include; Puget Sound Clean Air Agency, Snohomish County 

Health District, City of Marysville Solid Waste Department, and Waste Management 

Northwest. 

3
 

Item 18 - 8



CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS 

General 
Pre-Planning for an emergency or disaster situation that would trigger the need for large scale 

debris collection and disposal will aid in the city's ability to successfully respond and recover. 

The following outline is a summary of the primary planning considerations required when an 

incident of such magnitude and destruction forces the decision to relocate/evacuate all or part of 

the city. 

1.	 Activate the City EOC. 

2.	 The Mayor and or Council request an Emergency Declaration. 

3.	 If not already activated, the City EOC Manager will request through Snohomish County 

Department of Emergency Management (OEM) that the Snohomish County Public Works 

Solid Waste Division Disaster Debris Management Plan be activated. 

4.	 The City Public Works Department will prioritize debris removal areas based on required 

response routes, relocation/evacuation routes or other criteria. These response routes are 

listed in the City of Marysville Public Works Emergency Response Plan. This plan is located 

on the City server as well as a hard copy in the Public Works Offices 

This plan will be used by City of Marysville staff when a command structure is established in 

response to a debris-causing incident that impacts all or part of the jurisdiction or neighboring 

jurisdictions. 

Roles and Responsibilities: 
This section identifies roles and responsibilities for internal and external agencies during a
 

disaster debris incident.
 

Debris Management Team:
 
Immediately following a disaster event, Marysville will assemble its disaster debris management
 

team. This team will convene as a group to facilitate successful coordination following a disaster
 

event. This team is comprised of City personnel and the County. Each member of the team is
 

responsible for implementing debris operations in accordance with the planned goals and
 

objectives, and in compliance with Federal, State, and local laws. The debris management team
 

will be lead by the Debris Removal Manager who will identify staff for the group.
 

City of Marysville Departments:
 
Supporting disaster debris management operations will involve multiple departments and
 

divisions in the City. This section outlines the roles and responsibilities for each involved agency.
 

Public Works: The public works department is the lead department responsible for pre-event
 

debris management planning and actual operations during an event. Public works staff will direct
 

debris operations during response and recovery.
 

Office of Emergency Management: The Marysville Office of Emergency Management will
 

coordinate activities and resource needs through the Snohomish County Department of
 

4
 

Item 18 - 9



Emergency Management (DEM) EOC. This Office is also the applicant agent for FEMA 

reimbursement. 

Police Department: City of Marysville's Police Department will be in charge of closing roads 

and helping with access to damaged areas. They will control crowds and help coordinate clean

up efforts after the demands of life safety have been met. 

Fire Department: The Fire Department will administer first-aid and supply the resources to 

control fire and inspections of damaged homes and businesses. 

Street Department: The City's Street Department will open/close roads and make repairs to City 

streets as necessary on major northlsouth- east!west arterials. 

Parks Department: The City's Parks Department staff will be responsible for right of way debris 

removal, documentation, and debris site operations. 

Water/Sewer Department: City crews will make repairs to the City's Utility infrastructure and 

helping with debris clean-up as directed. 

Solid Waste Department: The City's Solid Waste Department will be responsible for removing 

and staging debris within City boundaries as directed. 

Finance Department: Will track costs and expenditures for reimbursement. Finance will also 

ensure any contracts are compliant with Federal! FEMA requirements and ensure tracking 

documents are sufficient to obtain maximum reimbursement. 

Direction and Control: 
The City of Marysville EOC will coordinate with Snohomish County DEM and the State of 
Washington to request necessary resources and assistance. 

Contractors and Vendors 

Contractors and vendors are often used to augment local resources in support of debris 

management operations. 

Solid Waste Collection Companies 
Solid waste collection companies are private entities that provide daily municipal solid waste 

service through the transportation and/or disposal of solid waste. During debris-causing incidents, 

these companies are expected to maintain existing municipal solid waste service, and can be 

additionally tasked with providing additional resources to assist with debris clearance, processing, 

and disposal activities. Copies of agreements with outside waste collection companies can be 

found in the Public Works department files. 

Debris management contractors provide additional resources to assist with debris clearance, and 

separation during debris-causing incidents. These contractors can be put under contract prior to an 

incident to ensure efficient response and manageable costs during or after an actual incident or 

event. Federal agencies, such as the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) and U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), may also have contract resources available to assist 

with debris management operations. 

5
 

Item 18 - 10



Debris Management Monitoring Contractors
 
Debris monitoring contractors provide oversight and documentation of debris management
 

operations. This may include supervising other debris management contractors, documenting
 

debris clearance and disposal operations for potential reimbursement, and operations of debris
 

management sites.
 

Snohomish County has developed an emergency on-call contract with Debris Contractors for
 

disaster debris monitoring following an incident. Contact Snohomish County Solid Waste
 

Division for more information. The City of Marysville will lean on this contract to staff their
 

neighborhood collection sites in a large debris generating event.
 

Recycling and Composting Facilities
 
During an incident it may be necessary to utilize a variety of resources to recycle, compost, or
 
otherwise reduce different types of debris. These resources provide an alternative to divert waste
 
from landfills and may provide additional economic and environmental benefits. Additionally,
 
use of local resources keeps the jobs and revenue in this County.
 

Additional Resources:
 
This section lists additional resources that are available to support jurisdictional debris
 

management resources.
 

Local and County Resources: Additional resources may be available from neighboring
 

jurisdictions and county departments.
 

Federal Resources: The Snohomish County Public Works Disaster Debris Management Plan has
 

additional information on State and Federal Resources available.
 

Debris Collection and Hauling Operations 

Debris Operations 
Debris-clearing and removal operations predominately focus on public roads and other critical 

infrastructure; they should be prioritized based on the debris removal priorities listed in the 

Snohomish County Public Works Disaster Debris Management Plan. 

Debris Clearance 
Initial debris clearance will focus on removing debris from public property and public rights of 

way based on the priorities listed in the Snohomish County Public Works Disaster Debris 

Management Plan and the City of Marysville Lifeline Route Maps. Additional debris clearance 

from private or commercial property may be necessary if the debris presents a health or safety 

risk to the community. 

Items to be considered during debris clearance and collection include the following: 

•	 Debris composition: Commingling of debris creates problems with reduction and recycling 

techniques, which may impact future reimbursement. Whenever possible, immediate action 

should be taken to prevent or reduce commingling of debris during debris collection 

operations. 

6
 

Item 18 - 11



•	 Location of debris: There will often be different reimbursement and operational guidelines 

for debris clearance on public property, private residential, and private commercial property. 

While debris clearance on private property is not usually a reimbursable expense, some 

jurisdictions have cleared debris from private property in the past when it presented a health 

or safety risk to the community. 

Collection Methods 
Based on the types and distribution of debris, several collection methods are available during a 

debris causing incident: 

Curbside: Residents may be asked to place their debris at the edge of the right of way for pickup. 

If curbside pickup is used, residents should be instructed to separate their debris into multiple 

categories including municipal solid waste, vegetative waste, construction and demolition debris, 

household hazardous waste, and putrescibles. 

Debris Management Site or Neighborhood Collection Site: Residents may be asked to bring 

disaster debris to collection sites to temporarily store, segregate, and process debris before it is 

hauled to its final disposal site. Ifpossible, the sites should remain at the same location for each 

debris-causing incident and should be included in the incident communication strategy. Facilities 

that can be used for drop-offs include debris drop boxes, debris management sites, large empty 

parking lots not used to stage equipment or personnel, farm fields that are not located in the 

floodway or plain. 

Debris collection methods should be coordinated with neighboring jurisdictions and the 

Jurisdiction's solid waste collection company. 

Debris Management and Neighborhood Collection Sites 
The City of Marysville has identified two classes or sites for use during debris management 
operations. 

•	 A neighborhood collection site is a temporary solid waste handling site used to consolidate 

debris within a local jurisdiction or area for transfer to a debris management site (DMS) or a 

permanent solid waste handling facility. The City has identified two such sites in the City. 

•	 A debris management site is a temporary solid waste handling site used to collect, sort, and 

reduce debris, including special waste, prior to final recycling or disposal. The City will 

work with the County plan to use either Cavalero Hill Park DMS or the closed Lake Stevens 

Landfill. 

Site Management 
Debris Management Site preparation and operation may be managed by the City of Marysville or 

a contractor. To meet overall debris management strategy goals and to ensure that the site 

operates efficiently, a site manager, debris monitoring personnel, and safety personnel should be 

assigned for each site. City of Marysville personnel identified for staffing of each of these 

positions, with responsibilities as follows: 

•	 Site Manager: The site manager is responsible for supervising day-to-day operations, 

maintaining daily logs, preparing site progress reports, and enforcing safety and permitting 

7
 

Item 18 - 12



requirements during site operations. The site manager is also responsible for scheduling the 

environmental monitoring and updating the site layout. The site manager has oversight of the 

activities of the debris removal contractors and the onsite debris processing contractors to 

ensure that they comply with the terms of their contracts. 

•	 Monitoring Staff and Assignments: Regional monitors (whether jurisdiction employees or 

contractors) should be placed at ingress and egress points to quantify debris loads, issue load 

tickets, inspect and validate tmck capacities, check loads for hazardous waste, and perform 

quality control checks. The specific duties of the monitors would depend on how debris is 

collected. 

•	 Safety Personnel: Safety personnel are responsible for traffic control and ensuring that site 

operations comply with local, state, and federal occupational safety regulations. 

Establishment and Operations Planning 
Whenever possible, debris sites should be identified and established prior to an incident to allow 

appropriate planning and permitting to be completed. The Snohomish County Public Works 

Disaster Debris Management Plan has a full discussion of debris management site planning, 

development, and operations. 

Debris Management and Neighborhood Collection Site Locations 
The City of Marysvi lie has located 2 debris management sites for use during disaster debris 

operations that meet the criteria discussed below. Debris Reuse, Reduction, and Disposal 

Methods 

Numerous methods are available that reduce the overall volume of disaster debris and limit the 

amount of debris remaining for landfill disposal. The Snohomish County Public Works Disaster 

Debris Management Plan has additional information on reuse, reduction, and disposal methods 

for use during disaster debris operations. 

Debris Sorting and Diversion 
When establishing and operating debris management and neighborhood collection sites the site 

manager is responsible for ensuring appropriate staff are available to monitor debris and ensure 

debris are sorted into appropriate categories for recycling, reuse, special waste processing, and 

disposal. 

Debris Management Operations Monitoring 
Debris monitoring operations document the debris clearance and removal operations, including 

the location and amount of debris collected. Monitoring is needed to ensure that the any debris 

removal contractor(s) are performing the scope of work required by the contract, and to determine 

eligibility for FEMA reimbursement. 

Debris monitoring can be accomplished by City of Marysvi lie staff, or by a debris monitoring 

contractor hired by Marysville. 

The key elements to observe and record when monitoring and documenting debris operations 

include: 

8 

Item 18 - 13



•	 Type of debris collected 

•	 Amount of debris collected 

•	 Original collection location 

•	 Equipment usage 

•	 Staff labor hours 

•	 Amount processed and final disposition for each type of debris (reuse, recycle, special waste, 

etc). 

Documentation and Reporting Requirements 
During the operation of debris management sites, any operations that will have a bearing on site 

closeout need to documented, such as petroleum spills at fueling sites; hydraulic fluid spills at 

equipment breakdowns; discovery of household hazardous waste; and commercial, agricultural, 

or industrial hazardous and toxic waste storage and disposal. This information will be used during 

site closeout operations. 

Debris Management Contractor Monitoring 
All jurisdictions that contract for debris operations should establish a contract monitoring plan. 

The purpose of this plan is to protect a municipality's financial interest. Monitoring debris 

removal operations achieves two objectives: 

•	 Verification that the work completed by the contractor is in the contract scope of work 

•	 Documented justification, as required, for Public Assistance grant reimbursement 

Contractor monitoring can be accomplished by Marysville staff, or by a separate contract 

company. Failure to document eligible work and costs may jeopardize Public Assistance Program 

funding. In federally declared disasters, FEMA periodically validates a region's monitoring 

efforts to ensure that eligible debris is being removed and processed efficiently. The Snohomish 

County Public Works Disaster Debris Management Plan has additional information on contract 

monitoring planning and establishment. 

ORGANIZATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES 

During disasters requiring activation of this plan, the Mayor shall have authority to designate 
command of the implementation of this plan and will coordinate with Snohomish County DEM to 
request additional resources. 

In accordance with EOC structure, the command makeup during such events will be as follows: 

1.	 Mayor 
2.	 Mayor pro tem 
3.	 City Administrator 
4.	 Public Works Director 

9 

Item 18 - 14



A.	 In a small scale event, debris will usually be handled by the City of Marysville's Public 
Works Department 

B.	 A medium to large scale disaster with debris in public right-of-way will require activation 
of the Snohomish County Public Works Solid Waste Division Disaster Debris 
Management Plan. The City will request activation through Snohomish County DEM. 

RESPONSE 

Marysville Public Works will be the lead department for this plan. Coordination of debris 

management issues is a critical response activity and will be the responsibility of the City EOC. 

Health and Safety Strategy: 
Debris operations involve the use of heavy equipment to move and process various types of 

debris. Many of these actions can pose safety hazards to emergency response and recovery 

personnel as well as the public. In addition to those safety hazards, exposure to certain types of 

debris, such as building materials that contain asbestos and mixed debris that contains hazardous 

materials, can pose potential health risks to emergency workers. 

All debris operations shall be in compliance with the health and safety requirements found in the 

Snohomish County Public Works Disaster Debris Management Plan. A copy of this plan can be 

found at the Snohomish County web site. The Health and Safety plan enables the agency and 

their contractors to avoid accidents during debris recovery operations and to protect workers from 

exposure to hazardous materials. The health and safety strategy establishes minimum safety 

standards for the agency and contractor personnel to follow. In addition, the strategy provides 

emergency workers with information on how to identify hazardous conditions and specific 

guidelines on the appropriate and proper use of personal protective equipment (PPE). 

To facilitate compliance, the health and safety strategy specifies how the safety information will 

be disseminated to all emergency employees and contractors, and how compliance with minimum 

safety standards will be monitored. The strategy also includes specific corrective actions to be 

taken if workers do not comply with the minimum safety standards. 

Current Resources: 
This chapter identifies the internal and external resources that the City of Marysville has for 
debris clearance, removal, and disposal. 

Staff 
Debris operations staff is responsible for directing debris operations during and after an incident. 

The size and composition of staff needed to deal with debris clearance, removal and disposal 

depends on the magnitude of the disaster. City of Marysville staff may work in cooperation with 

stafffrom the County and other jurisdictions. Debris removal staff likely will be comprised of a 

combination of full-time personnel, personnel from other agencies, and/or contractors depending 

on the requirements of the incident. 

10
 

Item 18 - 15



During an incident, staff may be needed to assume one or more roles, including the following: 

•	 Debris Removal Manager: A Debris Removal Manager coordinates all debris removal 

activities related to an incident. Activities include communication among other members of 

the disaster management team, communication and reporting of project status activity, and 

dissemination and implementation of policy directives to debris removal personnel. 

•	 Debris Collection Supervisor: A Debris Collection Supervisor oversees collection activities 

prior to debris arrival at the disposal site and coordinates the debris routing, staffing, and field 

reporting activities. 

•	 Debris Site Supervisor: A Debris Site Supervisor manages one or more debris management or 

neighborhood collection sites and is responsible for overseeing waste separation and 

environmental protection concerns, as well as filling out paperwork and reporting 

documentation. 

•	 Finance, Administration, and Logistical Staff: These positions track time for personnel, 

equipment, and incident costs. These positions also assist with contracting and purchasing 

resources, completing documentation required for reimbursement of expenses, and provides 

check-in for demobilizing and restoration resources. 

Additional specialized staff may be needed to act as technical specialists during planning, 
response, and recovery for a debris-causing incident. These include the following: 

•	 Debris Management Subject Matter Expert (SME): A debris management SME provides 

information and advice to command staff working in the operations and planning sections to 

help guide disaster operations. 

•	 Quality Assurance Personnel: Quality Assurance Personnel ensures the debris operations are 

cost effective. They do this by monitoring the type and amount of debris during collection, 

sorting, reduction, and disposal. 

•	 Structural Engineer: A Structural Engineer oversees, inspects, and assesses impacted 

structures and makes appropriate recommendations on building condemnation and 

demolition. 

•	 Legal Staff: Legal department staff conducts reviews and manages all legal matters in the 

debris management planning process. In addition to advising the debris management planning 

staff, the legal department may also perform the following tasks: 

Contract review
 

Rights-of-entry permits
 

Community liability
 

Indemnification
 

Condemnation of buildings
 

Land acquisition for debris management sites
 

Site closure/restoration and insurance
 

11 

Item 18 - 16



•	 Public Information Officer: A Public Information Officer (PIO) familiar with debris 

management issues should be assigned to the Incident Commander or Joint Information 

Center (JIC), as necessary. Responsibilities include coordinating with PIOs of other agencies 

to keep the public informed about all debris removal activities and schedules. Immediately 

after a disaster and throughout the removal and disposal operation, the PIO is responsible for 

arranging for public notification of all ongoing and planned debris clearance, removal, and 

disposal activities. 

•	 Joint Information Center (TIC): 

Communications should be coordinated through the Joint Information Center (JIC) or Joint 

Information System (JIS); if a JIC or JIS has not been established, coordination should take 
place through the jurisdiction's PIO. 

•	 Message Maps: Message mapping is a process by which users can predict 95 percent of 

questions likely to be asked by the media and others. In preparation of an incident, the City 

of Marysville is developing prepared clear and concise answers to anticipated questions along 

with supporting information; effective message delivery is practiced before a crisis occurs. 

Developing Messages in Alternate Languages and Formats
 
Message materials have been developed in alternate languages that are spoken in the community.
 
Based on community demographics in Marysville, messages may need to be developed in the
 
following languages:
 

•	 Spanish 

•	 Russian 

•	 Korean 

Alternate formats or message materials have also been developed to assist the special 
needs population within the community. 

RESTORATION AND RECOVERY 

Restoration 
Restoration of debris staging areas will be a major issue following a catastrophic disaster. Sites 

will be restored to their pre-debris collection state. Debris Team Staff will photograph the sites 

prior to placing boxes and / or debris to document the pre-even status. Sites will be restored to 

that state. For sites that managed larger quantities of debris on the ground, Debris Team Staff 

will have ground samples taken before and after the event to ensure that any contamination 

caused by debris is cleaned up prior to returning the site to its pre-event use. 

Recovery 
The primary recovery issue following the disposal of the debris from a catastrophic disaster will 

be the restoration of staging areas and the cost recovery of the debris collection and disposal. 

Section 4.0 of the Snohomish County Public Works Disaster Debris Management Plan lists 

12
 

Item 18 - 17



specific regulatory requirements that must be followed during the recovery phase of debris 

management. The City of Marysville will adhere to these requirements. 

ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS 

See the City of Marysville Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan for details. 

TRAINING AND EXERCISES 

This plan is considered a working document that will evolve in response to ever-changing 

conditions. City of Marysville works closely with the Snohomish County Department of 

Emergency Management to develop and complete a training schedule. 

Training 
Any training will be conducted in conjunction with the training plan outlined by Snohomish 

County Public Works Solid Waste Division. Training will be conducted on this plan consistent 

with the Basic Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan. 

Exercises 
Any exercises will be conducted in conjunction with the exercise plan outlined by Snohomish 

County Public Works Solid Waste Division. Conducting regular exercises may help identify 

areas of the Plan that require revision, enhancement, or additional detail. Exercises can also help 

identify additional training or equipment necessary to improve the capabilities of responding 

personnel to implement debris management efforts. Exercises will be conducted on this Plan 

consistent with the Basic Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan. 

PLAN DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE 

The City of Marysville Public Works Department will be responsible for updating this plan. 

Lessons learned from exercises will be used to modify this plan. 

AUTHORITIES AND REFERENCES 

This plan is an annex to the Snohomish County Public Works Solid Waste Division Debris 

Management Plan. 

13
 

Item 18 - 18



APPENDIX A DEBRIS RESOURCES 

Puget Sound Clean Air Agency: 
Main Agency Numbers: 

206-343-8800 
800-552-3565 
800-585-4341 

Address:	 1904 Third Avenue - Suite 105 
Seattle, WA 98101 

Snohomish County Health District: 
Main Agency Numbers: 

425-339-5250 - Garbage and Dumping 
425-339-5250 - Hazardous Waste 
425-339-5230 - Community Health 
425-339-5200 - General 
9 1 1 - Public Health Emergency after hours 

Address:	 3020 Rucker Ave. Suite 306, 
Everett, WA 98201 

Waste Management N.W. 

Main Agency Numbers: 
1-800-592-9995 - Customer Service 
425-487-0593 - District Operations Manager 
425-402-1556 - Community and Municipality Relations 

Address:	 13225 N.E. .1261h Place 
Kirkland, WA 98034 

City of Marysville Solid Waste Operations: 
Main Agency Numbers: 

360-363-8022 - Customer Service 
360-363-8100 - Public Works 
360-363-8161 - Operations Manager 
360-363-8096 - Risk Management Officer 
360-363-8323 - Police - Emergency Response Manager 

Address:	 City of Marysville Public Works 
80 Columbia Ave 
Marysville, WA 98270 

A-1
 

Item 18 - 19



Appendix B City of Marysville Disaster Debris Sites 
Investigation of Site Suitability 

Site Name: KELLOGG MARSH Parcel Number 30051500101900 
Site Address; 6605 100th ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA Site Coordinates: N 

98270 
Estimated Property 2 acres w 
Size: 

Site Owner: City of Marysville 

Ownership Type: [g] Jurisdiction Property o County o Private 
Property Property 

o Other 
(describe) 
Owner City of Marysville Marysville WA 98270 
Address: 
Owner Phone: 3603638100 
Owner Email: 

Current Use Limb spoils 
Proposed Future Land Use Unknown 
Current Land use/Zoning Utility 
Restoration Time Requirements Unknown 
Proximity to School, Church, or Community Center 1.5 miles 
Property Topography Flat 
Environmental Considerations Homes within .25 miles / Some trees on site 
Open Water or Wetlands No natural waters nearby 
Proximity to Ground Water Wells (wellhead protection area) No wells nearby 
Within 100-year floodplain Out of floodplain 
Soil/Slope Integrity Unknown/ should be suitable 
Surface Water Drainage Into ground and along storm ditches - Perimeter 

berm would be constructed before use 
Suitable for use in wet weather Yes 
Prevailing Wind Direction Unknown 
Brownfield Site No 
Superfund Site No 
Archeological or Historic Properties or Artifacts NA 
Underground Utilities (water. wastewater, natural gas, electricity) Yes 
Noise Control Buffer NA 
Adjacent to Airport/Airfield No. Arlington Airfield 9 miles away 
Access to Electrical Service Yes 
Access to Water Service Yes 
Access to Sewer Service No 
Existing Lighting No - Portable available 
Traffic Ingress/Egress Capacity Entrance and egress from 100th St NE 
Transportation accessibility (topography, traffic congestion) Suitable 
Capable of Accepting Heavy Trucks (site and neighboring Yes 
roads) 

Proximity to Major Roadway 3 miles 

B-1
 

Item 18 - 20



_F_e_n_ci_n9_an_d_O_I_h_er_S_e_c_ur_ilY_Fe_a_lu_r_es I_y_e_s _ 

Site Preparation Level of Effort D High D Medium rgJ Low 

Suitability to Wet Weather D High rgJ Medium D Low 

Ability to Serve Spatial Area rgJ High D Medium D Low 

Recommended Uses for This Site:
 
rgJ C&D rgJ Vegetative rgJ White Goods
 

D Hazardous Waste D Other (describe)
 

Reduction Methods Acceptable for This Site:
 

rgJ Open Burning D Incineration
 

rgJ Grinding rgJ Other (describe) Not proposed as Reduction Site
 

Site Map: Please indicate intended use areas, traffic management patterns, utilities, and any other 
elements that will involve or im act 0 eration of the site. 

~.:.....:..Jc:....=..:...:::..:c..=...:.c:.....::..:.....:.:..:..=-=-:..:..::..:----------------__, 

List Jurisdictions that could utilize this site: City of Marysville, Snohomish County 

Closest DMS to This Site: Lake Stevens Debris Management Site or Cavalero Hill 

Potential Site Rating D Primary rgJ Secondary D Tertiary 

B-2
 

Item 18 - 21



Investigation of Site Suitability 
Site Name: MARYSVILLE PUBLIC WORKS Parcel Number 30053300400800 
Site Address: 80 COLUMBIA AVE Site Coordinates: N 
Estimated Property 3 acres W 
Size: 

Site Owner: City of Marysville 
Ownership Type: ~ Jurisdiction Property o County o Private 

Property Property 
o Other 
(describe) 
Owner City of Marysville Marysville WA 98270 
Address: 
Owner Phone: 3605685901 
Owner Email: 

Current Use Limb spoils 
Proposed Future Land Use Unknown 
Current Land use/Zoning Commercial 
Restoration Time Requirements Unknown 
Proximity to School, Church, or Community Center 1.5 miles 
Property Topography Flat 
Environmental Considerations Potential for ground! surface water contamination 
Open Water or Wetlands Close to Ebey Slough 
Proximity to Ground Water Wells (wellhead protection area) Unknown 
Within 100-year floodplain Yes. May not be suitable after flood events 
Soil/Slope Integrity Unknown! should be suitable 
Surface Water Drainage Into Slough - Natural Occurrence 
Suitable for use in wet weather Yes 
Prevailing Wind Direction Unknown 
Brownfield Site No 
Superfund Site No 
Archeological or Historic Properties or Artifacts NA 
Underground Utilities (water, wastewater, natural gas, electricily) Yes 
Noise Control Buffer NA 
Adjacent to Airport/Airfield No. Arlington Airfield 11 miles away 
Access to Electrical Service Yes 
Access to Water Service No 
Access to Sewer Service No 
Existing Lighting No - Portable available 
Traffic Ingress/Egress Capacity Entrance and egress - Public Works 
Transportation accessibility (topography, traffic congestion) Suitable 
Capable of Accepting Heavy Trucks (site and neighboring Yes 
roads)
 

Proximity to Major Roadway
 .5 miles 
Fencing and Other Security Features Yes 

Site Preparation Level of Effort o High o Medium ~ Low 

Suitability to Wet Weather o High ~ Medium o Low 

B-3 

Item 18 - 22



Ability to Serve Spatial Area [gI High o Medium o Low 

Recommended Uses for This Site: 
[gI C&D [gI Vegetative [gI White Goods 

o Hazardous Waste o Other (describe) 

Reduction Methods Acceptable for This Site: 
[gI Open Burning 0 Incineration 

[gI Grinding [gI Other (describe) Not proposed as Reduction Site 

Site Map: Please indicate intended use areas, traffic management patterns, utilities, and any other 
elements that will involve or impact operation of the site. 

List Jurisdictions that could utilize this site: City of Marysville. Snohomish County 

Closest DMS to This Site: Lake Stevens Debris Management Site or Cavalero Hill 

List pictures or other observations taken during site visit: 

Potential Site Rating [gI Primary o Secondary 0 Tertiary 

B-4
 

Item 18 - 23



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE' 6113/2011
AGENDA ITEM:
Approval ofFireworks Stand Pennits

PREPARED BY: Carol Mulligan, Program Specialist and
Gloria Hirashima, CAO DIRECTOR APPROVAL:

DEPARTMENT: Community Development

ATTACHMENTS:
I. Copies of Retail Firestand Stand Permit Applications.
2. Copies of Washington State Fireworks Licenses.
3. Copies of the Certificates ofInsurance Naming the City as Co-insured.
4. Copies of Site Plans.
5.MMC9.20.
6. Letter from Bethlehem Lutheran Church
7. Fireworks Stand comparisons by City.
8. Draft ordinance revising Chapter 9.20, MMC.

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

SUMMARY:

The City has received eight (9) Fireworks Stand Permit Applications for the following locations:

Applicant

Kiwanis Club of Marysville
Kiwanis Club of Marysville
Kiwanis Club of Marysville
Kiwanis Club ofMarysville
Kiwanis Club ofMarysville
Kiwanis Club ofMarysville
Marysville First Assembly
Mountain View Assembly of God
Bethlehem Lutheran Church Youth
Ministries

Location

1052 State Avenue (Gold's Gym)
1258 State Avenue (Safeway)
3733 - I I6th Street NE (Rite Aid)
6610 - 64th Street NE (Allen Creek Shopping Center)
1631 - 4th Street (Vacant Pad Next to Espresso Stand)
17305 - 27th Avenue NE (Vacant Pad 1Burger King)
11401 State Avenue (Albertsons #412 - North)
9925 State Avenue (Fred Meyer)
301 Marysville Mall (Albertson's South)

TNT Fireworks is the vendor for the first eight applications, submitted on January 3, 2011.
Western Fireworks submitted on 5/12/11 on behalf ofBethlehem Lutheran Church Youth
Ministries.

All applicants meet requirements specified in MMC 9.20. The Marysville Fire District inspects
each stand and the Fire District distributes permits upon detennining a satisfactory inspection.
Staff annually monitors parking at stand locations. There continues to be no apparent problems at
the proposed locations.

Item 19 - 1



Staff has researched other community firework stand ordinances. Of the communities that allow
private sales (most do not), limits are not common. State law requires that if cities adopt
fireworks codes that are more stringent than state law, advance notice of one year must be
provided prior to enactment. Current state law does not provide for maximum stand limits within
a jurisdiction. Therefore, if the City were to consider increasing the limits, for example to 10, it
would still require one year advance notice prior to enactment. Another option is to repeal the
stand limits. Since this is not more stringent than state law, the change could take effect
immediately.

Other alternatives would be to maintain the existing city code limit of 8. In that case, the City
Council could issue all 8 permits to TNT Fireworks, or issue 7 to TNT Fireworks and I to
Western Fireworks. TNT applies for all 8 permits on the first working day of the year in order to
obtain all Marysville stand permits. Bethlehem Lutheran has argued that TNT holds a monopoly
on sales in Marysville, excluding them from participating in this fundraising in the community.
Applicants have obtained site leases for their proposed locations. All applicants represent
nonprofit, charitable service organizations who intend to use the fireworks sales to further their
service within the community.

Restating the three options, they are as follows:
Option 1. Remove stand limits and issue all 9 fireworks stand permits.
Option 2. Approve 8 fireworks stand permits submitted by TNT Fireworks.
Option 3. Approve 7 fireworks stand applications-7 to TNT Fireworks, and I to Western
Fireworks.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends that the City Council amend Chapter 9.20 of the Marysville Municipal Code to
remove the stand limits and allow for the approval of all nine of the firework stand permit
applications received.
COUNCIL ACTION:

Item 19 - 2



Jan. 03, 2011

Carol Mulligan
City of Marysville
Public Works & Community Development
80 Columbia Ave
Marysville, WA 98270

Dear Carol Mulligan,

.',"',

., :::"':' r.:i ,',,'; :-;-',i~;<:.'!1:_.t::

<> .,. - .,!;.' ,'-j,:.:";:~,::,,.';,,-::['.~

In preparation for the upcoming 2009 4th of July season, please find enclosed
with this letter all infor-mation to apply for 8 retail fireworks stand permits.

I have also enclosed 8 cl1ecks, totaling $400.00, check #s 30006783,
30006787,30006784,3006788,30006785,30006789, 30006786, & 30006790
for the Permit Fees.

If you have any questions or require further information please feel free to
contact me at (253) 922-0800.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

~~~
Brenda Merritt
Licensing & Permits

American Promotional Events, Inc. - Northwest

Enclosure(s)

AMERICAN PROMOTIONAL EVENTS, INC.
2120 MILWAUKEE WAY· TACOMA, WA 98421

TACOMA (253) 922-0800 • SEATTLE (253) 838-1099
FAX (253) 830-2930

www.tntfireworks.com

Item 19 - 3



APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

WWH2455
TO: IGoverning body of city, town, or COllilty in which I DATE OF JAN.02,2011

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION:
Applicant Name: Address, City. State:
KIWANIS CLUB OF MARYSVILLE 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA98421

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State:
DAN STEFFEN 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
1052 STATE ST MARYSVILLE, WA GOLD'S GYM

Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates:
ON SITE WITH SECURITY

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_~2",0,,-11,,---- _

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this perrnit from
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 l.4G Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the
following date and times:

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31st

From: From:------------- -------------

To: _______________ To:

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANIS

Location: GOLD'S GYM 1052 STATE ST MARYSVILLE, WA

Is,-I__=-=-:::-:-:-::---:---::_-:--_
Signature of Official Granting Pennit

lsI ~L"o-&(\\A,£!'I\<ill FOR DAN STEFFEN
. Signature of Applicant

Title: _ Agency: _

Date: _ Permit Number: _

Licensee Name: _""'M-"'A-"R'""Y-"-"S'-'V-"n"',I"'.E"'-"K"'IW'"'-'-'AN-"'-'-""IS'----__~LicenseNumber: 0CiCd"

3000·42Q..013 (Rev. 2105)

Item 19 - 4



Washington Slate Patrol
Fire Protection Bureau

Office OfThe State Fire Marshal

11797

Fireworks Stand License
Washington State Fireworks License License is Non-;raniforable and ValidforOnIy One Stand

Stand Location: [Sland Lacalion To Be Compleled By Licensee]

License Number: WSPFL-00673

Licensee Information

Marysville Kiwanis
2120 Milwaukee Way
Tacoma, WA 98421

Stand Information

Contact Person: Arthur Dan Steffen
Phone Number; (425) 501-1746

. Connty: Snohomish
Stand Number: SN-05419

3000-420-012 (R 9/05)

Date of Expiration
January 31, 2012

Date of Issue
January 3,2011

WashlngtonStatePntrol 11797
Fire Protection Bureau .

! Office OfTbe State Fire Marshal
ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE

I Licensee: Marysville,IGw;mis
! Contact Person: ArthittJ)ail)Bteffen ~

! License Number: WSl.'.El:dJ0673:. :\.
I Stand Nnmber: sif;'o~~ 19.'J.,.-.-•.-jValid For One Siand]
: Date of ExpiratioDt J~uary)1;~2,Q12</
J Location: . .'" .,.,p.-. ".. C4£ r. n cation TdBe"CompletedByL,icensee]

' ......6 t::__ l."_~ ; oh...... Licensee Signature

Item 19 - 5



ACORD" CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE I
ISSUE DATE

10/29/2010

PRODUCER This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC, upon the Certificate Holder. This Certificate does not amend, extend or alter the
coverage afforded by the policies below.

P.O. Box 10265
Birmingham, AL 35202

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGEPHONE: 800-476-2211

Company Liberty Surplus Insurance Company
A

INSURED Company
American Promotronal Events, Inc. B
dba TNT Fireworks
P.O. Box 1318 Company
Florence, AL 35631 C

Company
D

Company
E

This is to certify that the policies of insurance described herein have been issued to the Insured named herein for the policy period indicated. Notwithstanding
any requirement, term or condition of contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the insurance afforded by
the policies described herein is subject to all the terms, conditions and exclusions of such policies. Limits shown may have been reduced by paid claims.

CO TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE LIMITS OF LIABILITY
LT EXPIRATION
A GENERAL LIABILITY DGLB0081 0581 11101/2010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000

lZJ Commercial General LiabiUIy 11/01/2011 FIRE DAMAGE $ 100,000o Claims Made lXI O1:;culTenC9 MEDICAL EXPENSE $ EXCLUDEDo Owners' and Contractors' Protection
PERS. AND ADVERTISING INJURY $ 1,000,0000

0 GENERALAGGREGATE $ 2,000,000

General Aggregate Umlt aflplles fle:r: PRODUCTS AND COMP. OPER, AGG, $ 2,000,000
o Polley 0 Project IXlLooa~on

AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $.
o Any A\llomobne BODILY INJURY (Per Derson) $o All Owned Aulomobftes

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $o SOheduled A\IIomobfte5
PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident\ $o Hrred Automobiles

o NOI1<QWned AIrtomobnes COMPREHENSIVE
0 COLLISION

WORKERS' COMPENSATION we !=:.tatuton, Limit! ! Other I I
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY EL EACH ACCIDENT $

EL DISEASE (Each emolovee\ $
EL DISEASE Policv Limlt\ $

EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
o OCCllrmnce o Claims Mlldll AGGREGATE $

$
$
$
$
$

This certificate only applies to Re: Gold's Gym located at 1052 State 51 in Marysville, WA 98270 (lac #WWH2455);.
The Certificate Holders are named as Additional Insureds with respect to General Liability as required by written contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and
exclusions,

CERTIFICATE HDLDER SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO
MAIL 30 DAYS WRITIEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF
ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Kiwanis Club of Marysville
Gold's Gym Authorized Representative
City of MarySVille

q~.e.tJ~,-LLs,~1049 Sfale Ave #201
Marysville, WA 98270

Paelofl Ger1ificille 10 #- AQ33RS72

Item 19 - 6



SITE DIAGRAM

Stand Faces Direction of: F<lcingState St

Date Dr<lwn:-----------
June 9,2010

Ordinance of: __C.::.:.;:ltYL.::.of=-M=a:2ry~s~v:::iII~e~_~_

Address: ~_....:1:.::0..:.5=.2:.::S:.::ta:.:t..:.e:.::S:.::tr:.::e::::e.:..t _

Store/Center:;__G=-o~l""d..::·s:...:G:e>Y,-,-m'-.:.- _

City & State:_M...._a~ry....s....v....iII....e'-,W........a....s:.::hi:.:.:n~g.::to:.:.n=- _

Stand Size: __~2:::4::..· ~~

Parcel No:

North

Item 19 - 7



APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

WWH2462
TO: I Governing body of city, town, or county in which DATE OF JAN.02, 2011

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION:
Applicant Name: Address, City, State:
KIWANIS CLUB OF MARYSVILLE 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State:
DAN STEFFEN 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
3733-1161H ST NE RITE AID #6503
MARYSVILLE, WA
Manner and place of storage prior I during, and after sales dates:
ON SITE WITH SECURITY

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_-"'2""01,.11"-- _

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the
following date and times: .

Sales For July 4th

From: From:
---------~-----

Sales For December 31't

To: To:
-----------~---

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANIS

Location: RITE AID #6503 3733- 116TII ST NE MARYSVILLE. WA

IS:,-I__:-::-:::-:-.,...."..---,__..,.-_
Signature of Official Granting Permit

lsI ~"" 1/' f»f:a ~\\,;'& FOR DAN STEFFEN
Signature of Applicant

Title: _ Agency: _

Date: _ Permit Number: _

Licensee Name: _-"MAR""-""'-"Y-"S'-'V-"IL""L""E""-"K""IW'"'-'-'ANI"""''''S''---__~LicenseNumber: DJ..o3?>

300D-4:W-Q1J (Rev.1I115)

Item 19 - 8



License is NonwTransferable and Validfor.OnO' One Stand.

Washington State Patrol
Fire Protection Bureau

Office Of The State Fire Marshal

• 11798

Washington State Fireworks License FIreWorks Stand License

Stand Location: [Stand Loomio" To Be Completed By LieellSee]

License Number:· WSPFL-00673

Licensee Information

Marysville Kiwanis
2120 Milwaukee Way
Tacoma, WA 98421

Stand Information

Contact Person: Marysville Kiwanis
Phone Nnmber: (425) 501-1746

County: Snohomish
Stand Number: SN-05420·

3000-420-012 (R 9105)

Date ofExpiration
January 31,2012

Date of Issue
January 3, 2011

Washington State Patrol 11 798
Fire Protection Bureau

Office Of The State Fire Marshal
ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE

! LIcensee: MarysViHtduwa.nis
t Contact Person: ~rY-&yiUt'IG:Wanis
, License Number: WSPFk006'13". :1
Stand Nnmber: Si-r-O~420.'1i>;;;'iValid For One Stand]
Date of Expiration: Jariuatj;~1*2Ql~,;
Location: ,:~:'" . :.'CJ..fi. r. 'and L tiiJn.Tb.1J~ Com~letedB~Licensee]

State Fire MSl'$ Licensee Signature

Item 19 - 9



ACORD,. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
ISSUE DATE

10/29/2010

PRODUCER This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC.
upon the Certificate Holder. This Certificate does not amend. extend or after the
coverage afforded by the policies below.

P.O. Box 10265
Birmingham. AL 35202

'COMPANIES AFFDRDlNG COVERAGEPHONE: 800-476-2211

Company Liberty Surplus Insurance Company
A

INSURED Company [ronshore Specialty Ins. Co.
American Promotbnal Events, Inc. B
dba TNT Fireworks
P.O. Box 1318 Company
Florence, AL 35631 C

Company
0

Company
E

This is to certify that the policies of Insurance described herein have been issued to the Insured named herein for the policy period indicated. NotwUhstanding
any requirement, term or condition of centract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be Issued or may pertain, the insurance afforded by
the policies described herein is subject to all the terms, conditions and exclusions of such policies. Limits shown may have been reduced by paid claims.

CO TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE LIMITS OF LIABILITY
LT EXPIRATION
A GENERAL LIABILITY DGlB00810581 11/01/2010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000

IKl Commercial General Liabllily 11/01/2011 FIRE DAMAGE $ 200,000o Claims Mads 00 Occurrenc~ MEDICAL EXPENSE $ EXCLUDED
DOwners' .md Contractors' Protection

PERS. AND ADVERTISING INJURY $ 1,000,000D
D GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000

Genlll"al Aggregate Umit applies per: PRDDUCTS AND COMP. OPER. AGG. $ 2,000,000
o Policy 0 Project IZlLociiltion

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $
o #ry Alltomoblle BODILY INJURY {Per oerson\ $oAll Owned Automobiles

BODILY INJURY {Per accident $o Scheduled Automobiles
pROPERTY DAMAGI= (Per accident $o Hired Automobiles

o Non-owned Automobiles COMPREHENSIVE

D COLLISION
WORKERS' COMPENSATION we Stalutorv Limit I I Other I I
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY EL EACH ACCIDENT $

EL DISEASE lEach emolnveel $
EL DISEASE iPoliev Limit) $

B EXCESS LIABILITY 000788300 11/0112010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
00 Occutlence o ClaIms Made 11/0112011 AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
Retention/Deductible 10,000

$
$
$
$
$

Re: Rite Aid located at 3733-116th St NE in Marysville, WA (loc#WWH2462)
The Certificate Holders are named as Additional Insureds with respect to General Liability as reqUired by written contract subject to polley terms, conditions, and
exclusions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOULD ANY OFTHE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, TH E ISSUING INSURER WilL ENDEAVOR TO
MAil 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR L1ABILIlY OF
ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Kiwanis Club of Marysville
Rite Aid Authorized Representative
City of Marysville

l~~.:a..,.....:o-e.1049 Stale Ave #201
Marysville, WA 98270

Page 1 of 1 Cartiflcale 10 # FWU3WXUD

Item 19 - 10



Date Drawn: November 3020()9

Ordinance Of: City of Marysville

Address: 3733 -116th Street NE

Store/Center/Lot: Rite Aid Store 6503

City &St!lte: Marysville Washington

Parcel No: 3005()900206400

Stand Faces The Direction Of: 116tli St NE

St!lndSize: -=-16=-· ~__

IJ\

DrlveThruPhartnacy;

~(32'

IjI

o

J~6'-,.,,-=25:::-.. -II
o

:E
S-o
o
"T1oo
~

Landsea Ing

__-------__--1!.:!1~6~th~S~t!!N~E ~u....

1!1r----
Item 19 - 11



APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

WWH2451
TO: IGoverning body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF IJAN.02,2011

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION:
Applicant Name: Address, City, State:
KIWANIS CLUB OF MARYSVILLE 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA98421

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State:
DAN STEFFEN 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA98421

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
1258 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE, WA SAFEWAYPLAZA

Manner and place of storage prior. during, and after sales dates:
ON SITE WITH SECURITY

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way. Tacoma, WA 98421

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_-"'2"'0""11"-- _

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the narned person, firm or organization is hereby
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 1.4G Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the
following date and times:

Sales For July 4th

From: ~ From:

Sales For December 31st

To: _______________ To:

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANlS

Location: SAFEWAYPLAZA 1258 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE. WA

/s/'--_--::-::-:::--:-:-::----:--:::----:-_
Signature of Official Granting Permit

~ . -.
/s/ \)l\~,~}~I\\\'cD: FOR DAN STEFFEN

Signa ore of Applicant

Title: _ Agency: ~_

Date: _ Permit Number:, _

Licensee Narne: _.!!MC!!AR:¥>.Y......,Sc.!V-'"IL..L..E!2..!:KIW"-'!..!ANl~""S'-- ,License Number: DQa-3

3000·420-013 {Rev. 2105)

Item 19 - 12



License is Non-Transferable mid Valid/or Only One Stand

Washington State Patrol
Fire Protection Bureau

Office Of The Slale Fire Marshal

]?O 11799

Washington State Fireworks License lreworks Stand License

.Stand Location: [Sland Location To Be Completed By Licensee]

License Number: WSPFL-00673
i
I_ J

Washington State Patrol 11 79 9
Fire Protection Bureau

Office Of The State Flre Marshal
ANNUAL FIREWOm·STAND LICENSE

Licensee: MaIY,s'I1)W¥iw,~is - .
Contact Person: A\thw:,DtiniSt¢f!"en
License Numher: V{SP.~906.73J .: ..'.
Stand Number: SN'U5:421 ;;:,'./![>'alid For One Sland]
'Date ~fExp)ratlon: J~ua:7:,~Jt~0.12?
Location: "' I' .. J... ,' - .-~

~41 ByLicensee]

_. •• Licensee Signature

Date of Issue
January 3, 2011

Date of Expiration
January 31, 2012

3000-420·012 (R 9/05)

Licensee Information

Marysville Kiwanis .
2120 Milwaukee Way
Tacoma, WA 98421

Staud Information

Contact.l'erson: Arthur Dan Steffen
Phone Number: (425) 501·1746

County: Snohomish
Stand Number: SN-05421

Item 19 - 13



ACORDm I CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
ISSUE DATE

10/29/2010

PRODUCER This certificate Is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILlIAMS,INC.
upon the Certificate Holder. This Certificate does not amend. extend or alter the
coverage afforded by the policies below.

P.O. Box 10265
Birmingham, AL 35202 COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGEPHONE: 800·476·2211

Company Uberty Surplus Insurance Company
A

INSURED Company
American Promotional Events,lnc. B
dba TNT Rreworks
P.O. Box 1318 Company
Florence. AL 35631 C

Company
D

Company
E

This is to certify that the policies of insurance described herein have been issued to the Insured named herein for the policy period indIcated. Notwithstanding
any requirement, tann or condition of contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the lnsurance afforded by
the policies described herein is subject to all the terms, conditions and exclusions of such policies. Limits shown may have been reduced by paid claims.

CO TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE LIMITS OF LIABiliTY
LT EXPIRATION

A GENERAL LIABILITY DGLB00810581 11/0112010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
IZl Commercial Genllrnl Uabllily 11/0112011 FIRE DAMAGE $ 100,000
o Claims Made IX! Qm:;urrence MEDICAL EXPENSE $ EXCLUDEDo OWners' and Contractors' ProlBCIiDn

PERS, AND ADVERTISING INJURY $ 1,000,0000
0 GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000

General A!;Jgreg!:lle Limit apprleS per: PRODUCTS AND COMP. OPER. AGG. $ 2,000,000
o Policy 0 Projl:lCl !XILocation

AUTOMOBILE UABlllTY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $
o Arroj Automobile BODILY INJURY (Per nerson' $o All OWned Automobiles

BODILY INJURY (Per accident' $o Schl;lduh.d Aulomobijes

o Hired Automobiles PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per aceident\- $
o Non-oWned Alllomo!liles COMPREHENSIVE
0 COLLISION
WORKERS' COMPENSATION we statutorv Limit I I -other I I
AND EMPLOYERS'LIABILITY EL EACH ACCIDENT $

EL DISEASE {Each emnlo"ee' - $
. EL DISEASE {Poli"'" Limit\ $

EXCESS lIABILITY EACH DCCURRENCE $
o Q=.JITenoe OClaims Made AGGREGATE $

$
$
$
$
$

TIlls certificate only applies to Re: Safeway Plaza located at 1258 State Ave in Marysville, WA 98270 (lac #WWH2451);.
The Certificate Holders are named as Additional Insureds with respect to General Liabilily as required by written contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and
exclusions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOULD ANY OFTHE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVDR TO
MAIL 30 DAYS WRITIEN NOTICE TD THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO 00 SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF
ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Kiwanis Club of Marysville
Saleway Plaza Authorized Representative
City 01 Marysville 9..d .{3.tJ~.·.a..,.s.;.J:.1049 State Ave #201
Marysville, WA 98270

Paqe 1 of 1 Certificale ID # 2V6J4ESG

Item 19 - 14



Date Drawn: April 9, 2009

Ordinance Of: City of Marysville

Address: 1242 State Avenue

store/Center/Lot: Plaza at Marysville/Safeway

City & State: Marysville Washington

Parcel No: 30052800202600

Stand Faces The Direction Of: State Ave

Stand Size: 24'--'=-=-----------~

"SAFEWAY

Rent A
Center

GNC

3 5129

Wells
Fargl>
Bank

Entrance

Entrance

28 19

2423222120

Grove Street

Item 19 - 15



APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

WWT2452
TO: IGoverning body of city, town, or county in which DATE OF JAN.02, 2011

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION:
Applicant Name: Address. City. State:
KIWANIS CLUB OF MARYSVILLE 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address. City, State:
DAN STEFFEN 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA98421

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
6610- 64'1H ST NE MARYSVILLE, WA ALLEN CREEK SIC

Manner and place of storage prior. during, and after sales dates:
ON SITE WITH SECURITY

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:::-...2""0,,,,1=-1--:-c--

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the
following date and times:

Sales For July 4th

From: From:

Sales For December 31'1

To: ______________ To:

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANIS

Location: ALLEN CREEK SIC 6610- 64TH ST NE MARYSVILLE, WA

Is:,-I--::-::-:::-:--:-::----:--,:---:c-
Signature of Official Granting Permit

lsi ShD....",,&C. N\'Uv.0i FOR DAN STEFFEN
Signa;;',e of Applicant

Title: _ Agency: _

Date: _ Permit Number: -------- _

Licensee Name: _d!M~AR~Y=_S"_V_'_'I"'L"'L"'E'_'K""IW~A"'N1!:!!>S'______ License Number: cew,3,

3000-420-013 (Rev. 2105)

Item 19 - 16



License is Non-Traniferable and Validfor Only One Stand

Washington State Patrol
Fire Protection Bureau

Office Of The State Fire Marshal
. FO k . 11794

Washington State Fireworks License IreWOr s Stand License
Licensee Infonnation

.Marysville Kiwanis
2120 Milwaukee Way
·Tacoma, WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-00673

Stand Location:
-----~~"So;'an;:d:r;'L:coc=a;:ti;:on;C."TaroB:ce7C;;;om=p:c/;:et;:ed7B"'Y:::7LO:ic=.n=';:••;;;'1,-----

Stand Infonnation

Contact·Person: Arthur Dan Steffen
PhoneNuniber: (425) 501-1746

County: Snohomish
Stand Number: SN-05416

3000-420-012 (R 9/05)

Date of Expiration
January 31, 2012

Date ofIssue
January 3, 2011

Washington Slllle Patrol 11 794
Fire Protection Bureau

Office OfTbe State Fire Marshal
I ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE
ILicensee: Mary~vil1e~lGwJU1is

, Contact Person: AJ:tli1Ji:::pJ>nj1i.~~n
• Licen,e Nnmber: W8Ir,lil;,OO~73.·.'.
J Stllnd Nnmber: SN.-oO:4Ili iji,:" ."fJ'~lid For On. Stand]
: nate ofExpiration: Ja;'n~ty;31A.012':.'

Location: <", ::,. ~,.t.:" . .~;: c~ '[. land catIOn To, e Completed By Licensee)

. - .
! S~te Fire Mars i Ilture Licensee Signature•.,

Item 19 - 17



ACORD~ I CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE I
ISSUE DATE

10/29/2010

PRODUCER This certifica1e is issued as a matter of information only and confers no ri~hts

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILliAMS, INC. upon the Certificate Holder. thIs Certificate does not amend, extend or a ter the
coverage afforded by the policies below.

P.O. Box 10265
Birmingham, AL 35202

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGEPHONE: 800-476-2211

Company Liberty Surplus Insurance Company
A

INSURED Company
American PromotIonal Events, Inc. B
dba TNT Fireworks
P.O. Box 1318 Company
Florence, AL 35631 C

Company
0

Company
E

This is to certify that the policies of insurance described herein have been Issued to the Insured named herein for the policy period Indicated. Notwithstanding
any requirement, term or condition of contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the Insurance afforded by
the policies described herein is subject to aU the terms, conditions and exclusions of such policies. Limits shown may have been reduced by paid c1aims_

CO TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE LIMITS OF LIABILITY
LT EXPIRATION
A GENERAL LIABILITY DGLB00810581 11/0112010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1.000,000

IX! Commercial General UabHity 11/0112011 FIRE DAMAGE $ 100,000o Claims Made IX! OceutT&nce MEOICAL EXPENSE $ EXCLUDEO
DOwners' ilrld Contractors' Protection

PERS. AND ADVERTISING INJURY $ 1,000,0000
0 GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000

General Aggregate limit eoppfles per. PROOUCTS AND COMPo OPER. AGG. $ 2,000,000
o Pollc:y 0 P~ed IXlLoca~OI'l .

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $
o Any Alllomoblie BODILY INJURY (Per narson' $o All Owned ALrtomob!Ies

BODILY INJURY {Per accident' $o Sl:heduled Automobiles
PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident' $o Hirecl Automobiles

o Non-owned Automobiles COMPREHENSIVE
0 COLLISION
WORKERS' COMPENSATION we Statulorv limitl I Other I I
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY EL EACH ACCIOENT $

EL DISEASE (Each emnlovee) $
EL DISEASE fPolicv Limit' $

EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
o OccUITBrlI:a 0 ClaIms Mad'e AGGREGATE $

$
$
$
$
$

This certificate only applies to Re: Allen creek SIC located at 661 0 64th St NE in MarySVille, WA (loc#WWT2452);.
The Certificate Holders are named as Additional Insureds with respect to General Liability as required by written contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and
exclusions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLEO BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENOEAVOR TO
MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF
ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Kiwanis Club of MarySVille
Allen Creek Shopping Center Authorized Representative
City of Marysville

9..a1·.(./J,;f2,.,s.:-e.1049 State Ave #201
Marysville, WA 98270

Page 1 of 1 Cer~fic:at", 10 # 3W4YFOlZ

Item 19 - 18



Date Drawn: April28, 2009

Ordinance of: City Of MarYliville

Address: 6610 -64th St. NE

Store/Center: Allen Creek SIC

Oity&State,:.."_..::M.:.:a::.ry~s:.:V..::il::.:le:!.,.:W::a=S::.:h::in~9~lo~n.:.. _

TentFacesDi...ectionof::~~F,-,a::c::e::s:.-O~·:~e~nt~e:'.r_~

Tent Size: 20X 40

Parcel No: _~3~O!!!02.52~7!!O!!!OC'!:40!!J1Ul,J!O.!!.O _

AU."CriMk
Thriftw.ly

I
.,k..'1
I
I
i
!

45'

20'
s·t' .~. i

~':~'lx ffi .~

o""""!
N 1

;
;

,~,.,.,.•,-,;

22'

W"f;jflil'kiti
Mlill,)••

LandSta n

---'------ l::-:::~:-:c=-----

Item 19 - 19



\!Certificate of jf{ame l\e~i5tante
Dato 12-2.0-95

mI;lJTVfD"ur..t/

ISSUl!C ay

M€ridlan Ha~uF~cturinl

50~{) l'()plo'Jr AVe., 5te. J4Jl
Mt'flIphi~. TN 38157

JIMMIE ROBERTSON

This is to certify /hot /ho motor;ols doscribed on tho rol'orse side hereof hal'o beon flame-
re/ardonl Ireo/ed (or ora inharant/y nonRommablaJ. .
fOR Kay l'1anuf.ac,[ur ing & k~ntal ADDR.~SS 50)0 f{9ckdglp .s~. N~

crrr Brooks 5TA11E~O~R~ ~

CGrfificclion is hetez:,y mode that:. (Ch4ick,IIQ " or 'Jb~')

(Q) Tho artidl!ls do:s.c:ri~dOil tho reyo,.,." side of rh~ COrfiRc::oto hQv'III' ba<lh froQt"d wllh Q f1ome~rct(l(d'aI'f7

chemiccl approved and regbter~hy rho Slat. fire Monhal end Jhot tho Qppl1cDJlon of :lold chomical
'llfO~ dono in cortformClncl!t with lha lows of rhe Stot" of Col11omio cod tho Rules end R"guloJiDn~of
the Stota Fite Mauhctf.
Nom., of c:hemic::ol ~~.._." _...•.. ._ Ch~m. R9g. No., ,., ,. '.'"
Mothod' of ~pplit;cJfion ,...- .

[b} The onida dacrib-ld 011 th,.. ro'l'T'l'$e srdct horvof oro modo from 0 flc:lk'rloo-te:sfrlonf fobti.:;: of n)crericl
'Ollhto,.d and app"""; by tI>oo S_ FI,.. ".,..,"",,,1 fer well _.

Trud.o: nome of flcme-.rCl'd:ttanr fghl"k ...•••_•.• ,..••••~.~9H~.! No•.~.l.~.~~~ ,

The Flame Retardant Process Used ....'!.!..!.L..M.~" Be Removed lly Washing
. ~,,",I """ '<rill .->

CONTROL NO 1_4_9_2_4 _

CUSTOMER ORDER No 4_2_2_7 _

CUSTOMER INVOiCE: NO__B_ O_2:..2;...2 _

YA~DS OR QUANTITY 760 YHds'

COLOR red

STYLE Apex II Ch rome

DATE PROCESS.EO._--"c.-..;I..:.I_-.:.9.;:.6 _

Item 19 - 20



(!Certificate. of ..1fIame l\e~.i5tance
.Daf(lII-IO-9S

hK:mvfodllrfH'l

ISSUED BY

M~Ti.clian t1EltPJr.nCl:I,.I(" inp,
505U popl~r ~v~ .• St~. 1432
Hc"mp!lis. TN 38157

REGISTERED
Fabric No.

1~-306.Q11

Key H<;I'nu(aC'[uring; & kent:al A.DDRESS ?QJO R(l(~kd~I(C SI·.N£;
Br oak. STATF,--_O".;R ~ .• _

Certification is hereDy mado that, (Ch(H;k "au Or ,rl:lJ)

(0) The arfido-30 doscrit,.,.d Ol'l the ro-yar$e sldo oi ihb Cottifjcot., heve boon rreot'Cd ....ith (\ flqme-relord.ant
chC':micol (lpptoveo ol'ld regfsttrred hy rhe Srcfa Fire Marshal and thot the oppll~otiQn of said chnmlcc;:ll
WQ1 don6 in conformQnco with tho lows of fhlll Slahl of CaliFornioond' tho Rul1l1.and Rc:gulcliQOS of
the Stole Firo Marshal.

Nama of ch(J:l'Tlic:cJ lJse-d•••..••••.•••. ,., •.•...•••...... , Ch(J:lT1. R-'tQ. No, ...•...•....•..• ,.•...•
Marhod of application ,. .. ,,, _ " ~ .

(0) The omclO'$ o."qlb.d on tb., nrTOf'kI :dd. hO"nk7f aro mo~ From 0 .flOfr r'G'~I:ttClnl fohri.. ('or rnol""bl
ro-gt,..rod ",,<I opp-..d by tho S_ fir. Mc hcl "'" ....m __
Tt"Qde nORM of floma-rcubtonr fabrlt:' " ~.~c;!'!~.~ No..~1 ~6~~

The Flame Retardant Process Used ..·;(iSIt~·.:::i";!;.)· Be Removed By Washing

Jintmie Robertson

This is fa certify thai Ihe mal"rials described 0" ihe royers_ fide hereof hove bee" flame
retardani I".aled (or ore inherenfly nonflammable).
FOR
CITY

o

CONTROL NO._1'-'6"'8"'7"'4'-~ _

CUSTOMER OROER NO__'_2_2_7 _

CUSTOMER INVOICE NO__8_0_i_2_2 _

YAROS OR QUANTITY 7_;_O......:.y_._._4_._-'- _

COLOR ..ll"D.b..l;,I;t-'.'- ~

S'YLE'P.X II White Ch,o...

DATE PROCES5ED,__I_-_1_2_._9_6 ~_

Item 19 - 21



-------_...---.- ------- --~_-

Mad Dog 40 X 20 Tent Layout

9

::
Q')
~

LO
:t::::
X
ill

-ן

m.......
c
:::J
oo

7

4'6"

I I

Exit 5'6"

6'

11 12

5'9"

4'

4

Pallet
Display

3

~

co....,.
"x
W

.; 1*';Y. 2 I I~ :;~~~Y I Cash I Entrance 8' ""
-I

4020Tentlayou12K I I ~. 8' Table.:*,'. = 6' Table

Item 19 - 22



APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

WWT2461
TO: IGoverning body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF IJAN.02,2011

fireworks stand will be located, APPLICATION:
Applicant Name: Address, City, State:
KIWANIS CLUB OF MARYSVILLE 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Sponsor Of other than applicant): Address, City, State:
DAN STEFFEN 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
1631-4th ST MARYSVILLE, WA VACANT PAD NXT TO ESPRESSO

Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates:
ON SITE WITH SECURITY

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_-"2,,,0,,-1",-1 _

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the
following date and times:

Sales For July 4th

From: ~ From:

Sales For December 31st

To: ________~ To:

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANIS

Location: VACANT PAD NEXT TO 4TH ST ESPRESSO 1631- 4TH ST MARYSVILLE. WA

/s:<-/__:-::-::::-:--:-::----:--::--~
Signature of Official Granting Permit

/s/ ~eW \!\vW2I&- FOR DAN STEFFEN
Signature of Applicant

Title: _ Agency: _

Date: _ Permit Number: _

Licensee Name: _""M~AR~"'Y_"S'_.!V"'IL"'L"'E"'""_KIW""_'_'_'AN1""_'_"S"__ ~License Number: C'Ci.oI?>

300(}..4W-013 (Rev. 2/(5)

Item 19 - 23



License is Non-Transferable and Va/idjoT Only One Stand

Washington Slate Patrol
Fire Protection Bureau

Office Of The State Fire Marsh.1

F" 1179'5

Washington State Fireworks License lreworks Stand License
Licensee Imormiltlon

Marysville Kiwanis
2120 Milwaukee Way
Tacoma, WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-00673

Stand Location: [Stand Location To Be Completed ¥icenseej
,"{eensee]

Licensee Signature

11795Washington State Patrol
Fire Protection Bureau

Office Of Tbe St.te Fire Marsbal
I ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE
1Licensee: Maxysyme,Kiwanis
; Contact Person: A¢l#,p.lt:<;teffiln
I Lieense Nnmber: 'YS~o.o6'h...'..
I Stand Nnm~er: ~..p2_~1-'J:;E(:'!;~J!~Hd For One Stand}
; Date ofExpJration: January.'$1~~2~H2'·.) -
I Location: "'0,. ,.:.-!, "3-/':" .! ~~ ;1t'lm,Jr.""'''t;J.".7'h.n"".f'.

Date ofIssue
January 3,2011

Date of Expiration
January 31, 2012

30D0-420-012 (R 9/05)

Stand Information
, ,

.Contact Person: Arthur DaI\ Steffen
Phone Number: (425) 501-1746

County: Snohomish
Stand Number: SN-05417

"

Item 19 - 24



ACORD,. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
ISSUE DATE

10/2912010

PRODUCER This certificate Is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC. upon the Certificate Holder. This Certificate does not amend, extend or aJterthe
coverage afforded by the policies below.

P.O. Box 10265
Birmingham, AL 35202

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGEPHONE: SOO-476-2211

Company Uberty Surplus Insurance Company
A

INSURED Company
American Promotional Events, Inc. B
dba TNT Fireworks
P.O. Box 1318 Company
Florence, AL 35631 C

Company
D

Company
, E

This is to certify that the policies of insurance described herein have been issued to the Insured named herein for the policy period Indicated. Notwithstanding
any requirement,term or condition of contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain. the insurance afforded by
the policies described herein Is subject to all the terms, conditions and exclusions of such policies. Umits shown may have been reduced by paid claims.

CO TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE LIMITS OF LIABILITY
LT EXPIRATION
A GENERAL LIABILITY DGLB00810581 11101/2010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1.000,000

00 Commerdal Genera! LJabl8ty 11101/2011 FIRE DAMAGE $ 200,000o Claims Made IX! OoollrrenCll MEDICAL EXPENSE $ EXCLUuEDo Owners' and COl1lraciors' Prolec:lloo
PERS, AND ADVERTISING INJURY $ 1,000,0000

0 GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
General Aggregate L'lmit appl"lB5 per. PRODUCTS AND COMP, OPER. AGG. $ 2,000.000
o Poli~ 0 Project lXILoc!itloo

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINEO SINGLE LIMIT $
o Any AulomobUa BODilY INJURY (Per cerson) $o All o.vnet! Automobiles

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $o SchedUled Automobiles
PROPERlY DAfl."AGE (Per accident) $o Hired Au(omob[les

o Non-owned AL.tlQmoblles COMPREHENSIVE
0 COLLISION
WORKERS' COMPENSATION we statutonl Limit Otller I I
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY EL EACH ACCIDENT $

EL DISEA~E Each emolavee) $
EL DISEASE Polie Limit) $

EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
Daceurrence DClalrnsMllda AGGREGATE $

$
$
$
$
$

Re: Vacant Pad at 1631-4th 5t in Marysville, WA (loc#WWTZ461)
The Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured with respect to General Liability as required by written contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and
exclusions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO
MAIL 30 DAYS WRITIEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO 00 SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF
ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES,

MARYSVILLE KIWANIS Authorized Representative
CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CJ?..aR M "-..e...,,..:...-e1049 STATE AVE #201
MARYSVILLE. WA 98270

Page ~ of 1 CertiflC<l1e 10# WUJNFS5B

Item 19 - 25



Store/Center/lot: Vacant lot next to 4th Street Espresso

1631 4th Street

City of Marysville

September 9, 2009

Tent Size:

City & State: Marysville Washington

P I N
00528700701700

arce 0:

Tent Faces The Direction Of: Towards 4th Street

20 x40

Date Drawn:

Ordinance Of:

Address:

Item 19 - 26



DATE PROCESSJ"D_..:.'_-.;.I:...1-..:.9..:.6__-'- _

I

I

I

I

I

I

\

I

I

I

\

I

I

I

I

I

\

I

I

I

I

Doh 12,,20-95
~lJ"'Qdl1r.J

1437.
H:~r id htl ~jnHI fact'l,l.f i III
$O~U P~pl~( Ave., St~.

lI.t'tIllltd, .• TN J8lS1

REGISTeREO
Fabric No.

~I~.306.0 II

JIHKt~ ~oaERTSO"

This is /0 ."Iify /h<ltlha 1ll"''';O'' des.rihed on tha r."ona ,Ic/. haraof hore beo,. nam...
ratotdanl ',,,al.d (or cr. inher.,,/Iy " "nRemme!>I..). .
fOR Key ,t1~nuf'4c;c~ri"g & Reft.tlll ADOREss 50)0 R<l-,k9plf' .Sc. 14t
CIT'T ar.o~. STATFc....:0.;;R'- -----'-

C.rtilleotlon it het(lby mod. that,.cCh4lck:, #'d~ or #b f ')

O (~) Th. Qrlldos doscrib.d on the U1'''.',-. lid. of lhb C.rllRI;Qta ho.... bd"h tTO~hd ...Hh II fl(:jm.et'~,."'d(clo;Vll
: 1:h"rniccf qppr~od oftd r.vb.l4'TlG'd' by rhos Slot. fir. McrshallQnd: fhat th., Qppllcafion trl &<rId c.homicQI

.,...as dono In confoC'rIlcnte with th. 1<tWS of Ih. $10"' of Cotifamia: ond mlf Ru1,." Qnd RegutQliom. (;!If
th(l 51010 Fit. Marsh-Cll
NCltrUJ.cf ch"mlc:d.1 \tse:d~_ ...,._.._••_•..•._•...• ,....•__~.••.•.•~_ •._._••: •••_••.•__Ch.m. k4g. No __ _.__ .. _

IM.hod .1 ~pplic;all..".--•••_·__·····_·····.·7--···_··_·._··.····--- _- ..., : .

fXJ·. (b)"th. orrid., Occcribid' eq ....r.~ f.Id.t,~ CIA- moo. &~. 0 ftotnoa-...-ddc"" 'obrk at' ll\C1ter;q'
lC:J ..........-.1 _ ~ l']' "'- _ F!'" Marsh., Ior ...... _.

Trad. namtl of flCIm*"ht'btanr fabriC: _ _••••~~Ml?_!.. HD•.M.'.!.~~9' __ .

The Flame Retardant PrOC6-SS Used_.JLl.u l?t..;_.Be Removed By Washing
. ('""- ~ .

COLOR Ted

STYLE Ape" 11 Ch n ...

CONTROL NO ~'~~::..9::.26:.....-_---_-

CUSToMER ORDERNQ.__4.:.,2::.;L:.;1 _

CUsioMER INVOiCE: NO_-..:8;.:O:.::2:.::2;;.l _

YA~DS ol'l. Q\)ANTITY_.;.7_6_0--,Y,-".;.T.:..d_•••__-,,-__

Item 19 - 27



This is 10 certify thai Iho mat.rla!s Joscri/;; ..d 6n the reYe"o !,do h.rool h",YO been flamo
rotanicln/ 'realod (or are inho'onll1 nonlfatrlmoblo).

Dohl 1-10"9 ~

. fnc'"1tv(Qdur~d.

I t.r ) 2

~S5UE[) B'(

M~tidian Hahufaecvrl"R
50SU f'(lplar I\V~. ,Ste-.
M{'mrlli~, TN )iH57

REGISTERED
fabric No.

I'f' - 306.D1 I

Key t"lJJnrJ(ac-tu"ring & Kencal ADDSUSSS SOlO Kpckdalc: St.NJ:;
.ar oak. STATE__O..R -'-__.

Cerlifit;otiorT it hereby ~etti. thai: (Ch.ck "'aU or "rf:l')

(a) ThQ arfido1 4ncribed 6" Iher ravCllr$«"sIOa of rhb Cel'tificGtlJ hove beNn h".af.d .....I'h Q flame-r.fordc:J1'I,1
chemical Q'pprovod end ngblDnd by ,he $fale Fir. Monhol and' thol tbe appficclion or J41d c-h6rniC9'f
~Q'1 don. In. conforR\C;1n('G ....-ith. th. t~ t7f th. Stahl of Calif'otnia ond tho Rulu.and R&gulofion1 of,h. Stot.. FIrill Mctrsh4t.
No",. of chernlccl~.._.._ _~ ._•.•••.•._~.~ __._ _._.Chcrtn. R_Q. NQ' .
N..otn...d.of Qppl,l;cdfc" ~~_._ _.__ _.~._ -••__ ---...••••..-_..~..••_.•.....: _.._ .

(b} Th. ~rtid," o..crib.d ~.,..~ &I&.~ ate' ITIOCI. from 0 .flcfr....f'Vilt:tonf fd'bri.:- Of m.ol"""bl
r~lst-..... ond "PP......... "" II- st<ot- FI.. ""'motfor.ueh .
T.-adoe na~ 0' ftotl1O-'«slstonl fabric ~ •.••••~~?!'!~.! _ No...~ t ~ s~~

The Flame 'Retardant Process Used._y.,L,! L..l.!~.l_Y··' Se Removed By Washingc....... _....tIl IW'U-

C!Certitirate. of jfIame l\e~.iBtance

A..
FOR
CITY

o

CONTROl-- NO_....I=-'-"-S"'2"" _

',2.7CUSTOMER ORDER NO. _

CUSTOMe:R INVOICE: NO s_O_Z_2_Z _

. YJl.~oS OR QtJANnj-y__7_·;_O_y_._rd_._~ _

COI.OFl .......b......i ...t ....c'- _

S-lYLE""-.:P_,_x_I_I_II_h_l_t_,_c_h_t_o_OI_' _

DA'fE F'ROCE:SSED__1_-_1_2_-_96 _

Item 19 - 28



Mad Dog 40 X 20 Tent layout

9 .'

(j')

L().....
'x
w

I-
a>......
c
:::l
o
()

7

4'6"
-

I I

Exit 5'6"

11

6'

12

5'9"

4'

,4

Pallet
Display

3

co......
'xw

..." Pallet
Display I Cash· I .

! , Entrance 8'
J

2

I

4020Tentlayout2K I I =8' Table •• 6'T blI*L = ae

Item 19 - 29



APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

WWH2459
TO: Governing body of city, town, or county in which DATE OF IJAN.02, 2011

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION:
Applicant Name: Address, City, State:
KIWANIS CLUB OF MARYSVILLE 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State:
DAN STEFFEN 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Location of proposed fIreworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
172Nb ST NE & 271H AVE LAKEWOOD POINT
MARYSVILLE, WA
Manner and place of storage prior, during, and after sales dates:
ON SITE WITH SECURITY

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_.£<20!Ll.LI"----_~_

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 I.4G Consumer rrreworks at the location designated herein between the
following date and times:

Sales For .luly 4th

From: --,- From:

Sales For December 31,t

To: _______________ To:

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE KIWANIS

Location: LAKEWOOD POINT 172ND ST NE & 27111 AVE MARYSVILLE, WA

/s,-/-,-----::::-:::-:-:-=--:--::---:-_ /s/ Q~,,-,>I);,--liJU~ FOR DAN STEFFEN
Signature of Official Granting Permit Signarure of Applicant

Title: Agency: _

Date: _ Permit Number: _

Licensee Name: _.!!MAR!Od~Y~S~V.±IL~L~E~K>,!IWI!..!.AN~!>IS!.._ JLicense Number: eJ\)lQT'?J

300().420.013 (Rev. 2105)

Item 19 - 30



Washington State Patrol 11 796'
Fire Protection Bureau

Offlee Of The State Fire Marshal
ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE

Licensee: Mary..s.ville:.Kiwpnis
Contact Person: Artliur.,Dani,Stef'fen
License Number: WS.rJ{I~:;9067~:·L··":\ .
Stand Nnmber: SN;Q.~~l8 :";' ':.jYrliid For One Stand]
nate of Expiration: JanuaIY'31,'20l2':.'
Location: ....: ;>/ '~~":",,: .>

C~ 10 tand C on;f'p"'Be,Completed fJy Licensee.,

Licensee Signature

Date ofIssue
January 3, 2011

bate ofExpiration
January 31, 2012

License Number: WSPFL-00673

3000,420.012 (R 9/05)

Washington State Pau-ol 1179 6
Fire Proteotion Bureau F · k St d L·

Office OfThe State Fire Marshal IreWOr s an ICenSe
Washington State Fireworks License LicenseisNon-TransftrahleandTlalidforOn/yOneStand

Licensee Information

Marysville Kiwanis
2120 Milwaukee Way
Tacoma, Wi\ 98421

Stand Information

Contact Person: Arthur Dan Steffen
Phone Number: (425) 501-1746

Couuty: Snohomish
StaudNumber: SN-05418

Stand Location: .
[Stand Location To Be Completed By Licensee]

Item 19 - 31



ACORD,. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE ISSUE DATE

1012912010

PRODUCER This certificate is issued as a matter of Information only and confers no rights

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC. upon the certificate Holder. This Certificate does not amend, extend or alter the

P.O. Box 10265
coverage afforded by the policies below.

Birmingham, AL 35202
COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGEPHONE: BO<J..476-2211

Company Uberty Surplus Insurance Company
A

INSURED Company
American Promotional Events, Inc. B
dba TNT Fireworks
P,O. Box 1318 Company
Florence, Al 35631 C

Company
D

Company
E

This is to certify that the policies of Insurance descnoed herein have been Issued to the Insured named hereIn for the policy period indicated. Notwithstanding
any requirement, term or condition of contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be iSSued or may pertain, the insurance afforded by
the policles described herein is subject to all the terms, conditions and exclusions of such policies. Urnits shown may have been reduced by pa.id claims.

CO TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE LIMITS OF LIABILITY
LT EXPIRATION
A GENERAL LIABILITY DGLB008105Bl 11/01/2010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000

IX! Commercl,1I Genel<il liOlbllity 11101/2011 FIRE DAMAGE $ 200,000o Clalms Made 00 Occurnmoo MEDICAL EXPENSE $ EXCLUDEDD· Owners' and Contractors' ProtBclioll

0 PERS. AND ADVERTISiNG INJURY $ 1,000,000

0 GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
General Aggregate limit applies per. PRODUCTS AND COMPo OPER. AGG. $ 2,000,000
o Policy 0 Project IXlLm:atioll

AUTOMOBILE LIABlllTY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $
o Any Aulomoblle BODILY INJURY (Per nerson' $o All Owned Automoblles

BODILY INJURY (Per accident' $o Scheduled AufomobUes
PROPERTY DAMAGE IPer accident) $o Hlreel Automobiles

o Notl-OWlled Automobiles COMPREHENSIVE
0 COLLISION
WORKERS' COMPENSATION we Statutorv limit I I Olher
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY EL EACH ACCIDENT $

EL DISEASE lEach emnlnvee' $
EL DISEASE (Policv Limit $

EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
o Ocrorrenca DClaims MadEl- AGGREGATE $

$
$
$
$
$

Re: Lakewood Point located at 172nd 8t NE & 27th Ave in Marysville, WA (loC# WWH2459)
The Certificate Holders are named as Additional Insureds with respect to General liability as required by written contract subject to policy tenns, conditions, and
exclusions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOULD ANY OFTHEABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO
MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LlABILllY OF
ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Kiwanis Club of MarySVille
Lakewood Point Authorized Representative
City of MarySVille q..I>P .{3l}~.-.a..,S";J:1049 State Ave #201
Marysville, WA 98270

Paelofl CertfficatB ID# TS8AR9HA

Item 19 - 32



ACORD,. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE ISSUE DATE

1012912D1D

PRODUCER This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rj~hts

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC. upon the Certificate Holder. This Certificate does not amend, extend or ater the

P.O. Box 10265
coverage afforded by the policies below.

Birmingham, AL 35202
COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGEPHONE: 800-476-2211

Company Uberty Surplus Insurance Company
A

INSURED Company
American Promotional Events, Inc. B
dba TNT Fireworks
P,O. Box 1318 Company
Florence, AL 35631 C

Company
0

Company
E

This is to certify that the policies of insurance described herein have been issued to the Insured named herein for the policy period indicated. Notwithstanding
any requirement, term or condition of contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the insurance afforded by
the policies descrIbed herein is subject to all the terms, conditions and exclusions of such policies. Limits shown may have been reduced by paid claims.

CO TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE LIMITS OF LIABILITY
LT EXPIRATION
A GENERAL LIABILITY DGLB0081 0581 1110112010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000

lXI Commercial General LlablKty 1110112011 FIRE DAMAGE $ 100,000o Claims Made !Xl OGclJlTllnCil MEDICAL EXPENsE $ EXCLUDEDo Ownern' and Contractors' Protect1oll

0 PERS.AND ADVERTISING INJURY $ 1,000,000

0 GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,00D
General Aggregate Umll applie:r per: PRODUCTS AND COMPo OPER,AGG, $ 2,000,000
o Policy 0 Project l&!loc:ation

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $
o Any Automoblle BODilY INJURY Per nersonl $o All Owned AutcmobilElS

BODilY INJURY Per accident\ $o Scheduled Automobiles
PROPERTY DAM-b.GE IPer accident' $o Hir~ Automobiles

o NQIl-owned Automobiles COMPREHENSIVE
0 COLLISION
WORKERS· COMPENSATIDN we Statuto""" Limit I I Other I I
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY EL EACH ACCI DENT $

El DISEASE 'Each em"'lovee\ $
El DISEASE 'Pone" LimiO $

EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
o Occ\JlTB~ce DClaims Made AGGREGATE $

$
$
$
$
$

Re: Albertsons #412 located at 11401 State Ave in Marysville, WA (Joc#WWT2453)
The Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured with respect to General liability as required by written contract subject to policy terms, conditions, and
exclusions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER SI'lOULO ANY OFTHE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO
MAIL 30 DAYS WRITfEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF
ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Marysville First Assembly

Albertsons #412 Authorized Representative
City of Marysville

~...dM+,-~~.;Jl1049 STATE AVE #201
MARYSVILLE. WA 98270

Page ~ of ~ Clffiilicate 10# 37ABRYJT

Item 19 - 33



Washington State Patrol
Fire Protection Bureau

Office OfThe State Fire Marshal

"

Licen.se is N012~Transferable and Validfor Only One Stand

Stand Location: [Stand Locaticn To Se Completea By Li<:enseej

License Number: WSPFL-00733

Licensee Information

Marysville First Assembly
.2120 Milwaukee Way
Tacoma, WA98421

Stand Information

. Contact Person: Fawnda Faucett
Phone Number: (360) 659-3536

County: Snohomish
Stand Number: SN-05423

3000·'20·012 (R 9/05)

Date ofExpiration
January 31, 2012 .

Date ofIssue .
January 4,2011

Washington Slate Patrol 11 80 1
Fire Protection Bur~au

Office OfThe State Fire Marshal
I ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE
1 Licensee: Marysvipe,FirBt,Assembly
I Contact Person: FaWIidii:1'a;u,eW".
( Liccnse Number: V{S~O~~'~";" :·.:1,
) Stand Number: S~705423 ,;W~JVa1i.dFor One Stand]
: Date of Expiration: Janu~i):}I';:20l2.:
; Loeatlon: \, ~ ,.., . \fr~". "
i C?~ 't. !and c tlOn.Trr}le.·CDmpetedByLicenselJ..

Licensee Signature
. ,.

r

Item 19 - 34



APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

WWT2453
TO: Governing body of city, town, or county in which DATE OF I JAN.02,2011

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION:
Applicant Name: Address. City, State:
MARYSVILLE FIRST ASSEMBLY 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA.. WA 98421

Sponsor (If other than applicant): - Address, City, State:
FAWNDAFAUCETT 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA.. WA 98421

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
11401 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE, WA ALBERTSONS #412

Manner and place of storage prior, during. and after sales dates:
ON SITE WITH SECURITY

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:_-=2"'-0""11"---- _

(Must be cornpicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 lAG Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the
followmg date and times:

Sales For July 4th

From: From:---------------

Sales For December 31"

To: To:
--------~------

Sponsor: MARYSVILLE FIRST ASSEMBLY

Location: ALBERTSONS #412 11401 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE, WA

Is,,-I__~ _
Signature of Official Granting Permit

lsi \b1\""cSk.\~ FOR FAWNDAFAUCETT
Signature of Applicant

Title: _ Agency: _

Date: _ Permit Number: ~_

Licernee Name: _-"M"'AR~'"'yy_"_"S'_'V'_'IL"""'L""Ec!F'"'IR""'_ST~A"'S"'S""E"'MB"""""'L'_"Y~_~Licerne Number: t:t>'\"3,?:,

3000.420-013 {Rev. 2/05)

Item 19 - 35



4
(J)

o
o
o
tri

NE

3

".

123

Vacant Pad

59 Cor
Parking lot

( l

(6 J

III

......

st,
. .

172nd

J
I
j
I
J
J,,,,

J,
I
j
I
J
J
J
J
J
J,
J
I
J
J

-
GJ
>

<r:::

.s::
--t->
r--
C\J

Date Drawn: November 30, 2009

Ordinanceot: City of Marysville

Address: 17305-27thAveNE

Store/Center/Lot: Vacant Pad/Burger King

City & State: MarysVllle Walilhington

Parcel No: 3105200404000

Stand Faces The DIrection Of: Faces 172ndSt NE

StandSlze: -=2:..:4_' _

Item 19 - 36



-~

~.--------~--
~•w

Pianter

Albertson's #412

Light

~

~_ Entrance
~

i

•i
;
i

Bank I
;
;

-- -- - j
- ,-.,

tPlilntel'

~J,----~=-=-----116thSt.. I\IE

Parcel No: __3-0_(15__0_9_0_(13_0_2_8_00 -

Date Drawn: April 28. 2009
Ordinance of: City of Marysville

Address: _...:1...:1...:4;:.01.:..-=S:::ta::t::::e..::A~v-=e:....- _

Store/Center: _A_I_be_rts__o__n__s__#4__. __1.:2:..-_~ _

City &. State: Marysville Washington

Tent Faces Direction of:__-=Ea=:·s::.:t:.. ~_~

Tent Size: 20 x 40

Item 19 - 37



<!ertificate of jf{ame ltesistance
ISSU!:::D BY

Heridi~n Hanuf~ccurin&

50:;0 l'(lplaf Ave. I St€:. J43~

M~~ptli~. TN 38157

Oglil )2"ZO-9S.
mOllvltJ'qunJ

Thi, i, 10 certify thol Ihe mat.riol. doscrihed on Ih. reyo". side hereol hoy. be.n /lamo.
retardont treated (or are inherently nonflammable).
FOR Kay t-lanuf.acl:uring & Rllifltal ADDRESS 5030 kockdglp.Sr. Nt..

CITY Staab STAn OR

Certifkction i$ h91'~I;;)Y moaQ tho':, (Chvclc, 110 # or I~b")

(~) Th~ artld"s dascribed .on rho (."or$O dde of rhis C.rfiRC;:C1to nQ"'''' boOOlh trcll;Jtbd with a f}ome_l'"fafd<'l'"
chlltl'nicgl approvod Qnd regi$.tQr~d by rh6 Stat6 Fir., MonhQI and rhat tho application ~f ::Qid chomical
......Q,$ dono in cOr'1formQnco with tho IQWS of fno S,ct~ of Ccll1omio and thG Rvles Qnd R'l'gulcnioll3. of
tho Stoto Fite Marshal.

Nomo of chtJmrc:allJ5oed.. __ __ , , Chem. R9'g. No•• "......• ,•...•. , .
Method of '9pplic;c;rtion ", ; , - - ~ _., ', " .

{b) The artielh de:s.crfb-d art rn. rO...-eNocI 'iOoh~ 0'" modo from' 0 RQhlo--tO'Sl~onl fQhl'k Of mcroriQI
r"'t....-.d an<! app.....o by ll>. Stato fl.. Marshal for wdl '-.
Trado nome of flom_ro:l:ij,fanr hlbrio: '?~9!-!P.!, _ No..I'~1}.~.~~~ .

The Flame Retardant Process Used ",..l..\.L .~.!?\... Be Removed By Washing
(-.tl' at' -mil""",,)

JIMMIE ROBERTSON By

CON,ROL NO.. 1..;.4_92_4 _

CUSTOMER ORDER No. 4..;.2.;:.2_7 _

CUS,OMER INVOiCE NO._.......:.8.:..O;.;22:..:2=-- _

YAROS OR QUANTlTY_..;.7..;6_0~y..;.._r_d_s·__-o-__

COLOR red

STYLE Ap." II Cbromo

DATE 'f'ROCESSF:D_..;I_-..;.I..;.I_-.;;.9.;;.6 _

Item 19 - 38



Thi. i. to cerlif; that the materiar. described on the rovo"o ~ide horeof hoy. been flame
relarr:l<:ml Irealed (or ore inherentJr nonflammable).

Key Hanl,l(aC"[.ur Lng (, Rental ADDRESS SOlO Rot-kd;,tlc ;it .t'!Co
Br 00 k S STATE'---"O.;R'-- ,

Certification i:s hereDy made that: (Chliick "aU or #I:/J)

(0) The artidc.5 dascribed 0" the rO'for$e side of this C"l'lif;.c:ato hayo beon treated with a flame-reTordQnt
t:hemicol (Jpproved and nrgislored by Iho Slate FirD Marshal and that the dpplicati9n of ,s,qid' chcmic:Q'
'WaS dono in conformc;:mceo 'With thll;! l<nt's of 1ho Stam of CofUarnia (Jnd tho Rules_and ReogoloHonl of
the: Sto~1!J firo Mor.shal.
Namo of chumiccl u.ted ,,, _ _._.Cl,qm. RIJQ. No,. __ •........... ,•......
Method of application _.._._ , ----- __ .__ _ : ,

(b) Thllll amcln doncrlb.d Q1 tt. rvT'1Ilf'i.<fr ~f&o h~ oro moc» from 0 .flotr..e>-rp$l~al'lt fobri":: Of molf'.:riol
,",,1st-rod "".I oppr....-l by tf". S_ Fir. M" ho:d. fw wa. _.
Trade nome of flon~o-resi$tonrfabrl<;: T' ",<;;.t.~~I?!_._ __ ._ No..~ 1 ~ Q~~

The Flame Retardant Process Used "'.i.:!,!....!.L~.L .._, Be Removed By Washing
(""'fflOl"wUI fMl

.0"".,1 r-IO"'9~

f'nOl1v{Q~UNJ

ISSUED &Y

M~ridlan Nanuf'at:'(l,Ir lnp,
SOSU popl~r ~vp_. Ste. /432
Mt'lIlrltis, TN '~8157

REGISTERED
Faluic No.

1'1'-306.01 1

Jimmie Rnbettsoo

fOR.
CITY

o

CONTROl.. NO_..iI"'&.<!8,£,,2"-4 _

cusTOMER ORDER NO.__&_2_27 _

CUSTOMER INVOICE NO__8_0_Z_2_2 _

YAROS OR QUANTITY 7_;_O_y_a_r_Q_'_-'- _

COl..OR -'Ill'-ha.I.iLt"'"'-- _

DA1'E I'ROCESSED__I-_1_2_-_9_D _

Item 19 - 39



Mad Dog 40 X 20 Tent Layout

4'

CD
+-'·x
ill

Pallet
Display

·4
Exit 5'6"

7

4'6".". I II - I J'~Ott 11 12
. -J,{:-.: ·:,:~Jl,

<v I I 6'
+-'
C
::::I
o
()

9

:::
0')
~

LO 5'9"
±::
><
ill 3

,..., Pallet
Display I Cash I

I I Entrance 8'
...... -I

2

4020Tentiayoul2K I I .... 8' Table •. '. 6' T bl.. ' j*C = 'ae

Item 19 - 40



APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

WWT2450
TO: IGoverning body of city, town, or county in which . DATE OF JAN.02, 2011

fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION:
Applicant Name: Address, City, State:
MOUNTAIN VIEW A.O.G. 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA 98421

Sponsor (If other than applicant): Address, City, State:
SCOTT COOPER 2120 MILWAUKEE WAY, TACOMA" WA98421

Location of proposed fireworks stand: [Enclose drawing of stand location]
9925 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE, WA FRED MEYER

Manner and place of storage prior, dnring, and after sales dates:
ON SITE WITH SECURITY

State Licensed Fireworks Supplier:
American Promotional Events NW 2120 Milwaukee Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT
For The Fireworks Sales Year Of:.,.,-..:.2",01",,1,--c:-:-__

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue of having been granted a license by the State of Washington and this permit from
CITY OF MARYSVILLE the local governing authority, the named person, firm or organization is hereby
authorized to sell U.N. 0336 I.4G Consumer fireworks at the location designated herein between the
following date and times:

Sales For July 4th Sales For December 31"

From: From: ~

To: ________~ To:

Sponsor: MOUNTAIN VIEW ASSEMBLY OF GOD

Location: FRED MEYER 9925 STATE AVE MARYSVILLE, WA

Is,-I__::-=:::-:--:-:::-----:--::,..-.,-_
Signature of Official Granting Pennit

lsI ~w~\;l(\ ~J\~II± FOR SCOTT COOPER
Signalure of Applicant

Title: _ Agency: _

Date: _ Permit Number: _

Licensee Name: _""M""O",UN=-,-T""A""IN",-,--,-V",IE=-W,-,--,-A~.",O-,-,.G",. .License Number: D\ \a\

300U-42l).013 (Rev. 2105)

Item 19 - 41



Washington State Patrol
Fire Proteetion Bureau

Office Of The State Fire Marshal

11800

Fireworks Stand License .
Washington'State Fireworks License . Licen~e is Non.Transferab/e~nd Valid/or Oaly One St;"d

Licensee Information

, 'MOIll1tain View Assembly of God
21'20 M::ilwaukee Way

"Tacoma,WA 98421 License Number: WSPFL-01101
'e

.eo/ardl£nd ~,wjth you for
on olcertlficatlon.

Stand Location:
------[."S"'ta"'n"d'L""oc"'at"',-·on-.r:"'o"'B'"'e"C'"om-p-/'"el","d"By:::-;L";c"'en"'s"'ee"''1;------

...........,tI~"'" SignatUre

Washington Slale Patrol 11 800
Fire Protection Bureau

Office orThe Slate FIre Marshal
I ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE
I,Li~ensee: . Moup.t~:i::irN~'~ Assembly ofGod
i Contact Person~ SCt;lft:Go.op-et:.,:.:;· ",
rLicense Number: W,S!l~Qll,Or,.·:
!Sland Number: SN~Q?4f2.:S,i:;:;:'lJlaJid For One Siand]
; Date of Expiration: J~aryf3~~~~Olt:/
I Location: ',;,0": > :',~ ..",:"•••;,.'

.! c:::'.¢J {and 'omp ere ryLicensee]

ture 7. __ ---

Date of Issue
January 4,2011

Date ofExpiration
January 31, 2012

3000-420-012 (R 9/05)

Stand Information

Contact Person: Scott Cooper
Phone Number: (425)691-7464

County: Snohomish
Stand·Number: SN-05422

Item 19 - 42



ACORDrn I CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE ISSUE DATE

10/2912010

PRODUCER This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no ri~hts

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC. upon the Certificate Holder. This Certificate does not amend, extend or a ter the
coverage afforded by the policies below.

P.O. Box 10265
Birmingham, AL 35202 cOMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGEPHONE: 800-476-2211

Company liberty Surplus Insurance Company
A

INSURED Company
American Promotional Events, Inc. B
dba TNT Fireworks
P.o. Box 1318 Company
Florence, AL 35631 C

Company
D

Company
E

This is to certify that the policies of insurance desyribed herein have been issued to the Insured named herein for the policy period indicated. Notwithslanding
any requirement, term or condition of contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the insurance afforded by
the policies described herein is subject to all the terms, conditions and exclusions of such policies. limits shown may have been reduced by.paid. claims.

CO TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EFFECTIVE LIMITS OF LIABILITY
LT EXPIRATION
A GENERAL LIABILITY DGLB00810581 11/01/2010 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000

!XI Commercial General Lil!lbilily 11/01/2011 FIRE DAMAGE $ 100,000
D Claims Made JZI Occurrenoo MEDICAL EXPENSE $ EXCLUDEDD OWIlBfli' 0100 CoIltraclors' Protectioll

0 PERS. AND ADVERTISING INJURY $ 1,000,000

0 GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000

G&Ileral Aggregate Umlt appnes per. PRODUCTS AND COMP.OPER.AGG. $ 2,000,000
o Policy 0 Project 00 LDCSIion

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $
oAny Automobile BonlLY INJURY 'Per nerson $o All Owned Automobiles

SQI,lLY INJURY 'Per accident' $o Scheduled Aulumobiles
o Hired Automobiles PROPERlY DAMAGE 'Per accident\ $
o Non-owned Automobnes COMPREHENSIVE
0 COLLISION
WORKERS' COMPENSATION we Statutor" LImit I 1- Other I
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY EL EACH ACCiDENT $

EL DISEASE '"ach amnl~'ee' $
EL DISEASE {Poll""" Limit\ $

EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
DOCCl.lrrenco DClalms Made AGGREGATE $

$
$
$
$
$

This certificate only applies to Re: Fred Meyer located at 9925 State Ave in MarYSVille, WA (Ioc #WWT2450);.
The Certificate Holders are named as Additional Insureds with respect to General liability as required by written contract subject to policy terms, collditions, and
exclusions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO
MAIL 30 DAYS WRITIEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF
ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Mountain View Assembly of God
Fred Meyer AuthoriZed Representative
City of Marysville

~t32l.;.a.....-.-.....e.1049 state Ave #201
Marysville, WA 98270

Page 1 of 1 Certlfieate 10 # EH8VZRKN

Item 19 - 43



Date Drawn:__J:.A:!tp~r!!il~2~8,-,,2~0!!l0~9!..- _

Ordinance of: City ofMarysville

Address: 9925 Old Hwy99

Store/Center: Fred Meyer

City & State: Mary$ville, Washingb:m

Tent Size: -,=2",-O-"X,-,8~0~ ~ _

Tent Faces Direction of: North

Parcel No: 30051600402400

NO STAKES

K-Mart

Parlling

2!lXBOTenl

en

:~ ~
E
oQ.
C

ew

1I1111~11111
LlghlO

100'

..
-_.~

-.-..-rn
-J!!
-.lll

rn

Broollside
Mobile
Home

Item 19 - 44



QCertifitate of jfIame!\esistance

This is to cerlify Ihol Ih. mal.riols described on lb. reYorse .ida horao' hoye b.en lIome-
r.lotdcml Irealed (or ar" lohar.ntly nonflammobl.). .
fOR Key l'1anufacru'r'iflg & RlI'ntat ADDR.ESS 5030 Rockdo'"p ·S!:. NI:.
CfTY Brooks STATl'c..:0.:;R:.-- _

Certifkatlon 1.$ hetflby mod" thall, (Ch9CIc, "gn or "bt
')

O (~) Tho artidc.$ dcs.c:ri~don rhG reyvl'$Ct ddo of Ihis Cerfitll;OfCl hQYO bo"h tro¢htd wilh a nome-rofa,denT
: ~hom.ic:Cl! approvod and regb.tor.d by rh~ State- fite MonhQI and Jhet tho cpplicarlch of $<lrd 'C:homiCQI

wo~ don.,. In conformanca with HUI Jaws of th., Slata of CcllforniQl and tho Rules and R'ttgulolion~of
tho Sloto Fife MounCiI.
NomO' of d11;1mlc:cf LJ3.ltd " .......•.• , , Ch.,.m. R\)'g. No ,•.•.•.. , .. '"
Mcdhod of ~pplic;:afion, ~ _ _••...........

IXJ tb)"Th. C1r1'id.., d.sc:flQ.d 01'1 tN. ro.,..et'Soe srQ.h~ Qrlll modo from' Q flQb1ooO-tO'Sfrtonf iQbl'k Of mOTe rial
~ 'OJ>b,.r-d and app....-l b,,1l>e Stajo fit. Mor>hol for ""'" _.

TrcciG flame of flome-.resbtonr fubric •.. , '0 ' 9'.~9~~.! _ ' , No..~ ,I. ~ ,~~'9, .

The Flame Retardant Process Used ".ujL ,~.9.L Be Removed By Washing
("rI1 flIt'WlKl'OCl'l)

Del. 12 .. 2.0"'95
rnonvftlc1ur.d

. ISSUED 8Y

Meridian Hanuf3C[urinS
5050 Poplaf AVe. I St~. 1432
Mrmphls, fN J8157

REGiSTERED
Fabric 110.

"I F - 306.01\

JIMMIE R08ERTSON

CONTROL NO. I..;.4_9_24 _

CUSTOMER OROER NO. 4.c:;2.:.2_' _

CUSTOMER INVOICE NO._--=B.c:;0..:2.:.2.:.2 _

YAROS OR QUANTITy_..;7..:6:..:0~y..::•..:<.::d.::s_-_-,,--_

COLOR red

STYLE Apex II Ch <orne

DATE PROCESS.ED_.:.f.:..-..:.'..:.'-_9::,;.:-.- _

Item 19 - 45



The Flame Retardant Process Used ....".i! I.... !.\.~.L.... Be Removed By Washing
('-fII«..."n flQ4l

,Ogler' I-I O'"'9S
mcnv{ac1ur.d

Meric1ian Hal'lufac.r;ul"lnR
505U Popl.ur ';Vf'~. Slp.-. 14:32
Mt'rnpllis , TN 1S157

ISSUED 6TAEGJSTEA~D

Fabric No.

I~ -306,O1l

Key I1clnu(aC'[.llring, & J<el1cal ADDRESS )030 Rockdale St.Nl!:
Srook. STAlF'--_O_R _

CerfIfkofion is hereby modo thatl (Check nau or "tl')

(a) The artidcs: dos.cribod on th. fa-YUH lido of thi$ Cet.ificClfo have Peon fr&cted ....ifh Q flome--reYordont
cht:mic.:zJ I;Ipptoved Qnd registered by rhcSfate Fire Marshal and thor the oppJicCltiQI'\ of .said' chemica'
""as done in conformQnco with tho low~ of fhe State of Colffornia cnd tho RuJ",s.and Rogulotiol\s Qf
tho Stole fire Marshal.
Name! of chcrl'Tlic:aI 1I5e'd ,.•••.••..•.... , , Chem. RIII'Q. No•...•,,,, ..
Method of application , , , -.------- --.-.-- -- , -.. - _ :" .. ' .".".,

(b) The Qrtieles &ncrlb.d CW1 'tn. rlN''Of1.e ddoh~ OrD mo~ from o.flQtrA'-rlildrtant fob6;: l;>r rno/r..rJal
'''''l....-J and ow' o. od by tI>o _ fir. Mo hol fw sUdr _.

Trade name of flomo-resbtont fcIbric TO ~~'?~~.~ ,.. _._." __ .. , No_.~ 1 ~699

'!Certificate. of jfIame l\eS:.istanc£

Jimmie Robertson

o

This is to certiiy thot the matli'rlols desoribed on the reYQI$EI .side hereol hoyo been l1ome·
relardonl Irealed (or ore inherenOr nonflammable).
fOR
CITY

CONTROL NO_-'I"'O-"8$i.2"'" _

CUSTOMER ORDER NO•.__"_2_2_' _

CUSTOMER INVOICE; NO__8_0_2_2_2 _

YARDS OR QUANTJiY '_5_0_Y_._'_d_._~ _
COLOR Vb ire

STYlE'P." II IIldre Chrome

DArn PROCESSED__1_-_1_2_-_9_' _

Item 19 - 46



TNT 20 X 80 Tent Layout

,.!!e
..0

~
<t

~
r

.!!e
. ..0

ro
I-

<t

[8' Table

20'
4 •

8' Table

.!!e

..0

~
Cc

9'

8' Table

~

Ql.....
C
:J
o

u
<t

8' Table

8' Table

6' Exit I 8' Table 18' Table 18' Table I 8' Table

8' Table

8' Table

Entrance

'@
8' Table I8' Table 8' Table 8' Table

Ql 9'..0
ro
I-

<:t
-

@ Ql 8' Table
.!!e ::0
..0

20' roro I- 8' Tablel-
Cc<t 4 •

-

Ql

::0
ro
I- ~

<t Ql.....
C
:J

I8' Table·
0

8' Table 8' Table u
<:t 14'

o =Fire Extinguisher

Item 19 - 47



City of Marysville
Attn.: Carol Mulligan
80 Columbia Ave
Marysville, WA 98270

May 10, 2011

MAY 1. 2 2011

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
PU8UC \~.!OAKS "'~

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Re: Permit Application for Retail Sales of Fireworks

Enclosed please find one (1) Retail Fireworks Permit Application for the 2011
season.

Bethlehem Lutheran Church Youth Ministries

If you should have any questions and/or need more information, please do not
hesitate to contact me directly at 800-869-7391 or
MarkM@WesternFireworks.com

Thank you,

Mark Madeira
Western Fireworks, Inc.

Permit Application Enclosed

CONSUMER FIREWORKS IMPORTER * WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR
P.O. Box 426 * Aurora, OR 97002

503-678-2378 * 1-800-869-7391 * Fax: 503-678-1419
www.westernfireworks.com

Item 19 - 48



FIRE PROT.ECTION BUREAU
FIREWORKS LICENSING PROGRAM

PO Box 42600
Olympia WA 98504·2600

(360) 596-3914 FAX: (360) 596-3934

APPLICATION
FOR RETAIL FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT

TO Governing body of city, town, or county in which I DATE OF
fireworks stand will be located. APPLICATION S-Io-II

Applicant Name Address, City, State

"B.MJ.."""",, l_~ ..v...... C-\,.....4 '1....tt. M:,,;~\ Ol£~ '1-l.I5" S"I~ Ave NE I\A~ ~U; lie,wII .,$'2.' 10
Spollsor (If other than applicant) Address, City, State

S ...""... S<U>l.,,-
Location of proposed tireworks ,tand [Enclose drawing of stand location]

?lOI M ........sv\l\. lV\ ...\\ lu\ sulik 10.14 Qg7_t-o
Manner and prace of storage prior, during, and after sales dates

T '" .\-.."'-\-
State-Licensed Fireworks Supplier

WfoS+..."" \- ~"c.. wO'l \!s I", ....

FlREWORI(S STAND PERMIT
For the Fireworks Sales Year of: c:--__2""-:o=--\LJ\~_c:-;- __:_

(Must be conspicuously displayed at all times while the stand is open to the public)

By virtue ofhaving been granted a license by the State ofWashington and this permit from
----:--~-c-:c_-:-- -:-_:__ as the local governing authOlity, the named person, timl or
organization is hereby authorized to sel! U.N. 0336 l.4G Consumer fireworks at the location
designated herein between the following date and times:

Sales for July 4th Sales for December 31't

From: .::::r",-V\~ "Z.-'O~ From: ------------

To: .:::::s-IA.'::) '-\~ To:

Sponsor Th£""'t."'t."" k~ ....... Ch....... LIo. 'lo\lk W,,:s~e~

Location ~O\ M~v-Hl(. M«..\\, M~"t\le I wA '182-1-0

/s/ ---=-----oc~__,__.,_-;o-__c____=______:,.___:--/s/ -=-~---=-,.___:c--------
Signature of Official Gran1ing Permit Signature of Applicant

Title

Date

Licensee Name

~OOO-420·013 (RJ/O~)

Agency _

PennitNumber _

License Number

Item 19 - 49



i

License is Non-Transferable and ValidJor Only Olle Stand

Washington State Patrol .
Fire Protection Bureau

Office OfThe State Fire Marshal
If". 12761

Washington State Fireworks License lreworks Stand License
Licensee Information

BLC Youth Ministries
Post Office Box 426
Aurora, OR 97002 License Number: WSPFL-02057

Stand Location: -.....,"---=~l=H-"y~~'-*=;~~h='T--'-"'=--'-''----

Stand Information

Contact Person: Ryan Brown
Phone Number: (503) 678-2378

County: Snohomish
Stand Number: SN-06147

3000·420-012 (R 9/05)

Date of Expiration
January 31, 2012

Date ofIssue
Apri127, 2011

,
W:"hington ~tate Patrol 12761
FIre Protection Bureau

Office OfThe State Fire Marshal
ANNUAL FIREWORKS STAND LICENSE

Licensee; BLCX'9~~i~tries
Contact Person: Ry'\(r~g5wrll:l~h~~\
License Number: WSP1fi:f0f0~il,t'1;"'.\ .
Stand Number: SN~,(.g~ll~r.:.jl:.1:i~-.l{Vj.~ElldFor One Stand]
Date of Expiration: Jan\!aI')l;NfflPt -. c:;:
Locatiou: \ ",M;'~ililX;": .v\\~ 2 'I<

~ ~ [. tan ocaliolf!I'.o:J1d.-ebmplete y Lice see]

State Fire Marspa, i ature Licensee Signature
Item 19 - 50



REVISION NUMBERCERTIFICATE NUMBER 472267648COVERAGES

.. '0- I DATE (MMIDDIYYYY]ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE..~ 4/25/2011

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORIVIATlON ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTiFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(SJ, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION is WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ~~~~~CT
Britton-Gallagher and Associates j Inc. r.~gN.¥o Cd ·AAO_OAO_A"" I r,()~ No"" 0_c" _, ""'6240 SOMCenter Rd.
Cleveland OH 44139 ~~~SS:

PRODUCER
CUSTOMER 10 III:

INSURER(Sl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURED INSURER A: Lexinnton Insurance Co
Western Fireworks, Inc. INSURERB:James River Insurance Co
P.O. Box 426
Aurora OR 97002 INSURERC:

INSURER 0 :

INStJRER E:

INSURERF:

:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTV\llTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WlTH RESPECTTO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INsR TYPE OF INSURANCE: If~~; ~:~ :gg~~1 1{~~T6%~1 UMllSLTR POLICY NUMBER

" ~NERAL LlABIUTY 2695723-03 3/1/2011 3/1/2012- EACH OCCURREi'JCE $1,000,000

~ pMMERCIAl GENERAL LIABILITY p~~~~'E~ '/E~~~~nr.a $50,000

c- ClAIMS-MADE EJ OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone person) I

~
PERSONAL & AnV INJURY $1,000,000 ._-

- GENERAL AGGREGATE $2.000,000

nLAGG~nELIMITAP~S PER: PROOUCTS ~COMPIOP AGG $2.000.000

POLIcY ~~g- X LOC •
~OMDBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT •(~ aCCident)

c- ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) •
C-

AlL OWNED AUTOS BODilY INJURY (Per accldenl) •
C-

SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS (Per accident) •

C-

r-
NON-O\fIIfIIEDAUTOS •

I

B UMBREUAUAB
HOCCUR

00047211-0 3/1/2011 3/1/201.2 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000

X EXceSS LlA6 ClAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $1,000.000

C- DEDUCTlBl.E •
RETENTION • •WORJ(f;RS COMPENSATION 1...~§TtTl'f~ I IOJ,!;!-

AND EMPl.OYERS' UABILllY YIN
ANi PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUTIVE 0

N/A
E. L EACH ACCIDENT I

OFACERlMEM13ER EXCLUOEO?
(MlIrlllatory in NH) c.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE •
~~SSC~~~~ ~~~PERAnONS below E.L. DISEASE· POLICY UMIT •

DESCRIPTION OF OPERADDNS I LOCATIONS 'VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, AddlUQnal R9fI1arks Schedule, ifmore space Is requlredl

Location Marysville Albertson's #471,301 Marysville Mall, Marysville, WA 98270.
Additional Insured: Bethlehem Lutheran Church; BLC Youth Ministries; Ryan Brown: The City of Marysville;
New Albertson 1 s Inc. & Store #471,its owners, officers, directors, agents, & employees.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICI~S B~ CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOnCE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Bethlehem Lutheran Church;BLC Youth
Ministries
301 Marysville Mall
Marysville WA 98270

,

AUiHORJZEO: REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2009109)

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATiON. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Item 19 - 51



Item 19 - 52



Chapter 9.20 FIREWORKS

Chapter 9.20
FIREWORKS

Sections:
~~~_Q._QJQ State statutes adopted.
~2QJ)Jg. Additional definitions.
~"2..Q.Q2Q Date and time limits for sale or discharge of consumer fireworks.
~t~0.Q.7.Q Permit procedure.
9.2..Q,01lQ Action by city council.
9.2Q.090 Issuance of - Nontransferable.
!i'.•20.HQ Operation of fireworks stands.
9..2Q,nQ Temporary fireworks stand specifications.
!t;1.0"1~i1 Enforcement - Revocation of permit.
9,.2J1.,1::\9 Penalties for violations.

Page 1 ofS

9.20.010 State statutes adopted.
The following sections of the State Fireworks Law (Chapter 70.77 RCW) are adopted by
reference, including any amendments to the same which may hereafter be enacted by the state
of Washington:

RCW
70.77.126 Definition of "fireworks."
70.77.131 Definition of "display fireworks."
70.77.136 Definition of "consumer fireworks."
70.77.138 Definition of "articles pyrotechnic."
70.77.141 Definition of "agricultural and wildlife fireworks."
70.77.146 Definition of "special effects."
70.77.160 Definition of "public display of fireworks."
70.77.165 Definition of "fire nuisance. "
70.77.180 Definition of "permit."
70.77.190 Definition of "person."
70.77.205 Definition of "manufacturer."
70.77.210 Definition of "wholesaler."
70.77.215 Definition of "retailer."
70.77.230 Definition of "pyrotechnic operator."
70.77.255 Acts prohibited without a license.
70.77.285 Public display permit - Bond.
70.77.290 Public display permit.
70.77.295 Public display permit -Amount of bond.
70.77.311 Exemptions from licensing.
70.77.335 License authorizes activities of salesmen, employees.
70.77.405 Authorized sales otloy caps, tricks, novelties.
70.77.410 Public displays not to be hazardous.
70.77.415 Supervision of public displays.
70.77.420 Storage permit required.
70.77.425 Approved storage facilities required.
70.77.430 Sale of stock after revocation or expiration of license.
70.77.450 Examination, inspection of books and premises.

http;//codepublishing.comfwa/marysvillelhtm1lMarysvilIe09/Marysville0920.html 05/18/2011

Item 19 - 53



Chapter 9.20 FIREWORKS

70.77.480 Prohibited transfers of fireworks.
70.77.485 Unlawful possession of fireworks - Penalties.
70.77.488 Unlawful discharge or use of fireworks - Penalty.
70.77.510 Sales or transfers of display fireworks - Penalty.
70.77.515 Sales or transfers of consumer fireworks - Penalty.
70.77.520 Unlawful to permit fire nuisance where fireworks kept - Penalty.
70.77.535 Articles pyrotechnic, special fireworks for entertainment media.
70.77.545 Violation a separate, continuing offense.
70.77.547 Civil enforcement not precluded.
70.77.580 Posting by retailers of lists of allowed fireworks.

Page 2 of5

(Ord. 2737 § 1,2008; Ord. 2409 § 1, 2002; Ord. 1942 § 1, 1993; Ord. 1778 § 1,1990; Ord. 1376
§ 2,1984).

9.20.015 Additional definitions.
The following additional definitions shall apply in this chapter:

"Permittee" means any person issued a fireworks permit in conformance with this chapter. (Ord.
2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 2409 § 2, 2002).

9.20.020 Date and time limits for sale or discharge of consumer fireworks.
No fireworks shall be sold or discharged within the city except as follows:

(1) The sale of consumer fireworks shall be allowed from 12:00 noon to 11 :00 p.m. on June 28th
and from 9:00 a.m. to 11 :00 p.m. on June 29th through July 4th.

(2) Consumer fireworks may be discharged July 4th only from 9:00 a.m. to 11 :00 p.m. and
December 31 stfrom 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. on January 1sl. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 2529 § 1,
2004; Ord. 2409 § 3, 2002; Ord. 2031 § 1, 1995; Ord. 1942 § 2,1993).

9.20.070 Permit procedure.
Any adult person, firm, partnership, corporation or association may apply for a fireworks permit;
provided, that the applicant must hold a current business license issued by the city, and must
be, or be sponsored by, a person or entity which has a permanent address within the' city limits.
The application shall be in writing and shall be filed with the city clerk at least 30 days in
advance of the proposed sale of fireworks. The application shall include the following:

(1) Proof that the applicant has been issued a fireworks license or permit by the Chief of the
Washington State Patrol acting through the Director of Fire Protection;

(2) A description of the proposed location of the fireworks;

(3) Proof that the applicant has an insurance policy with bodily injury liability limits of $50,0001
$1,000,000 for each person and occurrence and $50,000 for property damage liability for each
occurrence. The city shall be named as an additional insured on the policy;

(4) An annual license fee of $50.00;

(5) Subject to MMC 92.!bQa.Q, such permit shall be issued if the application meets the
requirements of Chapter 70.77 RCWand all ordinances of the city of Marysville within the earlier
of 30 days after the receipt of the application or by June 10th of the calendar year. (Ord. 2737
§ 1, 2008; Ord. 2409 § 4,2002; Ord. 2031 § 2,1995; Ord. 1592, 1987; Ord. 1241 § 2,1982;

http://codepublishing.comlwalmarysville/html/Marysville09/Marysville0920.html 0511812011

Item 19 - 54



Chapter 9.20 FIREWORKS

Ord. 1235 § 3,1982).

Page 3 of5

9.20.080 Action by city council.
Upon seven days' advance written notice to the applicant, the city council shall hold a public
meeting on the issuance of a fireworks permit. The city council shall have power, in its
discretion, to grant or deny the application, subject to reasonable conditions, if any, as it shall
prescribe. No more than eight fireworks stands shall be permitted within the city limits. The
decision of the city council with respect to an application shall be final. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008;
Ord. 1241 § 3,1982; Ord. 1235 § 4,1982).

9.20.090 Issuance of - Nontransferable.
Upon approval by the city council of a fireworks permit, the city clerk shall issue the same to the
applicant, who thereafter shall be the permittee. The permit shall be for a term of one year. No
permit shall be transferable without express approval by the city council. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008;
Ord. 2409 § 5, 2002; Ord. 1235 § 5,1982).

9.20.110 Operation of fireworks stands.
The party holding the fireworks permit shall operate the fireworks stand exclusively by and
through its employees, members or designees. At least one adult person (age 18 or over) shall
be present at all times a fireworks stand is open to the public. No person under 16 years of age
shall be allowed to sell fireworks or remain within a fireworks stand when it is open to the public.
(Ord. 2737 § 1,2008; Ord. 1778 § 2,1990; Ord.1241 § 4,1982; Ord. 1235 § 6,1982; Ord. 479
§ 11,1962).

9.20.120 Temporary fireworks stand specifications.
All retail sales of consumer fireworks shall be permitted only from a retailer at a retail fireworks
stand or outlet that is temporary, and the sale from any other building or structure is prohibited.

A retail fireworks stand shall be subject to the following provisions, unless preempted by state
wide standards, in which event the state-wide standards shall apply:

(1) No retail fireworks stand shall be located within 25 feet of any other building, nor within 50
feet of any gasoline station.

(2) Retaii fireworks stands shall be temporary and need not comply with the provisions of the
building code of the city; provided, however, that all stands shall be erected under the
supervision of the fire chief, as defined elsewhere in this code, who shall require that the stand
be constructed in a manner which shall ensure the safety of attendants and patrons, shall be
wired according to state or national electrical code, and shall satisfy any state-wide standards
issued by the State Director of Fire Protection. At least two approved fire extinguishers with 2.5
gallons apiece, or equivalent, shall be maintained at each stand at all times.

(3) Each stand must have two exits.

(4) No retail fireworks stand shall be located closer than 600 feet to another fireworks stand.

(5) All weeds and combustible material shall be cleared from the location of the stand, including
a distance of at least 20 feet surrounding the stand.

(6) "No Smoking" signs shall be prominently displayed on the fireworks stand.

(7) Each retail fireworks stand shall be operated by adults only. No fireworks shall be left

http://codepublishing.comlwalmarysvillelhtmI/Marysville09/Marysville0920.html 05/18/2011

Item 19 - 55



Chapter 9.20 FIREWORKS

unattended in a stand.

Page 4 of5

(8) All unsold stock and accompanying litter shall be removed from the location by 12:00 noon
on the sixth day of July of each year.

(9) The retail fireworks stand shall be disassembled and removed from the location by 12:00
noon on the sixth day of July of each year. (Ord. 2737 § 1,2008; Ord. 2409 § 6, 2002; Ord.
1778 § 3, 1990; Ord. 479 § 12, 1962).

9.20.125 Enforcement - Revocation of permit.
The city fire marshal shall be authorized to enter and inspect all fireworks stands to assure
compliance with the provisions of this chapter and to protect the pUblic health, safety and
welfare. The fire marshal is authorized to temporarily revoke any permit, for cause. Any party
aggrieved by such revocation shall have the right to appeal the same to the city council within 10
days thereafter. The decision of the city council shall be final. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 1235 §
7, 1982).

9.20.130 Penalties for violations.
(1) Any person violating this chapter shall be gUilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction
thereof shall be punished by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or by imprisonment in the jail for a
period not exceeding 90 days, or by both such fine and imprisonment. Further, the license shall
be revoked.

(2) Any person vioiating portions of this chapter specifically designated by this chapter or by
RCW as gross misdemeanor or misdemeanor, upon conviction shall be guilty and punished for
gross misdemeanor by a fine not to exceed $5,000 or by imprisonment in jail for a periOd not to
exceed 365 days or by both such fine and imprisonment; for misdemeanor by a fine not to
exceed $1,000 or by imprisonment in jail for a period not to exceed 90 days or by both such fine
and imprisonment.

(3) Civil Infraction.

(a) Violations involving possession or discharge of small quantities of fireworks, unless
specifically designated in this chapter or RCW as gross misdemeanor or misdemeanor, is a
civil infraction, and may be cited as a "civil infraction."

(i) Upon finding that a violation has been committed the person committing the act
shall be assessed an amount not to exceed $500.00 plus applicable statutory
assessments.

(Ii) Such penalty is in addition to any other remedies or penalties specifically provided
by law; nothing in this section precludes the charging of a misdemeanor or gross
misdemeanor crime as defined under this chapter or RCW.

(iii) Three or more of said "civil infractions" within any consecutive two-year period of
lime shall be cited as a misdemeanor as set forth in subsection (1) of this section.

(b) "Civil infraction" has the meaning given that term by Chapter 7.80 RCW, the Infraction
Rules for Courts of Limited Jurisdiction ("IRLJ") and any local rule adopted by the
Marysville municipal court. (Ord. 2737 § 1, 2008; Ord. 479 § 13,1962).

http://codepublishing.com/wa/marysvillelbtmllMarysville09/Marysville0920.htmI 05/18/2011
Item 19 - 56



Chapter 9.20 FIREWORKS

This page of the Marysville Municipal Code Is current through
Ordinance 2851, passed Februarv 14, 2011.
Disclaimer: The City Clerk's Office has the official version of the
Marysville Municipal Code. Users should contact the City Clerk's Office
for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above.

Page 5 of5

City Website: http://www.marysvlllewa.gov/
City Telephone: (360) 363-8000

Code Publishing Company

http://codepublishing.com/watmarysville/htmllMarysville09/Marysville0920.html 05118/2011
Item 19 - 57



t Bethlehem Lutheran Church 
7215 51 s1 Avenue NE 

Marysville, Washington 98270 

___CJ?i_ac_fi_S_e_e....ckfr._ ",,;,alZtij.:;h'lJ _V'_P._n_co_u_ra-:B:-e_cB_e_{le_·v_e_r._J_'G'_S_t_re_n~B_tfie_n_cDis_' _Cl=-p_re_S_'U'_S_en_a_Ou_t...;;.~-'i!~f."C1W~, ~ 
~ g:;t~· II i; ~ 'f"'> 1'-' 

Dr. Joe Kutzke, Senior Pastor t Bob Roiko, Visitation Pastor ~ ,1 ;' ~ L); 
• Ryan Brown, Director of Children, Youth, and Family Mhiistry • MA' 

• Tracy Smith, Associate Director ofChildren, Youth, and Family MInistry· 11 Y ,I .9 20 11 
• Kelly Stadum. School Director· (;1"0./ .~, 

lC):fCu~;;;:· __,~r! .. ~rl r: ~ Vjj I t': ; '.':. ~ -.c.: ..... ...... _...... 1 . 

5.11:2bljtf;O·:-·Yit;~1T 

Dear Ms. Hirashima, 

It has come to our attention that BLCYouth Ministries (BLCY), a ministry of Bethlehem Lutheran 

Church, has been denied the opportunity for permit to sell fIreworks within the City of Marysville due to 

the inability to obtain permit from the city. 

As a ministry in Marysville, we rely on fundraising to help support our activities and trips on a 

yearly basis. Western Fireworks Tnc. approached BLCY in April 201 1 with a unique opportunity to raise 

money by retailing fIreworks in the Marysville Mall parking lot south of 41h Street. This fundraiser came 

at an opportune moment as we require additional funding to provide for our 2011 Senior High Trip. 

As Western Fireworks Inc. was aware (and city code requires) pennits need to be submitted 30 days 

prior to sales. It does not specify within the code that permits will be handed out on a "first come, first 

serve" basis. We understand that there are 8 permits available, and TNT has been granted them all. TNT 

now holds a monopoly on sales within the City of Marysvil Ie, excluding us from participating, thereby 

eliminating our fundraising ability in this market. 

We would like for the city council to approve our application for pennit and allow us to operate 

within the guidelines of the City, and help us to provide a valuable fundraising opportunity for our Youth 

Ministry. Either of us can be reached on the phone numbers listed below. 

Thank you for your time in this matter, 

Ryan Brown Brian Kalab 

Director of Children, Youth, and Family Ministry Council President 

Bethlehem Lutheran Church Bethlehem Lutheran Church 

360.920.1359 425.308.7744 

Office: (360) 659·2022· School: (360) 653-2882· Fax: (360) 651·2772 
website: www.blcyouth.org e-mail: blcyouthandfamlly@gmalLcom 

Item 19 - 58



FIREWORKS STANDS - COMPARISON BY CITY 

City or Town Application Submittal Number of Stand,S Fees Vendor(s} Date(s} of Sale Date(s) of Discharge 
-:;Bo'tti~1I 

"~~J:~a~;;!i:':1;:,reri,:Oi:tr~~;;}!~:,:~!;!}!~;=irij':~!11.0~;t,..·.. ,~~~~~~~~",,' J"!~;{$~!~"~", 
cloSiJ)~V,I!ilg~~~te of May ;. for tN€y~ai:( , ,d~bfis~i:/eaped~jthi;ni ~RP!Na.~~:~~ii~*W)~, until 11:00 P'!I:';;9,~!i.~~.: 

." ,3i~:' 24nours'of,sales; depOsit iih·u~ch::anCli~'i?9ft$:gr.oupS, second anqthit.q!i:l~VV: 

. ":.	 ,..), '! Jl. '. ,.... ·"i;:·';'!'i! .1\1 '!;r!;!:"I',.:-:(: .. ' ," '..•;',"' ~·.I:~·::~:,.,· ::.:; ...... 
, '.: " ,;;: 'i is '(et,urned. aiiclt:l)~~rl:1'rt;j'R1tii~jonS, of ~ur·;i;:andffon:(!f(qo:;;.. 

".".,3..: ::;,:,i;:;:'::'i:~i':· ," ,!:r(J.~li~~~~~1~~!:r."· ~;f~~~i~1~~WJj~~';1','	 ,c . 

Everett 30 days in adllance of General Sales Not
 
proposed fi~eworlcs Permitted - Public
 

displaY Display Permits Only
 
: 1'<Sl;b'rn:roeci,fd:tfi~kjff,lce rif'1"I~': Nt'l,liniit oo"riGfft~r!of}i"; \~'iOci ~em)')lt fee per,sta'nd,! -:'\ ;. 'I'::':";"::; "
'~~Vji~,~~~:	 ,9,1P:9~inj~.~p~J~~J;9P::I ' ~[, ":1:'.' :'o0'd"i'~)(,;!l:;' '" ' ''' :':', ,'., ,. '.':':::: ·':··;;~~l'·r.;~;!/"~flll,':;Jll,1!'~L."Q' OO'd' :1,t .. \:'... ';.'" Iii: t',,; ':, :..i ,: , ... I " ,;" ". 

,':1 me~.nant;e ,,,,,.orno,,,· ,permlts_, ea"',IIStolMu",_,~, tt'US",;.u>. epo", per ". "'1""'" • '	 .p.,m: ~n llil,"4tb.'only; 
, later tti~n:j'Ll";'lst.'· -." ;" rtlust ha~~'~'~~'p'·~~'!if:~'i~;:.i:!~:;gtahiii::a;nditi~o'ed uPd...·: ':':';f' '~::i:': I :,3.: '; " '~f1;\~~,~~f( . 

. . " .. ··Y,. or j f Ii- ~:'!'l"l<j1 '?, "'1 ,~, f·" I' J, 'J' r" , ilertjj~I::, 1.1.;' : :J': ':: ~ ,:I'~he: remova['ofthe .:' . ,J , I.t::' ',. , 
.o; , , : ,',. ';1 il,\: 'r- I'; I I,: t'l J, I ',.11 d d t'h~ . I:; I "I' '.jot j' I :" '. : ~ . I I 

• " • , • • • 1... 1." I'l ; r I: I, ',: errap;orary stan ~O '" ~fW, • I • ·!t ", ;' I •	 . '.;. , 

,:,' :',.	 :,·;O:i:';i :?;'; '~~;I::;:;:::;~~~~1\~ge~~;~~a~ih~e~~~" ;ri\:;1~~I!,~~,~::::::! .':',' , ", '~. :~. )'''::' J '" 
"".' ;'" ".11,'aild"~'iljo,inrng:area of the ;" '!"I\ !";.;';'..,,)' 

;," /,'.'.£I:III'~" ,. "'f' 'd b 11 S9 ',''', ""II :\1::;1'; . 
." '\ ,~:W:!~~~~~~,u~~i5~ ::. '::::~::(!:X::',:"': 

Marysville 30 days in advance of g $50 per stand TNT Fireworks is the From 12:00 noon to July 4th only from 9:00 
proposed fireworks sales primary vendor, 11:00 p,m. on June a.m, to 11:00 p,m, and 

28th and from 9:00 December 31st from 
a.m. to 11:00 p.m, on 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. 

June 29th through July on January 1st. 
4th. 

Mountlake Ter.race	 . i. '.{. </,{ '~'" 1:. ~' j36.~~yS{~:~~~~!1~0~:~fiei'~::;;~i!~~,~~roaF§~i~~N~i,,'. '", '; il~\;! ::;ti~f~7.,::per t, \./::::-'~';~) 
proposed,display , '.:'"	 ',Permitted ;;;'P,up!ic· , ,,'" .'Rev.( 70;77:3'11(2}(d} ;'1) 

'q1spl<lYPeririi~o'til~" ' , :', 
Mukilteo 14·days prior to proposed General Sales Not $50
 

event Permitted - Public
 
Display Permits Onlv
 

-,', . ' :: '. I . ~'. ~,;"(l 

"
.' • t',	 ,,' 

(.t, .."'-.: ;' .. >:~i·~.· .:.; .. ~. 1"":1:"	 " ," ,~ 

Item 19 - 59



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 

Marysville, Washington
 

ORDINANCE NO. ~__ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 

WASHINGTON AMENDING MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE 

SECTION 9.20.080 RELATING TO PERMITS FOR FIREWORKS 

STANDS. 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 

DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. MMC 9.20.080 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

"9.20.080 Action by city council. 
Upon seven days' advance written notice to the applicant, 
the city council shall hold a public meeting on the issuance 
of a fireworks permit. The city council shall have power, 
in its discretion, to grant or deny the application, subject to 
reasonable conditions, if any, as it shall prescribe. No more 
than eight fire'Norks stands shall be permitted within the 
cit)' limits. The decision of the city council with respect to 
an application shall be final." 

Section 2. Severability. If any word, phrase, sentence, provision, or portion 
of this ordinance is declared to be invalid or unenforceable, it shall not affect validity or 
enforceability of the remaining words, phrases, sentences, provisions or portions of this 
ordinance. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force 
five (5) days after its passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

ORDINANCE - 1 
W/MV/Ord amend MMC 920.080 

Item 19 - 60



-------

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this day of 
___,2011. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

Jon Nehring, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandy Langdon, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Grant K. Weed, City Attorney. 

Date of Pub Iication: 

ORDINANCE - 2 
W/MV/Ord amend MMC 9.20.080 

Item 19 - 61



 
/mv/Ord.UseTax.050211 

1

MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON ADOPTING A 
NEW CHAPTER 3.87 MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE “NATURAL GAS TAX.” 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Marysville currently imposes a use tax under  

MMC 3.84.010 upon the occurrence of any taxable event as defined in Chapter 82.08 and 82.12 RCW; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Marysville wishes to clarify its imposition of a use tax on the use of natural gas 

or manufactured gas in the City of Marysville; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Marysville, Washington do ordain as follows: 

 

Section 1.  A new Chapter 3.87 Natural Gas Tax is hereby adopted reading as follows: 

 

Chapter 3.87 
NATURAL GAS TAX 
 
Sections 

3.87.010 Imposed 

3.87.020 Rate 

3.87.030 Exemptions 

3.87.040 Credit 

3.87.050 Payment 

3.87.060 Administration and collection 

3.87.070 Records inspection 

 

3.87.010 Imposed 
A use tax, as previously generally imposed by MMC 3.84.010, is hereby fixed and imposed upon every 

person or entity for the privilege of using natural gas or manufactured gas in the city of Marysville as a 

consumer. 

 

3.87.020 Rate 
The tax is fixed and imposed in an amount equal to the value of the article used by the consumer 

multiplied by the rate of five percent (5%) on that amount of gas used monthly. 

 

The “value of the article used” shall have the meaning set forth in RCW 82.12.010 (1) and does not 

include any amounts that are paid for the hire or use of a natural gas business in transporting the gas 

subject to tax under this chapter if those amounts are subject to tax under MMC 3.64.030 of this Title or 

RCW 35.21.870. 

 

3.87.030 Exemptions 
The tax imposed under this chapter shall not apply to the use of natural or manufactured gas if the 

person who sold the gas to the consumer has paid a tax under MMC 3.64.030 of this Title or RCW 

35.21.870. 

 

3.87.040 Credit 
There shall be a credit against the tax levied under this chapter in an amount equal to any tax paid by: 

Item 20 - 1



 
/mv/Ord.UseTax.050211 

2

 

(a) The person who sold the gas to the consumer when that tax is a gross receipts tax similar to that 

imposed pursuant to RCW 35.21.870 by another municipality or other unit of local government with 

respect to the gas for which a credit is sought under this subsection; or 

 

(b) The person consuming the gas upon which a use tax similar to the tax imposed by this section was 

paid to another municipality or other unit of local government with respect to the gas for which a credit 

is sought under this subsection. 

 

3.87.050 Payment 
The use tax imposed shall be paid by the consumer. 

 

3.87.060 Administration and collection 
The City shall contract with the Department of Revenue for the administration and collection of this use 

tax. 

 

3.87.070 Records inspection 
The city of Marysville consents to the inspection of such records as are necessary to qualify the city for 

inspection of records of the Department of Revenue, pursuant to RCW 82.32.330. 

 

Section 2.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this ordinance should be 

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality 

thereof shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase 

or word of this ordinance. 

 

Section 3. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective five days after the date of its publication 

by summary. 

 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this ______day of ______________, 2011. 

 

      CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

 

 

      By      

        MAYOR 

 

Attest: 

 

 

By      

 CITY CLERK 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

By      

 CITY ATTORNEY 

 

Date of publication:    

Effective Date:    

Item 20 - 2



CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: JUNE zo
AGENDA ITEM:
PA 10024 - 88th Street Master Plan

AGENDA SECTION:
New Business

PREPARED BY:
Chris Holland, Senior Planner

APPROVED BY:

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 88th Street Master Plan (PC Recommended Red-Line)
2. PC Recommendation (includes PH minutes)
3. PC Workshop Minutes 02108111, 03/08/1l,04ll2lIl
4. Public Comment letters
5. SEPAAddendumNo. 19

6. Department of Commerce acknowledgement letter 03/15/11
7. Ordinance

MAYOR CAO

BTIDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

DESCRIPTION:

A NON-PROJECT action amendment to the Marysville Comprehensive Plan, adopting
the 88th Street Master Plan, and amending the Cþ's development regulations by
adopting Chapter 22C.085, codifuing the development and design regulations of the 88th

Street Master Plan.

The 88th Street Master Plan proposes adoption of form based design standards that would
establish allowable land uses, access, open space, site and building design standards

within the master plan area (MPA). The MPA is located north of 80th Street NE, east of
Quilceda Creek, south of 88th Street NE and west of State Avenue and BNSF rail right-
of-way. The MPA is comprised of approximately 33.19 acres, of which approximately
13.96 acres are developable due to setbacks from Quilceda Creek and associated critical
area buffers and access requirements.

The Planning Commission (PC) held a Public Hearing on May l0,20ll and considered
two (2) form based land use alternatives, described in Section 6.0 of the 88th Street

Master Plan. Following testimony received from staff and the public, the PC made a

motion to forward to City Council a recoÍrmendation of APPROVAL of the NON-
PROJECT action amendment to the Marysville Comprehensive Plan, proposing adoption
of the 88th Street Master Plan with form based land use Alternative 2.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Affirm the PC Recommendation adopting the NON-PROJECT action 88th Street Master

Plan and amend the City's development regulation by adopting Chapter22C.085,by
Ordinance.

COTINCIL ACTION:

Item 22 - 1



\J1ÀSHINçTON
fi,r:iryf-r*

Ghairman:

Commissioners:

Staff:

Absent:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Januarv 1 1, 201 1

Motion made by Commissioner Kvangnes, seconded by Commissioner Andes to approve
the January 11,2011 meeting minutes as presented. Motion carries, (5-0).

PUBL¡G COMMENT:

Chair Leifer solicited any comment from the audience othèr than what is on the agenda.
Seeing only comments for the agenda item, he welcomed the audience to submit any
comments in writing at this point and attending the Public Hearing when that point was
reached.

NEW BUSINESS:

88th Street Master Plan
Chris Holland began a description of the working draft of the 88th Street Master Plan. He
explained how the 2005 City Master Plan called for a rezone of this area subject to the
adoption of a master plan. He reiterated that this was only a draft and in rough draft form.
Mr. Holland added that notice had been sent out to all property owners of the area as well
as any properties within 300 feet of the area in question.

Mr. Holland continued on describing the total land in the area including areas which are
limited by Quil Ceda creek and wetland and steep slope requirements. He outlined the
zoning that is currently in place and the dwelling units allowed in each zone. He explained

Marysville Pl anning CommissÍon
February 8,2011 Meeting Mínutes

Page I of4

MARYSVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION

February 8,2010

CALL TO ORDER

7:00 p.m. Cíty Hall

Ghair Leifer called the February 8, 2011 meeting to order at7:02 p,m. noting the excused
absences of Matthew Chapman, Eric Emery.

Steve Leifer

Jerry Andes, Deirdre Kvangnes, Marvetta Toler, Rob Toyer

CAO/Comm u nity Development Direclor Gloria Hirashim a,
Senior Planner Chris Holland, Recording Secretary Amy Hess

Matthew Chapman, Eric Emery

TRIGINAL

Item 22 - 2



the smallfarm zoning designation that was within the development area and the history
behind this zoning designation. Critical areas were discussed along with the requirements
which would have to be met in order to develop those areas. Mr. Holland explained the
buffers and setbacks that are associated with critical areas, wetlands, and steep slopes.
Commissíoner Andes questioned what the city's stance is on OHWM is since DOE has
been changing the requirements which has been detrimental to many property owners.
Commissioner Andes added that he did not belíeve that the RCW had been changed, but
that in some cases the determination had gone overboard. Mr. Holland responded that they
typically fall back on RCW, but he would look into getting a definition. Chair Leifer
commented that he thought there was a 150 foot setback in the Master Plan; he wanted to
know when it changed to 200 feet. Mr. Holland responded that the CriticalAreas P[an was
last updated in 2004 and had not been changed. He addçd that different stream types had
different setbacks, depending on their designation. CAO Hirashima added further
clarífication, noting that setbacks were specific to Quil Ceda Creek and were adopted due to
the 200' shoreline jurisdiction for Quilceda Village.

Buildable Area was discussed by Mr. Hotland. He explaÍned the estimates that were used
in determining the actual buitdabte area adding that the estimates could be changed as the
plan moves forward. He noted that the roadway would not be a high speed roadway, but a
very slow one with speeds under 30 mph. CAO Hirashima added that the amount of
buildable area had been considered when the type of road was proposed. Çhair Leifer
described concern regarding the percent developable and whether a property owner would
be responsible for contributing to costs of building the road and having mínimal usable land
feft. Mr. Holland replied that the layout of the road was purely conceptual at this point, but
that there were constraints with regards to the Rail Road and critical areas. CAO Hírashima
echoed the limitations of the area and the few choices actually available.

Commissioner Kvangnes questioned an access point frorn 38th Dr. CAO Hirashima
responded that Public Works Engineering Department felt that this would be the best point,
but that the neighborhood on 38tn would suffer greatly and was not a go_od option from a
planning perspective. Frorn an engineering standpoint, access from 38ü was ideal.

Commissioner Toler questioned if there was any potential for another BNSF crossing at
84th. Mr. Holland responded that the property owner at Quil Ceda Tanning had been
working with BNSF on this for the past few years. CAO Hirashima added that a couple of
years ago, city engineers had met with BNSF about a new crossing and the BNSF was in
favor of this but that it would be a privately funded project and that the development would
need to be in place.

Chair Leifer questioned if any of the current owners had given any input as far as the type of
development that was beÍng proposed on their property. Mr. Holland responded that he had
been in contact with Quil Ceda Tanning owners and the floriculture home based business
property owner. He noted that he didn't get much comment from the floriculture home
based business owner, but had gotten very positive feedback from the owrìer of Quil Ceda
Tannery. CAO Hirashima added that this project had had a couple of starts and stops in the
past including neighborhood meetings, notÍng that the owner of Quil Ceda Tanning had
been encouraging the City to proceed with this throughout.

Marysvitle Planning Commission
February 8, 2011 Meeting Mínutes

Page 2 of 4

Item 22 - 3



Mr. Holland explained the idea and regulations of the Form Based Codes being proposed.
He explained the differences in Form Based Codes and traditional zoning. He went through
all of the requirements being proposed. Mr. Holland requested more time and input from
the Commission to develop and refine the actual design standards for the area. He
described the initial concept for the Access and Road Design Standards and the three
proposals included in the packet.

Chair Leifer asked again for clarification on the Appendices for the 2 dÍfferent development
standards. Mr. Holland responded with further clarification between the 88-MU and 88-MF
standards. He added that he felt it was important to separate them out to keep things clear
as the project moves forward. Ghair Leifer was specifically concemed about the Required
Motor Vehicular Spaces. Mr. Holland gave clarification. 

,

Commissioner Andes questioned what the trigger would be for the 84th Street intersectíon.
Mr. Holland responded that traffic count models were being run right now and that he was
hoping to have that information by the next meeting. He felt that emergency service would
be the big concern. CAO Hirashima added that she didn't feel this area should be
piecemealed. lt should all go in at once or stay the way it is to avoid adversely affecting
surrounding areas. She reiterated that this was a difficult site and the idea was to promote
some movement through the area, but not too much and to discourage íts use as a short
cut. Chair Leifer questioned if the infrastructure would be built by an RID or if public funds
would be available. CAO Hirashima responded that the interested owners had been
informed that it would not be publicly funded; it would have to be privately funded.

Commissioner Toler commented that she felt it was a good idea to utilize some of the
existing concept drawings in order to reduce costs. She added that the market should be
kept in mind; would people want to live that close to the rail road tracks? CAO Hírashima
responded that she felt it would have to be made desirable and design standards would
have to be kept in mind in order for the project to be a suicess.

Commissioner Kvangnes questioned if the property owners were aware that there would be
no public fundíng. CAO Hirashima replied that yes, the large property owners were aware.
Commissioner Kvangnes questioned if there would be a light at 84rn Street. Mr. Holland
responded that he believed that there was a light proposed. Lastly, Commissioner
Kvangnes questioned the sÍze of the wall that would was being proposed for Les Schawb
and the Co-Op properties for the proposed installation of the 84n Street access. Mr.
Holland replied that he dÍd not know those specifics at this time, but that stafl was working
with those properties regarding the effects construction of,the 84th Street crossing would
have on the adjacent parcels.

Commissioner Toter questioned if there was a concept to widen 84th Street. Mr. Holland
responded that he felt that the way the street is currently is wide enough; it is not striped
c-orrectly, but that it was wide enough to handle a left turn if restriped. CAO Hirashima
added that there were many moving pieces to this project. CoordÍnation would be crucial
between property owners and fundÍng and there were many pieces that were not yet
settled. :

Marysvílle Pl anning Cammi ssian
February 8, 2011 Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 4

Item 22 - 4



Mr. Holland noted that there was a conflíct with the next meeting date, so there would not
be another meeting until March 8th. He also hoped to hold the Ñeighborhood Meeting
before the next Planning Commission meeting. He was striving for more refinement in the
draft as well.

Commìssioner Kvangnes proposed having the Quil Ceda Tannery owners attend a meeting
to describe their intentions and ideas for this area. ,

ADJOURNMENT: :

Motion made by Commissioner Kvangnes, seconded by Commissioner Toler to adjoum the
meeting at 8:15 p.m. Motion canies, (5-0).

NEXT MEETING:
:

March 8,201'l

M ary sville P I an ni ng Çomm i ssion
February 8, 2011 Meetíng Mínutes

Page 4 af 4

Item 22 - 5



MARYSVILLË PLANNING COMMISSION

March 8, 2010

GALL TO ORDER

7:00 p.m. Cïty Hall

Chair Leifer called the March 8, 2011 meeting to order at7:07 p.m. noting the excused
absence of Rob Toyer..

Steve Leifer 
,

Jerry Andes, Deirdre Kvangnes, Marvetta Toler, Matthew
Chapman, Eric Emery

CAO/Community Development Director Gloria Hirashima,
Senior Planner Chris Holland, Recording Secretary Amy Hess

Rob Toyer

ír

1@',,-l,*jä

Chairman:

Commissioners:

Staff:

Absent:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

February 8. 201 1

Motion made by Commissioner Toler, seconded by Commissioner Andes to approve the
February 8, 2011 meeting minutes as presented. Motion carries, {6-01.

PUBL¡C GOMMENT:

Chair Leifer solicited any comment from the audience other than what is on the agenda.
Seeing none, he closed this portion of the meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

88th Street Master Plan - Neighborhood Meeting Update

Chris Holland overviewed the neighborhood meeting that had taken place, addÍng that it
was well attended by neighbors as weil as staff. Mr. Holland noted that there were many
good questions and comments generated by the meeting. He overviewed the questions
and concerns and Staffs Response to each. Chair Leifer questioned what the depth or
length was that could be deviated from a main arterial before a loop system had to be
installed. Mr. Holland responded that, off the top of his head, he thought it was 180 feet
before a hammer head or turn around would be necessary. He continued to outline the
concerns brought up at the neighborhood meeting and discussed the schedule for the
remainder of this project. He solicited comrnents from the commissÌoners that were in

M arysvil le Pl a n ni ng Com m i ssion
March 8, 2011 Meeting Minutes

Page I of3

CIRÍGINAL

Item 22 - 6



{i

attendance. Commissioner Andes queltioned whether 84th would become a public road.
Mr. Holland responded that at least over the tracks would have to be public. Commissioner
Andes was curious about the access from 84th being a main entrance for some people. Mr.
Holland noted that there were some distribution studies in procêss.

Commissioner Chapman noted that a concern about the attachment of a road to 38ü having
a negative effect on the single family homeowners in the area was voiced at the
neighborhood meeting. Mr. Holland responded that staff would be coming back with a
determination on this; adding that from a planning perspective, this connection was not
desirable.

Commissioner Toler questioned the affect on the salmon and habitats in the area. She
wanted to know when that would be addressed. Mr, Holland responded that it would likely
be done on a project level. He added that the protectíons'required by the state and the
Marysville Municipal Code would be provided.

Chair Leifer questioned the proposed road layout pointing out that there seemed to be a
large number of people that would prefer not to be involved with this project. He wanled to
knõw staffs stand on just leaving out tne lower connection and making a loop back to 88th.

Mr. Holland responded that this would be addressed in Staff's recommendation and that
change was not necessarily easy to swallow, but that in staffs forecast of the next 20 years,
this proposed type of redevelopment was desirable.

Commissioner Emery questioned if anything could be done if none of the propêrties in
question ever left. Mr, Holland responded that nothing could happen untilthe property
owners chose to redevelop. Commissioner Emery also questioned if there had been any
letters received in favor of this change. Mr. Hoiland responded that there were none to his
knowledge, but he had had conversations with Mike Harden, who is the Quilceda Tannery
property owner and he is in favor of the master plan. Commissíoner Emery was çoncerned
about the turmoil being caused to these people when potentially no change would ever take
place as it seemed the property owners had been here for quite some time and had no
intention of leaving. Mr. Holland replied that the planning effort is being looked at over a
year 20 horizon.

Chair Leifer questioned if proper$ owner taxes would increase if an overlay rezore was
approved. Mr. Holland responded that he wasn't exactly sure, but that he would do some
research and get back to the commission. 

;

There was further discussion regarding the rezone of ceftain parcels and the possible
preclusions that could result from certain types of overlays as well as the uncertaínties that
would go along with it. The overlay option could become problematíc with the current
master plan in place.

lmpact Fee Deferral Ordinance/House Ball. lTAz

CAO HÍrashima passed out copíes of House BiI fiAz,which would negate the need to
create a local ordinance untilwe find out what the state legislature decides. She

M arysville Planning Commission
March B, 2011 Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 3

Item 22 - 7



ii

recommended that the local ordinance be halted as she was told that the bill had a very
good chance of passing. She added that she definltely has c,oncerns with the language in
the House Bill. The tracking provisions outlined in the House bill would be very difficult for
the City to follow. She discussed the provisions of the House bill which raised concerns.
Chaír Leifer questioned if the City ordinance would have been more or less aggressive than
the House bill. Ms. Hirashima responded that it would have þeen more aggressive in some
areas and less in others. lt does give relief to builders, but also opens doors for additional
problems for the City. There was further discussion on how the city would have to respond
to this b¡l¡ if ¡t passed.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion made by Commissioner Emery, seconded by Commissioner Tolerto adjourn the
rneeting at 8:02 p.m. Motíon canies, (6-0).

NEXT MEETING:

March 22,2Q11

Marysville Planning Commissiion
March 8, 2011 Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 3

Item 22 - 8



fi^äþrFffi

Ghairman:

Gommissioners:

Staff:

Absent:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

March 8. 2011
Motion made by Commissioner Toler, seconded by Commissioner Chapman to approve
the March 8, 2011 meeting minutes as presented. Motion carries, (5-0).

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Chair Leifer solicited any comment from the audience other than what is on the agenda.
Seeing none, he closed this portion of the meeting and proceeded on with the workshop.

OLD BUSINESS:

88th Street Master Plan - Workshop

Chris Holland summarized the public comments that had come in regarding the Master
Plan. He noted that the main points included traffíc safety, zoning designation overlays, and
properfy taxes. Mr. Holland noted that staff had taken into consideratÍon all public comment
received to date as well as comments from the Planning Commission, He then overviewed
some of the changes and alternatives that were being proposed for consideration based on
the comments received. He described the specifics of each alternative.

Commissioner Andes questioned ramifications if the 80rh Street extension were to be
applied. Mr. Holland responded that there had been some traffic studies done which gave
an idea of the number of average daily trips with different types of development. Level of

Marysvitle Planning Cammissíon
Apríl 12, 201 I Meeting Minutes

Page I of4

MARYSVILLE PLANNING COMM¡SSION

April12,Z0fi

CALL TO ORDER

7:00 p.m. City Hall

Chair Leifer called the April 12,2011 meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. noting the excused
absences of Eric Emery and Deirdre Kvangnes. :

Steve Leifer
:

Jerry Andes, Marvetla Toler, Matthew Chapman, Rob Toyer

CAO/Comm u nity Developm ent Director G loria Hirashim a,
Senior Planner Chris Hofland, Recording Secretary Amy Hess

Eric Emery, Deirdre Kvangnes

ORIGINAL

Item 22 - 9



Service Standards had also been evaluated and showed that none of the intersections
would fall below an acceptable level of service with development of this area. He noted that
this took into consideration some of the proposed improvements in the Six and Twenty Year
Transportation lmprovements outlined in the Transportation Plan. He discussed the traffic
models in detail for each of the intersections in the area.

Land Uses and Maximum Height had been modified based on public comments; Mr.
Holland described these modifications. Chair Leifer questioned why there were height
differences for different zones. Mr. Holland responded that it was based on what was
adjacent to each zone and that Figure 9 would go away if Alternative 2 were to be chosen.
Chair Leifer also questioned why there were no density restrictions included in this
designation. Mr. Holland responded that they wanted the market to be able lo dictate the
development and not limit potential development. CAO Hirashima added that it was a foray
into the Form Based Codes. CAO Hirashirna explained that the City would be more
involved in the design, rather than what the development is. The intent was to have more
control over what the development looks like.

Commissioner Toler thought that the form based codes and height restrictions seemed to
limit what would be possible. Mr. Holland replied that he had seen creative.soÍutions such
as Jiffy Lube, which were designed to fit into these types of form basd design standards.

Chair Leifer wanted to know if Mr. Holland had researched the effects on taxes of an
overlay zone. He wanted to knqw if there were any pros and cons or advantages or
disadvantages. Mr. Holland described what would be advantageous with an overlay. CAO
Hirashima noted that she would not recommend an overlay, noting that they had tried this in
the past and it had been very difficult to manage, She felt lhat a firm decision should be
made, as overlays had not been beneficialfrom a planning standpoint in the past. Chair
Leifer questioned if Ms. Hirashima was opposed to overlays in all circumstances. Ms.
Hirashima responded that she was not opposed to them but didn't feel that this situation
was appropriate for an overlay.

Chair Leifer questioned if Alternative 2 were to be adopted was there any way that the
people on the South end could be pulled into paying for an RlD. Mr. Holland responded
thaf they would have to sign on, but that the City was not intendíng this to be a publicly
funded road project. This was echoed by CAO Hirashima.

Commissioner Andes questioned if the 84!h Street crossing were imptemented and if the
propeÍy owners would lose access to the adjacent properties. Mr. Holland responded that
the developer would have to work with the property owner.s in order for the 84n Street NE
Crossing to be Ínstalled and the two private crossings eliminated.

Commissioner Toler questioned where emergency access would be. Mr. Hotland
responded that it would be provided via 88rh Street and 84th Street.

There was further discussion regarding property taxes and assessment values.

Marysvill e Pl a n ni ng Commi ssion
April 12,2011 Meetíng Minutes

Page 2 of 4

Item 22 - 10



Chris Holland solicited additionalfeedback from the Commission or information that the
Planning Commission would like to see. Mr. Holland noted that he would do some fine
tuning, and if the Commission felt that the alternatives were good options, a Public Hearing
could be scheduled.

lmpact Fee DeferralOrdinance 
:

CAO Hirashima explained that EHB 17}2was very likely to pass. There had been a lot of
changes since the last time this topic was discussed, noting that a big one was that if the
City had an ordinance in place by July, they would be exempt from these provisions. She
then explained the drafts that had been created by Staff for a City Impact Fee Deferral
Ordinance. CAO Hirashima also noted that the City Ordinance did not focus on the Single
Family side, as this has remained strong in our area; adding that the City ordinance would
provide more emphasis on other areas. She discussed some numbers as far as the state
standards compared to our City's impact fees. She noted,that the State Ordinance only
would include traffic and parks; the City Ordinance would include traffic, parks, schools,
water, and sewer

Chair Leifer questioned how we could get around the standards of the EHB 1702. CAO
Hirashima responded that we would be exempt if a City Ordinance was passed by July 1.
He also wanted to know when the 18 month deferral timeline began. GH thought it was
from date of occupancy. There was a difference in the date between single family and
commercial because no Certificate of Occupancy was issue for single family residences.
GH noted that there would be language regarding early payoff in the event of land sales.

Commissioner Andes questioned recorded plats that were just sitting right now and how
these would be addressed. Would they be able to defer? GH responded that if this
Ordinance was passed, they could defer. .

Commissioner Toler noted that she would strongly consider moving fonruard with this
ordinance at this time based on the cu:'rent economic climate. Chair Leifer was concerned
about the July time limit and making it before that date. There was consensus that we
move fon¡¡ard with this sooner than later. Commissioner Toler noted that Marysville has the
most vacant commercial lots from the Canadian border South to Yelm and that this would
be a great opportunity to enact this type of legislation.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion made by CommissionerAndes, seconded by Commissioner Toter to adjourn the
meeting at 8:14 p.m. Motion caries, (5-0). 

:

NEXT MEETING:

April26,2O11

Marysvílle Pl a n ni ng Commís sia n
April 12, 201 1 Meetíng Mìnutes

Page 3 of 4

Item 22 - 11



Amy Hess, Recording Secretary

Marysvílle PÍanning Commission
April 12, 2011 Meeting Minutes

Page4of4 :

Item 22 - 12



Chris Holland

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

fvi

Gloria Hirashima
Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1:00 PM
Chris Holland
FW: Master plan

From: littlelearnersl@comçast.net [mailto: littlelearnersl@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February09, 2011 12:59 PM

To¡ Gloria Hirashima
Subject: Master plan

Hello,
lf this ema¡l is not sent to the conect person, please forward it to city planning department. I am
sending thís email in regards to the plan to a build a road through 2 ol my proper¡ties. My properties
are located a 8813 38th Dr Ne and 3909 80th st ne. According to the draft I have, this road would
eliminate the majority of one of my properties and part of the other. Obviously I am against this plan.
I would like to be contacted when there is a revísion to the plan and when there are any public
meetings regarding this plan. I have a home daycare, which I have had for the past 11 years, and
this plan will greatly effect my business and my family. We have been in contact with an attorney and
after we meet with them I am sure they will be contacting you as well. I would also love to meet with
someone from the Marysville planning department so they can explain more clearly how this road
would run through both of my propert ies.
Thank You,
Lisa Thorne
8113 38th Dr Ne
Marysville, WA 98270
360-659-8018
I ittlelearn ers 1 @ comcast. net

Item 22 - 13



February 9,2011

CityofMarysvüle
Community Development Deparhrent

re PA 10024 "88th streetmasterplan"

atÍr: Chris Hollan{ seniorplanner

I attendedthepla:rners meeting lastnight and listenedto theproposal thataffects myproperly andthatofmy
neighbors with growing alarm and deep concerns.

I picked up your master plan to read more and brought it home to review. I can see quite alot ofwork has gone
into this planning already.

And I üstened to the questions from commissioners andyour responses.

?his is Judy Zugish, the owner ofthe home and small fa¡l at 8220. We talked some the day you posted a

use sign at my driveway, but at no time did you mention a madway proposal intruding on all properlies south of
84th sheet, or the major changes envisioned from a rezone ofthe scope proposed.

I find it am az ing, and disturbing, that repeated consults with Quilceda tannery have been fufluencing this planning,
but there has been no direct contact with all the homeowners who now have a proposed raadrray marchig
thru our properties, our family homes, our livelihoods. Surely common sense says our opinions should have
been consideredbefore such intrusive planning got into aproposal that appears to sewe the petition ofone non-
resident owner who already has the zoning for commercialuse.

Meanwhile, carving up the properties with a service road compromises every resident, every piece of ground,

every o\rynerfrom S4thsouthto 801h.

Really, as one commissioner asked, "have you talked with the people who live in this neighborhood'?

The qualities of a peaceflrl garden, a small town community, and a natural working livelihood are the elements
that d¡ew me with my family to this la:rd in Marysville over 35 years ago. I have been living that intent caretaking
this rema¡kable home ever since. Likewise, myneighbors andtheir families live and sleep herg "overtle
tracks". We garden, fish, worþ play ball, grow; tlrive. Our lives cause little inkusion on this fertile Marywil1e
ground and natural sfreamland. We think there is harmony in our use of1fois unique site alongside the Quilceda
Creek.

Iwouldinviteyou, andeachofthecommissionerstocomevisitmyproperty inpersontotalkcandidly
about these proposals. It is a different experience ofa space to put your feet on the ground.

In the mea:rtimg I intend to talk with my neighbors, solicit advice from land use experts, continue to
listen and comment fur&er.

siacerely,

Judy Zugisli 8220 StateAve. Marysville, Wa.98270 360 659 4938

Item 22 - 14



Chris Holland

From: Robert Roeder, Judy Zugish ffishsticks@clearwire.netlSent: Thursday, February 10,2011 10:51 AM
To: Chris Holland
Subject: Re: 88th street master plan
Attachments: chris holland letter to city of marysville.pdf

thanks Chris,
the pagemaker file probably won't reach you. I am reatt¿ching inpdf.
JudyZugish

On Thu, Feb 10, 2011 at 9:05 AM, Chris Holland<CHolland@marysviil@wrote:
Judy-

Unfortunately, I am not allowed to give out the PC members e-mail addresses and contact infonnation.
However, I will make sure that your letter is forwarded to them and that you are included in all frrture meeting

notices. The City will be conducting a neighborhood meeting regarding the 88th Street Master Plan on
Thursda¡ February 24thfrom 6:00 - 8:00PM at Cily Council Chambers, located at IA49 State Avenue. The
notice for the neighborhood meeting wiil be sent to you directþ

If you have any additional questions or comments, prior to the neighborhood meeting, please let me know.

Thank you,

Chris Holland
Senior Planner
360-363-8207

From: Robert Roeder, Judy Zugish fhshsticks@clearwire.net]
Sent: Thursday, February lQ,20t1 8:34 AM
To: Chris Holland
Subject: 88th street rnaster plan

Good morning Chris,

I am attaching a letter written yesterday re ñrst impressions of the master plan meeting.

and I would like contact addresses/and or emails for each of the commissioners please.

somehow the mailing re meetings was not sent to me, so I onlyheard the news through a neighbor. please be
sure my address is on board.

thanks, I hope to talk more soon.

Judy Zugish

Item 22 - 15



Ghris Holland

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Mary Armstrong [bobnmarya@gmail.com]
Monday, February 14,2011 11:01 AM
Chris Holland
88th Street Master Plan

Notice of Neighborhood MeetinC
Thursday February 24, 6-8pm

File Number PA 1-0024 "88th Street Master Plan"

Thank you for your rapid response for a scheduled neighborhood meeting. There should be a good turnout. I have a few
suggestions which would help to educate all of us in attendance:

MAPS: A large hard copy wall hanging wiih either addresses or tract numbers on the individual parcels. The

original Notice of Application had the individual parcel numbers, while the Notice of Neighborhood Meeting has street
addresses. Standardization should reduce confusion and make the data assimilation easier and faster.

PROPOSED ACCESS: Should be drawn to scale for the entire south to north road, to reflect the 50' width as is

available on 38th Drive

OVERLAYS TO MAP: Any of these should be easily removable, and when laid on top of each other should not
obstruct the map of the Master Plan area.

A LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS AND MAP DESIGNATION: Either address or parcel number, starting from 88th
Street south, or alphabetical. lf each attendee has a cop¡ they can follow the discussion more easily.

ROAD WIDTH: The proposed access north of the potential 84th Street BNSF crossing should be examined, to see

if there is 50' west of the RR Right of Way, as well as the property line and building location of the Powder
Coating business.

NAME TAGS: It would help if your office could prepare sticky tags with name or names of property owners, plus

either addresses or parcel numbers, depending on your standardization, above.

SPEAKERS: When someone wants to voice a concern, it would help if either you or they could identify
themselves by name and lot/address, pointing to that area on the wall hanging map (power point designation for the
audience would obscure projection and make it harder to follow).

WRITTEN COMMENTS: There needs to be a change of date for written comments and ideas. Notice of
Application lísted the date on or before February 25, but Neighborhood Meeting to be held on February 24.

Item 22 - 16



February 1i,2011
Marysville Planning Commission
Chris Holland, Senior Planner

Mr. Holland & members of the planning commission
Re: 88û Street Master Plan

RECEIVED
FEB I 5 ZO11

CIry OF MAHYSVÍLLE
PUBLIC WORKS &

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

I am writing this in lesponse to the planning commission meeting on2l7 /11. I am

enclosing the letter I wrote to Steve Roberge in20}7 on the subject. I believe that it is
still very applicable today. There are 2 groups of people who own the properties that fall
into this "88ü st. master plân." Those groups are those of us who are living on the

property we o1iln, have raised our families and nowhave gfo'wn children and
grandchildren living on these properties. Judy Zugish has raised her family on this
property and now has a nursery and garden business estabiished on her property & Lisa
Thorpe has a daycaie business in which they have done a huge an'rount cf work o¿ the
yard to make it safe for the children. The other group of property owners are landlords
who use their property for rentals and their goals are to develop it to increase revenue.

They then seil it and move on. The south end of this "master Plan" are those who live on

their property while this is not true of the north end.

Signifi.cant conceÍrs of this plan are, the multi-family designation that we objected to in
2Q07. Atthat time w-e very clearly stated our concerns to Gloria and the planning board.

We do not want (then or now) to have duplexes and apartments north of 80* st. It will
destroy our neighborhood
It is a fact that along with our eco system, the biggest source of pollution is this area of
the QuilCeda Creek comes from the storm sewers that come through my properfy and

others that dump into this creek untreated. There are basins on some that get the heavy

material but oil, anti-freeze, soap, pet wastes and aaything else that floats, goes right into

the creek. There are no storm drains in this area. I1 is just se\¡/er pipes coming through. By
changing the zoning from single family to multi-family would only increase the problem

by increasing the amount of storm run off and erosion of our 40+ feet of sJeep bank. Keep

in mind that this is supposed to be a salmon- bearing creek.

We object to the 84th street crossing and the proposed access thal come tbrough the

properties on the south end. These changes will reduce the value, and the livability of all
of the prcperties central and south of this crossing. It will only enhance that of the one

p.op"fo ð*"t to the north. This change with it's elevated 84ü street crossing and traffic
signal would only add tg the alteady congested State Street. At present, we get north-
bo¿nd left tum onto 88ft st¡eet backed up through this intersection. I don't believe Co-op

or Les Schwab would be in favor of the raised roadway here either. Keep in mind this

owner (North) has access to his property from 88ü st. and if he wants to improve access

to his property, he should wo¡k on that access and leave our neighborhood intact.
ln summary we object to the multi-family designation of al1 property that is now zoned

single famity. We ôbject to the 84th st. crossing and any proposed access road that would
run south or central to this crossing. We want to preserve our existing neighborhood.

Item 22 - 17



February 28,2047

Steve Roberge
Senior Planner
City of Marysville
80 Colurnbia Ave.
Marysville, Wa. 98270

Re: 88ü Street Sub-area Plan

RECEIVED
ttB 1 5 2011

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
PUBLIC WORKS &

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Mr. Roberge:

'V/e believe that one of the principles for good planning is the preservation of long

standing neighborhoods and that our area on the south end, formally part of the Ban
A¡nexation; qualifies as just such a neighborhood. 

'We all live in single family homes that

we o\iln. The majority of us moved here long before the annexation in 1996. We like one

another and work well as a community.

We see two things you perpetuated at that meeting which would destroy our
neighborhood and our way of life;
The first is the extension of 3 8ú Drive beyond the cul de sac. If the road. were to be put

through it would become the partial relief of the 88th St., State St., railroad bottleneck at

the expense of our quiet existing neighborhood.
The second threat is to rezone us to a denser level than what we are no% single family

medium density. This rezone would have the effect of o¿r being taxed out of our homes.

This is thc first time we have been lumped with the area on the north end, which is zoned

light industrial. This north area was a part of lhe city long before we were an¡exed and

we do not feel that this property should have an effect on us, nor do we feel that this
properfy should be enhanced in any way at our expense.

In conclusion, I saw nothing that you presented that would make us a better community.

We wish to be left alone and zoned accordingly. The only improvement would be to

rezone all of the south end to the sarne single family medium density and preserve our

neighborhood as it is.

Sincerely,

Ed and Nadine Maychrzak
Owners a¡d residents of parcel #3-011 and north cedar tracts #5 and #6.

82oo 38th Dr. N.E.
360-659-6063

Item 22 - 18



fu{ú *,- dr-,*-r<-t# *çt'rurã:^-u aÅ}2,¿Å- o

ãÁJf ."(,r¿rr*t"- *Å;*,¿* ¿&n.çú.e¡¿t 
"

fl.í#brÌ fl-a-o-t-<a<n t- +'-/Lúçfuaflittt- .

4,*+ Ë** d* 

"-"",'Î 
ß*.,nA*t-" lttuËt./J¿,4r',¿,

tu/"-ffi,^/ "fl'/*r,-c,u 
Wo'*L'¿J+-¡¿x

"W; 
t,.,{¿./*LÉ^- , ,arrru*r&,r.rl* frrå^,

-i 

*.1

ntr":"t-dxt-'t *-yW ê"r" (4/Lrr"r

fu-î"¿aL ur-r-{¿ta+ {1L,7Åtf'

u.*l^-il+, -¿-{'þt áñ#-
ø.eØ @{ €*,/4,

åe ertr
36a-6îA- 3lg0

fla t1 søù,nt{ ¡8"
tYlarrrfr)f,l', òl-ùø-/'' ?8 aFa

f^¡*A¡Å' f*^*fuN
Item 22 - 19



Chris Holland

From: Chris Holland
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 8:11 AM
To: 'Steve Santose'
Subject: RE:88th St Master Plan

Steve-

The neighborhood meeting was well attended last night. Some of the concerns raised by the neighbors ínclude:

Fire/Emergency Access to the area
Some neighbors would prefer to keep the southern portion single-family, not multi-family, as proposed

Rezone as development occurs, not prior to development
Future road alignment
Stormwater (i.e. impacts to Quílceda Creek]

Tax increases

We do not take minutes or record neighborhood meetings, however, if you have any questions regarding the meeting,
please let me know.

Thank you,

Chris Holland I Senior Planner

City of Marysville
Community Development Department
B0 Columbia Avenue
Marysville, WA 98270

360-363-8100 Office
360-363-8207 Direct Line
360-651-5099 Fax

cholland@marvsvillewa,oov
httol //marvsvillewa.qov

From : Steve Sa ntose [mailto : ssantose@fro ntier. coml
Sent: Wednesday, March 02,2011 9:26 PM

To: Chris Holland
Cc: ssantose@frontier.com
Subject: BBth St Master Plan

Chris,

I am a propefi owner on the west side of State Ave between 88th St and 80th St. I have owned this property since 1977

and count on this property for retirement income.

My concerns center around what the Master plan will do to my property value and the path of the proposed road. I

against running the path of road through my property. With the stream setback and the path of the road, I would be left
with little usable land. Any property owner in my situation would be concerned.

Since I will be out of town on the 3'd, please let me know via email what occurs, Thursday night, concerning this project.

Sincerely,

Item 22 - 20



March 5,2011

We the owners, residents included in the 88th Street Master Plan and the
residents of 38th Dr. NE, which would be effected by this plan hereby
petition the planning committee to leave the area, presently zoned single
family as single family. This is all of the properfy south of 8430.We feel this
is absolutely necessary for the preservation of our existing neighholheod. r r- T(ecetved
Signature Print Name Address

MAR 0 e 2011

City of Marysville

6 3b -b*

5y b".
lie nn t" [s en ?

-s ló>

ki.n{,^- &{r * rt
Sroa 3Êú_2**^N.s_*_

6tø¿/¿ 4 fu"t* fstt

.=Sr r/E- rJj]?p"LMt*q
lJ3- - -.h*Ð*r""ß* . y"3-?-ç3*E&tÊ uz

D Y-¡.iL

,4t¡fi tTaa*t,

{q¡.i zttLSPl zzo Sfi{7ä Å/é ,

(tt1- lvìt br. q,)¿-B*+l lv\+n/c\-.. k

ry
Item 22 - 21



BOB AND MARYARMSTRONG
8O1B 38th DRIVE N.E.

MARYSULLE, WA 98270
(360)653 -6s4A

bobnmarya(ôgmail.com
B March,zOLl

City of Marysville
Planning CommissÍon
File Number PA íAOZ4 " BBth Street Master Plan"

Planning Commission:

We would like to give our obiection to the proposed "8Bth Street
Master Plan." We have lived at 8018 38ú Drive NE since March
L993. We have been annexed by the city and have opposed the
opening up of our no-outlet sreet in both 2005 and,20Ù7. The
neighborhood status of our area has been retained.

The proposed Master Plan would increase the population density
in the area designated BB-MV by 200 dwellings - apartments,
townhouses, andfor condominiums. This would necessitate
additional access to the entire area. If the 84ú Street railroad
crossing is not iudged to be economically feasible by either
MATICO LLC, the principal property owner in the MV area, or by
the City of Marysville because of the adverse effect it would have on
traffic and business on State Avenue, the only option would be:
Open 38ú Drive to through traffic. Not only would this completely
change our neighborhood, but it would drastically increase traffüc
on the intersection of BOu Street and Cedar Avenue.

We recognize the City of Marysville's desire to increase the urban
density within its boundaries, What we do not support is a
permanent change to a long standing neighborhood, resulting in its
inevitable deterioration.

ry Armstrong

Item 22 - 22



qSAO- 1.00416-Ibanez hnp ://www j ustice.gov/us aoltrs/releas es/Apríl%2020 10 I 0 41 6 | 0%2'.'

Ðr$srtluÌtìt ef S'uEtits
$.S. Åttar{tei"s tffice

Sauthern District of Texas

]osé Angel }.{oreno . L: *i ted States Àttolr':ey

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

April l6- 2010

\!.\{i\I.,}LÌS f ICg.COVJLJSÅi}¡TXS/J

ANGELADODGE

PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER

(7 l3) 567-9388

MISSION ATTORNEY INDICTED FOR FRAUD AND THEFT OF' AI\
EMPLOYEE BEIIEFIT PLAN

(HOUSTON) - An attorney and former bank chai¡man has been indicted for allegedly

defrauding clients of his law firm as well as customers and empioyees of a title company

he owned, United States Attomey José Angel Moreno announced today.

Rogelio "Roy" Ibanez Jr.,44, of Mission, Texas, was charged with wire fraud and theft
from an employee benefit plan in an 11-count indictment returned by a Houston grand

jury on Wednesday, March 14,2010. This morning,Ibanezsurrendered himself to federal

authorities in McAllen, Texas, and made his initial appearance. A hearing is set for 3:00

p.m. today before U.S. Magistrate Judge Peter Ormsby in Mc;tllen, at which time the

decision will be made whether lbanez will be detained pending trial or released on bond.

The FBI's two-year investigative effort was assisted by the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation - Office of Inspector General, the Texas Department of Insurance and the

U.S. Department of Labor - Employee Benefits Security Administration.

According to the indictment, Ibanez was a major ownel of Bank of South Texas, in
McAllen, Texas, as well as Southern Star Title Company L.L.C., in Edinburg
Texas. Ibanezalso ran a law practice in McAllen where real estate closings took
place. The indictment alleges l.banezdirected employees of his law firm to transfer

approximately $550,000 oul of Southern Star Title's escrow accounts in 2008 without the

knowledge or approval of title company employees and that lbanezstole smaller sums of
money fromthe title company's 401(þ plaa. The indictment also alleges that between

2001 and 2009, Ibanez took money from his own law firm's bank accounts without
informing the persons to whom the money belonged and used rt for purposes other than

for what the money was intended, including to benefit his own personal business

interests. The indictment alleges that two such withdrawals occurred in 2009.

The six counts of wire fiaud each carry amaximum statutory penaþ of 20 ycars and a

fine of not more than $250,000. The five theft counts each carry a maximum sta¡utory

penalty of five years and a fine of not more than $250,000.

1 ol2 31812011 4:15 PM

Item 22 - 23



USAO- 100416-Ibanez

Assistant U.S. Attorney John R. Lewis will be prosecuting the case.

This law enforcement action is part of President Barack Obama's Financial Fraud

Enforcement Task Force. President Obama established the interagency Financial Fraud

Enforcement Task Force to wage an aggressive, coordilated lnd proactive effort to
investigate and prosecute financial crimes. The task fotce includes representatives from a

broad range offederal agencíes, regulatory authorities, inspectors general, and state and

local law enforcement who, working together, bring to bear a powerful array of criminal

and civil enforcement resources. The task force is working to improve efforts across the

federal executive branch, and with state and local partners, to investigate and prosecute

significant financial erimes, ensure just and effective punishment for thoss who perpetrate

financial crimes, combat discrimination in the lending and financial markets, and recover

proceeds for victims of furancial crimes.

###

http: //www j ustice. gov/usao/lts/releases/Ap rilo/o2020 I 0 I 0 4 rc 1 A%2. "

2 of2 3l8l2}l1 4:18 PM

Item 22 - 24



Églcgalzgf

tíoræ lAdJ Company lÂd€rtfslng lDÈvelo¡ers lupdate Dat¡ ìlens of Use lPrivaqf ltuf,hct ut

Cotl,ríght O zotl krpæUonwki.@¡ {ll R¡glìtç Reænsi.
EvÈ., eftr ¡! 4rèè t! eërn pax!(a èd pùþ-'sh $e rúS @¡r=nt ¿nd lccurðtì L6;Fny ârd !6sré5 oirild in¡ùnìùû Fsìble, iÈiè/õ, ùte ¡ndGrr¿# ñv $r

q

rage I 01 I

Sign-ln I Register

Maûco, ürc. lJuslnef (elauons.ups

Lt^ l+tîÐ l-,iP or L+g
I

Cc:--.a 
¡a 

*ø7
O Add Hw ConrFoy

{: SHRRE ¡' J.

Ëir

Él

'l

The most comp.ehenslve company lnfio ava¡lable. Get your free trlal.
ww.ho06.@¡rv

lÞ Sry C¡æd. tE

R+ld6hPM,lÊ

LLCs, Corporations, Wills,
Trusts, Trademarks & More -- Eå¡¡t¡erd

tlÊûùEs bç ST. likroæ., LI.C.

http://www.corporationwiki.com/graphs/roamer.aspx?id,-3 A27 27 60 3t4lzjLr

Item 22 - 25



March 15,2A11

To: Planning CorumissionviaCbris Hollard, SeniorPlanner

Re: 88th Street Master Plan

RECEIVËD
[4AR 1 g 2ûll

CITYOFMARYSVILLE
PIJBLIC WORKS &

COMMUNIry DEVELOPMENT

After attending the development meetings and reviewing the information presentd I have some fülher comments
notyet expressed.
I appreciale the wider attendance ûom üaffic engineers, the mayor, councilme.rnbers and plar:ners that canre to
theneighborhoodmeeting.Andlthinklcanappreciatethatoneofyourjobsisthelongerview, butldonotagree
this is the time or place for this plan.

This is not 'Mill Creek ', nor anything near it. Each day there are numerous emergency sirens nrnning by on
State; eachdaytainsr¡¡histleandclatterstopsconversationandrattlesdishes; alarmsgoofffromcomlnercial
business across the sheet. I-5 tuaffic skims along. Often we ve,ry few residents wait a good while for toaffic
justto enter onto State.

Even with a light at 84th, does anyone really believe 200 residents could get around safeþ?
Itishigblyunlikelywithourlimitationsandnoisepollutiontbata'highend" buyerwouldfindthisareatobetheir
dream home or business sþ regardless ofdevelopment standa¡ds.

From your own comments on space, costs, and feasability:it does not appear anyone expects it to be deveþed.
So why pursue an elaborate detailed plan at this time which seriously disnrpts the existing neighbortrood and the
long time Marywille cltll:sZ

It seems far more fair minded and realistic to use an overlay zoning designation that would apply ifand when
someone ¡ilas seeking to develop. To my mind, with the current plan, you create uncertainty
for us about property taxe s and land use in the present and firrther uncertainty and value concerns in the future.

Finall¡ who's interests are truly being heard here? Is it the long temr citize¡s ofMarywille, or is Mafico LLC,
a real estate holding company with owners in Tþxas with some very questionable business practices , but no
genuine inveshnent in our town who is being heard?

For my small farm and my home of 3 5 years, every square foot is productive and necessary- lhe cunent plan
would deshoy my livelihood and devalue my present and f,rture use .

If there are amendments or changes to the planning, please notify. As our homes and lives a¡e here ; u/'e are
thinking aborf this everyday.

tharkyou for yourtime and attention,

,1-4t ã*'L
Ë[tilBTT

JudyAZugish 8220 StateAve. Marysville,Wa. 98270

.)âl
Õd'

Item 22 - 26



OLSEN
ASSOC IATE

Received
APR - t 2l.11

City of Marvsville
Commu n ity Dev-elopment

March 3I,2011

Mr. Chris Holland, Senior Plarurer
City of Marysville, Departrnent of Community Development
80 Columbia Avenue,
Marysville, WA 98270

RE: 88ú Street Master Plan @raft)

Dear Chris,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment uponthe Draft 88ú Steet Master Plan, dated
February 44,2011.

We feel that this planning effort and the resulting Comprehensive Plan arnendment are

vitally important to the Clty in frrlfdling the cities' vision for the 88m Street neighborhood
We also feei that this will bring closure to the long process of addressing access and
safety issues regarding the 881h Street intersection as well as the BNSF rail line and its
problematic private crossings.

We have worked for several years to bring information, concepts and solutions to the
City for inclusion in the Comprehensive Plan. With continued encouragement from the
City, we have initiated positive dialog with BNSF to offer an alternative to the two
private s¡sssings and to create a safe-effective means of site access at the 84ú Sfueet

intersection in order to create conditions that allow for economically viable future
development of the land with in the Master Plan a¡ea. These comprehensive soiutions to
clearly identified problem a¡eas will provide for a higher level of safety along the rail
corridor, resolve access and life-safety issues for the site, and provide for additional
development areas at a prime location with in the City.

It is of the utunost importance that this Master Plan proposal be incorporated into the

City's Comprehensive Plan.

We are in substantial agteement withthe proposed Plan. We would, however like to offer
the following observations and recommendations regarding some elements of the Draft
plan. Our comments are specific to the 88-MU zone only.

*w
Item 22 - 27



Figure 6: Allowed Uses
We are very concerned that only non-residential uses are allowed on the ground floor.
This would require that approximately l/3 of all development on the site be non-
residential, and that all residential development on the site be reskicted to upper floors.

Under this scenario, a retiremant community or frrll qpechum continuous care facility
(very likely and appropriate candidates for this site) would be required to provide non-
residential, commercial uses on the fust floor. This proposed mix does not work in the
markeþlace, and would essentially preclude any we of the site as a retiremsnt
community. This is a very attractive use in that it is a stable community with minimum
traffïc impact that offers excellent employment opportunities in health care. It also
represents a growing market segment that would be particularly attracted to this site.

From a site progra:nrning and economics point of view, it is very likely that 1/3 of all
square footage to be developed on the site would not survive as retaiVcommercial use.
Brndening the eventual development withthis requirement will severely constrain the
marketabilþ or developability of the site, and almost certainly lead to economic failwes
of the resultant retail uses.

From a development financing point of view, avefücal mix of retail and residential is
extremely problematic. The development finance market is very focused on market
segments, and does not look favorably on vertically mixed product. Additionally, the mix
of leased commercial below owned or rented residential, probably with aHome Owners
Association to deal with, presents exhaordinary ownership and management complexity
to the development.

In recognition of the recent (and long term) focus on the part of Boeing to consolidate
and expand their north Puget Sound footprint, it will also be important to enable sites to
meet the need for commercial office, R*D, and technical or light manufacfuring support
services. These types of uses should also be allowed in the 88-MU zone.

We frrlly support the idea of mixed use for this planning are4 however to achieve this
objective, horizontal mixing must be allowed in order that financing appropriate to use
type can be found, and that development flexibility in response to site planning and
markeþlace requirements can take place.

Our recommendation is that Residential be an Allowed Use on the first floor. This simple
modifrcation completely changes the development equation, allowing development that is
congruent with market expectations and financing mechanisms.

V/e also strongly recommend that thore be no specific requirement for the amount of non-
residential use on the site. Letthe marketplace a¡d other mnngrequirements give
guidance to this.

Item 22 - 28



Figure 6: Ileight
Retail consultants advíse us that the minimum ceiling height for retail space is 17', with a
preference for 20'. Residential product currently requires approximately 9' clear ceilings.
Taken together wilh structural requirements, this quickly gets to a 40' eave or parapet

height. With the cunentþ proposed 45' overall limiÇ the roof slope is constrained to a
very shallow slope, negating an important form-giving characteristic of a reasonably
sloped roof (min. I in 12).

Building code, fire code and iadder heights, as well as slevator technologies all point to a
height cut off for residential buildings at approximately 58' (eaveltop plate of top floor).
This allows for a concrete base structure (residentiaVparking or retail) of one floor at
grade, with wood frame construction above. There are numerous examples of this type of
development throughout Puget Sound, particularly adjacent to urbanizing cores and
transit-oriented intersections. We attachexamples of this developmenttype ftom other
jrnisdictions such as Kirkland, Sammamish, and Mill Creek Town Center. 'With

successl¡l apartment developments in mind, \tüe encourage you to allowthis type.

Given the diffrculty of vertically mixing ret¿il and residential, we encolnage you to
develop two height allowances:
1. Residential and mixed use: up to 58' eave or top plate, with 68' available within a
sloped roof of at least 8 tn 72, or other roofline modulation, to an absolute maximum of
73' (sketch attached).

2. CommerciallRetaiVOfftce:2 floors minimum, up to 35' eave or top plate, to an

absolute maximum of 45' with a roof slope of 8: l2 min. or other roofline modulation
(sketch attached).

2.2 Site Orientation
2.2.1 Requires that "primary entries along the east" of buildings along Quilceda Creek.
This results in the "back" of the buildings facing the Creek. I would like to think that a

portion of a well-planned site would respect the high amenity value of the creek
environment and include it as a feature of a welcoming "fronf' door arrival experience or
trail system along the top of bank. It is usual for residential developments to take
advantage of such natural systems by incorporating them into the primary "vied" façade.
If the objective is to preclude a predominance of parking associated with the "front" door
along the creeko then limit the parking to the "back" or o'alley" on the east side of the
building, while allowing a gracious drive with limited guest parking along the creek side.

2.2.3 States that vehicle access "shall be parallel to the BNSF to the greatest extent
feasible". The site is predominantly north-south in its orientation, this will by default
result in a pmallel system. We are concerned that the language in conjunction with Figure
4 will be interpreted to mean that the roadway shall be "adjacent" to the BNSF right of
way. Given that the entry point to the site is at the north, and the only exit at the south,
this language (2.2.3) is not necessary. On-site t¡affic should contribute to community
building by particþating in the use of a central, north-south "boulevard" street sectioa,
with sidewalks and buildings on each side, so that the use of this public space is

Item 22 - 29



maximized and protected from the impacts of raiiway traftic. We believe th:øt2.2.3 is not
necessary.

2.4.i States thæ '?edeskian access should be separated from internal motor vehicle
access". We believe that the creation of a gracious urban streetscape as illustuated in
figure 6 andT requires that pedestrians and vehicles inhabit the wban space between
building forms. 'We 

agree with 2.4.5 that'þedesbian circulation (be) adjacent to public
rights of way and internal access roads". Streets, sidewalks and building forms all
conhibute to a quality community environment. We are concemed that there seems to be
a conflict in the proposed language.

Our recommendations for this section is to eliminate language that places specific design
constraints on a site which at this point in time has unknown uses. Since new
development will be reviewed forìompliance with the 88ú Street Master Plan Design
Guidelines, Section 2.5.1 'Uniô'ing Site Planning Concepf', the City will have review
opportunity at time of application. Discussions regarding building placement, access and
relationships to open space are much rnore appropriate and productive at the time of
application in that an actual design will be onthe table for review.

We strongly encourage the City to include the above changes to the 88ú Street lvlaster

Plan Draft. We believe it will ensure the economically viable development of the site
while enhancing the design and city review opporhrnities.

Attachments: 2 sketches, 5 code examples

Cc: Mr. Mike Warden, Matico LLC

of Mr. Mike Warden,I am

F. Olsen, Architect
Principal, Olsen Associates

Item 22 - 30



¿oru,r¡t¡< uW / p4pL/çgrï

Item 22 - 31



lV. Plan Elements

l

j

,

I

,¡.:l
'!

I

I

:
:l ¡
ì

Goal H-6: Provide affordable housing in a variety of
forms, serving various income levels, and integrãted
into all of the housing types projected for the Town
Center.

H-6.1 Affordable dweiling units shall be of similar
tenure and mix as to what the market is
providing,

Recommended I mplementation
Actions
1, Adopt land use regulations that accommodate

desired residential development. This includes up
to 2,000 dwelling units, ernphasizing multi-family
units in the rnixed-use areas (up lo six stories in the
Core Mixed-Use area and up to five stories in other
mixed-use areas), apartments and townhouses up lo
five floors ïn the residentialfocus area, and single-
family and cottage housing uses in the low_intensity
areas.

2. Adopt design guidelines and a design review
process. Together, design guidelines and a design
review process will guide reqidential development in
lhe Town Center consistent witn tfre vision, goals, and
policies.

3, Adopt development regulations requíring all
residential developments to provide housing
affordable to persons of low and moderate income.
Specifically, each development shall include or
otherwise provide an amount of housing equal to 10
percent of the units in new housing developments that
is affordable to persons of low or moderate income
levels. The specific affordability levels will be
established in the development regulations and may
include differeni affordabitity thrêsholds for rental and
ownership housing.

4, Adopt development regulations encouraging
affordable housing above and beyond the
minimum 10 percent requirements. The
development regulaiions will include additional
inceniives for development thaT provides rnore than
the minimum required affordability. One incentive will
be density incentives for providing additional

Sammamish Town Center plan
Page g1

Item 22 - 32



t:
Ì
I
I

Mill Creek lown Center Design Guidelines

Design consiôtency 
ARctllrEcruRAL crjAR'A'crER

I¡tell:
¡ Tocrealeanetz:eubleofbuildingtlhatpresenßaunifiedchûtaclerwhilealloutingforthe

ind¡y i dual arch il ecl w'al etpression of each bui ldìng,

L T.he design cha¡ac1er ofa¡ individua.J buildiug should bc compaùble with (share similar
fe¿tu¡es wjth) its neighbors but also include olher features or ¿haracteristics thal are different.
Applioa:rts should be prepared to demonstrate ho\Ì proposed buìldings are simila¡ to or
dissù¡ila¡ forn neighboring buildings, iacluding rhose across the street, witì regard to:

. Buíldi¡g forms and nrassing.

. Rooflines and pa.rap€l features.

. Special building featrues such as signs, aflvorlç speciâ.1 canopies" landscaping
elements, entries, etc,

' Building fenestmtion-the size, orientation, a¡d treatment of\À.indows and glazed
areas.

e Mate¡ìals and oolo¡.

¡ Relationship to site,

The CiîJ, u,ill revieu, ùchitects' proposals aad determine the features to be sirnila¡ to
neighboring buildings.

2. Residenlial buildings shall be desigped 1o conrplement nearby co'nm.ercial buildings, and

shall be urban, ratlrer than suburtran, in character. An urba¡ cha¡æte¡ ca¡ be achieved
through lie use ofa well defi:ned entance and lobby, elevators (to avoid exærior stairwells),
¿md fla1 ¡oofs.

Building Scale

o To create a consiste:rt building soale throughout the Totm Center,

¡ To provide a consistôil architecluJal soale througbout the Town Cenfer that is a¡rpropriate !o
a pedestriå.n mvirorrDent

. To creale a nore focused cha¡acter near plazæ ald alo¡U tlæ co¡¡lmercial sFes1.

. To achieve an inviting and inte¡esting set ofbuildings with distirrctive cha¡acter.

. To ensù"e ilìat the buíldings p¡esenl a varied response to streets ard public spaoes.

Mill Creek Town Center Des¡cn Guidel¡nes

ninin¡unr setbaok at floo¡s

for ground floor retail

9êtþ¿úù. ñ¿ç\Âtil

Figvre 17: Bu¡ldíry heighr dercùtination diag'ant

Building Art¡culåtion

Li¡e¡ Modulation:

1 . ln order to prevent long shstches of monotonous façadc, buildings over 1 00 feel it: leDgth as
measured parallel to a roadrvay or public open space shor¡ld be vertically articulated along
tle fagade at regular intervals (see Figure l9). Aficutation may be aocomplished in seve¡al

ways, including:

¡ Modulati o¡-the stcpping back or proj ection of a portion of fhe façade.

. k¡cluding significanr building elemeDts sùch as balconies, porcbes, canopies, towêrs,
entry ãeæ, etc, tbat visuall), break up the façade.

. Building fooal points which include distinctìve enuy features, e!c.

. Changing tlle roolline.

. Chægrng naterials.

. Using o*ie¡ methods acceptable 10 lhe CitJ'.

Vertical Modulatiou:

Each building over I O0 feet ín length should be afüoulated into seotíons averaging nol more fha¡ 36 feel

in lengflr as measured along the building front rougltl¡,pü"l¡el to the road$,ay or public open space.

Figure 1 9 illustrates lhe inta:t ollhe provisions to uticulale long facades.

t{#

I,

I
I
{

I
Í

fr

ul nt4! crØcá

-dilrd{É

Arch¡t€ctural Character Page 29 of 51

Item 22 - 33



hw(étle, \ú., Muill.lpal Code l/2 l/11 l:39 PM

10 feet from the property line

Newca5rle, WÂ t{uniclp¿l Code

I lmpervious Surface

I Percentage (16)

B. Development Cor

1. The front ser
percent of the I

way. The comn
of the frontage
seating, public
included within

2. These densi
standards.

3. These densit
incentives; see
only be achievr

4. Reserved.

5. Gas staiion ¡

6. Reserved.

7. Twenty-foot
zones, otherwir

8. The minimur

9. Where the e.

widths, buitding
sidewalk width.

10. Fifty-foot sr
industrial uses
setback require

11. Reserved.

12. Reserved.

13. Reserved.

14. An uppe¡ st
building above.

15- Within the (
expanded deve

http://www.nrsc. org /wal new.t5 tl e/ rndex

17. Wthin the CBC overlay zone, an upper story setback of
is required for any part of a building above 40 feet.

18. Permitted Locations of FAR lncentives.

a. FAR incentives shall be used only on s¡tes w¡thin the cBC overlay zone.

b. cultural uses, as defined in NMC 'lg.0g.o4o, shall be exempt from minimum and
maximum FAR requirements. (ord, 2009-403 g 3; ord. zaa7464 g 2; ord. z00b-
311 $ 1; Ord.2Ao1-249 S 18; Ord. 2000-210 S 25; Ord. 45 g 1, 1994; Ord. 1s g 1,
1994).

18.12.040 Cornmercial/industrial and mixed use zones.
A. Densíties and Dimensions.

ZONES NEIGHBORHOOD
BUSINESS

COMMUNIW
EUSINESS

OFFICE MIXED
USE

MIXED USFJ

INDUSTRIAL
STANDARDS NB CB o MU, MU.

R, MU-C
MU/I

Base Density:
Dwellinq Unit/Acre

8 dulac (2) N/A N/A N/A N/A

Maximum Deçrsity:
Dwelling UniV,gcre

12 du/ac (2) (3) N/A N/A N/A N/A

Maximum Front
Setþack (1)

0ft(5) 0 ft (5) (e) 0ft 0ft(s) 25 ft

Minimum Side
Setback

20 ft (7) 20ft (7) 20 ft (7) 20 ft (7)
(8)

20 fi (7)
50 ft (10)

Minimum Rear
Setback

20tt (7) 20 ft (7) 20 ft (7) 20 ft (7) 20 ft (7)
50 ft (10)

Base Height 3s ft 75 ft (14) (15) 75 ft (14)

i15)

75ft (14)
(15)

75 ft (14)
(15)

Minimum FloorArea
Ratio (FAR) (17)

N/A 0-75:'l 0.75:1 0.75:1 0.75.1

Maximum Floor
Area Ratio (FAR)

(17)

NiA' 4:1 (3) 4:1 (3) 4:1 (3) a:1 (3)

Maximum Floorilot
Ratio: Square Feet

1t1 N/A N/A

Maximum Building
Coverage:
Percentage

N/A N/A N/A 7Ao/o N/A

Maximum 85% 100o/o 75% 85o/o 90o/o

rttp:l/www.íilrs(-org/wa/ilewcasde/¡ndex_dtsearch.html
Pase 5 of 13

Item 22 - 34



L*ut¿i4+

trU.l^ l{onrnlSourn Juanrrn GH[OnHOOn

B^ .lunnlTn Buslltgss Drsrn¡cr

Two primary types of developtnent are
availabl¿ inthe JBD.

IBD 1

There are two primary types of development
available in this subarea: individual parcel
development and master-planned mixed use
development.

Individual Parcel Development

riVhe¡e a development is proposed on a sire
containing fewer than eight acres, retail, office, and/
or multifamily are allowed. The maximum height for
this development type is two stories, and the project
would be subjecf to Design Review. Individual
projects should be designed to combine vehicular and
pedestrian access points whenever possible.

ülheter-Planned Mixed Use Development

The second type of development may require
assembly of properties (of at least eight acres) to
create a master-planned, mixed u¡e project which
clusters deyelopment to the north part of the
subdistrict. ff almost the entire area of JBD 1 (eleven
acres minimum) is assembled, then a development
could be proposed with a maximum height of six
stories on thenorth end stepping down to two stories
toward the south e¡:d, If only eight acres are
assembled, then the maxímum height at the north end
would be four stories stepping down to two stories
tou4ard the south end. Proposals with a minimr-rm of
eight acres would be required to have vehicular
access off at leâsr two of the follorving streets: 98th
Avenue NE, Jüanitâ Drive, ancl 97tlr Âvenue NE.

In the master-planned mixed use development, the
allowed uses would tle retail, office, and
multifamily. At least two of these uses would be
required for the project to be considered mixed usc.
Pedesh'ian-oriented businesses shoutd be located ol
the ground floor of all buildings; however, some
multifamily units could be locared on the ground
level if they are part of a mixed use development, or.

if they face 97th Avenue NE. This rype of master-

planned developmeil shor¡ld be reviewed at a public
hearing and could be approved if it provides a high
order ofpublic amenities and urban design.

Design standarils øre discusseil.

The following are design standards for both
development types. These are further described in
the Desígn Guidelines for the business dístríct.
Options should be expfored for (i) establislring and
mailfaining the view corridor to the lake shown in
Figure J-9. and (ii) establishing and maintaining
pedestrìan connections across the block. Appropriate
types of pedestrian connections include sidewalks
along lruilding fronts and tanãscaped public open
spaces tied to a pedestrian system which connects
East Ridge toJuanita Beach Park,

In addition, the master-pla;rned development ¡1ust
include a plan for the entire development parcel.
Individual incremqrts of developmerrt must show
how they relate to a-djacent developd properties in
terms of common aceess, and a conrplementary
arrângement of facilities, spaces, and iinkages. For
example, shared accesses and reciprocal vehicular.
easemerìts should be est¿blished in order to ¡educe
the trumber of curb cuts on the major streets to fhe
minimum necessary. Similarly, shared parking/
service areas are strongly encouraged. Sign systems
should be coo¡dinated.

Refail, ffice, anil resíãential uses should be
alløwed in JBD 2.

JBÐ2

[n this area, retail, office, a¡ld residential uses should
l¡e allowed, As in JBD 1, residential units may be
allowed on the ground floor of mixed use projects.
To provide flexibility for devèlopers in Juanita.
drive+hrough facilities shorrld be allowed in JBD 2
as stand-alone uses. Buildings rrp to a maximum of
two stories should be allorved. Buildings up to tlìr:ee
stories could be approved lry the Design Review
Board if views from East Ridge are preserved. Mole
efficient parliing lots, combined drives, and a more

Citg "t K¡rhland Co*pr"h"nrive Plan

pr
.-lù

A
'!

atl
en

øt

In
al

sl
sh

slr

A
di
fa

N.'

lal
N.
th,

l?

Rt
lll¿

\{¡(

to
N]
Br
Ial
pl'
S1:

ne

thr

Ci
(,ìtr,{119 f¿s¡¡an)

Item 22 - 35



SMARTCODE TABLE 15C. FORM.BASED CODE GRAPHICS - T5

I

)

I

I

)

)

)

I

I

)

)

I

I

I

)

l

)

I

I

I

I

)

)

)

I

)

)

)

)

)

I

I

Ì.

I

l

I

)

I

)

I

I

)

)

Lodging lopen usoffiffi
k BUIIDING CONFlcUnernU 1r..fffi_-ffi

Municipalîty

{see Table 1)

l. BUILDING FUNCTI0N (see Table 10 & Table 12)

Residenlial I opun ,ru

18 ft mi¡ 180 fl max

Lot Coverage I so% r'

Courtyard

g. SEÍBÂçKS. PRINCIPAL BUtLotNG (see Tabfe 149)

(g.1) Frontsebad(Pri,4cípaj lz fi. min. 12 ft. mrx.ffi
(g.4) Roar Setback I S R, rin..

Ftontage Buildoul | 807o min atseibaek

(n,3) Rear Setbac* I 3 ft. max.

Porch & Fenæ

Refer to Sumûary Tabte 14

PARKING PROVISIONS

See Table 10 & Table 11

BUITOING CONF]GURATION

1. Building height shall bo mêa-
sured ln number of Storiês,
excluding_Attics and raised
basements.

2. Stories mây rtot exceed 14
feet ¡n height from flnishod
floor to fi nished ce¡ling, exc6pt
for a f¡rst Roor Commercial
function which musl be a
minumum of 11 ft with a
maximum of 25 ft.

3. Height shall be me¿sured
to the eave or roof deck as
specified on Table 8.

4. Expression Lines shall be as
shown on Table 8-

SFIBACKS . PRINCIPAL BLDG
'1. The Facades and Elevations

of Pdncipal Bu¡ld¡rìgs shall bê

dislancsd Íom the Lot lines

as shown.

2. Facades shall be built along
the Pdncipal Frontege lo lhe
minimurn specìfied width in
he table.

SETBACKS. OUTBUILDING

1. The Flevations ofthe Outbuild-
ing shall be dlslanced fÍom he
Lot lines as shown.

PARKING PLACEMENT

1. Unævered parking spaces

may be proviCed lvithin the

third Layer as shown in lhe

diagram {see Table 17d).

2- Covered parking shall be

provided within the third Layer

as shownin thediagram (see

Table 17d).

3. Trash containers shall be

stored within the th¡rd layer.

(h.1) 
i

40 fL ma

(h.3)

(h.r)

'or 15 fr. fom ænter l¡ne of alley

'N" stands íor any Stoñes above lhose shoìrn, up to
the maximum. Refer to meldcs for emcl minimums
and maximums

fst znd
Layer Layq

mft

tr

1*'*.,
1..*"n

f*o*0,*

I 

cqdiilon

f

(e.4)

(s.a)

(sr)

(s.1)

(s.3)i. BUllDlltc DISPOSITION (see Table 9)

lpermitted

h. SETBACKS . OUIBIIILDING (see Table 14h)

(h,.l} Frûnt Setback I 40 ft. ma. fom rear prop

(h.2) Sjde Setback I 0 ft. min. or 2 fr at corrÍer

J. PRIVATE FRONIA€IS (see Tabte Z)

SIURTçûrE V€8súil 9.? SCB9

Item 22 - 36



April 11, 201 1

Mr. Chris Holland, Senior Planner & the Marysville Planning Commission:

Re: 88th Street Master Plan (Draft)

Marvetta Toler challenged me to come up with an "alternative" plan.
My alternative would be to pút a bridge aøoss Quilceda Creek and acçess 36th Ave
NE. This plan would alleviate the need to cross the railroad at 84th St. and could
replace the private crossings. There are at Ieast2 places that look good for this plan.
One is 87th across the back of Appleby's where they plan to access 36th Ave. The 2nd is
at S6thwhere it would work well because of the closeness of thi: creek. 8603 has a
doublewide mobile home on it. By not adding, but getting rid of RR crossings this
plan would make this area and Marysville safer. By not adding to State St. congestion
there would be no need to put in a trafflrc light at 84th. This would provide easy access
to Appleby's, Walmart, Haggens, the freeway and Home Depot. This plan would also
remove the necessity to have a proposed access through any properties south of 8430.
My plan would greatly enhance the property on the north end by giving it a good
access rather than 3 poor choices. The lrlorth end could then be developed without
affecting us on the south end and forcing us to buy in to the plan. This is a fairer
alternative because it would put the burden of accessing the north end of the 88 MU
properties on Matico LLC and anyone else who want to develop instead of saddling us
who are already developed on the south and having restrictions on our properties that
would in no way enhance the value and livability of our properties. As I said, we are
already developed as single family and do not want the MF de':;ignation.

Resoectfullv submitted. ,\

ø-Jatuy4l
Edward A Maychrzak
Owner ofproperty at
82oo 38th Dr NE

Recetv**c*
APRII

Cit¡' .^¡ ',n - .Conlrr,. , , ..

zr-n
'.: r, I1,..,=

ffinq
Item 22 - 37



OLSE N
ASSOC IATE

f{ecsfrvsr*
APR 2 1 ?üît

City of [4arys';iile
Conr mu nity lievelrtfig¡enì

April 20, 2011

Mr. Chris Holland, Senior Planner
City of Marysville, Department of Community Development
80 Columbia Avenue,
Marysville, WA98270

RE: 88th Sheet Master Plan, Draft of April I2,20II

Dear Chris,

Thank you for the opporfunity to comment upon the Draft 88th Street Master Plan, dated
April 12, 2011.

We feel that this plan:iing effort and the resulting Comprehensive Plan amendment are
vitally important to the City in fulfilling the cities' vision for the 88th Street
neighborhood. We are particularly supportive of actions and policies that will allow these
properties to make a positive contribution to the City's quality of life as well as its tax
base. It is therefore cruciai that land use policies are in alignment with markeçlace
economics so that an attractive, economicallyviable mixed-use development ooncept can
be brought forward for review by the City under the provisions of the Master Plan.

We skongly support mixed-use development on this site; the City and we are very much
on the same page on this concept. Our concern is in the specific language in the current
draft and the ways in which itmayprove very problematic for the eventual development
of the property.

Figure 8: Allowed Uses
We have previously commented on the importance of allowing residential uses on the
ground floor of buildings, un-encumbered by Jhe need to mix vertically with commercial
uses. We are encouraged to see that with approval by the Director, this may norv occur.

Our concern with the current language is that it imposes exfraordinarily detailed site
design requirements which may nrn counter to not only the realistic development of the
site, but to other policies enumerated by ihe City.

ü$W
Item 22 - 38



For clarity, I quote the current draft at Figure 8; Allowed Uses:
"(2) Residentíal, Convalescent, Nursing and retírement uses may be allowed by the
Director, on the groundfloor, if the units are not located on the edge of streets, access
and sidewallrs, and primary access is towards the rear of the building. Residential
ctccessory uses (i.e. structured parkíng) along the streetfront are not allowed."

This seems to suggest that residential uses may not be located on a street, may not have a
sidewalk at its front door, and must be entered from the back of the building. From an
architectural and planning perspective this is extremely problematic.

The proposed Design Standards (section B 1.1 and 1.2) address building site placement
with illustrations of buildings placed along streets and sidewalks (figure 3) as the
preferred ("good") solution. They further state that "The primary building entry shall face
the streef', and that "Buildings with individual ground floor enkies should face the street
to the greatest extent possible".

In addition, the design andplacement of parking is addressed verywell in section E 10
(page 65, 66), in which numerous requirements are spelled out that allow for parking to
be closely associated with residential buildings, and simultaneously ensure a comfortable,
safe p edestrian environrnent.

There are further excellent guidelines regarding rcsidential deveiopment and its
relationship to circulation and open space in secfion C and E, all of which establishes
clear, rigorous and appropriale guidance for the design ofbuildings on the site.

In addition, in section F fuage 68) we see specifìc examples ofresidentiai units with
primary entries facing the street that with the use of landscaping and human scale
elements create an attractive harmonious pedestrian scale to the streetscape.

'W'e 
see direct conflicts between Figure 8 and numerous concepts and specifi.cs of

Appendix A, the Design Guidelines. We strongly encowage the City to eliminate the
conflicting language contained in Figure 8, and to rely on the Design Guidelines of
Appendix A, which give clear, unambiguous guidance for site and building design.

'We 
recommend the following lang;øge for Figure 8, Allowed Uses, Ground Floor (2):

(2) ResídentíøL, Convølescent, Nursing ønd Retírement uses øre allowed on the ground
floor øs pqrt of a Unijïed Sìte Planníng Concept

This gives clarity to the issue of Land Use, allows economicallyviable development, and
places the burden of compliance with the Design Guidelines where itbelongs, i.e. at the
time of site plan review by the Director. (From Appeadix A, section 4.2: "The Director
will administer these guidelines, lead the review process, and ensure that new
development meets their intent.")

Item 22 - 39



Our proposed language requires a Unified Site Planning Concept (as enumerated in
Section 8.3) because we believe, as does the City, that larger scalc site planning can
create design opportunities in support of community values, and that tlre intent of the
design guidelines can be more effectively incorporated into the design.

With this in mind we suggest the following additions to section 8.3 Multiple Builrling
Developments and Special Sites þage 3l) Intent:

To encourage an appropriate mix of residential and other uses.

To encourage economically viable mixed use development through the creation of
clearly recognízable areas of commercÍal and residential activity.

'We strongly encourage the Cíty to include the above changes to the 88th Street Master
Plan Draft. We believe it will ensure the economically viable elevelopment of the site
while enhancing the design and city review opportunities.

We are of course available at any time to meet with the City to discuss these issues.

On behalf of Mr. Mike Warden, I am
Sincerely yours,

Kenneth F. Olsen, Architect
Principal, Olsen Associates

Cc: Mr. Mike Warden, Matico LLC

Item 22 - 40



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
80 Columbia Avenue o Marysville, WA 98270

(360) 363-8100 r (360) 651-5099 FAX

April 21, 2011

Dear Reader and Interested Citizen,

Addendum No. 19 to the Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) for the Marysville
Comprehensive Plan (issued in April 2005) has been prepared by the Marysviile Community
Development Department. This addendum provides additional environmental information
and analysis relating to the NON-PROIECT action amendment to Chapter 4 - Land Use
Element, Planning Area 6: Downtown Marysville North/Pinewood Neighborhood, of the
Marysville Comprehensive Plan, adopting the 88th Street Master Plan.

This addendum adds further information to the analysis contained in the DEIS and the FEIS.
The 88th Street Master Plan proposes adoption of form based design standards that would
establish allowable land uses, access, open space, site and building design standards within
the master plan area (MPA).

Review of the proposed amendments, is scheduled to occur at a public hearing before the
Marysville Planning Commission on May 10, 2011, and at a subsequent briefing and public
meeting before the Marysville City Council in June, 2A!I.
If you have any questions regarding Addendum No. 19 to the FEIS, please contact me at
(360) 363-8207 or by e-mail at cholland@marysvillewa.qov.

Sincerely,

C-u t-t/-qj
Chris Holland
Senior Planner

cc: Gloria Hirashima, CAO/CommunityDevelopmentDirector
Cheryl Dungan, Planning Manager - Land Use

Ë[Tåt$r\
¿LP

Item 22 - 41



ADDENDUM NO. T9

TO THE

FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

NON-PROJECT Action Comprehensive Plan Amendment
'88th Street Master Plan'

Prepared Consistent with

The Washington State Environmental Policy Act of 1971
Chapter 43.21C Revised Code of Washington

Chapter 197-11, Washington Administrative Code
Marysville Municipal Code Title 19

COMMUN ITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
601 Delta Avenue r Marysville, WA 98270

(360) 363-813s r (360) 651-5099 FAX

Date of lssuance: April2l ,2A11

îJ*{}'
WASHINGTON

Item 22 - 42



File Number:

Project Title:

Proposed Action:

FACT SHEET

PA 10024 (88th Street Master Plan)
PAO4A24 (FErS)

BSth Street Master Plan

NON-PROJECT action amendment to Chapter 4 - Land Use
Element, Planning Area 6: Dawntown Marysville
North/Pinewood Neighborhoad, of the Marysville
Comprehensive Plan, adopting the BBth Street Master plan.

Purpose of the FEIS Addendum: The purpose of this addendum is to add information
and anafysis relating to the NON-PROJECT action amendment to Chapter 4 - Land Use
Element, Planning Area 6; Ðowntown Marysville Nafth/Pinewood Neíghborhood, of the
Marysville Comprehensive Plan, adopting the BBth Street Master Plan. This information
expands upon previously identified significant impacts of the alternatives to the Marysville
Comprehensive Plan DEIS, dated January 13, 2005, and FEIS, dated April 2005, but does
not substantially change the analysis.

No additional significant ¡mpacts beyond those identified in the FEIS are expected to occur.
Revisions to the proposal may be considered during the public hearing process. No
addítional programmatic action level environmental review will be required to the extent
that the existing environmental documents listed in this addendum or other published
documents have analyzed such changes.

This addendum is being issued in accordance with WAC 197-11-625. Additional changes to
the proposal may be considered during the public hearing process. The adbpted
environmental documents listed in this addendum meet the City of Marysville's
environmental review needs for the current proposa[.

Descriptionof Proposal: NON-PROJECT action amendment to Chapter 4 - Land Use
Element, Planning Area 6: Downtown Marysville North/Pinewood Neighborhood, of the
Marysville Comprehensive Plan, adopting the BBth Street Master plan,

The majority of the land area within the BBth Street Master PIan Area (MPA) does not have
a specific Comprehensive Plan land use designation. The MPA is subject to a rezone upon
adoption of a master plan for the area. The SBth Street Master Plan proposes adoption of
form based design standards that would establish allowable land uses, access, open space,
site and building design standards within the master plan area (MpA).

The MPA is comprised of approximately 33.19 acres, of whÍch approximately 13.96 acres are
developable due to setbacks from Quilceda Creek, a salmonid bearing stream within
shoreline jurisdiction, associated critical area and steep slope buffers and access
requirements.

Location of Proposat: The BBth Street Master Plan Area (MPA), is located within the
western portion of Planning Area 6: Downtown Marysville North/Pinewood Neighborhood,
The MPA is bounded by BBth Street NE to the north, Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad
right-of-way and State Avenue to the east, B0th Street NE to the south, and euilceda Creek
to the west, as depicted below.

Item 22 - 43



Lead Agency: City of Marysville
Community Development Department
80 Columbia Avenue
Marysville, WA9827A

City of Marysvilie Council - OrdÍnance AdoptionRequired Approval:

Circulation and Comment: This addendum, or notice of availability, is being sent to all
recipients of the previously issued FEIS as required by WAC 797-7L-675. No comment
period is requíred for this addendum under WAC 197-11-502(8)(c).

FEIS Contact Person; Chris Holland
Senior Planner
(360) 363-8207
chol la nd @ma rysvi I lewa. gov

April2I,2O7IDate of fssuance:

Item 22 - 44



Responsible Official:
Positionr
Address:

Gloria Hirashima
CAO/Commu nity Development Di rector
601 Delta Avenue
Marysville, WA 98270

Signature:

Tentative Date of Implementation: June 2011

Public Hearings: Review of the proposed NON-PROIECT action amendments to the
Marysville Comprehensive Plan is scheduled to occur at a public hearing before the
Marysville Planning Commission on May 1-O, 2OL7, and at a subsequent briefing and public
meeting before the Marysville City Council in June, TAIL,

Documents: The DRAFT 88th Street Master Plan can be accessed vÍa the City of
Marysville website http://marysl¡illewa.qov/ and navigating to the Community Development
Department home page. In addition hard copies of the DRAFT plan may be reviewed or
purchased at the Community Development Department, located at B0 Columbia Avenue,
Marysville, WA 98270.

Manager - Land Use, for responsible official

Item 22 - 45



ËfATE ðF WÁSHIHGTDH

DEFARTMENT OF CÕMMERCE
tilít Ptum s¿reersE , Ptr 8o¡4252ã- 

"Tf#fli;läîJlä** 
s850+252j . t'3ö0,1¡?5-4t00

March 15, 2011

Chris Holland
Senior Planner
City of Marysville
80 Columbia Avenue
Marysville, Washington 98270

Dear Mr. Holland:

Thank you for sending the Washington State Department of Commerce (Commerce) the following materials as
required under RCW 36.70A.106. Please keep this letter as documentation that you have met this procedural
requiremenl.

City of Marysville - Proposed adoption of a master plan and form base design standards establishing
allowable land uses, aecess, open space, site and building design standards (88th Street Master Plan).
These materials were received on March 15,2011 and processed with the Material lD # 16731 .

We have forwarded a copy of this notice to other state agencies.

lf this submitted material is an adopted amendment, then please keep this letter as documentation that you
have met the procedural requirement under RCW 36.704.106.

If you have submitted this material as a draft amendment, then final adoption may occur no earlier than sixty
days following the date of receipt by Commerce. Please remember to submit the final adopted amendment
to Commerce within ten days of adogiion.

If you have any questions, please call me at 360,725.3052.

Sincerely,

titde'lüetl¿
Í""

Dave Andersen
Planning Review Manager
Growth Management Services

ffitlTBTT
,l\

Item 22 - 46



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
Ma rysvi lle, Wash ington

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON,
AMENDING THE CITY'S COMPREHENSIVE PIAN BY ADOPTING THE
88TH STREET MASTER PLAN; AMENDING THE CITY'S DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS BY ADOPTING MMC CHAPTER 22C.O85; AND
AMENDING MMC 224.010.160 RELATED TO TRACKING AMENDMENTS
TO THE CITY'S UNIFORM DEVETOPMENT CODE.

WHEREAS, the City of Marysville has proposed under RCW 36.704.130(2)(a)(i) to
amend its comprehensive plan by the adoption of the BBth Street Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, the State Growth Management Act, RCW Chapter 36.704 mandates that
cities periodically review and amend the comprehensive plan and development regulations;
and

WHEREAS, RCW 36,704.106 requires the processing of amendments to the City's
comprehensive plan and development regulations in the same manner as the original
adoption of the City's comprehensive plan and development regulations; and

WHEREAS, the State Growth Management Act requires notice and broad public
participation when adopting or amending the City's comprehensive plan and development
regulations; and

WHEREAS, the City, in reviewing and amending its comprehensive plan and
development regulations has complied with the notice, public participation and processing
requirements established by the Growth Management Act, as more fully described below;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville finds that from time to time it is
necessary and appropriate to review and revise provisions of the City's comprehensive plan
and development code (MMC Title 22); and

WHEREAS, public notice of the proposed comprehensive plan and development
regulation revisions, soliciting comments from the public, was provided in accordance with
MMC Chapter 22G.010 Article II, Public Notice Requiremenfs, consisting of notice in the
Marysville Globe, published on February 9,2011, and posting notice at Marysville City Hall,
Marysville Public Works Department, Marysville Post Office, City of Marysville web page and
the subject property; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission discussed the above-referenced comprehensive
plan and development regulation revisions during public meetings held on February B,2O7t,
March B, 2077 and April L2, 2071; and

WHEREAS, Marysville Community Development Department held a public meeting to
introduce the proposed comprehensive plan and development regulation revisions to the
community on March 3, 2Ot1; and

Item 22 - 47



WHEREAS, after providing notice to the public as required by law, on May 10,207I,
the Marysville Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed comprehensive
plan and development regulation revisions; and

WHEREAS, at a public meeting on June t3,ZOLL, the Marysville City Council
reviewed and considered the proposed comprehensive plan and development regulation
revisions proposed by the Marysville Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the City of Marysville submitted the proposed comprehensive plan and
development regulation revisions to the Washington State Department of Commerce as
required by RCW 36.704.106.

WHEREAS, the proposed comprehensive plan and development regulation revisions
were received by the Washington State Department of Commerce on March L5,20!L,
processed with the Material IÐ# 1673I, and no comments were received from the
Washington State Department of Commerce; and

WHEREAS, the City has complied with the requirements of the State Environmental
Policy Act, RCW Ch.43.2LC (SEPA) by issuing Addendum No, 19 to the Final Environmental
Impact Statement (FEIS) of the Marysville Comprehensive Plan for the proposed
comprehensive plan and development regulation revisions on April 2t,201L, in accordance
with WAC 797-11-625 and no appeals were filed;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON
DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Approval of Planning Commission's Recommendation and Adoption of
Findings and Conclusions. The Planning Commission's May 10, 2011 Recommendation
regarding the proposed comprehensive plan and development regulation revisions, including
the Findings and Conclusions contained therein, as set forth in the attached Exhibit A is
hereby adopted and incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2, Required Findings. In accordance with MMC 22G.010.500, the following
findings are made regarding the comprehensive plan and development regulation
amendments subject of this ordinance:

(1) The amendments are consistent with the purposes of the comprehensive
plan;

(2) The amendments are consistent with the purpose of MMC Title 22¡

(3) There have been significant changes in the circumstances to warrant
these amendments; and

(4) The benefit or cost to the public health, safety and welfare is sufficient
to warrant adoption of the amendments.

Section 3. Adoption of BBth Street Master Plan. The City of Marysville
Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended by adopting the BBth Street Master Plan, which is
attached hereto as Exhibit B and is incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 4, MMC Title 22C Land Use Standards is hereby amended by adopting MMC
Chapter 22C.085 to read as follows:

Item 22 - 48



Chapter 22C.O85 88TH STREET MASTER PLAN - DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

Sections:
22C.085.010
22C.085.010

Purpose.
Applicability and interpretations.

22C.O85.O10 Purpose.
The purpose of this chapter is to apply the design standards and guidelines in

the 88th Street Master Plan, as adopted by Ordinance No. _, as legally required
standards for all new construction in the 88th Street Master Plan Area (88th Street
MPA). It is also the purpose of this chapter to:
(1) Encourage the realization and creation of a desirable and aesthetic
environment in the 88th Street MPA;
(2) Encourage and promote development which features amenities and excellence
in site planning, streetscape, building design and contribution to community aesthetic
appeal;
(3) Encourage creative approaches to the use of land and related physical
developments;
(4) Minimize incompatible and unsightly surroundings and visual blight which
prevent orderly com munity development;
(5) Allow a mixture of complementary land uses that may include housing, retail,
offices, and commercial services, in order to create economic and social vitality and
encourage the linking of vehicle trips;
(6) Develop mixed use areas that are safe, comfortable and attractive to
pedestrians;
(7) Support the use of streets as public places that encourage pedestrian and
bicycle travel;
(8) Reduce oppoftunities for crimes against persons and property;
(9) Minimize land use conflicts and adverse impacts;
(10) Provide roadway and pedestrian connections between residential and
commercial areas;
(11) Provide public places and open space networks to create gateways, gathering
places, and recreational opportunities that enhance the natural and built environment.

22C.O85.010 Applicability and interpretations.
(1) Applicability.

(a) The design guidelines set forth in the 88th Street Master Plan, as
adopted by Ordinance No. 

-t 

shall apply to all new construction in the 88th
Street MPA.

(b) The design guidelines shall be legally required standards, which shall
be applied by the city to all development approvals and permits in the 88th Street
MPA.

(c) The following activities shall be exempt from these standards:
(i) Construction activities which do not require a building permit;
(ii) Interior remodels of existing structures;
(iii) Modifications or additions to existing multifamily, commercial,

industrial, office and public properties when the modification or addition:
(A) Constitutes less than 10 percent of the existing

horizontal square footage of the use or structure; and
(B) Constitutes less than 10 percent of the existing

bu ild ing's exterior facade.
(d) These standards are intended to supplement the development

standards in the Marysville Municipal Code. Where these standards and the land use
standards conflict, the city shall determine which regulation applies based on which is
more in the public interest and more consistent with the comprehensive plan.
(2) Interpreting and Applying the Design Standards.

(a) These standards capture the community visions and values as
reflected in the comprehensive plan's neighborhood planning areas. The city

Item 22 - 49



community development director (director) retains full authority to determine whether
a proposal meets these standards.

(b) Within these standards, certain words are used to indicate the relative
impotance and priority the city places upon a particular standard.

(i) The words "shall," "must," and "is/are required," or words with
their equivalent meaning, mean that the development proposal must comply with the
standard unless the director finds that:

(A) The standard is not applicable in the particular
instance; or

(B) The development proposal meets the intent of the
standards in some other manner.

(ii) The word "should," or words with its equivalent meaning,
mean that the development proposal will comply with the standard unless the director
finds that:

(A) The standard is not applicable in the particular
instance;

(B) The development proposal meets the intent of the
standards in some other manner; or

(C) There is convincing evidence that applying the
standard would not be in the public interest.

(iii) The words "is/are encouraged," "can," "considerr" "helpr" and
"allow," or words with their equivalent meaning, mean that the action or characteristic
is allowed and will usually be viewed as a positive element in the city's review.

(c) The project proponent may submit proposals that he/she feels meet
the intent of the standards but not necessarily the specifics of one or more standards.
The director will determine if the proposal meets the intent of the standard has been
met.

Section 5. MMC 224.010.160 is hereby amendedto add the following reference to
this adopted ordinance in order to track amendments to the City's Unified Development
Code:

"22A.O10.160 Amendments.
The following amendments have been made to the UDC subsequent to its

adoption:

Ordinance Title (descriotionl Effective Date

Chapter 22C.085 88th Street Master Plan - Design Guidelines 20r1"

Section 6. Severability, If any section, subsect¡on, sentence, clause, phrase or work
of this ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent
jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity or
constitutionality of any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this
ordinance.

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this _ day of June,

2017.

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

By:
JON NEHRING, MAYOR

Item 22 - 50



Attest:

CITY CLERK

Approved as to form:

By:

By:
GRANT K. WEED, CITY ATTORNEY

Date of Publication:

Effective Date:
(5 days after publication)

Item 22 - 51



EXHIBIT A
Planning Commission Recommendation

Item 22 - 52



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
80 Columbia Avenue c Marysville, WA 98270

(360) 363-8100 + (360) 651-5099 FAX

PC Recommendation - 88th Street Master Plan

The Planning Commission (PC) of the City of Marysville, having held a public hearing on May
IO, 207t, in review of a NON-PROIECT action amendment of the Marysville Comprehensive
Plan, proposing adoption of the 88th Street Master Plan that integrates form based design
standards and establishes allowable land uses, access, open space, site and building design
standards within the master plan area (MPA) and having considered the exhibits and
testimony presented, does hereby enter the following findings, conclusions and
recommendation for consideration by the Marysville City Council:

FINDINGS:

1. The Community Development Department held a public meeting to introduce the
NON-PROJECTaction BBth Street Master Plan to the community on March 3,2OIt.

2. The proposal was submitted to the State of Washington Department of Commerce
for 60-day review on March 15, 2011 and processed with the Material ID No.
I673L, in accordance with RCW 36.70A.106.

3. The PC held public work session(s) to review the NON-PROJECT action
amendments proposing adoption of the NON-PROJECT action SBth Street Master
Plan, as described above, on February 8,2OI7, March B, 2011 and April 12,2OL7.

4. Addendum No. 19 to the Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) of the
Marysville Comprehensive Plan was issued for the proposed NON-PROJECT action
BBth Street Master Plan on April 21, 2077, in accordance with WAC 197-11-625.

5. The PC held a duly-advertised public hearing on May 10, 2011 and received
Lestimony from city staff and the public.

6. At the public hearing the PC reviewed and considered two (2) form based land use
alternatives,. described in Section 6.0 of the proposed NON-PROJECT action BBth
Street Master Plan.

CONCLUSION:

At the public hearing, held on May 10, zOL!, the PC recommended APPROVING the BBth
Street Master Plan with form based land use Alternative 2, as the preferred alternative, as
reflected in the PC Minutes, attached hereto as EXHIBIT A.

RECOMMENDATION:

Forwarded Recommendation of APPROVAL of the NON-PROJECT action
Comprehensive Plan, proposing adoption of the SBth Streetamendmqn

Master Plår
to

wit form use Alternative 2, this f OÉá day of May, 2O17.

y Council as a

By:
mission Chair

Item 22 - 53



MARYSVILLE PLANNI NG COMMISSION

May 10,2011 7:00 p.m. City Hall

GALL TO ORDER
Chair Leifer called the May 10,2A11 meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. noting that Deirdre
Kvangnes would be arriving late.

Ghairman: Steve Leifer

Commissioners:

Staff:

Absent:

Jerry Andes, Matthew Chapman, Rob Toyer, Eric Emery,
Marvetta Toler

CAOiCom m uníty Developm ent Director Gloria H i rashim a,
Senior Planner Chris Holland, Recording Secretary Amy Hess

Deirdre Kvangnes

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

April12.2A11
Motion made by Commissioner Chapman, seconded by Commissioner Toyer to approve
the April 12,2411 meeting minutes as presented. Motion carries, (5-0).

PUBLIC GOMMENT:

Chair Leifer solicited any comment from the audience other than what is on the agenda.
Seeing none, he closed this portion of the meeting and proceeded on wíth the Public
Hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING:

88rh Street Master PIan

Chris Holland gave a brief overview of a memo provided from stafl related to land use and
property taxes, written public comments that had been received to date and changes made
to the master plan since the last commission workshop. He we¡t over the only addÍtíonal
public written comment, received from Olsen Associates, and explained the concems raised
in that letter.

Ghris Holland stated that staff is requesting the commission forward a recomrnendation
approving 88th Street Master Plan Alternative 2.

M arysville Pl a n ní ng Çom m i ssìan
May 10, 2011 Meeting Minutes

Page 1 of 3

#RIGINAL

Item 22 - 54



Public Gomment:

Cornelius Farkasoskv. 6321 93'd Pl NE. Marvsville WA 9827Q
Mr. Farkasosky stated that he had not seen the Master Plan, but he wanted to know if some
of the properties had been rezoned down to Cedar. Chris Mr. Holland responded that it had
not been done, but was one of the options. Mr. Farkasosky stated that he felt it should
remain single family and not be changed.

Ken Olsen. La Conner WA
Mr. Olsen stated that he was here representing Mike Warden and that he was an architect.
He noted that they were in complete agreement with the draft as it sits tonight. He added
that they were in supporl of staff's recommendation of Alternative 2.

Ed Ma)¡chrzak. 8200 30th Dr. NE-Marvsville WA 98270
Mr. Maychrzak was concerned about the height of the buildings allowed in the north end of
the project. He pointed out that this area was sand down a good 30-40 feet before it hit
hard pan. He was concerned that pilings that would be necessary for buildings of this
height could compromise the existing water wells. He also felt that developers should have
the option of going across Quil Ceda Creek rather than across the railroad tracks, impacting
one or two property owner'$ rather than six propefty owner's proposed with the current road
alignment, He added that he felt this would be an unfair encumbrance to those property
owners.

Chair Leifer solicited any further comment. Seeing none, he closed the hearing at7:26 p.m.

Gommissioner Gomment:

Commissioner Andes felt that Alternative 2 fooked good the way it was. He did disagree
with the proposal of crossing the creek that Mr. Maychrzak had brought up; environmentally
speaking, he felt it would be almost impossible.

Comrnissíoner Chapman thanked staff for their hard work. He was pleased to see the
increase in height restrictions and stated that he was in full support of the plan the way it is;
adding that he was pleased to see that the existing single-family land use designations
would be retained.

Commissioner Toyer concurred with Commissioner Chapman. He noted that he still has
concerns about congestion that would result from Alternative 2, although he did support it.

Commissioner Toler was pleased that staff had come up with an alternative that would
preserve the existing designation of the single-farnily property owners in the area.

Commissioner Emery questioned if there had been any comments received against
Alternative 2. Mr. Holland responded that there had not been any received to date. Motion
made by.Commissioner Emery, seconded by Commissioner Toler to forward Alternative 2
of the 88"' Street Master Plan onto Councif for approval. Motion carries, (6-0).

Marysville Planning Commíssion
May 10,2011 Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 3

Item 22 - 55



Chair Leifer commented on Ed's concem about building heíght, noting that there were many
restrictions for development on this type of soil and that if there were any adverse affects, 5
story buildings would not be allowed even though they were permitted.

Chris Holland and CAO Hirashima discussed the items that would be coming in the future.
Chair Leifer questioned when the Deferral lmpact Fee Ordinance might be brought back,
CAO Hirashima reóponded that she wanted to meet with the Marysville, Lakewood and
Lake Stevens school districts involved before bringing it back to the Commission. As long
as the commission stillwas in favor of it, she felt she could have this back by June.

CAO Hirashima announced that there would be an Economic Summit with Arlington, Tulalip
Tribes, and Marysville corning up. She encouraged the Commissioners to attend as she felt
it would be a good cpllaborative effort being made by the 3 jurisdictions.

Chris Holland explained to the people in the audience what the next steps wouJd be for the
88In Street MasteÈ Plan and the dates that it would be going to Council.

Chair Leifer noted that Commissioner Kvangnes had intended to be late, but as she had not
shown, her absence would be considered excuse'd.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion made by Commissioner Emery, seconded by Commissioner Andes to adjourn the
meeting at7:46 p.m. Motion canies, (5-0).

NEXT MEETING:

May 24,2011

Marysville Planning Commission
May 10,2011 Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 3

Item 22 - 56



EXHIBIT B
BBth Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 57



88th Street Master Plan

PC Recommendation: May 10, 2011

Item 22 - 58



Item 22 - 59



Table of Contents

SECTION 1.O

SECTION 2.O

SECTION 3.O

SECTION 4.O

SECTION 5.O

SECTION 6.0

SECTION 7.O

APPENDIX A:

APPENDIX B:

INTRODUCTION .......... ........2

LAND USE ..........4

SHORELINE AND CRITICAL AREAS ........6

BUILDABLE AREA........ ..........9

UTILITTES ...........11

FORM BASED CODES

ACCESS AND ROAD STANDARDS,.,........., .....,..... 22

DESTGN GUIDELINES............,, ............25
A. ADMINISTRATIoN ........... .....,.......... 25

B. SITE p1ANNING.............. ................27
C. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS, AMENITIES, AND OPEN SPACE

DESTGN .......36
D, VEHICIJLAR ACCESS AND PARKING DESIGN ...,.,.,....,46
E. BUILDING DESIGN ..,.,,.,.,,49
F. LANDScApTNG ........,..... ...............,. 66

G. STGNAGE ....,..,...,68
H. LrGHTING.... .................73
I. BNSF FENCING AND 1ANDSCAPING...,...,,,.,.,,,..,..,,74

J. DEFTNTToNS .,,.,..,,....... 75

PRIVATE ACCESS ROAD DESIGN STANDARD ........79

88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 60



Section 1.O Introduction
The 88th Street Master Plan Area (MPA), is located within the western portion of Planning
Area 6: Downtown Marysville North/Pinewood Neighborhood. The MPA is bounded by 88th
Street NE to the north, Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way and State
Avenue to the east, 80th Street NE to the south, and Quilceda Creek to the west, as depicted
in Figure 1. The MPA is comprised of approximately 33.19 acres, of which approximately
13.96 acres are developable due to setbacks from Quilceda Creek, a salmonid bearing
stream within shoreline jurisdiction, associated critical area and steep slope buffers and
access requirements. The MPA is characterized by a treed stream corridor which is
delineated from the developable, relatively flat, upland portion of the MPA by a significant
topography break. All shorelands bordering on Quilceda Creek (except public rights-of-way,
street and utility crossings) are designated as an Urban Conservancy Environment, as
outlined in the Marysville Shoreline Management Master Program (SMP).

Presently, the two northernmost parcels within the MPA are developed with limited
commercial and industrial uses, Commercial uses in this area consist of Quilceda Tanning
and an accessory hide storage warehouse, a metal finishing company, a construction
business, and a machine shop. The commercial uses are relatively small in scale, are sited
on the upland port¡on of the properties, and are surrounded by trees and dense vegetation,
The southern portion of the MPA is comprised of single family residences, mobile homes and
a floriculture home based business located on larger parcels which are developed at a
relatively low density.

88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 61



Figure 1: MPA and Topography

88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 62



Section 2.O Land Use

2.L Comprehensive Plan
The MPA is located within Planning Area 6: Downtown Marysville North/Pinewood
Neighborhood. The boundaries for the Downtown Marysville North/Pinewood neighborhood
are 76th Street NE on the south, Interstate 5 on the west, 100th Street on the north, west
of Quilceda Creek, and 92nd Street to the east of Quilceda Creek, and by Allen Creek on the
west.

Downtown Marysville North/P¡newood forms the edge of downtown and is the first area that
city expanded into as it outgrew its original core in the 1960s. This area is associated with
the open space of the cemetery and church at 88th Street NE. The balance of the Planning
Area contains the northern-most edge of downtown commercial uses and significant areas
of single family residential.

The majority of the land area w¡thin the MPA does not have a specific Comprehensive Plan
land use designat¡on. The MPA is subject to a rezone upon adoption of a master plan for
the area. The southern 2.9-acres are designated high density, single-family. The high
density, single-family land use designation allows single-family residences ranging from 5 to
7 dwelling un¡ts peracre, Duplexes would be permitted outr¡ght on7,2OO SF lots ata
density of 7 to I dwelling units per acre.

2.2 Zoning
The MPA is comprised of three land use zoning classifications, as depicted in Figure 2. The
northern 20,8l-acres is zoned LI (Light Industrial), the interior 9.5O-acres is zoned R-4.5
(medium density, single-family) and the southern 2.89-acres is zoned R-6,5 (high-density,
single-family), as summarized in Table 1.

Three (3) parcels within the MPA, located at8220 State Avenue (ApN's 3OO521OO3OOBOO,
30052100300400 & 30052100307300), have a Small Farms overlay zoning designation. The
purpose of the Small Farms overlay zone is to provide an official recogn¡tion of the existence
of the small farm, and to provide encouragement, for the preservation of such farms, as
well as encouraging good neighbor relations between small farms and adjacent
development.

Permitted uses within a Small Farm overlay zone include hort¡culture, floriculture,
viticulture, animal husbandry, production of seed, hay and silage, Christmas tree farming,
aquaculture, roadside stands and single-family detached residences. The ex¡sting use(s).
Iocated within the Small Farm overlay zone include a single-family residence and a
floriculture business, named "Bouquet Banque," which special¡zes ¡n potted ornamental
plants, grown on site.

The Small Farms overlay zone also provides protections for the agricultural uses, including
no¡se exemptions and construction of a sight-obscuring fence as neighboring properties
develop.

4 88th Street Master PIan

Item 22 - 63



Figure 2: Zon¡ng

88th Street Master PIan

Item 22 - 64



Section 3.O Shoreline and Critical Areas
The MPA is comprised of approximately 33.19 gross acres. However, the buildable area
within the MPA is encumbered by setbacks from Quilceda Creek, a salmonid bearing stream
within a shoreline jurisdiction and associated critical areas and steep slope buffers, as
depicted in Figure 3. Sections 3.1 through 3.3 describe the natural vegetative setbacks and
uses associated with Quilceda Creek and critical areas.

3.1 Marysville Shoreline Management Master Program

Quilceda Creek is located along the west boundary of the MPA. The Marysville Shoreline
Master Program (MSMP) designates all shorelines bordering on Quilceda Creek, except
public right-of-way, street and utility crossings, as an Urban Conservancy Environment. The
Urban Conservancy Environment includes the upland areas extending 200 feet landward
from the ordinary high water mark (OHWM) of Quilceda Creek.

The purpose ofthe Urban Conservancy Environment is to protect and restore ecological
functions in urban and developed settings, while allowing limited water-or¡ented uses. The
following uses are permitted in an Urban Conservancy Environment upon obtaining a
Shoreline Substantial Development Permit:

. Agriculture.

. Flood hazard management.

. Parking, accessory.

. Water-enjoymentandwater-dependentrecreation.

. Public highway.

. Water-dependent transportation.

. Beach restoration and enhancement and bioengineering, if for environmental restoration
or if the City determines that there will be a net increase in desired shoreline ecological
functions.

. Hazardous waste cleanup.

The following uses are perm¡tted in an Urban Conservancy Environment upon obtaining a
Conditional Shoreline Development Permit.

. Non-water oriented transportation, roads, and railroads and utilities may be allowed
provided that there is no other feasible route or location.

. Revetments, bulkheads, breakwaters/jetties/rock weirs/gro¡ns, d¡kes and levees, and fill
may be allowed for environmental restoration or if the City determines that there will be
a net increase in desired shoreline ecological funct¡ons.

Any use not listed above and not exempt from obtaining a shoreline development
permit is prohibited in the Urban Conservancy Environment,

3.2 Critical Areas

Critical areas are regulated pursuant to Chapter 22E.OL0 MMC, Critical Areas Management.
There are three types of critical areas that encumber the MPA, including a Type S stream,
Category I wetlands and steep slopes.

6 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 65



Quilceda Creek:
Quilceda Creek is designated a Type S stream. Type S streams are those streams, within
their ordinary high water mark, as inventoried as "shorelines of the state" under Chapter
90.58 RCW. A 200 foot natural vegetated buffer, measured from the edge of the OHWM, is
required to a Type S stream.

The community development director may author¡ze low impact uses and act¡v¡ties within
the outer 25o/o of the required buffer provided they are consistent with the purpose and
function of the habitat bufferand do notdetractfrom its ¡ntegrity. These uses include
pedestrian trails, viewing platforms, interpretive s¡gnage, utility easements and the
installation of underground utilities pursuant to best management practices,

Wetlands:
The wetlands adjacent to Quilceda Creek are classified as Category I wetlands using the
Washington State Department of Ecology's Wetland Rating System for Western Washington,
Publication No.04-06-025. At25 foot natural vegetated buffer, measured from the edge of
the wetland is required for Category I wetlands.

The community development director may authorize low impact uses and activities with¡n
the outer 25o/o of the required buffer provided they are consistent with the purpose and
function of the habitat buffer and do not detract from its integrity. These uses include
pedestrian trails, viewing platforms and interpretive signage.

Steep Slooes:
Slope means an inclined earth surface, the inclination of which is expressed as the ratio of
horizontal distance to vertical distance. Steep slopes are those which exceed 25o/o. The
banks of Quilceda Creek within the MPA meet the steep slope classification. Therefore,
when the minimum buffer for a stream or associated wetland exceeds into an areas with a
slope of greater than 25olo, the required natural vegetated buffer shall be the greater of the
minimum buffer for the stream or associated wetland, or twenty-five feet beyond the point
where the slope becomes 25olo or less.

3.3 Setbacks from Shorelands and Crit¡cal Areas

Except for the limited uses outlined ¡n the MSMP and Chapter 22E.010 MMC, Critical Areas
Management, future development with the MPA shall comply with the setbacks outl¡ned in
Table 2:

In addition to the setbacks outlined above, MMC 22E.010.38O, Building setbacks, requires
buildings and other structures to be set back a distance of 15 feet from the edges of all
crltical area buffers or from the edges of all critical areas, if no buffers are required.

Shoreline and Critical Areas Setbacks
Shoreline and Cr¡ticâl Areas Setbacks

shall be measured from the OHWM or
Creek, from the edge of the wetland(s) or top of bank,

88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 66



Figure 3: Shoreline Environment and Critical Areas

w1

m7 &5 &7 41v 1i21 1127

SOTH ST NE
1@

41æ 1114 4124
142

1S

- 
Top of bank (25%)

f] vaster Plan area

/y'/, euilaaole area

Stream wetlands

Top of bank buffer

I stream wetland buffers

I stream buffers

8 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 67



Section 4.O Buildable Area
The MPA is comprised of approximately 33.19 gross acres, However, the buildable area
within the MPA ¡s encumbered by setbacks from Quilceda Creek, a salmonid bearing stream
within a shoreline jurisdiction and assoc¡ated critical area and steep slope buffers, as
depicted in Figure 3.

In addition to the shoreline and cr¡tical areas buffers, as development occurs, an access
road will be required to be constructed to provide motor vehicle, bicycle, and pedestrian
connectivity to 88th Street NE, 84th Street NE and 80th Street NE. The proposed future
access is depicted in Figure 4. Therefore, after deducting the shoreline environment, critical
areas buffers and access road from the gross acreage, approximately 14-acres or 42o/o of
the gross acreage is buildable (see Table 3),

Table 3:

30052100203800 20.a1 10.9o 1) 8.78 42o/"
30052100204000 0.94 0.72 0.16 0.0s 5o/o

30052100204200 0.62 0.11 0.08 0.43 69o/o

30052100206400 0.82 0.18 0.12 0.51 63o/o

30052100300100 o.7r 0.46 0.10 0.16 22o/o

30052100300200 1.51 1.74 0.00 o.37 24o/o

o.17 0.00 0.10 0.o7 43o/¡
30052100300400 0.50 0.09 o.o2 0.40 78o/o

30052100300500 0.91 0.15 o.L2 o.64 7Oo/o

30052100300600 o.97 0.00 0.18 o.79 8lo/o

30052100300700 1.01 0.00 o.24 o.77 760/o

30052100300800 o.80 0.03 o.03 o.74 92o/o

30052100301100 2.46 2.4) o.oo o.04 lo/"
30052100307300 0.57 0.11 0.24 0.22 39o/o

TOTAL 33.19 L6.72 2,52 13.96 424,¡¡

88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 68



Figure 4: Buildable Area

@
'ffiæ7

æ19

614wi

ffi

a5¿ w
6s8514 S25 Sæ

s20
617

s7 sll
611m 3615

¡¡lu%z
u25 S¡0

&la l¡J ffi

w< 
&r1

l'Æ
t-8m (9 ^-,- ær¡

sr9
æ14 

æRD PL
ffi s16

@
%12

ssrr s17 ....
aÆ

"urr82u} 
ÞL a21s

35æ 4211

4124 øæ7
8r28 am

w

w

É
rn

æ21

m7 M q27 4to7 4121

SOTH ST NE
1m

41@ 4114 1121
1&

1g

a1æ

*,.dl
F€(9

urur PfOpOSed ACC9SS

Buildable area

Master Plan Area

Open Right-of-way

Municipality

Railroad

State of Washington

10 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 69



Section 5.O Utilities
5.1 Water
Based upon a review of City GIS information and as-built documentation, the northern
portion of the MPA (Quilceda Tannery) is served by 6 and 8" ductile iron water mains via a
12" asbestos cement water main located in State Avenue (see Figure 5).

A 24" ductile iron water main is located within 88th Street NE. As development occurs
within the MPA it ¡s recommended that the MPA is served by the24" ductile iron water main
within 88th Street NE. This water main is located within Pressure Zone 203 and can provide
33'(14.3 psi) more head than the 170 Zone that presently serves the property. The City's
water model ind¡cates that the L70 zone supplies about 50 psi at the hydrant by Quilceda
Tannery and that the hydrant can provide adequate fire flow within the MPA, however, 50
psi at ground level does not leave great pressures on upper stories,

Therefore, in order to obtain the necessary water pressure for the upper floors, and
maintain adequate fire flow, future development shall tap the exist¡ng 24" water main within
88th Street NE and loop the service connecting to the existing S" watermain and installing
pressure release valves, as necessary, in order to accommodate the looping of the two
pressure zones (203 & 170).

In addition to the public water service provided to the MPA, Quilceda Tannery has an
ex¡sting "Certificate of Water Right" from the State of Washington to draw water from
Quilceda Creek for the industrial tanning activities. The Certificate of Water Right was
executed in 1946 and is limited to an amount not to exceed 0.08 cubic feet per second. It
is unclear whether or not the water usage would be allowed to continue for irrigation
purposes, as redevelopment occurs.

5,2 Sewer
The City of Marysville operates and maintains its own sanitary sewer system and
wastewater treatment facility. The city's facilities have adequate capacity to serve the MPA.

The existing lagoon wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) is located in southernmost
Marysville adjacent to Ebey Slough. The WWTP was originally constructed at the current s¡te
in 1959 and was updated in 1980-81 and in 1992. The plant discharges to Steamboat
Slough, a Class A Marine receiving water. Following the 2004 construction of a new effluent
conveyance pipeline to Everett, the city now has a second discharge location necessary to
meet low-flow permit requirements.

There is no as-built information forthe sewer main serving the northern portion of the MPA
(Quilceda Tannery) which connects to the 18" sewer main within State Avenue (see Figure
5). If the City ¡s to assume that the existing sewer main under the BNSF Railway is 8" and
installed at the proper minimum slope (0.4olo), it would have theoretical capacity to provide
service within the MPA. Therefore, the existing sewer main may be able to be utilized, but
the service should be thoroughly inspected give the history of industrial use (tannery) and
probably considered for lining.

The as-built information for the sewer in 80th Street NE indicates that the last manhole
closest to the BNSF Railway is 10'from rim to invert and that there is an S" diameter stub
to the north that is 6'deep. The 10'depth at the manhole was likely provided in
antic¡pation of bringing sewer from the north. Therefore, it is anticipated that the ent¡re
buildable area within the MPA can be covered by using the existing sewer crossing ¡n the
northern portion of the MPA (if usable) and extending the sewer up from BOth Street NE.

11 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 70



Figure 5: Water, Sewer and Stormdrain

T2 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 71



5.3 Stormwater
Development and redevelopment w¡thin the MPA will require addressing the stormwater
impacts and ensuring that all development is in compliance with the adopted City and State
Regulations. As of the date of this plan, the City Marysville has adopted the Department of
Ecology 2005 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Wash¡ngton.

5.4 Power and Franchise Utilities
5.4.1 PoweÍ .

The City of Marysville is served by the Snohomish County Public Utility Distr¡ct
No. 1 (PUD). State law authorizes PUDS, and their powers are exercised
through an elected board of commissioners. The Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission directs some basic accounting practices and generation
guidelines. The PUD obtains approximately 80 percent of its power from
Bonneville Power Administration (BPA). The remaining power is supplied from
the PUD Jackson Hydro Project and other long-term power contracts with
various suppliers. The PUD serves all of Snohomish County and Camano
Island.

The PUD uses three major BPA delivery points in Snohomish County as the
source for the 115,000-volt transmission system. From these points, the
power is delivered via the PUD's transmission system to the District's
substat¡ons. The PUD electrical transmission system within the Marysville area
consists of aboveground power lines.

At the PUD substations, the 115,000-volt transmission system voltage is
transformed down to a L2,470-volt (t2.47 kV) distribution system voltage.
PUD res¡dential, commercial, and public customers in the Marysville area are
served by the t2.47 kV distribution system. The PUD electrical d¡stribut¡on
system within Marysville consists of both aboveground and below-ground
power lines. These distribution system power lines are typically located within
the road right-of-way.

The PUD will continue to provide reliable and safe electric service to the City
of Marysville and will continue to analyze the electr¡c system and either
upgrade and/or extend the electric system facilities as needed to handle
development within the MPA. Underground electrical service shall be required
within the MPA.

5.4.2 Cable Television
Cable television (CATV) services are provided by Comcast via overhead
distribution that generally follows the overhead power distribution. The
distribution system and associated appurtenances serve the MPA as well as
locat¡ons outside the MPA.

Frontier Communications (FKA Verizon) has recently installed FIOS
throughout Marysville, which will provide another cable TV option.

5.4.3 Telephone
Frontier Communication provides telephone communication services via
overhead distribution that generally follows the overhead power distribution,
The distribution system and assoc¡ated appurtenances serve the MPA as well
as locations outside the MPA.

13 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 72



5.4.4 Natural Gas
Puget Sound Energy provides natural gas to thè MPA via underground
distribution. The distribution system and associated appurtenances serve the
MPA as well as locatlons outside the MPA.

Future growth and development will continue to increase the need for power distribution,
cable television distribution, telephone communicat¡ons distribution and natural gas
distribution withln the MPA. The City should coordinate w¡th the agencies that provide
services and facilities for growth, by plannÍng and assisting in the siting and location of
services and facilities, as stated in the Comprehensive Plan Public Facilit¡es and Services
Element. When development occurs, meet with utility purveyors to determine available
capacity. Where available capacity is insufficient work with the utility purveyors to
determine necessary util¡ty ¡mprovements will be required to provide needed capacity.

L4 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 73



Section 6.O Form Based Codes

Form-based codes (FBC) are a method of regulating development to achieve a specific
urban form. FBC offer an alternative to conventional zoning, fostering predictable built
results and a high-quality public realm by using physical form (ratherthan separation of
uses) as the organizing principle for the code.

FBC address the relationship between buildlng facades and the public realm, the form and
mass of buildings in relation to one another, and the scale and types of streets and blocks.
The regulations and standards in FBC are presented in both words and clearly
drawn diagrams and other visuals. They are keyed to a regulating plan that designates the
appropriate form and scale (and therefore, character) of development, rather than only
distinctions in land-use types. Permitted use lists are minimal to non-existent,

This approach contrasts with conventional zoning's focus on the micromanagement and
segregation of land uses, and the control of development intensity through abstract and
uncoordinated parameters (e.9., FAR, dwellings per acre, setbacks, parking rat¡os, traffic
LOS), to the neglect of an integrated built form. Not to be confused with design guidelines
or general statements of policy, form-based codes are regulatory, not advisory. They are
drafted to implement a community plan. They try to achieve a community vision based on
time-tested forms of urbanism. Ultimately, a form-based code is a tool; the quality of
development outcomes depends on the quality and objectives of the community plan that a
code implements.

FBC commonly include the following elements:

. Regulat¡ng Plan. A plan or map of the regulated area designat¡ng the locations where
different building form standards apply, based on clear community Intentions regarding
the physical character of the area being coded.

. Public Space Standards. Specifications for the elements within the public realm (e.9.,
sidewalks, travel lanes, on-street parking, street trees, street furn¡ture, etc.).

. Bu¡lding Form Standards. Regulations controlling the configuration, features, and
functions of buildings that define and shape the public realm.

. Administration. A clearly defined application and project review process.

. Defín¡t¡ons. A glossary to ensure the prec¡se use of technical terms.

Form-based codes may also include:

. Architectural Standards. Regulations controlling external architectural materials and
quality.

. Landscap¡ng Standards. Regulations controlling landscape design and plant materials on
private property as they ¡mpact publ¡c spaces (e.9. regulations about parking lot
screening and shading, maintain¡ng sight lines, ensuring unobstructed pedestr¡an
movement, etc.).

. S¡gnage Standards. Regulations controlling allowable signage sizes, materials,
illumination, and placement.

. Environmental Resource Standards. Regulations controlling issues such as storm water
drainage and infiltrat¡on, development on slopes, tree protection, solar access, etc.

. Annotatìor. Text and ¡¡lustrations explaining the intent¡ons of specific code provis¡ons.

15 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 74



The 88th Street Master Plan is a hybrid approach to an FBC. The hybrid FBC combines the
graphic orientation and access frontage/site configuration provisions from an FBC model
with use provisions and development standards and design guidelines,

Based on public comments received on the DRAFT 88th Street Master Ptan the Community
Development Department prepared two alternatives, for consideration.

Alternat¡ve 1:

Alternative 1 proposed dividino the MPA
been-d+vide+inte-two form based zones, 8B-MU and 88-MF.

The 88-MU zone is a mixed land use which would allow pedestrian oriented
service, retail, recreat¡on, education and public assembly on the ground floor.
Service, res¡dential, convalescent, nursing and retirement uses would be
allowed above the ground level in the upper floors. In addition. residential.
convalescent, nursing and retirement uses may be allowed by the Dlrecfor, on
the ground floor. if the units are not located on the edoe of primary access
sfreets and the site the site design adheres to the design guidelines of
Apoendix A.

Residential accessory uses (i.e.
structured parking) along the pedestrian oriented street front would not be
allowed.

There are no residential density restrictions within the 88-MU zone, however,
development will be required to comply with all applicable development and
design standards, related to access, off-street parking, open space and other
site amenities outlined in F¡gure &-Zand Appendix A.

The 8B-MF zone +s-lyêS_pIgposCd_to_þqa multi-family land use which would
allow multi-family residential, convalescent, nursing, ret¡rement and ancillary
uses on the ground floor and upper floors. Single-family home site
development wesld-WaS_not prooosed to be permitted ¡n the 88-MF zone.
+here-are-nNo residential density restrictions @he 88-
¡4U-MF zone, however, development i+i$tCêS_pfgpg5Cd_tg_be required to comply
with all applicable development and design standards, related to access, off-
street parking, open space and other site amenities outlined in Fþrere-9-and
Appendix A.

Drive-through facilities would be prohibited in both the 88-MU and 88-MF
zones.

Recom mended Alternat¡ve+:
At the oublic hearino. held on May 10.2011. the Planning Commission
recommended Alternative 2, as the preferred alternative. As depicted in Figure
76, one form based zone is proposed (88-MU) within the MPA, generally located
north of the future 84th Street NE BNSF Railway crossing. Properties generally
located south of the future 84th Street NE BNSF Railway crossing would
maintain the current zoning designations of R-4.5 and R-6.5.

Cons¡stent with orooosed Alternative 1, the 8B-MU zone is a mixed land use
which would allow pedestrian oriented service, retail, recreation, education and
public assembly on the ground floor. Service, residential, convalescent, nursing
and retirement uses would be allowed above the ground level in the upper

16 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 75



be allowed by the DrTector, on the ground floor, if the units are not located on
the edqe of or¡mary access sfreefs and the site the site desiqn adheres to the
desion quidelines of Appeqdjx Jl,
pedestrian erienÈ +s

@ Resident¡al accessory uses (i.e. structured
parking) along the pedestrian oriented street front would not be allowed.

There are no residential density restr¡ctions with¡n the 8B-MU zone, however,
development will be required to comply with all applicable development and
design standards, related to access, off-street parking, open space and other
s¡te amen¡ties outlined in Figure 8-Z and Appendix A.

The R-4.5 zone is a medium-density single-family residential zone. It allows
single family residences at a density of 4.5 dwelling units per acre, Duplexes
are permitted as a conditional use with a maximum density of 6 dwelling units
per acre. The major type of new development will be detached single-family
residences.

The R-6.5 zone is a high-density single-family residential zone. It allows single
family residences at a density of 6.5 dwelling units per acre. Duplexes are
permitted outright on7,20O SF lots with a maximum density of I dwelling units
per acre. The major type of new development will be detached single-family
residences and duplexes.

Development within the R-4.5 and R-6.5 zones would be required to comply
with all of the applicable development standards outlined in Title 22 MMC,
Unified Development Code,

As depicted in Figure(s) 6-&7, the future private road alignment through the MPA shall be
requiredtobeplannedforandconStructed,asdevelopmentoccurs@

. Design standards
for the future private access road are outlined in Appendix B.

Formatted: Font color: Custom
Colo(RGB(31,73,125))

t7 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 76



ffi

w4 37e

878

&21

619

æ
ffi

&25 6æ

617
@7 S11

s11

81æ

a.
æ18 ci

F
æ
fÐ

ææ
¡¡J

¡¡, 421s

,-

ED

w1

w7 M 4027 4107 412i 11

SOTH ST NE
1@

41æ 4114 1124
14@

¡s

ss ìMF

Alternative'f
rr¡rr PrOpOSed aCCeSS

i----l auitdabtu ar"u

f] vtaster Plan Area

Open Right-of-way

Form Base Zones

88. MF

! aa-nru

18 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 77



I figure +g: Recommended Alternative-l (Form Based Zone 88-MU, R-4.5 & R-6.5)

1116 112 11û

a@1

w7 M 40ù 41ú 4121 4127

SOTH ST NE
1@

41æ 4111 4124
ßa

1@
1æ2

¿11S

Ørt- w

R4.5 SFM.,,''
aN \\\\r

á \)hiAlternative 2

.rrr¡ Proposed access

i----l euito"ue area

I u".t"r PlanArea

Open Right-of-way

Exist¡ng Zones

R4.5 SFM

R6.5 SFH

Form Base Zones

! aa-uu

19 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 78



I figure AZ: 88-MU Form Based Zone

Bu¡ld-to Line (BTL) North of 84th Street NE

Edge of Public Open Space

Edqe of Streets, Access & Sidewalks

0'
0'

Building (min.)

Building (max.)
22',

5 stories and 65'

Distance from Property Line

Max. to Eave/Top of Parapet 58'
F¡n¡sh Ground Floor Level 6'max above sidewalk

First Floor Ceil¡ng He¡ght 12' min. clear

Upper Floor(s) Ceiling Height 8' min. clear

South of 84th Street NE

Side

Side Adjacent to R-zone

Rear

Adjacent to R-zone

Adjacent to any other zone

10'

20'

20'
10'

Shorel¡ne and Cr¡t¡cal Areas

Quilceda Creek/Type S Stream

Category I Wetlands

Top of Bank (<25olo slope)
* The setback shall be measured from the OHWM of

Qu¡lceda Creek, from the edge of the wetland(s) or top of
bank, wh¡chever ¡s g¡eater.

Edge of Critical Areas & Buffers

Ground Floor Pedestr¡an Oriented
Service, Retail, or
Recreat¡on, Education &
Public Assemþly(1x2)

Upper Floor(s) Serv¡ce, Residential,
Convalescent, Nurs¡ng
and Retirement

Dr¡ve-through facilitjes are prohibìted.
Res¡dential, Convalescent, Nurs¡ng and Retirement uses
may be allowed by the D¡rector, on the ground floor, if
the un¡ts are not lo€ted on the edge of pr¡mary access
streets and s¡te des¡gn adheres to the des¡gn gu¡del¡nes of
Append¡x A. Res¡dent¡a¡ accessory uses (i,e. structured
parking) along primary access sfreets are not allowed,

Development w¡thin the 88th Mixed Use (88-MU) zone
is required to comply w¡th all applicable design
guidelines outlined in Append;x A.

Locat¡on (Distance from Þroperty line or access sfreet)

Street or access 10'

Public Open Space 10'

S¡de Setback

Rear Setback

200't
725'*
25',*

Buildinq (min.)

Building (m¿x.)

¡4ax. to Ëave/ToÞ of Parapet

Finish Ground Floor Level

F¡rst Floor Ceiling He¡ght

Upper Floor(s) Ceil¡ng Height

22'
2 stories and 30'
25',

6' max above sidewalk

12'min. clear

8'min. clear

15',

5',

5',

Requ¡red Motor vehicle Spaces

Ground Floor 1 space/500 SF

Upper Floors

Residential Uses 1 space/unit
Other L,ses 1 space/1,000 SF(1)

(2)
Park¡ng Space and Dr¡ve A¡sle D¡mensions

See MMC 22C.130.050 Tablè 2

Requ¡red Bicycle Spaces

B¡cycle Spaces

Location

Desio n

5olo of motor vehicle spaces

See MMC 22C.130.060
See MMC 22C.130.060

20 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 79



I

S,tFeet-€Éê€€es9----+€1
Adjaeent to R zene 2g' Mti€-êpe+5Paee------{+
Adjaeentteany,th S¿desetbae#

@

Topof Bank(<"59'oslope) 25'* @
* The setba€k shÊ{l be measured frem the eHW¡+of ffiitñere¡ors

ffi

een+a+eseenb-¡¡u¡s+n€,
*et+emen+a+¿-ane+l+ary
ü9êS:

genva+eseen+, +r¡+s+cg;
Retiremef,gffd-iç€+l+arf
tl9ê5:

2t 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 80



Section 7,O Access and Road Standards
7.L Existing Conditions

7.1.1 Streets
The MPA area is delineated by BBth Street NE to the north, BNSF Railway and
State Avenue to the east, BOth Street NE to the south and Quilceda Creek to
the west. BBth Street NE is class¡f¡ed as a Principal arterial and provides
ramp access to I-5, State Avenue is also classified as a Principal arterial and
is the main north-south arterial through Marysville providing access from
southern Marysville north to the Arlington/Smokey Point area. B0th Street NE
ls classified as a minor arterial between Cedar Avenue and State Avenue.

There are no existing public roads located within the MPA. Two private BNSF
Railway crossing from State Avenue exist to provide local access to existing
single-family residences and home based businesses within the MPA.

7.1.2 Transit Serv¡ce
The MPA is served by Community Trans¡t routes. Local service in the MPA
includes Routes 20I,202,22L,227 and 247. One commuter route in the MPA
provides service from Marysville to the Lynnwood Transit Center (Route 422).

7.2 Future Trip Generat¡on
Future trip generation calculations for the MPA are based on the proposed zoning. The trip
generation calculations have been performed us¡ng average trip generation rates conta¡ned
¡n the Institute of Transportation Engineers'(ITE) Trip Generation, Bth Edition (2008).
Reductions to the tr¡p generation have been applied for internal capture, which are trips
between the residential and commercial uses on the site and pass-by trips, which accounts
for trips that will be on the adjacent roadways.

Utilizing a conservative approach in anticipating future trip generation it has been estimated
that a total of 140,000 SF of specialty retail and 281 multi-family units would be developed
within the MPA. The trip generation utilizing the estimated specialty retail and multi-family
uses is 5,694 average daily trips (ADT) and 388 PM peak hour trips (PMPHT) during the
weekday.

Arteriat ctassificat¡on street Name Number of ..fisll:."Í.

Land use s¡ze/units Average PM Peak-Hour
Daily Trips Inbound Outbound Total

22 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 81



7.3 Future Conditions and Improvements

7.3.1 Level of Service Standa¡:ds
Levels of service are Çpically evaluated based on methodologies documented
in the Highway Capacity Manual (HCM), Transportation Research Board, 2000.
The HCM is a nationally recognized and locally accepted method of measuring
traffic operations. Criteria range from LOS A, ¡nd¡cat¡ng free-flow conditions
with minimal vehicular delays, to LOS F, indicating extreme congestion and
significant delays. LOS at intersection is measured in terms of the average
vehicular delay.

The City of Marysville has adopted LOS standards to evaluate how
intersect¡ons under its jur¡sdiction operate. The following criteria summarize
the current LOS standards established by the City. The City applies the
standards to weekday PM peak hour conditions. The City applies its LOS
standard to intersections of state highways, arterials, and collectors within the
City.

r LOS E "m¡t¡gated" for the following corridors. LOS E mit¡gated
means that the congest¡on should be mitigated through
improvements, trans¡t, ridesharing, or other travel modes when the
intersection falls below LOS E.

SR 529
State Avenue
Smokey Point Boulevard
4th Street (SR 528) between I-5 and SR 9

I LOSD
All other intersections of arterials or collectors with
another afterial or collector.

7.3.2 Level of Serv¡ce Impacts
A six-year and twenty-year forecast intersection level-of-service (LOS)
analysis was performed for the MPA. The additional trips (5,694 ADT, 388
PMPHT) that are anticipated to be generated from development of the MPA are
not anticipated to cause any of the adjacent intersections to fall below an
acceptable level of service, as adopted by the City of Marysville. However,
roadway and intersection improvements appear to be warranted, as outlined
in the Section 7,3.3.

7.3.3 Recommended Design Elements and Improvements

BBth Street NE access:
Ingress/egress from BBth Street NE to the MPA shall be restricted to a right-
inlright-out only and located as far from the State Avenue/B8th Street NE
intersection, as possible. In addition, dedication of approximately 12' of
right-of-way will be required along BBth Street NE to accommodate the
additional eastbound through lane proposed for the BBth Street NE/State
Avenue intersection.

23 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 82



84th Street NE future crossino of BNSF Railway:
Based on the ant¡clpated trip generation and distribution, the eastbound B4th
Street NE approach to the BNSF Railway/State Avenue, will require a three
lane section providing 125-feet of left turn storage.

80th Street NE access to MPA:
Based on a check of the relative available sight distance for approaches to the
proposed intersection and the existing 38th Avenue NE intersection, the
Marysville Public Works Department affirms that the proposed ¡ntersect¡on at
the west property boundary of APN 30052100300600, though having sight
limitations to the east, has less sight limitations than the existing 3Bth
Avenue NE ¡ntersection, Therefore, the Marysville Public Works Department
supports the proposed new access at the west property boundary of APN
30052100300600, instead of an access connect¡on from 38th Avenue NE to
the MPA.

The modeling at Year 2038 has the left turn queue from Both Street NE/State
Avenue backing up past the proposed new intersection. However, at this time
no turn restr¡ct¡ons on the proposed access are proposed. Access difficulties
would appear to be limited, long range, if at all.

88th Street MPA Internal Access:
The internal access road within the MPA shall be designed, as depicted ¡n
Appendix B. The access road shall be private (not public) and generally
designed with two (4 fi' travel lanes. Turning radii, speed tables and
intersect¡on improvements shall be designed in accordance with the Marysville
Eng:neer¡ng Design and Development Standards, or as otherwise approved by
the Director.

24 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 83



Appendix A: Design Guidelines

A. ADMINISTRATION

4.1 Purpose.

The general purpose of theses Design Guidelines (Guidelines) is to implement the
City's Comprehensive Plan vision, which calls for a vibrant, pedestr¡an friendly mixed-use
center that includes an accessible shoreline environment and enhanced design and
landscaped setting.

More specifically, the purposes of these Guidelines are to ensure attractive,
functional development, promote social and economic vitality, and foster safety, comfort
and interest between people and the surrounding shoreline environment.

A.2 Adm¡n¡strativeProcedures.

The Community Development Director (Director) will administer these Guidelines,
lead the review process, and ensure that new development meets their intent.

4.3 Applicabilíty.
(1) All new construction within the BSth Street Master Plan area, as illustrated in

Figure 1, shall be subject to the Guidelines as determined by the Director.

(2) Alteration of any structure on commercially designated property with¡n the
boundaries of the 88th Street Master Plan area that affects the exterior appearance of a
building elevation visible from a public right-of-way or public space shall be subject to
design review under the Guidelines.

(a) If 50 percent or more of a building elevatíon of a structure subject to
design review is altered within a period of three years, the structure shall be subject to the
applicable requirements that do not involve repositioning the building or reconfiguring s¡te
development as determined by the Director.

(b) If less than 5O percent of a building elevation of a structure subject to
design review is altered within a period of three years, the requirement is only that the
proposed improvements meetthe standards and/or guidelines and do not lead to further
nonconformance with the standards and guidelines. For example, if a property owner
decides to replace a building façade's siding, then the siding shall meet the applicable
exterior building material and color standards and/or guidelines, but elements such as
building modulation would not be required.

25 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 84



Figure 7: BBth Street Master Plan Area (MPA)

26 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 85



B. SITE PLANNING

8.1 Relationship to Streetfront.

INTENT:
o To create an active, safe pedestrian environment.
. To enhance commercial areas and to establish v¡sual identity for each area.
r To unify streetscapes.

. To ¡mprove circulation, including opt¡ons for pedestrians, bicycles and vehicles.
r To enhance the visual character of streets within commercial areas.

r To enhance the visibility of commercial uses from the street.

Weather protect¡on -

,+_--^.___:_--_

w¡des¡dewatks :;;dåIr¡ânorientedTransparent w¡ndows
ând dærs

Primary entrances
fâcing the sùeet

Figure 2: An example of development that meets frontage
re q u i re m e n ts fo r p edestri a n - o r¡ e nted streets.

GUIDELINES:

8.1.1 Pedestr¡an Or¡ented Streetfronts
a. AII development for properties fronting on a pedestrian-oriented street or

sidewalk shall include the following features and character¡st¡cs:

(1) Physlcally define the street edge with building(s), landscaping, or other
features as approved by the Director;

(2) Provide sufficient room for a sidewalk at least 12-feet wlde;

27 88th Street Master PIan

Item 22 - 86



b.

(3) Provide direct access to building fronts from the streetfront or
sidewalk. Preferably, these areas should be separate from the parking
lot. If access traverses the parking lot, then it should be raised and/or
specially marked.

(4) Service areas and untreated blank walls shall not front a pedestrian
oriented street or sidewalk.

(5) Building entr¡es must have direct access to the sidewalk. Such entries
should face the street to the extent possible. Where entries are located
on the side of the building, they must be visible from the street and
connected by a pedestrian pathway.

(6) Parking areas adjacent to the street must be screened in accordance
with Chapter 22C.I20 Mî'1C, Landscaping and Screenìng.

(7) No large item display areas are permitted. Sidewalks shall not be
enclosed as building space for retailing. Small, temporary displays for
items such as groceries, hardware, nursery stock, books, etc., may be
allowed provided the display does not unduly impede pedestrian
sidewalk traffic. Large items, such as potting soil and compost bags,
are not allowed.

Developments must adhere to the above standards, unless the Director
determined that they prevent viable site development or the proposed
alternat¡ve provides a greater public benefit in terms of the ¡ntent statement.

Pedestrian-oriented open space may be substituted for all or a portion of the
building orientation requirements.

GOOD ACCEPTABLE

Figure 3: Parking location and configuration options.

UNACCEPTABLE

Bl.2 Site Orientation
Buildings shall be located and oriented towards streets and the shoreline
environment and not parking lots or adjacent properties. Specifically:

a. Parking lots shall not be located between the building and the street.

b. The primary building entry shall face the street. Alternatively, building
entries that face onto a caurtyard which is oriented towards the street are
acceptable.

ffi
ACCEPTABLE

2A 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 87



c. Buildings with individual ground floor entries should face the street to the
extent possible. Configuration where entries face onto a courtyard or open
space that is oriented to the street are acceptable.

d. Buildings shall also provide windows that face the street to prov:de "eyes on
the street" for safety. To meet this requirement, at least 15olo of the facade

. shall be occupied by transparent windows or doors.

e. Resident¡al windows, balconies, and/or doors facing and overlooking the
Quilceda Creek shoreline environment shall be provided, as approved by the
Director.

f. Departures will be considered by the Director provided they meet the intent of
the standards and guidelines. For example, alternative configurations may be
more desirable to take advantage of the Quilceda Creek shoreline
environment or special views.

81.3 Drive-Through Facilities
Auto drive-through counters for services such as fast food, beverage service,
banking, pharmaceuticals, etc., are not permitted within the BBth Street Master Plan
area.

8.2 General Pedestrian Access Requirements

INTENT:
r To improve the pedestrian environment by making ¡t easier, safer, and more

comfortable to walk between businesses, on street sidewalks, to transit stops,
and through parking lots.

I To provide pedestrian facilities such as sidewalks, crosswalks, and bus shelters
connecting to all modes of transportation.

I To provide convenient pedestrian circulation connecting all on-site activities to
adjacent pedestrian routes and streets.

GUIDELINES:

8.2.1 Pedestrian C¡rculation
Provide safe convenient pedestrian circulation for all users. Specifically:

a. Provide pedestrian access onto the site
from BBth Street NE and B4th Street NE.
Pedestrian access should be separated
from the internal motor vehicle access
roadway and provided adjacent to the
buildings and the Quilceda Creek shoreline
environment.

Entries to buildings that front on a trail or
a publically accessibfe pedestrian open
space may orient to these spaces or trails.

Pedestrian access and trails shall conform
with Federal, State and local codes for the
Americans with Disabilities Act.

b.
Figure 4: Provide pedestr¡an access

to the s¡te from the street

29 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 88



c. Developments must adapt building access to s¡te conditions for level,
convenient, clearly identified pedestrian entry,

d. For developments with multiple buildings, provide for pedestrian circulation
between the build¡ngs.

e. The project proponent shall be prepared to demonstrate that the site
development provides for safe, efficient pedestrian c¡rculation within the
development and to adjacent public rights-of-way, internal access roads and
the Quilceda Creek shoreline env¡ronment.

8.3 Multiple Building Developments and Special Sites

INTENT:
r To encourage project designers to create integrated, innovative organization

schemes to take advantage of special opportunities, such as the Quilceda Creek
shoreline environment.

r To encourage economically viable mixed use development through the creation of
clearly recognizable areas of commercial and residential activity.

r To reduce negative impacts to adjacent properties.

r To enhance pedestrian and vehicular c¡rculation.
i To encourage transit use.

I To provide usable open space.

I To create focal points for pedestrian activ¡ty for developments.
r To enhance the visual character of the community.
I To create unique attractions within the SBth Street Master Plan area.

GUIDELINES:

8.3.1 Un¡fying Site Planning Concept

a. All development permit application for sites over two acres or with multiple
buildings must demonstrate that the project is based on a unify¡ng s¡te
planning concept that meets the following criteria:
(1) Incorporates open space and landscap¡ng as a unifying element.

(2) Where possible, incorporates screening, environmental mitigation,
utilities, and drainage as positive elements (ex: create a "natural"
open space or wet pond as a s¡te feature to accommodate surface
water runoff).

(3) Provides pedestrian paths or walkways connecting all businesses and
the entries of multiple buildings.

(4) Incorporatesstormwatermanagementsystems.

(5) Building entrances must not be focused around a centra! parking lot
but be connected by a pathway system and/or open space(s).

(6) It may be acceptable for large lot developments to provide a major
public entry serving several shops rather than providing a separate
storefront entry for all shops. If the development employs the

30 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 89



comb¡ned-entry option, then it must be at least 15 feet wide, with
special entry features, weather protection, lighting, etc.

8.4 Adjacent Property Compatibility and Service Area Location

INTENT:
I To provide functional and visual compatibility between adjacent properties.

SF Zone

8.5

Figure 5: Provide landscape screen¡ng along property lines adjacent
to ¡ncompatible uses.

GUIDELINES:

8.4.1 Service Area fmpacts
a. Locate outdoor storage areas and other uses that are incompatible with

adjacent properties away from those properties.

b. Outdoor storage areas, recycling areas, and similar intrusive uses and
facilit¡es must be screened from adjacent lots if they are within 20 feet of a
property line. Specifically:

(1) Provide a landscaped buffer along the lot lines per the requirements of
Appendix A - Chapter F, Landscaping.

(2) Where outdoor storage is greater in size than 120 square feet and
abuts another commercial area or industrial use, l0-foot width of L2
landscaping shall be provided.

(3) Integrate outdoor storage areas and loading fac¡l¡t¡es into the s¡te
design to min¡mize their size, reduce visual impact, and, where
appropr¡ate, allow for pedestrian and vehicular movement between
s¡te.

See also guideline 8.5.1

Mechanical Equipment and Service Areas

INTENT:
I To minimize adverse visual, olfactory, or auditory impacts of mechanical

equipment and service areas at ground and roof levels; and

r To encourage more thoughtful siting of trash conta¡ners and service areas.

GUIDELINES:

8.5.1 Serv¡ce Area Impacts

31 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 90



Reduce impacts of refuse containers and storage areas through the following
implementation measures,

a. Service areas (loading docks, trash dumpsters, compactors, and mechanical
equipment areas) shall be located to avoid negative visual, auditory (noise),
olfactory, or physical impacts on the street environment, the shoreline, and
adjacent residentially zoned properties. The City may require evidence that
such elements will not significantly impact neighboring properties or public
areas. (For example, the City may require noise damping specifications for
fans near residential zones.)

DUMPSTER
LOCATED AT
REAR OF
SITE

b. Service areas must not be visible from the sidewalk, shoreline, and adjacent
properties. Where the City finds that the only option for locating a service
area is either visible from a public right-of-way or space or from an adjacent
property, the area must be screened with a solid sight-obscuring enclosure.
Cyclone fencing with wood slats may be used for gates but not for the
enclosure

Figure 7: Service enclosure example

Figure 6: Locate serv¡ce elements to
reduce impacts on the
pedestria n e nv¡ ron ment.

tändsphg eþmnrs lo
sæânånd siån d$s

32 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 91



Ground-mounted mechanical equipment must be located and screened to
reduce visual impacts from streets and adjoining properties.

Roof mounted mechanical equipment must be located and screened so the
equipment ¡s not visible within 150 feet of the structure when viewed from
the ground level of adjacent properties. Match the color of roof mounted
equipment with the exposed color of the roof to minimize visual impacts when
equipment is visible from higher elevations nearby.

Figure 8: Examples of how to screen roof-mounted
mechanical equ¡pment.

e. Locate and screen utility meters, electrical conduit, and other service and
utilities apparatus so they are not visible from adjoining and nearby streets,

8.6 Street Corners

INTENT:

' To create and preserve visual images for identification and spatial reference at
street corners; and

r To enhance the pedestrian environment at street corners.

GUIEELINES:

8.6.1 Street Corner Treatments

All development proposals for street corner sites must include at least one of the
design treatments described below (in order of preference):

a. Locate a building towards the street corner (within 15 feet of corner property
tine);

d.

Figure 9: This example includes
both a bu¡ld¡ng located
towards the street corner
and a small pedestr¡an-
ar¡ented space.

33 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 92



b. Provide pedestr¡an-or¡ented space at the corner leading directly to a building
entry or entries;

If a or b are not feasible per the Director, consider the following options:

Install substantial landscap¡ng (at least 20 feet by 20 feet or 400 square feet
of ground surface area with trees, shrubs, and or ground cover). The space
may include a special architectural element, such as a trellis, to add identity
or demarcat¡on of the area. Such an architectural element may have a sign
incorporated into it (as long as such sign does not ¡dentify an individual
business or businesses);

Install a decorative screen wall (at least 2-feet-6-inches high), a trellis, or
other continuous architectural element, with a length of at least 20 feet along
the front property line, Height and location of elements are not to create a
visibiliÇ or security problem; or

d.

Figure 7O: Decorat¡ve
arch¡tectural
element adjacent
to the street
corner,

Figure 77: This street corner
successfully
combines
landscaping wíth
architectural
elements.
Signage
demarcates the
area, not an
individual store.

Other element or method would be considered for approval if the proposed
element or method conforms with the lntent of this sect¡on as determined by
the D¡rector.

34 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 93



8,7 Vehicular Access and Circulation

TNTENT:

' To provide vehicular access routes by connecting public and/or private roadways;
r To create a safe, convenient network for vehicle circulation and parking;

t To mitigate traff¡c impacts and to conform to the City's objectives for better
traffic circulation;

r To enhance the visual character of interior access roads;
. To minimize conflicts w¡th pedestrian circulation and activity; and

r To provide safe, convenient access to commercial sites without diminishing
quality pedestrian walking or visual experiences.

GUIDELINES:

8,7.1 Vehicular Connections

a. Provide ¡nterior vehicular connect¡ons between public and private streets as
required by the City.

b, Internal access roads should be designed to look and function like streets,
utilizing street trees and sidewalks.

Figure 72: Redmond Town Center's
internal roadways are
one model. Note the
on-street park¡ng,
crosswalks, wide
sidewalks, street trees,
signage, and pedestrian
Iighting.

c. Parking lot entrances, driveways, and other vehicle access routes onto private
propefty from a street or access road are restricted to no more than one
entrance lane and one exit lane per three hundred linear feet of property as
measured horizontally along the street face, unless the Director determ¡nes
such restrict¡ons are not in the public interest.

d. Vehicular access to corner lots shall be located as close as practical to the
property line most distant from the intersection.

8.8 Site Planning for Security

INTENT:
I To increase personal safety and property secur¡ty.

35 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 94



GUIDELINES:

8.8.1 Prohibit¡ons

In the planning of the site, avoid:

a. Entrapment areas, where a person could become trapped with no exit route.
Provide two means of egress from all outdoor spaces.

b. Areas that are dark or not visible from a public space.

c. Buildings, vegetation, or other objects (e.9., a storage enclosure) that block
visibility into a space.

8.8.2 Desirable Elements

In the planning of the site and design of buildings and s¡te elements, to the extent
feasible provide for:

a. Passive surveillance, the ability of people occupying buildings and public
spaces to view all parts of accessible spaces.

b. Provide security and pedestrian lighting.

c. PEDESTRTAN ACCESS, AMENTTTES, AND OPEN SPACE
DESIGN

C.1 Sidewalks and Public Paths - Size and Mater¡als

INTENT:
. To provide safe, convenient and pleasant pedestrian sidewalks for circulation

along all streets; and

r To improve the character and identity of commercial areas consistent with the
City's Comprehensive Plan.

GUIDELINES:

C.1.1 Sidewalk Standards

Unless otherwise noted in the BBth Street Master Plan, the following shall apply:

a. Required minimum sidewalk widths along both sides of streets:
(1) 12 feet along pedestrian-oriented streets; and

(2) B feet along streets not designated as a pedestrian-oriented street.

36 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 95



b.

Figure 73: Required sidewalks on
pedestr¡an or¡ented
streets.

Sidewalks must be constructed per Marysville Public Works standards and
Specifications unless otherwise directed by these Guidelines.

Figure 74: An example sidewalk for
a pedestrian-oriented
street. Note the street
trees and pedestrian-
style l¡ght¡ng.

Unless otherwise noted, provide street trees at least every 30 feet on center
or spaced as directed by the City. The street trees shall meet City standards
for ¡nstallation, specie types, size, and maintenance.

Conduit for lighting. While pedestrian-oriented lighting is not a requirement
for new development, when new sidewalks are ¡nstalled, conduit for future
pedestrian-oriented lighting and electrical service must be installed according
to City specifications.

The sldewalk design, materials, colors, and textures shall be determined by
the Director, based on the following:

d.

41Þr

37 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 96



(1) The adopted BBth Street Master Plan, where applicable.

(2) Sidewalk ¡mprovements on the subject property or adjacent sites,
when desirable.

Figure 75: This decorat¡ve sidewalk
pavement adds visual
interest and character to
the street. Where
d¡stinct¡ve sidewalk
patterns have been
established, new
development may be
required to extend the
pattern onto the project

C.1.2 Quilceda Creek Shoreline Environment Trail
Unless otherwise approved by the Director, the following shall apply:

a. Each trail corridor will required a minimum of a 14 foot clear zone to be free
of all branches and obstacles within horizontal and vertical clear zone for all
trail conditions.

b. B foot travel surface with a 1 foot shoulder on each side.

c. Thickness:
(1) 2 inch depth class "B" asphalt concrete
(2) 4 inch 5/8 inch minus crushed rock base
(3) 4 to 6 inch L1/q inch crushed rock base.

Thickness dependent on compaction of sub base.

d. Shoulder is a minimum of 6 inch 3/B inch minus crushed rock base typically
on both s¡des of paved surface.

e. Each crushed rock grade/material level is to be compacted mechanacally at a
m¡nimum level of B5o/o, Finish asphalt to be rolled/compacted at a minimum
level of 95olo compaction.

f. Trail is to be designed to provide a 2olo slope from center of trail for drainage.

g. A shoreline outlook, rest stop, or other amenity for every 500 linear feet of
shoreline environment.

h. Trail bollards installed, as approved by the Director. Trail bollards should
consist of a Kim Vandal-Resistant Bollard (VRB), 36-lnch hiqh, B-lnch
diameter aluminum extrusion, 70 watt MH lamp, shielded as necessary to
reduce light spill on aquatic hab¡tals.

38 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 97



C.2 PedestrianAmenities

INTENT:
I To provide pedestrian spaces that includes accommodations for seasonal climate

conditions for a variety of activities.

I To prov¡de amenities along sidewalks and pathways that enriches the pedestrian
environment.

r To encourage walking, both as a recreational activity and as a means of
transpoftation.

GUIDELINES:

C.2.1 Amen¡t¡es on Pedestrian-Oriented Streets
One or more of the desired amenities listed below must be included foreach 100
lineal feet of pedestrian-oriented sïeet frontage. Sites with less than 100 feet of
frontage shall provide one amenity. Desired amenities include:

a. Pedestrian-scaled lighting (spaced every 12 feet at a minimum of 14 inches
above the ground).

b. Pedestrian furniture, such as seating space/ approved trash receptacles,
bicycle racks, and drinking fountains. Seating areas and trash receptacles are
particularly important where there is expected to be a concentration of
pedestrian activity (such as near major building entrances).

c. Planting beds, hanging flower baskets, large semi-permanent potted plants,
and/ or other orna me ntal la ndsca pi n g.

d. Decorative pavement patterns and tree grates,

e. Informational kiosks,

f. Decorative clocks,

g. Attwork, including pavement artwork.

h. Consolidated, permanently mounted newspaper racks.

i. Other amenities that meet the Intent.

Features above that are publicly funded, already required by code, and/or obstruct
pedestrian movement will not qualify as an amen¡ty to meet this standard.

39 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 98



Figure 76: Examples of desired pedestr¡an amen¡t¡es.

40 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 99



C,3 Internal Pedestrian Paths and Circulation

INTENT:
. To provide safe and direct pedestrian access that accommodates all pedestr¡ans,

minimizes conflicts between pedestrians and vehicular traffic, and provides
pedestr¡an connections to neighborhoods.

r To accommodate non-competitive/non-commuter bicycle riders who use bicycles
on short trips for exerc¡se and convenience.

r To provide attract¡ve internal pedestrian routes that promote walking and
enhance the character of the area.

GUIDELINES:

C.3.1 Pedestrian Circulation

a. Provide pedestrian c¡rculation
routes from building entries of
businesses to services w¡thin the
same development, building
entrieè of nearby residential
complexes, and sidewalks along
abutting roadways.

When abutting vacant sites or
properties with the potential for
redevelopment, new developments
shatl provide for the opportunity
for future pedestrían connections
per the Director through the use of
pathway stub-outs, building
configuration, and/or parking lot
layout.

For safety and access, adjacent landscaping shall not block visibility to and
from a path, especially where it approaches a roadway or driveway.

Pedestrian walks shall be separated from structures at least 3 feet for
landscaping except where the adjacent building features a pedestrian oriented
façade. -fhe Director may consider other treatments to provide attractive
pathways. Examples include sculptural, mosaic, bas-relief artwork, or other
decorative treatments that meet the Intent.

Figure 76: Provide landscaping between Figure 77: Wall treatment to prov¡de
walkways and structures ¡nterest along a walkway

b.

Figure 75: An example of an attractive pedestrian
connection through a large development.

d.

Y
.f'

4L 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 100



e. Pathways providing access to commercial and mixed-use buildings must be at
least B feet wide. For all other interior pathways, the applicant must
demonstrate to the D,Tecforb satisfaction that the proposed walkway is of
sufficient width to accommodate the anticipated number of users. For
example, a 10- to 12-foot pathway can accommodate two couples passing
one another. An B'pathway will accommodate three persons walking abreast,
while a 6-foot pathway will allow two individuals to pass comfortably.

C.3.1 Pedestrian Circulation Where Facades Face Park¡ng Lots

In commercial settings where buildings face onto a parking lot rather than the street,
provide wide pathways adjacent to the façades of retail and mixed-use. Specifically,
pathways along the front façade of mixed-use and retail buildings 100 feet or more
in length (measured along the façade) that are not located adjacent to a street must
be at least 12 feet wide with B feet minimum unobstructed width and include the
following:

a. Street trees, as approved by the Dlrector, should be placed at an average of
30 feet on-center and placed in grates. Breaks in the tree coverage will be
allowed near major building entries to enhance visibility. However, no less
than 1 tree per 60 lineal feet of building façade must be provided;

b. Planting strips may be used between any vehicle access or parking area and
the pathway, provided that the required trees are included and the pathway is
at least B feet in width and the combined pathway and plant¡ng strip is at
least 15 feet in width; and

c. Pedestrian-scaled lighting is required, mounted either on posts no mo¡e than
15 feet high or on the building.

Street trees every 30'
(breaks all@ed n€ar l

mþr bu¡lding enlrès) i

Pedestrian
lighting
may be used
in place oftrees

I'min .
{dh

=,,1?lrnn /
Figure 78: Pathways standards adjacent

to the facade of a mixed-use
retail building 100'or more in
length.

Th ¡ s off- street m u lti - te na nt
reta i I b u¡ ld ¡ ng ¡ ncorporates
wide walk-ways with street
trees and pedestrian I¡ghting.
As a result, ¡t looks more l¡ke
a traditional c¡ty s¡dewalk
rather than a ut¡litar¡an str¡p
mall walkway.

Figure 79:

42 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 101



C.4 Pedestrian Activity and Plazas

INTENT:
. To provide a variety of pedestrian areas to accommodate shoppers on designated

pedestrian -oriented streets; and

r To provide safe, attractive, and usable open spaces that promote pedestrian
act¡vity and recreation.

GUIDELINES:

C.4.1 Pedestrian-Oriented Open Space

Where "pedestr¡an-oriented green space" is required, design the green space
according to the following criteria:

A pedestrian-oriented space is an area that promotes pedestrian activ¡ty, subject to
the following:

a. Required pedestrian-oriented open space features:

(1) Visual and pedestrlan access (including handicapped access) into the
. site from a street, private access road, or non-vehicular courtyard.

(2) Paved walking surfaces of either concrete or approved unit paving,

(3) On-site or building-mounted lighting (fixtures no taller than 15 feet)
providing at least 4 foot candles (average) on the ground.

(4) Spaces must be located in areas w¡th s¡gnificant pedestrian traffic to
provide interest and secur¡ty, such as adjacent to or visible from a
building entry.

(5) Landscap¡ng components that add visual interest and do not act as a
visual barrier. This could include planting beds, potted plants, or both.

b. Desirable pedestr¡an-or¡ented spacefeatures:
(1) Pedestrian amenities, such

as a water feature, site
furniture, artwork, drinking
fountains, kiosks, etc.

(2) At least 2 feet of seating
area (a bench or ledge at
least 16 inches deep and
appropriate seating height)
or one individual seat per
60 square feet of plaza area
or open space.

(3) Adjacent buildings with
transparent window and
doors covering 75 percent
of the façade between 2
feet and B feet above the
ground level.

Figure 2O: Example of a small
p ed est ri a n - o ri e nte d s pa ce

Plântæ add vrsuäl iñteræt.
oßanizê sFæ, ând clefiæ

43 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 102



(4) Consideration of the sun angle at noon and the wind pattern in the
design of the space.

(5) Transitional zones along building edges to allow for outdoor seating
areas and a planted buffer.

A pedestr¡an-oriented space must not have:

(1) Asphalt or gravel pavement.

(2) Adjacent non-buffered parking lots or service areas (e.9., trash areas).

(3) Adjacent chain-link fences.

(4) Adjacent "blank walls" without "blank wall treatment."
(5) Outdoor storage or reta¡l sales that do not contribute to the

pedestria n-oriented environment,

Activa rêta¡l uses
and window
d¡sdays at edges

Pedestrian

Trans¡tional
along build¡ng edges
to allow for outdoor
seating areas and a -
planted buffer di'

vlþter feature

Plaza opens to
street

Stage with ledges
lhãt can be used
for seating

Oper Area for llexible use

Figure 27: Example of a large pedestrian-oriented space.

C.5 Residential Open Space

INTENT:
I To create useable space that ís suitable for leisure or recreational activities for

residents; and

I To create open space that contributes to the residential sett¡ng.

GUIDELINES:

C.5.1 Multi-Family Residential Open Space

Provide usable and attractive open space for multi-family residential uses.
Specifically:

a. Provide open space in accordance with MMC 22C.OIO.32O - 22C.010.360.
Where there is a conflict with other Guidelines herein, the Direcfor shall
determine which standards apply.

44 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 103



b. Common open space may be used for all of the required open space. This
includes landscaped couftyards or decks, gardens with pathways, children's
play areas, or other multi-purpose green spaces. Special requirements and
recommendations for common spaces include the following:

(1) Minimum required setback areas will not count towards the open space
requirement;

(2) Space should be large enough to provide functional leisure or
recreational activity per the D¡rector, For example, long narrow spaces
(less than 20 feet wide) rarely, if ever, can function as usable common
space;

(3) Space must contribute to the residential sett¡ng of the development;

(4) Space (particularly children's play areas) must be visible from dwelling
units and positioned near pedestrian activity;

(5) Residential units adjacent to the open space should have individual
entrances to the space. Preferably, these units include a small area of
semi-private open space enclosed by low level landscaping or hedges
(no taller than 42");

(6) Space should feature paths¿ seat¡ng, lighting, and other pedestrian
amenities to make the area more functional and enjoyable;

{7) For large developments, provide for a range of activities that
accommodate a range of age groups;

(B) Space should be oriented to receive sunlight, facing east, west or
(preferably) south, when possible; and

(9) Separate common space from ground floor windows, streets, service
areas, and parking lots with landscaping and/or low-level fencing.
However, care should be used to maintain visibility from dwelling units

Figure 27: Good examples of
common open
space, including
street level
courtyards (top
pictures), a
children's play area
(lower left), and a
pedestr¡an corridor
(lower right).

45 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 104



Individual balconies may be used to meet up to 50 percent of the required
open space. To qualify as open space, balconies must be at least 35 square
feet with no dimension less than 4 feet to provide a space usable for human
activity.

Rooftop decks may count for up to 50 percent of the required open space.

(1) Space must be accessible (ADA) to all dwelling units.

(2) Space must provide amenities such as seating areas, landscaping,
and/or other features that encourage use as determined by the
D¡rector.

(3) Space must feature hard surfacing appropriate to encourage resident
use.

(4) Space must incorporate features that provide for the safety of
residents, such as enclosures and appropriate lighting levels.

Indoor recreational areas may count for up to 50 percent of the required open
space only in mixed-use buildings where other forms of open space are less
feasible or desirable per the Dìrector's approval. The following conditions
must be met:

(1) Indoor spaces must be located in visible areas, such as near an
entrance lobby and near high traffic corridors.

(2) Space must be designed to provide visibility from interior pedestrian
corridors and to the outside. Windows should generally occupy at least
one-half of the perimeter of the space to make the space inviting and
encourage use.

(3) Space must be designed specifically to serve interior recreational
funct¡ons and not merely be leftover unrentable space used to meet
the open space requirement. Such space must include amenities and
design elements that will encourage use by residents as determined by
the Director.

D. VEHICULAR ACCESS AND PARKING DESIGN

D.1 Pathways Through Parking Lots

INTENT:
I To prov¡de safe and convenient pedestrian paths from the street sidewalk

through parking lots to building entries in order to encourage pleasant walking
experiences between businesses; and

I To prov¡de an inviting, pleasant pedestrian circulation system that integrates with
parking and serves as access to nearby businesses.

d.

46 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 105



GUIDELINES:

D.1.1 Pathways Through Park¡ng Lots
Provide pathways through parking lots. Specifically:

a. Developments must provide specially marked or paved walkways through
parking lots. Generally, walkways should be provided every four rows and a
maximum distance of 180 feet shall be maintained between paths. Where
possible, align the pathways to connect with major building entries or other
sidewalks, pathways, and destinations. The pathways must be universally
accessible and meet ADA standards.

Figure 22: Park¡ng lot pathway
examples.

Figure 22: Park¡ng lot pathway
configuration.

47 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 106



D.2 Parking Lot Landscaping

INTENT:
I To reduce the visual presence of parking within the BSth Street Master Plan area

and adjacent development.
I To increase the visual quality within the BBth Street Master plan area.
r To increase the visual quality w¡thin the BBth Street Master plan area.

r To increase tree canopy cover for environmental and aesthetic benefits.
i To improve water quality and improve stormwater management.

GUIDELINES:

D.2.1 Parking Lot Landscap¡ng

a. Integrate on-site walkways with required parking lot landscaping.

b. Comply with Chapter 22C.I2O MMC, Landscaping and Screening.

The Ðirector may approve an alternate approach to parking lot landscaping,
provided that (s)he finds that the alternate better meets the intent of this
provision.

D.3 Stormwater Management in Parking Lots

INTENT:
r To ¡ncrease stormwater runoff quality.

GUIDELINES:

D.3.1 Stormwater Management in Parking Lots
Where the Directorfinds that there would be s¡gnificant env¡ronmental benefit from
feasible measures such as permeable pavements or bioswales, (s)he may requ¡re
such measures be employed in parking lot design.

D.4 PavementMinimization

INTENT:
. To reduce the amount of impervious surface.

GUIDELINES:

D,4.1 Pavement Minimization
Impervious pavement, especially pavement for motor vehicle circulation, shall be
minimized and be no more than necessary to accommodate the intended use, Other
site areas shall be in landscapinçr or permeable pavements (e,g., unit pavers).

48 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 107



E. BUILDING DESIGN

E.1 Building Design - Character

GENERAL NOTES:

1. Many of these building dêsign guidelines call for a building to feature one or more
elements from a menu of items. In these cases, a single element, feature, or
detail may satisfy multiple objectives. For example, a specially designed or
fabricated covered entry with attractive detailing might be counted toward
requ¡rements for human scale, building corners, and building details.

2. The terms "decorative" and "ornamental" are not necessarily meant to mean
"characterized by traditional patterns, nonstructural elements, or applied
markings." Elements may be considered "decorative," "ornamental," or "special"
if they extend beyond the typical level of quality, use materials or forms in an
unusual way, or show special architectural consideration. The DlrecÈor shall
determine what elements are "ornamental," "decorative," or "spec¡a1."

INTENT:
I To provide building des¡gn that has a high level of design quality and creates

comfortable human env¡ronments.
I To incorporate design treatments that add ¡nterest and reduce the scale of large

buildings.

r To encourage building design that is authentic and responsive to site conditions.
r To encourage functional, durable, and environmentally responsible buildings.

GUIDELINES:

D.1.1 Pathways Through Park¡ng Lots
Provide pathways through parking lots. Specifically:

a. Developments must provide specially marked or paved walkways through
parking lots. Generally, walkways should be provided every four rows and a
maximum distance of 180 feet shall be maintained between paths. Where
possible, align the pathways to connect with major building entries or other
sidewalks, pathways, and destinations. The pathways must be universally
accessible and meet ADA standards.

8.2 Human Scale

INTENT:
r To encourage the use of building components that relate to the size of the human

body.

' To add visual interest to buildings.

49 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 108



GUIDELINES:

E.2.1 Human Scale Elements

"Human scale" addresses the relat¡onship between a building and the human body.
Generally, buildings atta¡n a good human sca/e when they feature elements or
characteristics that are sized to fit human activit¡es, such as doors, porches, and
balconies. Incorporate three human scale building elements into new developments.

Human scale measures include:

a. Balconies or decks in upper stor¡es, at least one balcony or deck per upper
floor on the façades facing streets, provided they are integrated into the
architecture of the building.

b. Bay windows or other window treatments that extend out from the building
face;

At least 150 square feet of pedestrian-oriented space for each 100 lineal feet
of building façade;

First floor individual windows, generally less than 32 square feet per pane and
separated from the windows by at least a 6" molding;

A porch or covered entry;

Spatially defining building elements, such as a trellis, overhang, canopy, or
other element, that defines space that can be occupied by people;

Upper story setbacks, provided one or more of the upper stor¡es are set back
from the face of the building at least 6 feet;

Composing smaller building elements near the entry of pedestrian-oriented
street fronts of large buildings (see Figure 41);

Landscaping components that meet the intent of the guidelines; and/or

The Director may consider other methods to provide human-scale elements
not specifically listed here. The proposed methods must satisfy the Intent of
the Guidelines.

d.

e.

f.

s.

h.

t.

k.

Figure 23: An example of balconies that have been
¡ntegrated ¡nto the arch¡tecture of the
building.

50 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 109



Recessed entry Lancfs€ping components Upper level balæny/deck Transpârent windows
div¡red ¡nto smaller panes

\ þather
pmtedion

Pedestrian
oriented
spâæFigure 23: Illustrating a var¡ety of human

scale components on a
building.

Figure 24: This mixed-use building
¡ncorporates decks, upper level
setbacks, trell¡ses, and
landscaping to meet human
scale guidelines.

Ps.k:st¡þn-qizntéd

Figure 25: Examples of compos¡ng smaller building elements near the entry of large buildings.

Coñee
Shop

Large -Scale
Retail Use

(at least 40,000 sf)

51 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 110



E.3 ArchitecturalScale

INTENT:

. To encourage architectural scale of development that is compatible with
nearby commercial areas that have the character of agrarian structures.

. To add visual interest to buildings,

GUIDELINES:

E.3.1 Scale of Large Buildings
a. All new buildings over three stories, or over'5,000 square feet in gross

building footprint, shall provide at least three modulation and/or articulation
features as described below along any façade that is visible from a street or
pedestrian route, and have entries at intervals of no more than 50 feet:

(1) Horizontal building modulation. The depth of the modulaflon must be
at least 2 feet when tied to a change in the roofline and at least 6 feet
in other situations. Balconies may be used to qualify for this option,
provided they have a floor area of at least 40 square feet, are
integrated with the architecture of the building, and project at least 2
feet frnm the hr¡ildinn faradc

Building modulation
elemenl

_ _ 50'_
mâxrmum

1\
',t

Y

.¡'t-

irip,l

, Change ¡n rooflines lhatI coincide with building

I modulation and a change
in sid¡ng materials and

I

Figure 26: Building modulation example.

Modulated roof line. Buildings may qualify for this option by
modulating the roof line of all façades visible from a street, park, or
pedestrian pathway per the following standards:

(a) For flat roofs or façades with a horizontal wave, fascia, or
parapet, change the roofline so that no unmodulated segment
of roof exceeds 50 feet. Minimum vertical dimension of roof line
modulation ¡s the greater of 2 feet or 0.1 multiplied by the wall
height (finish grade to top of wall);

(b) For gable, hipped, or shed roofs, a slope of at least 3 feet
vertical to 12 feet horizontal; or

li
tr
I

l,r

(2)

52 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 111



(3)

(4)

(s)

(6)

(7)

(B)

(c) Other roof forms such as arched, vaulted, dormer, or
sawtoothed may satisfy this design standard if the individual
segments of the roof w¡th no change in slope or discontinuity
are less than 50 feet in width (measured horizontally).

Repeating distinct¡ve window patterns at intervals less than the
a rt¡cu lat¡o n interva l.

Providing a porch, patio, deck, or covered entry for each art¡culat¡on
interval.

Changing the roofline by
alternating dormers,
stepped roofs, gables, or
other roof elements to
reinforce the modulation or
a rticulation interval.

Changing materials with a
change in building plane.

Providing lighting fixtures,
trellises, trees, or other
landscape feature within
each interval.

Figure 27: Building articulation.

Other design treatments that satisfy the Intent of the Guidelines as
determined by the Director.

The Director may increase
or decrease the 50-foot

. interval for modulation and
articulation to better match
surrounding structures or to
implement an adopted sub-
area plan, where applicable.

Figure 28: These buildings ¡llustrate a
combination of hor¡zontal building
mod u lat¡o n, roofl i ne modul ation,
and building a¡ficulat¡on to reduce
the architectural scale and provide
visual ¡nterest.

Figure 29: This Kirkland development uses
a var¡ety of roof forms and
he¡ghts, d¡fferent weather
protectio n fea tu re s, cha ng i ng
building materials and colors,
and a modest amount of
hor¡zontal bu¡lding modulat¡on to
reduce the overall architectural
scale ¡nto smaller "storefront"
components.

lr-------------å
i INTERVAL i INTERVAL i

\ êâthe¡ Þrotedon Rooline úodulation Repeatjng dstndive undN

53 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 112



b. The maximum façade width (the façade includes the apparent width of the
structure facing the street and includes required modulation) of multi-story
buildings visible from a street, public open space, or pedestrian-oriented
space is 120 feet. Buildings

exceeding 120 feet in width along
the street front shall be divided by
a modulation of the exterior wall,
so that the maximum length of a
particular façade is 120 feet. Such
offset modulafion must be at least
20 feet or deeper and extend
through all floors (the first floor will
be exempted if it includes a
pedestria n-oriented façade). The
break-up (modulation) of wide
buildings may also be
accomplished by gaps, indents, or
extensions out from the front
façade at least 10 feet.

The Director will consider other
design methods that are effective
at reducing the perceived width of
the building.

Figure 3O: Illustrating maximum
facade widths.

F-U
frE-Ë

u
É

SE
aËEÚ
zÊ=

EÉ
xc

2ù
Q-

FË-e
u
I

Éthum Mådlh.lMd

kGlblã-

1æ or þs
k3 rquræenls

k tuüñS sræeóry 1æ h!¡n d slq h. *æt ftoú tut¡s ffid
by a 30åotW øo&þlòroltu etunor mll, s tultu ma¡¡mm bngh
of a Fôdar l¿F& is 1 Ð tu€t or þ$. Such æd!þ&r mud Þ ât lsad æ
htor&eF,.doÈ¡d browh â[næ6 þrcu¡d nffi âÞ êxÊrylil6€y
lâúE e æ&4nâñMtèd lèce).

E.4 Pedestrian-Oriented Facades and Weather Protect¡on

INTENT:
I To create a safe, attractive, welcoming pedestrian environment.
r To enhance retail activity.

GUIDELINES:

E.4.1 Pedestr¡an-Or¡ented Facades

Buildlng facades facing pedestr¡an-oriented streets, and wherever else pedestr¡an-
oriented facades are required, shall exhibit the following:

a. Transparent window areas or window displays or a combination of sculptural,
mosaic, or bas-relief artwork and transparent window areas or window
displays (as described above) over at least 75 percent of the ground floor
façade between 2 feet and 8 feet above grade. For portions of buildings along
a pedestrian-or¡ented street, pedestrian oriented open space at least 10 feet
in width (average) may be substituted for the transparency and weather
protection requ¡rements.

b. A primary building entry facing the streetfront.

54 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 113



Figure 37: An example of a
pedestrian or¡ented
facade.

.:a

T€nsparenl w¡ndw area along -'
min 75% of ground floor faæde
between 2 fl and I fl

c. Weather protect¡on at least 5 feet wide over at least 75 percent of the front
facade.

E.4.2 Pedestrian Weather Protect¡on

Provide pedestrian weather protection in public spaces such as transit stops, building
entries, along display windows, and over outdoor dining areas. Specifically:

a. Weather protection at least 5 feet deep is required over all primary building,
individual business, and individual residence entries. This may include a
recessed entry, canopy, porch, marquee, or building overhang.

Figure 32: Provide weather
protection over
building entries.

Canopies, awnings/ or other similar
weather protection features shall
not be higher than 15 feet above
the ground elevation at the highest
point or lower than B feet at the
lowest point. The street-side edge
of the canopy or awn¡ng shall be at
least B feet above the walking
su rface.

Figure 33: He¡ght standards for
weather protectian
features.

b.

W=
h!rr-l- *tttSt,l I ljlll rPj''È i

.¿.zt

55 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 114



d.

The color, material, and configuration of the pedestrian coverings shall be as
approved by the Director. Coverings with visible corrugated metal or
corrugated fiberglass are not permitted unless approved by the D¡rector.
Fabric and rigid metal awnings are acceptable if they meet the applicable
standards. All lettering, color and graphics on pedestr¡an coverings must
conform to the City's Sign Code (see MMC 21.20 Development Standards -
Signs).

Multi-tenant retail buildings are encouraged to use a variety of weather
protection features to emphasize individual storefronts and reduce the
architectural scale of the building. Figure 50 provides an unacceptable and

Figure 34: The cont¡nuous canopy
on tip is monotonous
and deemphasizes
i nd ivid ua I storefronts.
The bottom example
provides a variety of
weather protect¡on
featu res and represents
a more des¡rable
example.

E.5 Building Corners

INTENT:
0 To create visual interest and increased activity at public st.eet corners.

GUIDELINES:

E.5.1 Building Corners
Architecturally accentuate building corners at street intersect¡ons. All new buildings
located within 15 feet of a property line at the intersection of streets in which at least
one street is a pedestrian-oriented street or high-visibility street are required to
employ one or more of the following design elements or treatments to the building
corner facing the intersect¡on:

a. Provide at least 100 square feet of pedestrian-oriented space between the
street corner and the building(s). To qualify for this option, the building(s)
must have direct access to the space;

b. Provide a corner entrance to courtyard, building lobby, atrium, or pedestrian
pathway;

c. Include a corner architectural element such as:

56 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 115



(1) Bay window or turret.

(2) Roof deck or balconies on upper stories.

(3) Building core setback "notch" or curved façade surfaces.

(4) Sculpture or artwork, e¡ther bas-rellef, figurative, or dist¡nct¡ve use of
materials.

(5) Change of materials

(6) Corner windows.

(7) Special lighting.

:_
lIrL

I f lnl

lii"
_!)

Ddirctile u* ol mtemls

ttttttttttJI
)

Figure 35: Corner building treatments

Note lreure that tu¡ld¡ng
does not blæk vis?¡ng
tflangle at rrtersctons

h'ç'd. Special treatment of the pedestrian
weather protection canopy at the
corner of the building; and/or

Other similar treatment or element
approved by the Director.

Figure 36: To emphasize its street
corner location, th¡s
building uses a cropped
corner, change in building
mater¡als, decorative
facade elements, and a
modulated roofline.

" -- -l*o
þ

l_i

cÛ00û
GOEOO

57 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 116



E,6 Building Details

TNTENT:

r To ensure that buildings have design interest at all observable distances.

r To enhance the character and identity of Marysville's downtown.
r To enhance the pedestrian environment.
r To encourage creativity in the design of storefronts.

DISCUSSION:

When buildings are seen from a distance, the most noticeable qualities are the
overall form and color. A three-story commercial building that is 100 feet wide and
35 feet tall must be observed at least 200 feet away in order for the building to fit
within a person's cone of vision so its overall shape can be perceived. At that
d¡stance, windows, doors, and other major features are clearly visible. However,
within 60 feet to B0 feet from the building (approximately the distance across a
typical downtown street), a person not¡ces not so much the building's overall form as
its individual elements. At closer distances, the most important aspects of a building
are its design details, texture of materials, quality of its finishes, and small,
decorative elements. In a pedestrian-oriented business area, it is essential that
buildings and their contents be attract¡ve up close. Therefore, these Guidelines
require all buildings to incorporate design details and small scale elements into their
façades.

GUIDELINES:

E.6.1 Design Details

a. All new buildings and individual storefronts shall include on the façades that
face a pedestrian-oriented street, park, or pedestr¡an route at least three of
the following design features:

(1) Distinct¡ve rooflines, such as an ornamental molding, entablature,
frieze, or other roofline device visible from the ground level. If the
roofline decoration is in the form of a linear molding or board, then the
motding or board must be at least B" wide.

(2) Special treatment of windows and doors, other than standard metal
molding/framing details, around all ground floor windows and doors,
decorative glazing, or door designs.

(3) Decorat¡ve light fixtures with a diffuse visible light source or unusual
fixture.

{4) Decorative building materials, such as decorative masonry, shingle,
brick, or stone.

(5) Individualized patterns or continuous wood details, such as fancy butt
shingles (a shingle with the butt end machlned in some pattern,
typically to form geometric designs), decorative moldings, brackets,
trim or lattice work, ceramic tile, stone, glass block, carrera glass, or
similar materials.

The applicant must submit architectural drawings and material
samples for approval.

58 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 117



(6) A planting strip at least i6" wide between an adjacent pathway and
the building façade or use of a landscaping treatment as part of the
building's design, such as planters or wall trellises.

lh€ deb¡¡ã on lhs çær slory âdd rñbrêst
lo bB ßxed.6e buftrre

tuibrng dulaùon

ParKng E

üe bu¡ldng

(7)

(B)

(e)

Ped6hao.eaH elere.b rncludrng a¡ - :i: 

- 

J //
ou(dma eãting årea âd sñâl aræde roþ - 1 -_ - Z Cn¿nf n bu¡drng mterds
the buld¡ng reld€ Ellb be edMlk dd vÉüâlrnter6tto tþ grudu.e

Figure 37: The use of different building mater¡als, window
treatments, and roofline brackets adds to the
visual interest of th¡s bu¡ld¡ng.

Decorative or special railings, grill work, or landscape guards.

Landscaped trellises, canopies, or weather protect¡on.

Decorative artwork, which may be freestanding or attached to the
building and may be in the form of mosaic mural, bas-rellef sculpture,
light sculpture, water sculpture, fountain, free standing sculpture, art
in pavement, or other similar artwork. Painted murals or graphlcs on
s¡gns or awnings do not qualify.

Sculptural or hand-crafted
signs.

Special building elements,
such as pilasters,
entablatures, wainscots,
canop¡es, or marquees, that
exhibit nonstandard
designs.

Other similar features or
treatment that satisfies the
Intent of the Guidelines as
approved by lhe Director.

This building provides a number
of details that enhance the
pedestr¡a n envi ron ment,
i ncl u di n g deco rative I ¡g ht¡ ng,
planter boxes, decorative
awnings, historical plaques, and
d ecorati ve facad e el e ments.

( 10)

(1 1)

(12)

Figure 37:

59 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 118



Ê.7 Materials

INTENT:
r To encourage the use of a variety of high-quality compatible materials that will

upgrade the visual image of downtown Marysville.

GUIDELINES:

E.7.1 Mater¡als
The following are allowed only with special detailing, as described below:

a. Metal siding. When used as a siding material over more than 25 percent of a
building's façade visible from a public street, pathway, or park, metal siding
must:

(1) Have a matte finish in a neutral or earth tone such as buff, frãy, beige,
tan, cream, white, or a dutled color, such as barn-red, blue-gray,
burgundy, ocher, or other color specifically approved by the Director.

(2) Include two or more of the following elements:

(a) Visible window and door trim painted or finished in a
complementary color.

(b) Cofor and edge trim that cover exposed edges of the sheet
metal panels.

(c) A base of masonry, stone, or other approved permanent
material extending up to at least 2 feet above grade that is
durable and satisfies the Intent of the Guidelines. (The intent is
to provide more durable materials near grade level.)

(d) Other detail/color combinations for metal siding approved by
the Director, provided design quality and permanence meets
the intent of this section.

b. Concrete block walls. Concrete block construction used over 25 percent of a
building façade visible from a public roadway, pathway, or park must be
architecturally treated in one or more of the following ways:

(1) Use of textured blocks with surfaces such as split face or grooved.

(2) Use of other masonry types, such as brick, glass block, or tile in
conjunction with concrete blocks.

(3) Use of decorative coursing to break up blank wall areas.

(4) Use of matching colored mortar where color is an element of
architectural treatment for any of the options above.

(5) Other treatment approved by the Director.

c. Requirements for Exterior Insulation and Finish System (EIFS) and similar
troweled finishes:

(1) To avoid deterioration, EIFS should be trimmed and/or should be
sheltered from extreme weather by roof overhangs o. other methods.

(2) EIFS may only be used in conjunction with other approved building
materials.

60 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 119



(3) EIFS is prohibited within 2 vertical feet of the sidewalk or ground level.

Figure 38: Th¡s storefront
effect¡vely combines
EIFS and concrete block
with wood tilm and
metal detailing.

E.8

d. Prohibited materials:

(1) Mirrored glass.

(2) Corrugatedfiberglass.

(3) Chain link fencing (except for temporary purposes such as a
construction site).

(4) Crushed colored rock or tumbled glass.

(5) Any sheet materials, such as wood or metal siding, with exposed
edges or unfinished edges, or made of nondurable materials as
determined by lhe Director.

BIank Walls

INTENT:
. To reduce the visual impact of large, undifferentiated walls.

r To reduce the apparent size of large walls through the use of various
architectural and landscaplng treatments.

t To enhance the character and identity of Marysville's commercial areas.

r To ensure that all visible sides of buildings provide visual interest.

GUIDELINES:

E.8.1 Blank Walls
All blank wal/s within 50 feet of the street, pedestrian pathway, park, or adjacent lot,
and also visible from that street, pedestrian pathway, park, or adjacent lot, shall be
treated in one or more of the following measures:

a. Install a vertical trellis in front of the wall with climbing vines or plant
materials. For large blank wall areas, the trellis must be used in conjunction
with other treatments described below;

61 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 120



b.

d.

Provide a landscaped planting bed at least I feet wide or a raised planter bed
at least 2 feet high and 3 feet wide in front of the wall. Plant materials must
be able to obscure or screen at least 50 percent of the wall's surface within 4
years;

Provide artwork (mosaic, mural, sculpture, relieÇ etc,) over at least 50
percent of the blank wall surface; and/or

Other method as approved by the Director. For example, landscaping or other
treatments may not be necessary on a wall that employs high quality building
materials (such as brick) and provides desirable v¡sual interest.

Figure 39: Blank wall treatments.

Figure 40: Terraced planting beds
effective screen a large
blank wall-

62 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 121



E.9 Building Entrances

INTENT:
r To ensure that buildings and businesses are inviting and accessible.

I To encourage pedestrian activity,

GUIDELINES:

E.9.1 Pr¡nc¡pal Building Entrances
The principal building entrances of all buildings shall feature the following
improvements, unless the D¡rector determ¡nes an alternate solution better addresses
the guideline's intent:

a. Pedestrian covering. Building entrances must be covered by at least 50
square feet of pedestrian weather protection. Entr¡es may sat¡sfy this
requ¡rement by being set back into the building façade.

b. Lighting. Pedestrian entrances must be lit to at least four foot-candles as
measured on the ground plane for commercial buildings and two footcandles
for residential buildings.

c. Building or business name. Entries must be identified with respect to building
and/or business,

d' Visibility. Building entrances must be visible from the roadway andlor major
public pedestrian pathway.

e. Transparency. Entries must feature glass doors, windows, or glazing (window
area) near the door so that the visitor and occupant can view people opening
the door from the other side.

f. Secur¡ty. To the extent feasible, entries must be visible from areas with high
pedestrian activity or where residents can v¡ew the entry (passive
surveillance).

9. Architectural or artwork enhancements. Building entrances must be enhanced
by one or more of the following measures. Entrances on pedestrian-or¡ented
streets must feature two of the following measures.

(1) Special or ornamental doors, windows, or other architectural elements.
(2) Special paving or materials (e.9., decorative tilework).
(3) Specialarchitecturallighting.

' (4) Landscaping.

(5) Artwork.

(6) Other similar feature approved by the Director.

(7) Adjacent pedestrian-oriented space.

The Director's decision on the applicability of an element or treatment to meet
this requirement is final,

63 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 122



E.9.2 Secondary Public Access for Commercial Buildings

Although these Guidelines require businesses on a pedestrian-oriented street within
the downtown to front on streets rather than parking lots, a large number of
customers use the "secondary" entry off of a parking lot. Such businesses that have
secondary public access shall comply with the following measures to enhance
secondary public access (applies only to entries used by the public):

a. Weather protection at feast 3 feet deep is required over each secondary
entry.

b. A sign may be applied to the awning provided that the sign complies with
other regulations and guidelines.

c. There must be at least two foot-candles illumination on the ground surface.

d. Two or more of the design elements noted in E.9.1.9 above must be
incorporated within or adjacent to the secondary entry.

Físure 47: ,;i\rl"rir:n.*condary public access. Note the planters, window s¡qn,

E.1O Parking Garage Design

INTENT:
r To minimize negative visual impacts of parking garages.

GUIDELINES:

E.10.1 Parking Garage Design

a. Parking garages must be designed to obscure the view of parked cars at the
ground level.

b. Ground-level parking along pedestrian-oriented streets is not allowed.
Ground-level parking may be allowed on high-visibility streets if street trees
approved by the City are provided.

c. Where the garage wall is built to the sidewalk edge, the façade shall
¡ncorporate a combination of artwork, grillwork, special building material or
treatment/design, and/or other treatments as approved by the City that

n

64 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 123



d.

enhance the pedestrian environment. Small setbacks with terraced
Iandscaping elements can be particularly effective in softening the appearance
of a parking garage.

Upper-level parking garages must use articulat¡on treatments that break up
the massing of the garage and add visual interest.

F¡gures 42 through 44 are good examples of parking garage treatments.

Figure 42: The side of this
parking garage
¡ncludes some
storefront retail
space (left),
decorative grillwork,
and a raised brick
planter to enhance
the pedestrian
env¡ronment.

Figure 43: This building uses
openìng on its second
level park¡ng area to
resemble windows.

Figure 44: Des¡gn parking
garages to obscure
the view of parked
cars. Note the
landscaping that
separates the garage
from pedestrians.

65 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 124



F. LANDSCAPING

F.1 Site Landscaping
INTENT:
r To encourage the abundant use of gardens and other landscaping in s¡te and

development design to improve s¡te aesthetics, enhance the pedestrian
experience, and increase environmental quality.

r To reduce surface water runoff by percolating water through landscaped areas.

GUIDELINES:

F.1.1 Compliance with the Marysville Municipal Code

Comply with Chapter 22C.L2O MMC, Landscaping and Screening, unless otherwise
noted.

F.1.2 Sites Over One-Quarter (V+) Acre

For sites over a quarter acre, the applicant shall be prepared to demonstrate that the
landscape plan has a unifying concept that:

a, Includes an integrated pedestrian circulation system and a coordinated set of
open spaces.

b. Enhances buildings and pedestrian spaces.

c. Features an organizational, spatial concept such as axial symmetry, informal-
naturalistic design, orientation to views, or sequence of spaces.

d. Takes advantage of natural features.

e. Incorporates stormwater management systems and low-impact development
(LID) practices.

If the City approves a landscape plan demonstrating the characteristics
above, the Director may allow some departure from other landscaping
requirements if the intent of those standards or guidelines is met.

F.1.3 Buffer Widths

fhe Director may reduce the buffer widths in MMC 22C.120.120 Table 1, if the City
determines that an alternate solution, such as a masonry wall and trellis, adequately
screens the parking area and provides an attractive pedestr¡an environment.

F.1.4 Multi-Family Dwellings

Multi-family dwelling units with private exterior ground floor entries (if approved by
the Director) must provide at least 20 square feet of landscaping adjacent to the
entry. Such landscaped areas shall be designed to soften the appearance of the
building and highlight individual entries. Figure 45 on the following page illustrates
one example without landscaping and two that would meet the standard. Also see
Figure 46.

66 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 125



Figure 46: The left photo is another good example of landscaping.
and provide the required landscaping ¡n the front yard.
where, in this case, landscaping ¡s not required.

Figure 45: Image "A" is an example where there
is not landscaping near the entry.
Images "B" and "C" are more desirable
examples w¡th indiv¡dual plant¡ng strips
that soften the building, h¡ghlight the
individual entr¡es, and help to
deemp hasize the ga rag es.

These units face the street
Garages are off an alley,

67 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 126



G. SIGNAGE

NOTE: Relationship to Sign Code. Adhere to Chapter 22C.160 MMC, Sign Code,
unless otherwise noted below. Where the two conflict, adhere to the sign standards
in this document.

G.1 Sign Standards and Guidelines
INTENT:
r To encourage signage that is both clear and of appropriate scale for the project.

. To enhance the visual qualities of
signage through the use of
complementary sizes, shapes, colors,
and methods of illumination.

r To encourage quality s¡gnage that
contributes to the character of the
area.

i To provide information to customers
and visibility for businesses.

GUIDELINES:

G.1.1 Illuminat¡on Standards

a. Back-lit signs are prohibited.

Exception: Signs with individual
backlit letters are acceptable for
businesses.

b. Neon signs are perm¡tted.

c. External sign lighting is permitted
as long as light doesn't create a
glare problem and doesn't project
towards the sky.

G.1.2 Monument S¡gn Standards
Monument signs shall conform to the
requirements of Table 1:

a. No portion of a freestanding sign Figure 48: signs w¡th individual back-lit

shall be in, or project over, a public letters l¡ke th¡s are permitted

right-of-way, and the minimum setback shall be five (5) feet, subjectto sight
distance review at intersection and driveways.

b. The color, shape, material, lettering and other architectural details of
freestanding signs shall be harmonious with the character of the primary
structu re.

c. The base of a freestanding sign shali be constructed of Iandscape materials,
such as brick, stucco, stonework, textured wood, tile or textured concrete,
and shall be harmonious with the character of the primary structure. This
limitation does not apply to structural elements that are an integral part oF

the overall design such as decorative metal or wood.

Figure 47:

#ä;.rffij''

Back-lit signs, Iike these are
prohibited.

'"'''.'l-igÇf,ij"',.¡.

68 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 127



d. No angle irons, guy wires or braces shall be visible except those that are an
integral part of the overall design.

e. The width of the top of the sign structure can be no more than one hundred
twenty (120o/o) percent of the width of the base.

Table 1: 88-MU Monument Sign Standards

Requirements(a' b)

Single and Multi-
Tenant

Developments
(less than 25,000 sf

floor area )

Single and Multi-
Tenant

Developments
(25,000-50.000 sf

floor area)

s¡ngle and Mult¡-
Tenant

Developments
(more than 50,000 sf

flnar ¡raaì

Height Limit 42" 6', 6'(c)

Maximum Size 20sf 30sf 40sf

M¡nimum Setback 5', 5', 5',

LandscapingG) L sf of landscap¡ng
perl sf of sign face

1 sf of landscaping
per 1 sf of sign face

L sf of Iandscaping
per 1 sf of sign face

Minimum Separation(r) r50' 150', 15o',

Notes:
a. A min¡mum lettering height of four inches is recommended for readability.
b. Monument signs for individual businesses should include the street address number with

six-inch min¡mum lettering that is clearly readable from the street.
c, Monument signs up to 8 feet ìn height are acceptable on high-visibility streets.
d. Size limit per sign face, up to two faces.
e. Landscaping includes a decorative combination of ground cover and shrubs to provide

seasonal ¡nterest in the area surrounding the sign. Landscap¡ng shall be well maintained at
all t¡mes of the year. The Director may reduce the landscaping requìrement where the
signage incorporates stone, brick, or other decorative materials.

f. An individual building, development. or complex may not display more than one
monument sign on each streeT.frontage. However, additional monument signs can be used
on the s¡te as long as they advertise a different business ons¡te and can be placed at least
150 feet from the first s¡gn along applicable street frontages.

G.1.3 Wall Sign Standards

Specific wall sign standards:

Tenants are allowed a maximum of one
wall s¡gn per facade that contains a public
entry (open during all business hours), up
to a maximum of two facades. However,
businesses may include additional smaller
signs describing the types of products
and/or services that the business offers,
prov¡ded the sign areas collect¡vely
comply w¡th maximum slze requ¡rements.

Maximum size - all individual retailers:
(1) Sign area shall not exceed 1.5

square feet for each lineal foot of
the facade (the facade faclng the
street or as identified by the
Director). Signs without internal
lighting may contain a sign area of
up to 2 square feet for each lineal
foot of the facade. Figure 49: Acceptable wall sign types,

subject to s¡ze l¡m¡tation

a.

b.

\5:ÌC

n
L]È++,'-€'

69 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 128



d-

r.

(2) Signage not to exceed 2/3 of overall storefront dimension.
(3) Stacked signage is permitted.
(4) Signage not to encroach 3 feet of edge of tenant frontage.

Maximum size - individual retailer 4,000 square feet or smaller:
(1) Maximum letter and logo height: 24 inches.
(2) Maximum area: 32 square feet

Maximum size - individual retailer larger than 4,000 square feet, but less
than 12,000 square feet:
(1) Maximum letter and logo height: 48 inches.
(2) Maximum area: 100 square feet

Maximum size - individual retailer 12,000 square feet but less than 80,000
square feet:
(1) Maximum letter and logo height: 70 inches.
(2) Maximum area: 200 square feet

Maximum size - individual retailer 80,000 square feet or larger:
(1) Max¡mum letter height: B feet.
(2) Maximum logo height: 10 feet.
Maximum area: 300 square feet

Maximum size - building or center name: A wall sign up to 100 square feet or
1 square foot for each lineal foot of the facade to identify the name of the
building or shopping center.

Maximum s¡ze - joint business directory: A watl sign up to 50 square feet for
joint business directory signs identifying the occupants of a commercial
building and located next to the entrance.

Maximum height: Wall signs may not extend above the building parapet,
soffit, the eave line or the roof of the building.

Mount¡ng: Building signs should be
mounted plumb with the building,
wlth a maximum protrusion of 1-
foot unless the sign incorporates
sculptu ral elements or architectural
devices. The sign frame shall be
concealed or integrated into the
building's architectural character in
terms of form, color, and
materials.

All wall signs must be in proportion
to the size and design of the
facade.

Wall signs shall not cover windows,
building trim, or ornamentation.

Ihe Director may allow wall signage to be placed on wall(s) which do not
contain a public entry, subject to the general wall sign criter¡a and the
following:
(1) It must be demonstrated that the wall signage would be visible from a

public right-of-way;
(2) The wall signage must be comprised of individual letters;

9.

h.

t.

J.

k.

t. Figure 50: Example of acceptable
s¡gnage for large reta¡lers.

70 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 129



(3) Signs shall be non-illum¡nated;
(4) In multi-use complexes, said signs shall be mounted so that each

tenant's wall sign will be located at the same level (height above-
grade) as other tenants'signs.

(5) The color, shape, material, lettering and other architectural details
shall be harmonious with the character of the primary structure. No
angle irons, guy w¡res, or braces shall be visible except those that are
an integral part of the overall design.

n. If applicant demonstrates to the satisfact¡on of the Director that a wall sÌgn is
creatlve, artistic and an integral part of the architecture, the Dlrecfor may
waive the above restrictions.

G.1.4 Projecting Signs

Projecting slgns meeting the following conditions are allowed for commercial uses
adjacent to and facing a public street.

a. Clearance: Shall clear sidewalk by B feet.

b. Projection: Shall not project more than 5
feet from the building facade, unless the
sign is a part of a permanent marquee or
awning over the sidewalk. Vertically
oriented signs shall not project more than
3 feet from the building facade.

c. Size: Shall not exceed an area of 2 squa
feet per each 10 lineal feet of applicable
building frontage.

d. Height: Shall not extend above the
building parapet, soffit, the eave line or
the roof of the building, except for
theaters.

G.1.5 Marquee or Awning Signs

Marquee or awning s/Ernss may be used in place of permitted wall signs, provided
they meet the following conditions:

a. Maximum size. Signs shall not
exceed 2 feet in height and extend
no more than 2/3 of the wldth of
the applicable storefront or awning.

b. Location. Marquee signs may be
placed on the front, above, or
below the marquee/ canopy.

c, Clearance. Signs shall be placed a Figure 52: Acceptable awn¡ng sign.

mlnimum of B feet above the sidewalk or walkway.

G.1.6 Blade/Bracket Signs

Blade/brackef s/gns meeting the following conditions are allowed for commercial
uses:

a. Projection: Blade signs may project up to 3 feet. Bracket signs shall have 1-
foot minimum between the sign and the outeredge of the marquee, awning,
or canopy and between the sign and the building facade.

F¡gure 57: Acceptable project¡ng s¡gn.

7L 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 130



b. Clearance: Blade/ bracket slgns shall
maintain a minimum clearance of 8 feet
between the walkway and the bottom of
the sign.

Dimensions: Blade signs shall not exceed
6 square feet in area. Bracket signs shall
not exceed 2 feet in height.

d. Mounting: Blade signs must avoid
covering or modifying windows or other
architectural feature.

G.1.7 Window Signs

Window signs meeting the following conditions are

a. Maximum size: Permanent and temporary
window signs are limited to a maximum of
25o/o oî the window area. Every effort
should be made to integrate window signs
w¡th window display.

b. Materials: Window signs constructed of
neon, stained glass, gold leaf, cut vinyl,
and etched glass are allowed. Painted
signs shall display the highest level of
quality and permanence as determined by
the D¡rector.

c. An internally lit neon or stained glass
window sign is allowed.

G.1.8 Prohibited Signs
Prohibited signs include:

a. Pole-mounted signs.

b. Signs employing video footage

c. Signs employing moving or flashing lights,

d. Signs employing exposed electrical
conduits.

e.

f.

s.
h.

Visible ballast boxes or other equ¡pment.

Changeable letter signage (permanent
and temporary), except for theaters and
other uses deslgned for public assembly.

Roof-mounted signs,

A-frame signs.

Figure 53: Blade and bracket sign examples

allowed for commercial uses:

Figure 54: Window sign standards

Figure 55: A-frame signs are
prohibited.

Wndow signs are l¡mited to â
maximum of 25o¿ of w¡ndow åreã

lntemally l¡t

72 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 131



H. LIGHTING

H.1 Site Lighting
INTENT:
r To encourage the use of lighting as an integral design component to enhance

buildings, landscaping, or other site features.
r To increase night sky visibility and to reduce the general illumination of the sky.
r To reduce horizontal light glare and vertical light trespass from a development

onto adjacent parcels and natural features.
i To use lighting in conjunction with other security methods to increase site safety.
r To prevent the use of lighting for advertising purposes.

GUIDELINES:

H.1.1 S¡te Lighting Levels

a. All publicly accessible areas shall be lighted with average minimum and
maximum levels as follows:

(1) Minimum (for low or non-pedestrian and vehicular traffic areas) of 0.5
foot candles;

(2) Moderate (for moderate or high volume pedestrian areas) of 1-2 foot
candles; and

(3) Maximum (for high volume pedestrian areas and building entries) of 4
foot candles.

b. Lighting shall be provided at consistent levels, with gradual transitions
between maximum and minimum levels of lighting and between lit areas and
unlit areas. Highly contrasting pools of light and dark areas shall be avoided.

H.1,2 L¡ght Quality and Shielding

a. Parking lot lighting fixtures shall be full cut-off, dark sky rated and mounted
no more than 25 feet above the ground, with lower f¡xtures preferable so as
to maintain a human scale. Requests for higher l¡ght¡ng fixtures may be
considered with the approval of the Dirêctor.

Smaller scal6
l¡ghting lixtures -\.

DO THIS

Figure 56: Acceptable and
unacceptable
parking lot lighting

b. All fixtures over 15 feet in height shall be fitted with a full cut-offshield.

73 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 132



Pedestrian-scaled lighting (light fixtures no taller than 15 feet) is encouraged
in areas of pedestrian activity. Lighting shall enable pedestrians to identify a
face 45 feet away in order to promote safety.

Lighting should not be permitted to trespass onto adjacent private parcels nor
shall light source (luminaire) be visible at the property line. All building lights
shall be directed onto the building itself and/or the ground immediately
adjacent to it. The Iight emissions shall not be visible above the roofline of the
building.

I. BNSF FENCING AND LANDSCAPING

I.1 BNSF Railway Fencing
INTENT:
. To prov¡de a protective barrier between the BNSF Railroad and development with

the SBth Street Master Plan area in order to discourage unsafe pedestrian
crossing of the railroad.

r Provide decorative and a protective landscaping barrier along the BNSF Railroad.

GUIDELINES:

I.1.1 Fence Standard

a. A six (6) foot high chain link fence shall be provided along the entire edge of
the BNSF Railway right-of-way.

b. Chain link fencing shall be designed per the Marysville Engineering Design
and Development Standards (EDDS) Standard Plan 3-501-007.

CHAIN L¡NK WRE MESH

FANR¡C BAND
'IOP RAIL

d.

POSI
POSI

+-T
lçô
¿çb

t..
s\I

PULI

Figure 57:
Cha¡n L¡nk Fence

(1) Material shall be schedule 40;

(2) Wire Mesh shall be 9 gauge wire;

(3) Schedule 40 ¡s required for all posts;

(4) Tension wire shall be7 gauge;

(5) AII chain link fence shall be black vinyl or powder coated.

TND, GAIE OR
CORNER POSI

74 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 133



I.1.1 Landscap¡n9 Standard

a. A protective landscaping hedge shall be planted within a five (5) foot
landscaping buffer along the west portion of the fence between the
MPA and BNSF right-of-way.

b. Landscap¡ng shall consist of decorative thorny hedge grown to a height
of 6 feet. Alternative species and landscaprng combinations may be
substituted, if approved by the Director.

(1) Hawthorne (Crataegus);

(2) Holly (llex);

(3) Berberis(BerberisCaldidula);

(4) Mahonia (Bealii);

(5) Pyrocanthus;

(6) Rambling Rose;

(7) BerberisHariequin.

J. DEFINITIONS

J.1 Undefined Words and Phrases
The definition of any word or phrase not listed ¡n the definitions which are in quest¡on
when administering this plan shall be defined by the Director from one of the
following sources. The sources shall be utilized by finding the desired definition from
source number one, but if it is not available there, then source number two may be
used and so on. The sources are as follows:

a. Any City of Marysville resolution, ordinance, code, or regulation.

b. Any statute or regulation of the State of Washington.

c. Legal definitions from Washington common law or a law dictionary.

d. The common dictionary.

e. A Planners Dictionary published by the American Planning Association.

J.2 Defined Terms
A-frame sign. A portable sign capable of standing without support or attachment.

Access Street. A pr¡vate street that is independent of parking lot circulation and
connects public rights-of-way or provides primary access to and within a site.

Arch¡tectural scale. The perceived relative height and bulk of a building relative to
that of neighboring buildings. A building's apparent height and bulk may be reduced
by modulating façades.

Articulat¡on. Art¡culation is the giving of emphasis to architectural elements (like
windows, balconies, entries, etc.) that create a complementary pattern or rhythm
dividing large buildings into smaller identifiable pieces.

Artwork. A device, element, or feature whose primary purpose is to exp.ess,
enhance, or illustrate aesthetic quality, feeling, physical entity, idea, local condition,

75 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 134



historical or mythical happening, or cultural or social value. Examples of artwork
include sculpture, bas-relief sculpture, mural, or unique specially crafted lighting,
furniture, pavement, landscaping, or architectural treatment that is intended
primarily, but not necessarily exclusively, for aesthet¡c purpose. Signs, upon
approval by the Director, may be considered artwork provided they exhibit an
exceptionally high level of craftsmanship, special material, or construction, and
include decorative devices or design elements that are not necessary to convey
information about the business or product. Signs that are primarily names or logos
are not considered artwork.

Awning sign. A sign incorporated into or attached to an awning.

Balcony. An outdoor space built as an above-ground platform projecting from the
wall of a building and enclosed by a parapet or railing.

Bas-relief. A sculptural carving, embossing, or casting that projects very little from
the background.

Bay Window. A window that protrudes from the main exterior wall. Typically, the
bay contains a surface which lies parallel to the exterior wall, and two surfaces which
extend perpendicularly or diagonally out from the exterior wall. To qualify as a bay,
the bay must contain a window pane which extends at least 60 percent of the length
and 35 percent of the height of the surface of the bay which lies parallel to the
exterior wall. There need not be windows in the surface which extend out from the
exterior wall.

Blade,/bracket signs. A small, pedestrian-oriented sign that projects perpendicular
from a structure (blade s¡gn) or is hung beneath a awning, canopy, or marquee
(bracket sign).

Blank walls. A wall (including building facades and other exterior building walls and
retaining walls) is considered a blank wall if :

r A ground floor wall or portion of a ground floor wall over 4 feet ¡n height has a
horizontai length greater than 15 feet and does not include a transparent window
or door; or

. Any poftion of a ground floor wall having a surface area of 400 square feet or
greater does not include a transparent window or door.

Courtyard. A landscaped space enclosed on at least three sides by a single
structure.

Deck. A roofless outdoor space built as an above-ground platform projecting from
the wall of a building and connected to the ground by structural supports.

Director. The Community Development Director or designee.

Facade, The entire building front or street wall face of a building extending from the
grade of the building to the top of the parapet or eaves and the entire width of the
building elevation.

Frontage. As used in the code, frontage refers to the length of a property line along
a street.

Human scale. The perceived size of a building relative to a human being. A building
is considered to have "good" human scale if there is an expression of human act¡vity
or use that indicates the building's size. For example, traditionally sized doors,
windows, and balconies are elements that respond to the size of the human body, so
these elements in a buildlng :ndicate a building's overall size.

76 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 135



Landscaping. An area is considered to be landscaped if it is:

r Planted with vegetation in the form of hardy trees, shrubs, or grass or evergreen
ground cover mainta¡ned in good condition.

r Occupied by sculptures, fountains or pools, benches, or other outdoor furnishings,

I Occupied by such recreational facilities as playground equipment, swimm¡ng pools,
game courts, etc,

Marquee. A permanent structure attached to, supported by, and projecting from a
building and providing protect¡on from the weather elements, but which does not
include a projecting roof. For purposes of these standards, a free-standing,
permanent, roof-like structure providing protection from the elements, such as a
service station gas pump island, shall also be considered a marquee. The definition
also includes an awn¡ng and a canopy.

Marquee sign. A sign incorporated into or attached to a marquee.

Modulation. A stepp¡ng back or projecting forward of portions of a building facade
within specified intervals of building width and depth, as a means of lessening the
apparent bulk of a structure's continuous exterior walls.

Pedestrian-Oriented Building Façades, Ground floor façades which employ at
least one of the following characteristics:
. Transparent w¡ndow areas or window displays along at least 75 percent of the

ground floor façade. The window area must cover the area between 2 feet and 8
feet above the sidewalk or walkway surface.

. A combination of sculptural, mosaic, or bas-relief artwork, and transparent window
areas or window displays (as described above) over at least 75 percent of the
ground floor façade.

Pedestrian-Oriented Space. An area between a building and a street, access road,
or along a pedestr:an path which promotes visual and pedestrian access onto the site
and which provides pedestrian-oriented amenities and landscaping to enhance the
public's use of the space for passive activit;es such as resting, reading, picnicking,
etc. To qualify as a pedestr¡an-oriented spacet an area must have:

t Visual and pedestr¡an access (includíng handicapped access) into the site from a
street or public area.

r Paved walking surfaces of either concrete or approved unit pav¡ng.

r On-site or building-mounted lighting (fixtures no taller than 15 feet) providing at
least 4 foot candles (average) on the ground.

I Spaces must be pos¡tioned in areas wíth significant pedestrian traffic to provide
interest and security, such as adjacent to a building entry.

. Landscaping components that add visual interest and do not act as a visual
barrier. This could include planting beds, potted plants, or both.

. Pedestrian amen¡ties, such as a water feature, site furniture, artwork, drinking
fountains, kiosks, etc.

r At least 2 feet of seating area (a bench or ledge at least 16 inches deep and
appropriate seat¡ng height) or one indiv¡dual seat per 60 square feet of plaza area
or open space,

r Adjacent buildings with transparent window and/or doors covering 75 percent of
the façade between 2 feet and I feet above the ground level.

A pedestrian-oriented space shall not have:

77 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 136



. Asphalt or gravel pavement.

r Adjacent non-buffered parking lots or service areas.

. Adjacent chain-link fences.

. Adjacent "blank walls" without "blank wall treatment,"

. Outdoor storage or retail sales that do not contribute to the pedestr¡an-oriented
environment.

The Director may consider m¡nor departures from the above requirements if the
intent is met.

Pedestrian-Oriented Use (or Business). A commercial enterprise whose
customers commonly arrive by foot; or whose signage, advertising, window display,
and entryways are oriented toward pedestrian traffic. Pedestrian-oriented businesses
may include restaurants, retail shops, personal service businesses, travel services,
banks (except drive-through windows), and similar establishments.

Projecting sign. A sign attached to a building face and projecting away from that
wall more than 12 inches,

Storefront. The front side of a store facing the street and including windows.

Streetscape. The streetscape is the visual character of a street as determined by
various elements such as structures, greenery/ open space, views, etc.

Wall sign. A sign mounted flat against the wall of a building.

78 88th Street Master Plan

Item 22 - 137



\
(o

@
@

Ø

o
o

3
q¡
o
o

!
o
J

2Þ'

cRor${ o Q

NOIES

1. CURB & GUTTËR SHALL BE CEMENT CONCRETE
BARRIER CURB & GUTTER PER SECTION 3-514.

2. CURB JOINTS AS PER SECTION 3_515.

3, REFER TO SECTION 5-303 FOR DRIVEWAY DETAILS.

4. CURB RAIIP DETAILS AS PER SECTION 3_516.

5. THt ACCESS ROAD SHALL BE WIDENED AN ADDITIONAL
5 FEET FOR FIRE HYDRANTS AND MAITBOX CLUSTERS,

6. THE ACCESS ROAD SHALL BE STRIPED WTH A SHARED
BICYCLE LANE MARKING OR "SHARROW

7. SPETD TABLE SHALL BE PROVIDED AT PEDESTRIAN
CROSSINGS. DESIGNED PER SPEC. 3_525-006.

8. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE PROVIDED PER THE DESIGN GUIDELINES
OUTLINED IN APPENDIX A.

t"
lz

l'

L.S.

I
COMPACTED DEPIH CLASS B

ÀSPHALT CONCRE]E

4" COMPAC'TED OEPÌH ASPHALI
IREAÌED EASE COURSE (A.r8.)

J" COMPACTED DEP]H CRUSHED
SURFACING BASE COURSE

88TH STREET
MASTER PLAN

INTERNAL
ACCTSS ROAD

SLOPE 2T

ttrt
o
J
o.
-¡x
E

!f.
o
"to
Þ'ô
ô
o
Vt
vt

F
o

(,lH
FÈ-ge
äE
I .õ'
cL=

Item 22 - 138


	AgendaPrintPreview.aspx
	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 22
	1
	2
	3




